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e Please check that this question paper contains 23 printed pages.

e Code number given on the right hand side of the question paper should be written on the
title page of the answer-book by the candidate.

e Please check that this question paper contains 23 questions.
e Please write down the Serial Number of the question before attempting it.

¢ 15 minute time has been allotted to read this question paper. The question paper will be
distributed at 10.15 a.m. From 10.15 a.m. to 10.30 a.m., the students will read the
question paper only and will not write any answer on the answer-book during this period.
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(iv) TS — & T &acT U & [99hc9 3 1 & I o7l |

(v) 1HH 97 & Gl Gus] & I T &1 T T ford T =Ry /

General Instructions :

(i)  This question paper contains two parts A and B.
(ii)  Part A is compulsory for all.

(iii) Part B has two options : Analysis of Financial Statements and Computerized

Accounting.
(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

Wi — &
PART — A
(@)
ACCOUNTANCY
(STTHRT TS, ATRSH BHI a2 HHHH o A0 SEien)

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and Companies)

67/1/1 )

31g T 10 T B H AIER A qAT 3 : 2 o AT H 1Y S @ A | 38 fraref i weh
T TTEER o &9 H Y991 fea | At @ 1 gearish 2 2,00,000 foham T | frdreft s
fewg &1 % 20,000 i @l iftem Trg @18 @ 9ol €9 9 31ge < G5 @ & S 9e |
for feam |

T A - TaTeH 31T 61 TorET ST |
Atul and Neera were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. They admitted
Mitali as a new partner. Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 2,00,000. Mitali brings her

share of goodwill premium of ¥ 20,000 in cash, which is entirely credited to Atul’s
Capital Account. Calculate the new profit sharing ratio.

“Foriftra doft T arm 31 B 7

AU
“HUAT Tieh ST AISHT 6T T 37 8 7
What is meant by ‘Issued Capital ?

OR
What is meant by ‘Employees Stock Option Plan’ ?

“TATAT 1 BEIEY’ o MU T HTer o forered 9T greiei] wH & faeed & = =<vie
HIT |

Differentiate between Dissolution of Partnership and Dissolution of a Partnership Firm
on the basis of ‘Court’s Intervention.’

L5
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Tsh AR o 3ThIST TEUT i T “3Tfreltsy 31qurd’ <1 R 37 7 7
Fere

oY, Y qT 3T T HH H AIEIER 9 | 31 W, 2018 I AR I THI T FohaT | 3R 1
YA 1 ST JTeft TRT T 2,17,000 T 38k K0T GId H FEATAHT o a1 T | |reigrt
A, 1932 % IEYHI o JTET TR 36 T T TS YT i o ot Tgad g1 T |

TR ! TS U E TS 1 YA FehaT ST 5T o0 hHITT |
What is meant by ‘Gaining Ratio’ on retirement of a partner ?

OR

P, Q and R were partners in a firm. On 31% March, 2018 R retired. The amount payable
to R ¥ 2,17,000 was transferred to his loan account. R agreed to receive interest on this
amount as per the provisions of Partnership Act, 1932. State the rate at which interest
will be paid to R.

S T J81 Teh HBH H Hrgier off 9 oY Td BT SUe -k g1 Wi &t | Toeh faamdl &
T 1 Bfa 3w ffvea afy 1 smetr foean | 3E W 6% e @ ¥ S A B
¥ & A 4, B & AT <hl T TSI T 900 T |

SATELOT T ST T <h] 3Tk UsHTHET Hferfse hifs |

Chhavi and Neha were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses equally. Chhavi
withdrew a fixed amount at the beginning of each quarter. Interest on drawings is
charged @ 6% p.a. At the end of the year, interest on Chhavi’s drawings amounted to
% 900. Pass necessary journal entry for charging interest on drawings.

Teh STATHRTH T o 3ATaH W dIR Hid g7 ‘fafdre e’ 1 ogr 8 e Srar g 2

A

Teh ITATHRT TS 1 3T Td 4T WA S4Td GHI AETeh oh U 1 ool shIfa |

How are Specific donations treated while preparing final accounts of a ‘Not-For-Profit
Organisation’ ?
OR

State the basis of accounting of preparing ‘Income and Expenditure Account’ of a Not-
For-Profit Organisation.
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7. IS U1 o 1 B 6 IS 7 10,00,000 B TAT S Y AR T 15% 2 | TAh AR
1M o % 60,000 & | s i =i 31 &1 % 3,00,000, % 3,60,000 T % 4,20,000 T |
&1 < AT BT Geaieh et i ot o 3fiea st 3 < out o o6 & 3R Rk
ST & | BH <h! @1 <hl 0T i |

The capital of the firm of Anuj and Benu is ¥ 10,00,000 and the market rate of interest
is 15%. Annual salary to the partners is ¥ 60,000 each. The profit for the last three years
were < 3,00,000, T 3,60,000 and % 4,20,000. Goodwill of the firm is to be valued on the

basis of two years purchase of last three years average super profits. Calculate the
goodwill of the firm.

8. kRt o i Pt 56 1 31 T, 2018 1w g0 5 fcfa o # e

feraror am 0|
T () N R)
Ttz v = 1,50,000
gAtHe s fafrem 1,50,000 -
TAtHe s fafrmm & s - 18,000
Ztle = 12,000 =
arfafer g

ZAfte b faf=m o 3 6,000 1 =& 31fia g3 |
How the following items for the year ended 31%" March, 2018 will be presented in the

financial statements of Aisko Club :

Particulars Debit Credit
Amount X) | Amount (%)

Tournament Fund - 1,50,000
Tournament Fund Investments 1,50,000 -

Income from Tournament Fund Investments — 18,000
Tournament Expenses 12,000 -

Additional Information :

Interest Accrued on Tournament Fund Investments ¥ 6,000

67/1/1 4



9. Tida feafies 4 T 100 & % 3,000, 11% 3KUTHHT Sl 6% g T i T o foTe simee
mafra fepu | qut Uit 3treed W e oft | 3,600 FEUTTHT % foTT 3TeEH T §T | 600 FHOTIHT
% 3TTAEAT =l Tg L T T AT AT Ui aTfue e < 718 | 9 3ATeEehl i RO 1
TS R fean T |
Tfda faafiree <t Teehl § ST TieAT shi 3TTaweh UsHTHET FTafsed HifT | 3

AYA

 feafieg 3 1 31899, 2015 =i 3 100 T & 6,000, 12% 09T ol Foed T HHifra
Tema frenT e 7% SATERm o ST AT | SEOTTHT ST MY e 9N o 37 H R A R |

12% RIS oh 1A 92 g1 @rar G shifse |

Garvit Ltd. invited applications for issuing 3,000, 11% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a

discount of 6%. The full amount was payable on application. Applications were
received for 3,600 debentures. Applications for 600 debentures were rejected and the

application money was refunded. Debentures were allotted to the remaining applicants.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of Garvit Ltd.
OR

On 1° April 2015, P Ltd. Issued 6,000 12% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at par

redeemable at a premium of 7%. The Debentures were to be redeemed at the end of

third year. Prepare Loss on issue of 12% Debentures Account.

L 10. 1 3@, 2014 H i RAfRE F 3 12,00,000, 9% O 37ET &, Rt weE 8%
fiftey o g sweR anfies foheal T 31 |, 2018 | R 3T o7 | 31 |, 2017
HET S 91 T 3,00,000 <hT SHOTIS INYH G o7 |

31 |, 2018 @ THT a¥ % foru FHfers faafies & gl & oot 6 wea Hi
T UsHTHDT Ffafseai I | 3

Unilink Ltd. had outstanding ¥ 12,00,000, 9% debentures on 1% April, 2014 redeemable
at a premium of 8% in two equal annual instalments starting from 31% March, 2018. The
company had a balance of ¥ 3,00,000 in Debenture Redemption Reserve on 31% March,
2017. Pass the necessary journal entries for redemption of debentures in the books of
Unilink Ltd. for the year ended 31% March, 2018.

67/1/1 5 E5E
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3iferd, STeft qm hifces Th ®H H ATHGR & AT 4 : 3 : 3 % TUTA H T4} 1 SN Hid

9 1 31-3-2018 ! %4 1 foreres & | fafay aferafwll (s wa S % rfafem) qen

T 981 Shi AT Pl TS @A H TAFANG B o q94Tq ARG Tl o g

AT U= Tferfseat Shife :

(i) Y % U T 80,000 HT Wik T | 3fehd I 50% Tieh 20% T W o fotarm Tafeh sr=
B3TT Tl AT W 30% TTH T &= Tem T |

(i) <Ferl A aftafera aifa & T g o grfired =1 T 32,000 | fAde feram o fraes
foreg gaehi 9 shad 13,000 G fohT T8 & | BH & FeA TR % 50,000 9 |

(iii) =Tsft <1 5= 3 T 20,000 % T BT T 2,000 ST g YT HT Fem ma |

(iv) hifdeh o T 12,000 % 3697 ST UM T 12,500 | oL feam |

Ankit, Bobby and Kartik were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio 4 : 3 : 3.

The firm was dissolved on 31-3-2018. Pass the necessary Journal entries for the

following transactions after various assets (other than cash and bank) and third party

liabilities had been transferred to Realisation Account :

(i)  The firm had stock of ¥ 80,000. Ankit took over 50% of the stock at a discount of
20% while the remaining stock was sold off at a profit of 30% on cost.

(1)) A liability under a suit for damages included in creditors was settled at I 32,000
as against only ¥ 13,000 provided in the books. Total creditors of the firm were
< 50,000.

(iii)) Bobby’s sister’s loan of ¥ 20,000 was paid off along with interest of I 2,000.

(iv) Kartik’s Loan of ¥ 12,000 was settled at I 12,500.

Tifersht, STt Qe o= T ®H % RIER A AT 2 ¢ 3 1 % UG § A9 F g dfed o |
1 319, 2018 T 38M 3 : 2 : 1 % STUT § el o1 & g1 aies <1 fvt femam | 3w fafer oot
37eh1 Ferfer - foremor e &1f @Ta % AT | 3 24,000 @1 AR T9 H T 1,44,000 T A
<t Ta1 ot | g oft wemfa 5 1% -

(%) W <hl ©ATId T T T 1,80,000 Toharm STarm |

(@) ofi (&1 75 T T 3,00,000) T FeaTeh T 4,80,000 foham Sa |

IR TRET oh foTq SATergares U= gfafseat shifa |
p D0



Radhika, Bani and Chitra were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio
of 2 : 3 : 1. With effect from 1% April, 2018 they decided to share future profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. On that date their Balance Sheet showed a debit balance
of ¥ 24,000 in Profit and Loss Account and a balance of ¥ 1,44,000 in General Reserve.

It was also agreed that :
(a) The goodwill of the firm be valued at ¥ 1,80,000.
: (b) The Land (having book value of ¥ 3,00,000) will be valued at ¥ 4,80,000.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above changes.

13. o= wfed wa yram @ qen & 18 Stfafer g @ 31 97, 2018 1 AT gAY % fore
Hrag FAe A1UST T AT U7 =53 @rar 92T fRufa-feeror dar Hifs |

31 WTe, 2018 1 THTA T4 o {10 HTE oot i T auT A Sl

Tifeert T WA T
) )
1 < Y 20,000 | e 23,400
; a1 12% T 8,000
2016-17 40,000 forsreft == 10,600
2017-18 94,000 Tl W 30,000
2018-19 7.200 1,41,200 | shieT SU=RT0T 59,000
e o feTe gF 40,000 | g&deh 40,000
[ECNIR ST | 800 | 9w frer & MU 50,000
ARl IIeH 17,400
U e BT sk
(T T T 4,000) 1,600
2,21,000 2,21,000
Afafem AT :

(i) T8 % 200 TCET & 9UT T T 1,000 aTieh =<1 <aT 2 | fuset a8 & fa7w T 60,000
e 9 qen fuset oy 25 T 4 9re] 9 % forw 31fim sram femam |
(i)  1-4-2017 =1 IR 1 &Teh T 3,000 AT 31-3-2018 =T T 4,000 T | 6
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From the following Receipts and Payments Account and additional information,
prepare Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet of Sears Club, Noida as

on March 31, 2018.

Receipts and Payments & Account of Sears Club for the year ended 31-3-2018

Receipts Amount Payments Amount
(9] (9]

To Balance b/d 20,000 | By Stationery 23,400

To Subscriptions By 12% Investments 8,000

2016-17 40,000 By Electricity expenses 10,600

2017-18 94,000 By Expenses on lectures 30,000

2018-19 _7.200 1,41,200 | By Sports equipment 59,000

To Donations for building 40,000 | By Books 40,000

To Interest on Investments 800 | By Balance c/d 50,000
To Government Grant 17,400

To Sale of old furniture

(Book value ¥ 4,000) 1,600

2,21,000 2,21,000

14.
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Additional Information :

(i) The club has 200 members each paying an annual subscription of ¥ 1,000.
% 60,000 were in arrears for last year and 25 members paid in advance in the last

year for the current year.
Stock of stationery on 1-4-2017 was % 3,000 and on 31-3-2018 was < 4,000.

(ii)

s, afas q S[fem AR 9 U1 5 ;3 ;2 % 379G § o9 dfed o | 1 3T, 2015 i
Sife w1 ggT & T | Bl TERieET % uvErd e o fsares #1 2 90,300 F 9 |
fsaTEes 1 T 10,300 T Tehe YA T L AT T a1 99 31 7, 2017 H IE Hleh
Sl SR 91Tk TRyl T 6% 9id a9 sl g & <ITet "igd ShaT M@ | Yo oY 31 0T i

@Td o¢ fRU ITd & |

38 ot ST R ST e fe % freates w1 wT dan i |

Giriija, Yatin and Zubin were partners sharing profits in the ratio 5 : 3 : 2. Zubin died
on 1% August, 2015. Amount due to Zubin’s executor after all adjustments was
% 90,300. The executor was paid I 10,300 in cash immediately and the balance in two
equal annual instalments with interest @ 6% p.a. starting from 31% March, 2017.
Accounts are closed on 31% March each year.

Prepare Zubin’s Executors Account till he is finally paid.

8



15. 1 3199, 2017 %I G AT T 4 T RICH BH IqE 1 | 38H AT T 8,00,000 75T
% 6,00,000 STt SIS AT 3 : 2 % AT | ATY-FTH Sied o1 fofg form | 6
HTHER Foi@ § T 31 T 20,000 Sl WTE a9 ¢ 1 a1 T I Tohd T 5% HHIH o
ST YT AT | 30 It WX 8% Tt e <hl g 8 <A1 ¢ ol oft Jmaer o | | A 1 oo,
2017 %1 % 20,000 3T HATELOT fehaT AT TS  Teieh T o 370 H 5,000 T JTET TR |
TR0 R TS 3l 6% Tid a9 & | ATH-FTH @Td b STTER 31 7T, 2018 I T 5T
T < TOTU 3G &9 T 4,89,950 T | 31 WIE, 2018 %! THIA gL IY o foTT ®H 1 fosrdt
320,00,000 T |

ST THCAT 9 7T HI AT T ohl T&ieh] § ST USHTHET FTa AT it |
YT
S, Toror T i T aTEqehell BH o TR & GAT 2 : 2 : 1 o TJId § o died & |
3eh HISIGH] Fol@ | {3 &1 JTa9™ o :
() = aYn fosa g Wi 15,000 AT A |
(i) o Bl T 5,00,000 ATH T T & TS qUT 9T 1 TR & 6 97 T 2,00,000 ST
6 AT BT | B Bl G T8 T o Herawd Icd~ fopet ot Heft i 5 aen
foret 3 : 2 % S7uTa | |1 |
31 AT, 2018 1 T §L Y § S A T 1,75,000 1 H& RFa <t qeim &H 1 oy
3 15,00,000 T |
319 T ! TR G g 31 AT, 2018 ! THTG gC Y o fore ey -z faf=em
QAT qT 51, T a2 & & ISt @Td dam it |
Sonu and Rajat started a partnership firm on April 1, 2017. They contributed
T 8,00,000 and % 6,00,000 respectively as their capitals and decided to share profits
and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2.
The partnership deed provided that Sonu was to be paid a salary of ¥ 20,000 per month
and Rajat a commission of 5% on turnover. It also provided that interest on capital be
allowed @ 8% p.a. Sonu withdrew ¥ 20,000 on 1% December, 2017 and Rajat
withdrew ¥ 5,000 at the end of each month. Interest on drawings was charged @ 6%
p.a. The net profit as per Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March, 2018
was 3 4,89,950. The turnover of the firm for the year ended 31% March, 2018

amounted to T 20,00,000. Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in
the books of Sonu and Rajat.

OR

Jay, Vijay and Karan were partners of an architect firm sharing profits in the ratio of

2 :2: 1. Their partnership deed provided the following :

(i) A monthly salary of ¥ 15,000 each to Jay and Vijay.

(i) Karan was guaranteed a profit of ¥ 5,00,000 and Jay guaranteed that he will earn
an annual fee of ¥ 2,00,000. Any deficiency arising because of guarantee to
Karan will be borne by Jay and Vijay in the ratio of 3 : 2.

During the year ended 31 March, 2018 Jay earned fee of ¥ 1,75,000 and the

profits of the firm amounted to ¥ 15,00,000.

Showing your workings clearly prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account

and the Capital Account of Jay, Vijay and Karan for the year ended 31 March, 2018.

67/1/1 9 E = pTO.



16, U, FafE X T 10 IO % 50,000 39 Y 3 2 9f st e w e w9 % g
3TeIeA TG fohT | Tid o1 e = WehR & < o

JATEEH W : Z 3 gfa 3w (% 1 Hifeem wfza)
JATEA W Z 3 9fa 319 (% 1 Hfew afza)
T AT W : 3 gfa 31

a1 A AT W RERURS

70,000 37911 o TTT 3TTEIEH ITed BT | F7 SM9R W 3A1&ieA foham i -

5,000 37911 3 STTAgehi bl — oI

50,000 37T  STTAGHI I — 90%

Y 3TeET T€ L U MU | 31meed W T 1,11,000 e U | 39 et 3 = sttt

YR W37 HTEfed fopT 91, 3TTeied W ol G- 1 Jrae o fem | o e T

3T T 3TTee YUt &9 & Toha T o1, STTee T 1 YA i B 318%a T | T 1T

W ¥ 1,20,000 ST BT | FHument 3 3 371 w1 8001 A 1 foia fon 59 w smmeed v

T TR < o | 376 § 379 3797 ot ¥ 8 Wfa 3791 qui e g rifia e feam mam | sifw

AT "t T TS ot |

21.u%. fafiee 6t gedent § I oeHl o foTe 3mmavarss s gfafeeat Sifs |
JrerE

3% feAfieg 4 T 50 % % 80,000 THAT 37901 bl 20% o Hiftrm w fifid s % forg

JTeIEA AT FoRU | T 3T S7Ta fre Jehm & < o

AT W % 20 gfa 3m31 (Z 5 Hifeem wfza)
& W : % 15 ufd 31w (% 5 fiftem wfga)
T AT W : 15 ufa 31w
ERNKRICIRERIEE I RERURS

1,20,000 37T o fIT 3TeEd 9T §T | 20,000 37T b ToTT SATeEHT bl T8 o feam 7 qen
Y TG b STUTIIh SHTUR T 3Tee L 1 T |
4,000 37T 1 9T, HHT 3MTeeA TR T PIAH HE T 386t W | 38 I99Tq T29H
T TS win ft 78 | Tfr 3 3areed Tl 1 PTaE Yo ATeE1 6 | feman | wast e
2,500 37T o foTT 3TereH femam o, T 2T UM w1 YT i H 3TEw @ | 989 &
3T ST BT L Toqam T e a1 ® 3= Tiar i % 60 Wi 379, T 50 Wi AW Yed I
Totfera e T o | faw e =7 Wit g oft |
3% ffiree 1 qedeni | IUUER oiFeHl o foTU, 3Ted AT QT WieTeht JTTaweh USHTEET
gferfseat shifer |
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DF Ltd. invited applications for issuing 50,000 shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of
T 2 per share. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application : ¥ 3 per share (including premium ¥ 1)
On Allotment : ¥ 3 per share (including premium ¥ 1)
On Firstcall : X 3 per share

On Second and Final Call : Balance amount

Application for 70,000 shares were received. Allotment was made on the following
basis.

Applications for 5,000 shares — Full
Applications for 50,000 shares — 90%

Balance of the applications were rejected. I 1,11,000 were received on account of
allotment. The amount of allotment due from the shareholders to whom shares were
allotted on prorata basis was fully received. A few shareholders to whom shares were
allotted in full, failed to pay the allotment money. ¥ 1,20,000 were received on first
call. Directors decided to forfeit those shares on which allotment and call money was
due. Half of the forfeited shares were re-issued @ 8 per share fully paid up. Final
call was not made.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the book of DF Ltd.
OR

EF Ltd. invited applications for issuing 80,000 equity shares of ¥ 50 each at a premium
of 20%. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application : ¥ 20 per share (including premium X 5)
On Allotment: X 15 per share (including premium ¥ 5)
On First Call : X 15 per share

On Second and Final call : Balance amount

Applications for 1,20,000 shares were received. Applications for 20,000 shares were
rejected and pro-rata allotment was made to the remaining applicants.

Seema, holding 4,000 shares failed to pay the allotment money. Afterwards the first
call was made. Seema paid allotment money along with the first call. Sahaj who had
applied for 2,500 shares failed to pay the first call money. Sahaj’s shares were
forfeited and subsequently reissued to Geeta for ¥ 60 per share, T 50 per share paid up.
Final call was not made.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of EF Ltd. by
opening calls-in-arrears account.

67/1/1 11 !
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17, 3T, TPHoT AT TG Ueh HH oh HISIGR & qAT 2 : 2 : 1 3 TIITA | o1 sied & | 31 74,
2018 I 3FehT Ferfa - foremor e T & o
31-3-2018 i NFHA, THet AUT TS 1 e T —fararon

(9] (9]

fafir= eMeR 45,000 | s | Uehe 42,000

=R wiosy fafy sy 13,000 | 27ER 60,000

AT 20,000 | =T : Hfere swoli &

ESIE fore sTaeT 2.000 | 58,000
AP 1,60,000 ik 80,000
EE| 1,20,000 BeTer 90,000
T 92,000 | 3,72,000 | €= qun gefie 1,80,000

4,50,000 4,50,000

IR fafr bl St = STaehTST TEUT fohall T2 318 WeHld g foh -
(i) &7 T TR T 10% TT—HeATh TRl 701 T |
(i) wfeer T & foT Traem™ i SHERi & 15% e I SITu |
(iii) T=R I T 87,000 e TSTAT AT |
(iv) Y < @Il T Gearehd T 3,00,000 feram TRIT GT et o 37N T HUTASH 3T
AT TG o STt @l o ATem ¥ fopan Stem |
(v) 8 B ohl Ueft foremm TTEigRi < @y 31dTd | ' |
TR @A, HTSERI Yt @Td a1 gifsa v o1 feurfa-foa dam hifdw |
A
TSET qAT HATCAh Teh B o HTRIGR A AT 3 : 2 % 31U § T9-gMH dfed o | 31 94,
2018 =t 31 feurfer—ferawor i yepr & ot
31 U=, 2018 Sl GT A 31TeteR o1 ferfa—feremon

®) (&d)
TER 60,000 | Tehe 1,66,000
HTR ffagfd iy 60,000 | 2ER 1,46,000
IS 2T« HieY /0T &
G 5,00,000 ISLSIERIE] 2,000 | 1,44,000
CIRIED 4.00.000 | 9,00,000 | i 1,50,000
fraw 2,60,000
HeTeT 3,00,000
10,20,000 10,20,000
67/1/1 12 N



1 37T, 2018@3%ﬁﬁﬁwﬁmﬁﬁaﬁm%%m%mwwa@mm:

(%) wH I ST T GeATehd T 4,00,000 feram o e ffyr wnfa fiftem 6 s wm
Sl 3TTEveh T e o118, TTEeh 318 W1 1 U TTiRi g 3718l L fofar i |

(@) T I 20% TG ST TAT Bt Sl 90% b HH TohIT AT |

(1) FrersTi o1 geTeR 3 3,00,000 foR SIT@ | 39 Yo W 3ATee | faw & faw |

(m) ffer sroet 4Sft < ot 7 3,00,000 TS TT HSHT TE 3TTetieh ht UfSt o1 THRISH 9T

AT ST | feRa TR |

TSR @TdT, |TSERi < Yit @Td a2t e < o w gifaa o w1 ferfa-faamo aam

HINT |

Akul, Bakul and Chandan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of
2:2:1.0n 31% March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Akul, Bakul and Chandan as on 31-3-2018

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
) )

Sundry Creditors 45,000 | Cash at Bank 42,000

Employees Provident Fund 13,000 | Debtors 60,000

General reserve 20,000 | Less : Provision

Capitals : for doubtful debts 2,000 58,000

Akul 1,60,000 Stock 80,000

Bakul 1,20,000 Furniture 90,000

Chandan 92,000 3,72,000 | Plant and Machinery 1,80,000
4,50,000 4,50,000

Bakul retired on the above date and it was agreed that :

(i) Plant and Machinery was undervalued by 10%.

(i1)) Provision for doubtful debts was to be increased to 15% on debtors.

(ii1)) Furniture was to be decreased to ¥ 87,000.

(iv) Goodwill of the firm was valued at I 3,00,000 and Bakul’s share was to be
adjusted through the capital accounts of Akul and Chandan.

(v) Capital of the new firm was to be in the new profit sharing ratio of the

continuing partners.

Prepare Revaluation account, Partners’ Capital accounts and the Balance Sheet of the

reconstituted firm.

67/1/1
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Sanjana and Alok were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio 3 : 2.

On 31% March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Sanjana and Alok as on 31-3-2018

Amount Amount
Liabilities Assets
® ®)
Creditors 60,000 | Cash 1,66,000
Workmen’s Compensation Debtors 1,46,000
Fund 60,000 | Less : Provision

for doubtful debts 2.000 1,44,000

Capitals : Stock 1,50,000
Sanjana  5,00,000 Investments 2,60,000
Alok 4,00,000 9,00,000 | Furniture 3,00,000

10,20,000 10,20,000

On 1% April, 2018, they admitted Nidhi as a new partner for 1/4™ share in the profits

on the following terms :

(a) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 4,00,000 and Nidhi brought the necessary
amount in cash for her share of goodwill premium, half of which was withdrawn

by the old partners.
(b) Stock was to be increased by 20% and furniture was to be reduced to 90%.

(¢) Investments were to be valued at ¥ 3,00,000. Alok took over investments at this

value.

(d) Nidhi brought ¥ 3,00,000 as her capital and the capitals of Sanjana and Alok

were adjusted in the new profit sharing ratio.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of the

reconstituted firm on Nidhi’s admission.

67/1/1 14
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- 20.

67/1/1

"M —@
ICET B |
(forcir ferermomt =1 fergermn)

PART - B
(OPTION - 1)

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

weh forcfia 3Tm, Aat fafies 3 2 3,00,000 =1 3501 ferm, T 6,00,000 317 AT o 3790
fafeenfsra fopu @ 2 9,00,000 i T shr i | 38 379 | faf=T w2 70,000 1
AT T FeRaT | P T 79,000 o TSI oA i Teh GUHT HIfF W1 T 10,000 H
BT T o T |

farfem wiafafimt @ T yamg 6 morn Hifs |

Mevo Ltd., a financial enterprise had advanced a loan of ¥ 3,00,000, invested
% 6,00,000 in shares of the other companies and purchased machinery for I 9,00,000.
It received dividend of ¥ 70,000 on investment in shares. The company sold an old
machine of the book value of ¥ 79,000 at a loss of ¥ 10,000.

Compute Cash flows from Investing Activities.

Tehg JaTg Tawur dam i & 3239 & Uhes-qod’ o1 319 €I |

Give the meaning of ‘Cash Equivalents’ for the purpose of preparing Cash Flow
Statement.

“Toretar forautt o foreeiwor’ <6 fohmgl 9TR 3eval o1 W& § §HeSY |
Jreran
Hrt rfafm, 2013 i SEE-111, 91 % FTER b w6 feafa-foewon &
frefarRaa wel =1 form g sfident wd 3u-3fivehi o SF=mid gurtaT e, Ieoi@ HifT -
()  IABE-YTaE s
(i) =BT | Tt
(iii) 3¥ex A=A
(iv) 3Tea AT
(v) Uoft e
(V) T SR
(vii) GSATA BT TR WX
(viii) YgeH Torent ot g foresfra feman T |
15 CIkiC]
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Explain briefly any four objectives of ‘Analysis of Financial Statements’.
OR

State under which major headings and sub-headings will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule-III, Part-I of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(i)  Prepaid Insurance

(i1)) Investment in Debentures
(i11)) Calls-in-arrears

(iv) Unpaid dividend

(v) Capital Reserve

(vi) Loose Tools

(vii) Capital work-in-progress

(viii) Patents being developed by the company.

(37) T=faRad gemn @ e, fafiee % et & ST’ 6 e KT 3+1=4
=1y TRt % 8,00,000.
TG 3T & - 1.5:1
=T HIT - 2:1.
RJoh ST ST B - 6 T

AT b1 Tarshl, M W 25% T, T TS |

(9) T AT BT T AT 60% & | oo Hife fsh T 20,000 AT o HTA I
A’ ST STAT I SETUT, TTWT STET IEH I3 TN Tai T |

A
(31) T=ferfaa gamm @ ‘ot ufwmeafa w 5o 31guTa’ st o <hifT -
Z
AT 379 Sl 4,00,000
Sreteter T 1,80,000
e - 37tq ey -g1 feraror =1 3w 1,00,000
= q= 70,000
EISRAIRIC] 30,000
FRICIBRICRIE] 1,20,000

(§) e HEI T 3K THAT STIIT 1 : 2 8 | Ioor@ hifoe T “Sie 37t o1 Ftma’ =xo
AT AT 1SS, TN HLT T s TRed T2 BI |
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(2)

(b)

(2)

(b)

Calculate Revenue from operations of BN Ltd. From the following information :

Current assets < 8,00,000.
Quick ratio is 1.5:1
Current ratio is 2:1.
Inventory turnover ratio is 6 times.

Goods were sold at a profit of 25% on cost.

The Operating ratio of a company is 60%. State whether ‘Purchase of goods
costing T 20,000’ will increase, decrease or not change the operating ratio.

OR
Calculate ‘Total Assets to Debt ratio’ from the following information :
3
Equity Share Capital 4,00,000
Long Term Borrowings 1,80,000
Surplus i.e. Balance in statement of Profit and Loss 1,00,000
General Reserve 70,000
Current Liabilities 30,000
Long Term Provisions 1,20,000

The Debt Equity ratio of a company is 1 : 2. State whether ‘Issue of bonus
shares’ will increase, decrease or not change the Debt Equity Ratio.

; 22. 31 9T, 2017 TUT 2018 I THIG g AT 6 AH-BTM forawor § Igyd FrAfetiad gasii
T T JeTcHe AT -1 foraor qam Hif -

oo 2017-18 2016-17
YT § 3T 6,00,000 | ¥5,00,000
I I (=TT & 3TATH T %) 20% 20%
HHAR! fed-am = (F ITTH T %) 40% 30%
HLT 50% 50%

From the following information extracted from the Statement of Profit and Loss for

the years ended 31% March, 2017 and 2018, prepare a Comparative Statement of Profit

& Loss.
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Revenue from operations 3 6,00,000 3 5,00,000
Other incomes (% of revenue from operations) 20% 20%
Employee benefit expenses (% of Total Revenue) 40% 30%
Tax rate 50% 50%
[=] 5[]

67/1/1
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31-3-2018 W1 Sl fafires o fmfciaa feufa-faero aun sifiafea 3= @ w Tee

BEIACEIURRICAIE I
H ffree
31-3-2018 <1 feufa—feamm
Ae | 31-3-18 | 31-3-17
e .
e (9] ®
I  EHAT U 9a
(1) 39Terd s
(31) 3Tt 7,90,000 |  5,80,000
(@) T s 1 4,60,000 | 1,20,000
(2) TA AN
dratafy swo 2 5,00,000 |  3,00,000
(3) TeL3FAT
(31)  3TcaTdie K0T 3 1,15,000 42,000
IR RICIPRICRIE] 4 1,18,000 46,000
19,83,000 | 10,88,000
II. uiEmtEt
(1) 3= ufEmtaEt
Tt ufEma ot
. 5 9,80,000 |  6,35,000
(i) W arEEtat
. 6 2,68,000 | 1,70,000
(i) 3T aETafat
(2) e uiEmtEt
(31) ey fafr=m 1,40,000 70,000
(§) ST 9T 4,40,000 1,50,000
(|) e Td Thg e 1,55,000 63,000
19,83,000 | 10,88,000
EH5E
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31-3-18 | 31-3-17
feraro
(9] (9]
HoE U i
Tt (Ay-gTi fereor & 91w) 3,20,000 60,000
= g= 1,40,000 60,000
4,60,000 | 1,20,000
drEiate /ot
12% FROTT 5,00,000 | 3,00,000
5,00,000 |  3,00,000
STEUTAEr ST
S arferfeers 1,15,000 42,000
1,15,000 42,000
JAeUTats Traem
E2SICRIE] 1,18,000 46,000
1,18,000 46,000
Tt ufieatrt
LRERC RN ER 11,00,000 |  7,50,000
T : TehiAd (Hfad) Joas™ (1,20,000) | (1,15,000)
9,80,000 | 6,35,000
e uferea et
=i 2,68,000 | 1,70,000
2,68,000 | 1,70,000
HAfafem AT .
| Forwaiz, 2017 1 12% 9= o1 fartee fopam i |
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From the following Balance Sheet of Kiero Ltd. and the additional information as on
31-3-2018, prepare a Cash Flow Statement :
Kiero Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 31-3-2018

Particulars Note 31-3-18 31-3-17
No- | @ ®)

I Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholders Funds

(a) Share Capital 7,90,000 5,80,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 4,60,000 1,20,000

(2) Non-Current Liabilities

Long term Borrowings 2 5,00,000 3,00,000

(3) Current Liabilities

(a)  Short term borrowings 3 1,15,000 42,000
(b)  Short term Provisions 4 1,18,000 46,000
Total 19,83,000 | 10,88,000
II.  Assets

(1) Non-Current Assets

Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 5 9,880,000 6,35,000
(i1)) Intangible Assets 6 2,68,000 1,70,000

(2) Current Assets

(a) Current Investments 1,40,000 70,000
(b) Trade Receivables 4,40,000 1,50,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,55,000 63,000
Total 19,83,000 | 10,88,000
67/1/1 20 N
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Notes to Accounts

Note Particulars 31-3-18 () 31-3-17 )
No.
1. Reserves and Surplus
Surplus(Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss) 3,20,000 60,000
General Reserve 1,40,000 60,000
4,60,000 1,20,000
2. Long-term Borrowings
12% Debentures 5,00,000 3,00,000
5,00,000 3,00,000
3. Short-term Borrowings
Bank Overdraft 1,15,000 42,000
1,15,000 42,000
4. Short-term Provisions
Provision for Tax 1,18,000 46,000
1,18,000 46,000
5. Tangible Assets
Plant and Machinery 11,00,000 7,50,000
Less : Accumulated Depreciation (1,20,000) (1,15,000)
9,80,000 6,35,000
6. Intangible Assets
Goodwill 2,68,000 1,70,000
2,68,000 1,70,000
Additional Information :
12% debentures were issued on 1% September, 2017.
CIpAC|
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(forerea — 1)
(afireRieT TrETHA)
Part-B

OPTION - 11
(Computerised Accounting)

18 il TR fesmeT wraard @ ?

What is meant by ‘Data base design’ ?

19. “ON-YBATS (FHI-F) T FT AL B ?

What is meant by a ‘Summary Query’ ?

20. ‘SiETeRd Hiteo H gear et faeiyaisti o1 B STeash i 8 7 UH TRl g1 dlieni
1 ST A Sel FLafl TGH HLd 2 |

Why is it necessary to have safety features in accounting software ? Explain any two

tools which provide data security.

21. T So qUT IR TESIZH’ I THITEY |

AU

‘S Tfafsedi’ Qe “THRISH Jiafsel’ i THesy |
Explain “Null Values and Complex attributes”.

OR

Explain closing entries and adjusting entries.

67/1/1 22



22, ‘“qrefRiar fEmer qen AR i 3AfieRfor digieh gunell i fasisaisi s wu d guesT | 4
e
U U AGTeh ITYUTAT AT AT AR ST hl THATSY |

Explain ‘Transparency control’ and ‘Scalability’ as features of Computerized

Accounting System.
OR

Explain ‘Payroll Accounting Subsystem’ & ‘Costing Subsystem’.

123, 36 S () h1 1 ST FAT THEATEC ST WA YT a A oot Hew o e
o 1 It LT 2 | 6

Name and explain the function which returns the future value of an investment which

has constant payment and interest.
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Candidates must write the Code on
the title page of the answer-book.

o FHAT S LA b 39 TA-TF H Hfgd 56 23 % |
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e Please check that this question paper contains 23 printed pages.

e Code number given on the right hand side of the question paper should be written on the
title page of the answer-book by the candidate.

e Please check that this question paper contains 23 questions.
e Please write down the Serial Number of the question before attempting it.

e 15 minute time has been allotted to read this question paper. The question paper will be
distributed at 10.15 a.m. From 10.15 a.m. to 10.30 a.m., the students will read the
question paper only and will not write any answer on the answer-book during this period.
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(i) TEIH-TT YA [ArH 8- &R @/

(i) Y- FGH & fore a8

(iii) YT — @ & g1 f9bcY & — 11 [3avr] &7 favcisor aoir 7917 iEieh |
(iv) YT — & T HIT T &7 1957 & F9] & IR 17T |

(v) 1HE Fe7 & Gt 9Tl @ IR T & T W forg T =Ry /

General Instructions :

(i)  This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(ii)  Part A is compulsory for all.

(iii) Part B has two options : Analysis of Financial Statements and Computerized

Accounting.
(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

" -
PART - A
\gielen)!
ACCOUNTANCY
(ST TS, TSGR WHI a2l HPATEl o foTu ereied)

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and Companies)

Tsh HISIER o 3ThIST TET i T “3Tfreimer 31qurd’ <1 s 31 2 7
Fera

o}, 9 TAT IR TH HH § THER & | 31 UTE, 2018 I TR F 3T Tg0 fham | 311
YT < W Tt TIT T 2,17,000 1 356 3KV WA H gEATd L TG T | |meiert
TR, 1932 < ITEEMI o STTET 3R 8 R T TS T i o [oTT Tg9d &l T |

TR =1 TS U T AT =T T fehaT ST 35ehT Iooi@ I |
What is meant by ‘Gaining Ratio’ on retirement of a partner ?

OR

P, Q and R were partners in a firm. On 31% March, 2018 R retired. The amount payable
to R X 2,17,000 was transferred to his loan account. R agreed to receive interest on this
amount as per the provisions of Partnership Act, 1932. State the rate at which interest
will be paid to R.

67/1/2 ) 1@%
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2. 31qe TG 10 Teh ®H § HISER 9 991 3 : 2 % 31U § o S 1| o | I firreft %1 s
T TSR % &9 § g1 fea | o o @t w1 geaish T 2,00,000 foham | farett s
fe=a <t 7 20,000 i @fa ftrem Trg @18 58 qof €9 @ 31qet & IS @rd & S v
fore fezm | 1
T AT - TS 31Ut 61 o ST |

Atul and Neera were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. They admitted
Mitali as a new partner. Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 2,00,000. Mitali brings her
share of goodwill premium of ¥ 20,000 in cash, which is entirely credited to Atul’s
; Capital Account. Calculate the new profit sharing ratio.

3. Bfd ud I8 Uh B 4 Greier off a1 oW wd g1 sei-aus |91 @ oY | I fane
TR T B 3 T fAfvaa wfst s 3metr foham | A8t W 6% a1t <t O SIS AT ©
Y o 317 |, B % SATE0T Sl THRT TSI T 900 T | 1

HATETUT T TS T hi STTegeh U= Tiefee shifsr |

Chhavi and Neha were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses equally. Chhavi
withdrew a fixed amount at the beginning of each quarter. Interest on drawings is
charged @ 6% p.a. At the end of the year, interest on Chhavi’s drawings amounted to
% 900. Pass necessary journal entry for charging interest on drawings.

4. frifmdh e iR 7 1
AYAT

FHA Tk ST ASHT 1 91 374§ 7

What is meant by ‘Issued Capital ?

OR
What is meant by ‘Employees Stock Option Plan’ ?

5. ek TSR] BT o 37fdH GTd dIR swid 9 ‘Tafdre e@’ <1 or@r o ferar sman g 7 1

HAY

Teh STATHRRI TS 1 31T Td oI @Al ST G0 T@Teh oh STTER h1 IceT@ hiTT |
How are Specific donations treated while preparing final accounts of a ‘Not-For-Profit
Organisation’ ?

OR

State the basis of accounting of preparing ‘Income and Expenditure Account’ of a Not-
For-Profit Organisation.
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6. e et O fRrfii T Seor IR 99 U AEer S wt sthvar w9 & fyee e s
Hhar g |

State any two situations when a partnership firm can be compulsorily dissolved.

7 Tfeld feAfieg 3 % 100 T % 3,000, 11% FROTTHT hl 6% T3 T 1T S & foTg 3Tmeed
| e fohe | ot Tfdt tmae g oft | 3,600 FHorET & foeTT 3TEe I g | 600 FHOTdE
% 3TAeH! ! T8 KL Team T qen e Tist anfore o6t & 718 | A9 3Taehl 1 /O h
TS Y fean T |
Tfda farfiree <t Teehl § ST TiFeAT shi 3TTaweeh UsHTHET Ffafsed HifT |

e
o feafieg 3 1 319, 2015 =i 3 100 T & 6,000, 12% 09T ol Foed R FHHifra
Terer forepT s 79% Sferrg ox e o | SHoraEt <61 SieH ek 9y % 37 H R ST R |
12% =Rorgat < frTe o g1 @ dum hifr |

Garvit Ltd. invited applications for issuing 3,000, 11% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a

discount of 6%. The full amount was payable on application. Applications were
received for 3,600 debentures. Applications for 600 debentures were rejected and the

application money was refunded. Debentures were allotted to the remaining applicants.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of Garvit Ltd.
OR

On 1° April 2015, P Ltd. Issued 6,000 12% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at par

redeemable at a premium of 7%. The Debentures were to be redeemed at the end of

third year. Prepare Loss on issue of 12% Debentures Account.

st $® a9t § T ®H | T 3,00,000 1 3Ea oy 31ld fomam | 3@ 1 AT s
W 15% & | S hl gREmi=t 2 17,00,000 €7 @ 2 2,00,000 off | 3Ed ol &
YSftentor & wH 1 @t sl 1o <RI |

A firm earned average profit of ¥ 3,00,000 during the last few years. The normal rate
of return of the industry is 15%. The assets of the business were ¥ 17,00,000 and its
liabilities were ¥ 2,00,000. Calculate the goodwill of the firm by capitalisation of

average profits.

67/1/2 4 1@%
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9.  Ueh JTAYHI TS & 31 A, 2018 =l THTH B o1t ¥ o fara faaon # Fefeiaa
AT I TEIA HITTT : 3
e 4

B ShIY <Rl TR Y 5,00,000

g feend <t fash 3,75,000
sSH AT RN fqu I e | 1,24,000
g =9 10,00,000

Present the following information for the year ended 31 March, 2018 in the financial
statements of a not-for-profit organisation.

Particulars ®
Opening balance of Match Fund 5,00,000
Sale of Match tickets 3,75,000

Donations for Match Fund received during the year 1,24,000
Match expenses 10,00,000

10. 1 3199, 2014 = Fo71 fAMHEE % T 100 T&H 5 20,000, 9% A 37ed 9 | 31 A,
2018 T 37 RIS T 10% Fifed R < s fopgdi o Siem s o1 | 31 9™, 2017

T b RIS e F= ° T 4,00,000 <hT IS T |

31 HTE, 2018 &1 GATG a9 o foTq Foon fafee shi qeashi # Hor9st o o i
AT UstHH=T Tiafseay HifSy | 3

Krishna Ltd. had outstanding 20,000, 9% debentures of ¥ 100 each on 1* April, 2014.
These debentures were redeemable at a premium of 10% in two equal instalments
starting from 31% March, 2018. The company had a balance of ¥ 4,00,000 in
Debenture Redemption Reserve on 31 March, 2017.

Pass necessary journal entries for redemption of debentures in the books of

Krishna Ltd. for the year ended 31% March, 2018.
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TR, ERY TYT 999 Teh %H H HIBIGR & U1 2 : 2 : 1 % 34T H A1 -1 Sied o | 38
31 4T, 2018 ! ®H i faafed s o1 fui fon | fafay st (see tes w@
T o oh JTANET) TUT T 981 Sl AT bl THH @I H TAFTING i I,
FRITCRIT <h ST & SIS T CIAT3Ti o1 YaH 3 SR & foham i

(i) ¥ 6,00,000 T Hed hl Teh HH TR 9 50% W & & a1 T 5,000 T Rih
% 9,000 % Teh THER g 3194 € o qut fer o of foram mam |

(i) 9 TE wed (T Ted T 3,00,000) 3l Teh eIl o W1 & T 4,00,000 | 5=
Te o | gTe 2% SN fora |

(iii) ¥ THERI ! 3T g9 o YU FIeH | T 76,000 T YA R feam mm qn A9
FEgfEl i % 17,000 H d9a A o o |

(iv) ¥ 3,00,000 S K0T T YTAME T 21,000 h ST Afga feha1 T |
®H 1 JETehl H TS ST <hi 3TTa9ereh UsHTH= Tfafseat HifT |

Gaurav, Saurabh and Vaibhav were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. They decided to dissolve the firm on 31% March, 2018. After
transferring Sundry assets (other than cash in hand and cash at Bank) and third party
liabilities to realisation account, the assets were realized and liabilities were paid off as

follows :

(1) A machinery with a book value of ¥ 6,00,000 was taken over by Gaurav at 50%
and stock worth ¥ 5,000 was taken over by a creditor of ¥ 9,000 in full

settlement of his claim.

(i) Land and building (book value ¥ 3,00,000) was sold for ¥ 4,00,000 through a

broker who charged 2 % commission.

(ii1) The remaining creditors were paid I 76,000 in full settlement of their claim and

the remaining assets were taken over by Vaibhav for ¥ 17,000.
(iv) Bank loan of X 3,00,000 was paid along with interest of I 21,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of the firm.

67/1/2 6 1@%
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12. , 9 TUT 3R Th ®F H AHGR A AT 1 : 1 : 2 % AT H AT ! died & | 31 74,
2018 1 ITehT TRf—feramor em-71f @rd & 91 & T 9,000 1 AT A5 HHTR iy
B T T 64,000 HT AT T T AT | 1 31A, 2018 i I8 o feram fop o ami =i
2:2: 1% I H S1 | 39 I3 o foTw g Tgufd g3 1 -
(31) w6 AN BT GeATehA T 4,00,000 7 |
(§) MR &g 1 T 30,000 T Teh gral Tiehd fohaT T |
HH o TS T ITaweh UsHTHET Tfafseai Hifvw |

P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 1 : 1 : 2. On 31%
March, 2018, their balance sheet showed a credit balance of ¥ 9,000 in the profit and
loss account and a Workmen Compensation Fund of ¥ 64,000. From 1% April, 2018
they decided to share profits in the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. For this purpose it was agreed that :
(a) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 4,00,000.

(b) A claim on account of workmen compensation of ¥ 30,000 was admitted.

Pass necessary journal entries on reconstitution of the firm.

13. 1 319, 2017 I G 4T TG A Th GEIEH B Y& HI | I8H AT T 8,00,000 7T
% 6,00,000 STt SIS AT 3 : 2 % AT H AT -1 Fied o1 fofg form |
HTHER Foi@ § T 31 T 20,000 Sl WTE a9 ¢ 1 a1 T I {ohd T 5% HHIIH o
T YT AT | 30 Yt T 8% Tt I <hl g 8 <11 ¢ ol oft Jmaer o | | A 1 oo,
2017 31 T 20,000 T ST FohIT AT ToTd 3 Tedeh HTE o 37d T T 5,000 T JTE0T TR |
TRV T ST i G 6% Tfd a9 8 | ATY-2TH WA < SFTER 31 7=, 2018 1 TUTA T
T < TTU 3G &9 T 4,89,950 T | 31 WIE, 2018 %! THIA §T IY o T ®H 1 fosrd
%20,00,000 T |
ST THCAT o TTT HI AT T ohl T&ieh] § ST USHTHET JTa T i |
DG
S, TSt AT S T ARIehell HH o TTIER I qAT2 : 2 : 1 % 31UTd § @Y dfed o |
3ok TTSER TotE 4 f o1 JTaem o
() T aU fost 9 &bt T 15,000 ATREeh o |
(i) o I T 5,00,000 ATH S TS & T8 T 9T 1 TR & 6 98 T 2,00,000 =i
FIF AT HUT | HH I & TS TR o By 30— [T Wi St sl 5= qen
foret 3 : 2 % I7uTa | S |
31 AT, 2018 < T §L Y § S A T 1,75,000 1 H& TRFa <t qeim % 1 oy
% 15,00,000 T |
319 T3 ! TR G g 31 AT, 2018 ! THTG g o fore ey -z faf=sm
QAT q1 51, T a2 & & IS @Td dam it |
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Sonu and Rajat started a partnership firm on April 1, 2017. They contributed
T 8,00,000 and % 6,00,000 respectively as their capitals and decided to share profits
and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2.

The partnership deed provided that Sonu was to be paid a salary of ¥ 20,000 per month

and Rajat a commission of 5% on turnover. It also provided that interest on capital be

allowed @ 8% p.a. Sonu withdrew ¥ 20,000 on 1% December, 2017 and Rajat

withdrew % 5,000 at the end of each month. Interest on drawings was charged @ 6%

p.a. The net profit as per Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March, 2018

was  4,89,950. The turnover of the firm for the year ended 31% March, 2018

amounted to ¥ 20,00,000. Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in

the books of Sonu and Rajat.
OR

Jay, Vijay and Karan were partners of an architect firm sharing profits in the ratio of

2 :2: 1. Their partnership deed provided the following :

(i) A monthly salary of ¥ 15,000 each to Jay and Vijay.

(1) Karan was guaranteed a profit of ¥ 5,00,000 and Jay guaranteed that he will earn
an annual fee of ¥ 2,00,000. Any deficiency arising because of guarantee to
Karan will be borne by Jay and Vijay in the ratio of 3 : 2.

During the year ended 31% March, 2018 Jay earned fee of ¥ 1,75,000 and the

profits of the firm amounted to ¥ 15,00,000.

Showing your workings clearly prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account

and the Capital Account of Jay, Vijay and Karan for the year ended 31*" March, 2018.

et wfed wa yra @ qen & 18 Stfafer g @ 31 9T, 2018 i AT gAY o forg
T orTe FTUST hT 3T 9T o9 Wi 9ot e - faewor dam hifse |
31 T, 2018 i THTA ¥ o foTu e Fota o1 T a2 A Srar

it m A m
) )
REEIEISI 20,000 | =l 23,400
a1 12% T 8,000
2016-17 40,000 ottt = 10,600
2017-18 94,000 T W 30,000
2018-19 7.200 1,41,200 | 3hIeT SuehtuT 59,000
We o foTe g 40,000 | g&deh 40,000
IECHIRIEDIE 800 | 35 =i 1 MU 50,000
LRI 3TEH 17,400
U B TR T s
(T e T 4,000) 1,600
2,21,000 2,21,000




arfefier T

(i) o1 % 200 T & 7T Tdieh T 1,000 a1feh <=1 o1 2 | fsed a1 o fo1w 60,000
31eT ¥ 7 fusa oy 25 Tewt 3 Aol 9 o fore i A feRar |

(i)  1-4-2017 =1 LIFH T Tl T 3,000 TUT 31-3-2018 T T 4,000 T | 6

From the following Receipts and Payments Account and additional information,
; prepare Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet of Sears Club, Noida as
on March 31, 2018.

Receipts and Payments Account of Sears Club for the year ended 31-3-2018

Receipts Amount Payments Amount
®) Q)

To Balance b/d 20,000 | By Stationery 23,400

To Subscriptions By 12% Investments 8,000

2016-17 40,000 By Electricity expenses 10,600

; 2017-18 94,000 By Expenses on lectures 30,000

2018-19 _7.200 1,41,200 | By Sports equipment 59,000

To Donations for building 40,000 | By Books 40,000

To Interest on Investments 800 | By Balance c/d 50,000
To Government Grant 17,400

To Sale of old furniture

(Book value ¥ 4,000) 1,600

2,21,000 2,21,000

Additional Information :

(i) The club has 200 members each paying an annual subscription of ¥ 1,000.
% 60,000 were in arrears for last year and 25 members paid in advance in the last

year for the current year.

(i)  Stock of stationery on 1-4-2017 was ¥ 3,000 and on 31-3-2018 was ¥ 4,000.
67/172 9 g% P.T.O.




- 15. v, afom qen e wEeR S a9 5 3 ;2 % I A oW Sied 9 | 1 3R, 2015
SIfer T <ET=d & T | Bt auTSEl o 9vETd Sffed o fsIrEs @ 3 90,300 <F o |
forsaTEs 1 210,300 T U PTAM T L feam = aem 9w 31 71, 2017 | & Hh
Tl SR 1fNeh TRyl ° 6% Wi o9 il @ & = @fga foham S | ueis oY 31 9
@ w7 fhT ST ¢ |

38 qut A R ST ek FfeH % fAsaTeen w1 @aT duR it |

Giriija, Yatin and Zubin were partners sharing profits in the ratio 5 : 3 : 2. Zubin died
on 1% August, 2015. Amount due to Zubin’s executor after all adjustments was
% 90,300. The executor was paid I 10,300 in cash immediately and the balance in two
equal annual instalments with interest @ 6% p.a. starting from 31° March, 2017.
Accounts are closed on 31% March each year.

Prepare Zubin’s Executors Account till he is finally paid.

16. 3THl, et TUT F=c Teh HH o ATIGR A qAT 2 : 2 : 1 % UG § ¥ &fed 9 | 31 A,
2018 1 37k Tefer—feraror fom wepR & o -

31-3-2018 i FHA, THet AU TS 1 e T —fararon

® §9)
faftr= SR 45,000 | sieh § Tehg 42,000
Hirl wiosy ffy iy 13,000 | e9eR 60,000
= < 20,000 | =T : dferer =0T
qoft - fore Srere 2,000 | 58,000
3HA 1,60,000 wih 80,000
EEaql 1,20,000 EEICKE 90,000
T 92.000 | 3,72,000 | €= aur qd 1,80,000
4,50,000 4,50,000

IR fafr bl St = STaehTST TEYT fohal 2 318 WeHfd g3 foh -

(i) G T TR BT 10% HT—HeATohH TehaT TT T |

(i) wfeer T & foT Traem™ 1 SHER & 15% deh ST SIu |

(iii) T=R I T 87,000 T EAT AT |

(iv) Y < @Al T Gearehd T 3,00,000 feram TRIT GT Sehet o 37N BT HUTASH 3T
AT = < YSit @l < 1L & foham ST |

(v) 8 % <hl Ueft foremm BTEiegRi < @y 31qdTd | ' |

YT W, FTIERI < Yol @WTd a1 gifad wH w1 ferfa - feremor dom Hifsw |

JrerE
TSI AT HATCAh Teh B o HISIGR A AT 3 : 2 % U § T9-gMH dfed o | 31 94,
2018 1 37ehT Terfer—feremor fne wepR & o1 -
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31 |1, 2018 Shi TS AT HATATR i (EAfd—feero

® (d)

TER 60,000 | ke 1,66,000

TR &fd g B 60,000 | e 1,46,000
it T : Tl KO

G 5,00,000 IR IERIE] 2,000 | 1,44,000

CINIED 4,00,000 | 9,00,000 | =i 1,50,000

Fram 2,60,000

ETiory 3,00,000

10,20,000 10,20,000

| 3789, 2018 F 3B Fret vt T Ry &1 o 6 i T 3 FT T T TR S -

(%) wH I @A T GeATehd T 4,00,000 feram e ffyr @nfa fiftem 6 s wm
6 FrrergEes T e s, frdes 318 Wit sh1 QU TSR g S1Teer oK for T |

(@) T2 BT 20% TSI T GAUT B1eR T 90% Tqeh HH TehaT AT |

(1) T+IeI=Ti o1 FeATeRA T 3,00,000 TRl SIT@ | 36 Yo W 3T o Howr o fow |

(7) Tt s 960 o foTT 7 3,00,000 TS T&T HSHT T4 ST hl YiSEl o1 FHTRISH ¢

AT ST | feRa TR |

Y cATeh @A, TSR o Yot @rd qeim iy 3 worm w gifsa wd o1 ferfa-faawo dem

HITT |

Akul, Bakul and Chandan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of
2:2:1.0n31% March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :
Balance Sheet of Akul, Bakul and Chandan as on 31-3-2018

Amount Amount
Liabilities Assets
() ()

Sundry Creditors 45,000 | Cash at Bank 42,000
Employees Provident Fund 13,000 | Debtors 60,000
General reserve 20,000 | Less : Provision
Capitals : for doubtful debts 2,000 58,000
Akul 1,60,000 Stock 80,000
Bakul  1,20,000 Furniture 20,000
Chandan 92,000 3,72,000 | Plant and Machinery 1,80,000

4,50,000 4,50,000

Bakul retired on the above date and it was agreed that :

(i) Plant and Machinery was undervalued by 10%.

67/1/2
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(i1)) Provision for doubtful debts was to be increased to 15% on debtors.
(ii1)) Furniture was to be decreased to I 87,000.

(iv) Goodwill of the firm was valued at I 3,00,000 and Bakul’s share was to be
adjusted through the capital accounts of Akul and Chandan.
(v) Capital of the new firm was to be in the new profit sharing ratio of the

continuing partners.

Prepare Revaluation account, Partners’ Capital accounts and the Balance Sheet of the
reconstituted firm.

OR

Sanjana and Alok were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio 3 : 2.
On 31% March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Sanjana and Alok as on 31-3-2018

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
®) )

Creditors 60,000 | Cash 1,66,000

Workmen’s Compensation Debtors 1,46,000
Fund 60,000 | Less : Provision

for doubtful debts 2.000 1,44,000

Capitals : Stock 1,50,000

Sanjana 5,00,000 Investments 2,60,000

Alok 4,00,000 9,00,000 | Furniture 3,00,000

10,20,000 10,20,000

On 1% April, 2018, they admitted Nidhi as a new partner for 1/4™ share in the profits
on the following terms :

(a) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 4,00,000 and Nidhi brought the necessary
amount in cash for her share of goodwill premium, half of which was withdrawn
by the old partners.

(b) Stock was to be increased by 20% and furniture was to be reduced to 90%.

(c) Investments were to be valued at ¥ 3,00,000. Alok took over investments at this
value.

(d) Nidhi brought ¥ 3,00,000 as her capital and the capitals of Sanjana and Alok
were adjusted in the new profit sharing ratio.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of the
reconstituted firm on Nidhi’s admission.

67/1/2 12 1@%
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17. €.u%. faAfiee 3 2 10 I8 & 50,000 3730 <1 T 2 Tfd 3131 Hifrem @ frifaa @ & fog

JTeIeA AT FoRU, | T 3T S7Ta™ Fret Tehm & ¢ o 8
JATEE W : Z 3 g 3w (% 1 Hiferem afza)

JATEA W Z 3 gfa 319 (% 1 Hifew afza)

T AT W : 3 gfd 3w

a1 A AT W RERURS

70,000 37911 o TTT 3TTeIEH ITed BT | F7 SM9R W 3A1&ieA foham i -

5,000 37911 3 STTAgehi bl — oI

50,000 37T h STTAEHI I — 90%

I 3TeET T€ L U MU | 31meed W T 1,11,000 T U | 39 et 3 5= st

YR W 37 HT&fed fopu &, 3TTeie W ol g 1 Jrar o fen | o e e

31T T STTee YUt &9 & TR T o, STree T 1 YA hi H 318%a T | T 1T

W ¥ 1,20,000 ST BT | IRt 3 3 371 w1 8001 A 1 Foia forn 59 m smeed v

T TR < o | 376 § 379 37971 ot ¥ 8 Wfd 3791 qui e g rifia e feam mam | sifw

AT "t T TS ot |

21.u%. fafiee 6t gedent § IWIa oeAl o foTe 3mmavarss U= wfafeeat Sifs |
JrerE

3% feAfieg 4 T 50 s % 80,000 THAT 37901 bl 20% o Hiftrm = frifid s % forg

JTTeIEA AT FoRT | T 3T S7Ta Fre Tehm & ¢ o

HATEET W % 20 gfa 3131 (% 5 Hifeem wfza)
& W : % 15 ufd 31w (% 5 fiftem wfga)
T AT W : 15 gfa 31w

LRI RERIEE I RERURS

1,20,000 37T o fIT 31EEd 9T §T | 20,000 37T b ToTT SATeEHT ol T8 T feam 7= qen
Y TG b STUTII STUR T 3Tee L 1 T |
4,000 31T S e, HHT 3MTeeA TR T PTAH HE T 38HeT W | 38 I99Tq T29H
T TS win ft 78 | Tfwr 3 e Tl B PTaE Yo AreE1 b | foman | wast e
2,500 37T % foTT 3TereH femam o, g 2T T w1 YT i H 3TE6 W& | 969 &
37T <1 BT L oqam T e a1 ® 3= Tir i % 60 i 39, T 50 Wi AW Ve I
Tifira =t T e | Sfm = 7 At g oft |
U i 1 qedeni H IUUER oiFeHl o foTt, 3Ted AT W1 WieTeht JTTaweh USHTEET
yafseat i |
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DF Ltd. invited applications for issuing 50,000 shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of
T 2 per share. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application : ¥ 3 per share (including premium < 1)
On Allotment : ¥ 3 per share (including premium < 1)
On Firstcall : X 3 per share

On Second and Final Call : Balance amount

Application for 70,000 shares were received. Allotment was made on the following
basis.

Applications for 5,000 shares — Full
Applications for 50,000 shares — 90%

Balance of the applications were rejected. ¥ 1,11,000 were received on account of
allotment. The amount of allotment due from the shareholders to whom shares were
allotted on prorata basis was fully received. A few shareholders to whom shares were
allotted in full, failed to pay the allotment money. ¥ 1,20,000 were received on first
call. Directors decided to forfeit those shares on which allotment and call money was
due. Half of the forfeited shares were re-issued @ I 8 per share fully paid up. Final
call was not made.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the book of DF Ltd.
OR

EF Ltd. invited applications for issuing 80,000 equity shares of I 50 each at a premium
of 20%. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application : ¥ 20 per share (including premium X 5)
On Allotment: X 15 per share (including premium ¥ 5)
On First Call : ¥ 15 per share

On Second and Final call : Balance amount

Applications for 1,20,000 shares were received. Applications for 20,000 shares were
rejected and pro-rata allotment was made to the remaining applicants.

Seema, holding 4,000 shares failed to pay the allotment money. Afterwards the first
call was made. Seema paid allotment money along with the first call. Sahaj who had
applied for 2,500 shares failed to pay the first call money. Sahaj’s shares were
forfeited and subsequently reissued to Geeta for ¥ 60 per share, I 50 per share paid up.
Final call was not made.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of EF Ltd. by
opening calls-in-arrears account.
14 E'%
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PART - B
(OPTION - I

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18. Uhes T HI AT TR ? 1

What is meant by ‘Cash Flows’ ?

19. us il swel, . fafes 3 2 6,00,000 1 601 form, T 1,00,000 =7 w07 feam qer
Z 5,00,000 H W @O | foxfia w@ few afafalet @ dee o afyr < o
Hifer | 1

K Ltd., a manufacturing company obtained a loan of ¥ 6,00,000, advanced a loan of
% 1,00,000 and purchased machinery for ¥ 5,00,000. Calculate the amount of Cash

Flow from financing and investing activities.

£ 20. 31T, 2017 q€T 2018 Y TEIA 5 A F AH-FI Forewor ¥ Igya FrfaRad geeat

T T erTcH AT -1 foraer qam Hif - 4
foram 2017-18 2016-17
T | ST (3) 12,00,000 | (%) 10,00,000
I AT (=T & SAH BT %) 25% 25%
HHAR! fed-T ST (F STH T %) 40% 30%
I 40% 40%
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Prepare a comparative statement of Profit and Loss from the following information
extracted from the statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31% March, 2017

and 2018.

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Revenue from operations () 12,00,000 | (%) 10,00,000
Other income (% of Revenue from operations) 25% 25%
Employee benefit expenses (% of total Revenue) 40% 30%
Tax Rate 40% 40%

21, Forer foarott 3 fodrr 6 et T SRl w1 e e |

HEl AAfafEm, 2013 i SEEH-111, 9F-1 o FTER Teh Hl o feafa-foewor &
freferfiaa wgl st fopet g fiveni wa IU-3fiveni o JT=aTd ST AW, Jeoh@ hIT -
()  ABE-YTAE s

(i) =BT | faf=m

(iii) 3TET ITSHTC

(iv) 37T ATHT

v) Tl s

(vi) GeU 3N

(vii) GSTT BT TR WX

(viii) UgeH Torent ot g foresfra feman T |

Explain briefly any four objectives of ‘Analysis of Financial Statements’.

OR

State under which major headings and sub-headings will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule-1II, Part-I of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(1)  Prepaid Insurance

(i1)) Investment in Debentures

(i11)) Calls-in-arrears

(iv) Unpaid dividend

(v) Capital Reserve

(vi) Loose Tools

(vii) Capital work-in-progress

(viii) Patents being developed by the company.

67/1/2 16 1@%
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22. (31) T=AfaRad gemn @ st.ud. fafies % et & S’ 6 e Hif 3+1=4

1] aRE et % 8,00,000.
T 31T & - 1.5:1
=T 3T & - 2:1.
R AT UM @ - 6 T

T < Tershl, AT WX 25% T, W 7S |
(9) T AT BT TAEH I 60% & | oo Hifee fsh T 20,000 AN o HTA I
% TTCT STITA < SGTTI, ST 31T IHH hIg TN T8l T |

JrerEn
(31) Tr=ferfea gam @ ‘For ufwmafaat @ 5o a1 o HIf -
Z
AT 379 Yol 4,00,000
dratafy /o 1,80,000
e - 37Tq ey -g1 feraror =1 3w 1,00,000
g J= 70,000
EISGIRE| 30,000
HEIEIPRIERIES 1,20,000

(§) Teh HEI T 3KV AT UM 1 : 2 8 | Sooi@ <hifvTe o “aa 373m &1 fonfe’ =601
i HHAT i||f|3|'ﬁ I%,III,ElEIQIIﬁWB‘Hﬁaﬁ%qitaii:|qg°fgﬁ1ﬂ|

(a) Calculate Revenue from operations of BN Ltd. From the following information :

Current assets < 8,00,000.
Quick ratio is 1.5:1
Current ratio is 2:1.
Inventory turnover ratio is 6 times.

Goods were sold at a profit of 25% on cost.

(b) The Operating ratio of a company is 60%. State whether ‘Purchase of goods
costing ¥ 20,000’ will increase, decrease or not change the operating ratio.

OR
(a) Calculate ‘Total Assets to Debt ratio’ from the following information :
4
Equity Share Capital 4,00,000
Long Term Borrowings 1,80,000
Surplus i.e. Balance in statement of Profit and Loss 1,00,000
General Reserve 70,000
Current Liabilities 30,000
Long Term Provisions 1,20,000

(b) The Debt Equity ratio of a company is 1 : 2. State whether ‘Issue of bonus
shares’ will increase, decrease or not change the Debt Equity Ratio.

67/1/2 17 g% P.T.O.
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31-3-2018 W1 Sl fafires o fmfciaa feufa-faero aun sifiafea 3= @ w Tee

Targ ferarer dam Hifsw
o fafes
31-3-2018 <1 feufa—feremor
e 31-3-18 31-3-17
e )
e (J) (J)
I  9ud1Ud ean
(1) 39Terd s
(31) of= g 7,90,000 |  5,80,000
(@) T s 1 4,60,000 | 1,20,000
(2) I=A q
dratafy smo 2 5,00,000 | 3,00,000
(3) TeL3FAT
() Teurafy =Ko 3 1,15,000 42,000
(|) Tty e 4 1,18,000 46,000
19,83,000 | 10,88,000
II. uREwfEt
(1) 3= ufEmtEt
wrrft it
. 5 9,80,000 |  6,35,000
(i) W aiEEtat
‘ 6 2,68,000 | 1,70,000
(i) 3T ufErafaat
(2) Te] uREET
(31) ey fafr=m 1,40,000 70,000
(¥) ST 9= 4,40,000 | 1,50,000
(|) e Td Thg e 1,55,000 63,000
19,83,000 | 10,88,000
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e
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1 TqawsT, 2017 %1 12% w0931 <1 fTee fomam T |
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31-3-18 | 31-3-17
feraro
(9] (9]

HoE U i

Tt (Ay-gTi fereor & 91w) 3,20,000 60,000

= g= 1,40,000 60,000
4,60,000 | 1,20,000

drEiate /ot

12% FROTT 5,00,000 | 3,00,000
5,00,000 |  3,00,000

STEUTAEr ST

S arferfeers 1,15,000 42,000
1,15,000 42,000

JAeUTats Traem

E2SICRIE] 1,18,000 46,000
1,18,000 46,000

Tt ufieatrt

LRERC RN ER 11,00,000 |  7,50,000

T : TehiAd (Hfad) Joas™ (1,20,000) | (1,15,000)
9,80,000 | 6,35,000

e uferea et

=i 2,68,000 | 1,70,000
2,68,000 | 1,70,000

HAfafem AT .
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From the following Balance Sheet of Kiero Ltd. and the additional information as on
31-3-2018, prepare a Cash Flow Statement :
Kiero Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 31-3-2018

Particulars Note 31-3-18 31-3-17
No- | @ ®)

I Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholders Funds

(a) Share Capital 7,90,000 5,80,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 4,60,000 1,20,000

(2) Non-Current Liabilities

Long term Borrowings 2 5,00,000 3,00,000

(3) Current Liabilities

(a)  Short term borrowings 3 1,15,000 42,000
(b)  Short term Provisions 4 1,18,000 46,000
Total 19,83,000 | 10,88,000
II.  Assets

(1) Non-Current Assets

Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 5 9,880,000 6,35,000
(i1)) Intangible Assets 6 2,68,000 1,70,000

(2) Current Assets

(a) Current Investments 1,40,000 70,000
(b) Trade Receivables 4,40,000 1,50,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,55,000 63,000

Total 19,83,000 | 10,88,000

67/1/2 20 1@%
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Notes to Accounts

Note Particulars 31-3-18 }) 31-3-17 })
No.
1. Reserves and Surplus
Surplus(Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss) 3,20,000 60,000
General Reserve 1,40,000 60,000
4,60,000 1,20,000
2. Long-term Borrowings
12% Debentures 5,00,000 3,00,000
5,00,000 3,00,000
3. Short-term Borrowings
Bank Overdraft 1,15,000 42,000
1,15,000 42,000
4. Short-term Provisions
Provision for Tax 1,18,000 46,000
1,18,000 46,000
5. Tangible Assets
Plant and Machinery 11,00,000 7,50,000
Less : Accumulated Depreciation (1,20,000) (1,15,000)
9,80,000 6,35,000
6. Intangible Assets
Goodwill 2,68,000 1,70,000
2,68,000 1,70,000

Additional Information :

12% debentures were issued on 1% September, 2017.

21
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T -@
(Frerea — 1)
(eifirerforr eraeRa)
Part—B
(OPTION - II)

(Computerised Accounting )

18. ‘Besfic wwn 3d g ?

What is a Spread Sheet ?

19, ‘el SR feseR’ w1 3 A |

Give the meaning of ‘Database design’.

20. ‘U oI@Teh SUITE!” QT “Wewe =1 JUMed!’ hl FHeNS |

Explain ‘Payroll accounting system’ and ‘Management Information System’.

21, “orefiar fremr qur HrRrar i Stiienler e Somett i fareanati o &9 § TS |
U TS @I SUIVITEA! T AT TRETeh 3TN 3l FHEST |
Explain ‘Transparency control’ and ‘Scalability’ as features of Computerized
Accounting System.

OR
Explain ‘Payroll Accounting Subsystem’ & ‘Costing Subsystem’.
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22. 9 9oy AU ST THeEd’ Sl 9HesT |
AU
“sifem wfafeeat’ on ‘gumiisT wfafsesl i awsmsy |
Explain “Null Values and Complex attributes”.

OR

Explain closing entries and adjusting entries.

23. 3 HM (HEM) HT AH QR AT THSET SN TR I qen ST aret few o wrEh
| T o TTE BT |

Name and explain the function which returns the future value of an investment which

has constant payment and interest.
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O SET -3
Series : BYM/1 FEA.
Code No. 67/1 /3
T . Tliemeff g il SH-YERH 6 T@-T8
Roll No. TR 39 o |

Candidates must write the Code on
the title page of the answer-book.

o  FHHI T A b 38 ToH-TF § fgd 753 23 F |
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e Please check that this question paper contains 23 printed pages.

e Code number given on the right hand side of the question paper should be written on the
title page of the answer-book by the candidate.

e Please check that this question paper contains 23 questions.
e Please write down the Serial Number of the question before attempting it.

e 15 minute time has been allotted to read this question paper. The question paper will be
distributed at 10.15 a.m. From 10.15 a.m. to 10.30 a.m., the students will read the
question paper only and will not write any answer on the answer-book during this period.
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(i) TEIH-TT YA [ArH 8- &R @/

(i) Y- FGH & fore a8

(iii) YT — @ & g1 f9bcY & — 11 [3avr] &7 favcisor aoir 7917 iEieh |
(iv) YT — & T HIT T &7 1957 & F9] & IR 17T |

(v) 1HE Fe7 & Gt 9Tl @ IR T & T W forg T =Ry /

General Instructions :

(i)  This question paper contains two parts A and B.
(ii)  Part A is compulsory for all.

(iii) Part B has two options : Analysis of Financial Statements and Computerized

Accounting.
(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

T -
PART - A
\giclen))
ACCOUNTANCY
(ST TS, TSGR WHI a2l ATt o foTe o)

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and Companies)

Teh AT T o T @I IR hid T8y fafirse e’ 1 o 6 foran Srar g 2
AU
Teh AR TS o1 37T Ta oI QAT ST THI ATk o MU T 3ol shiToT |

How are Specific donations treated while preparing final accounts of a ‘Not-For-Profit
Organisation’ ?

OR
State the basis of accounting of preparing ‘Income and Expenditure Account’ of a Not-
For-Profit Organisation.

B T 78T Th ®H | AR off aur A1 Te B sHe-se 51 Wt | T faamet %
TR | Bfer 7 weh e Tist 1 3w fma | 3Amet W 6% anfves e § S T B
a9 & A 4, B o AT <hl T TSI T 900 T |

SATETOT T AT T hi ST U giafee shifs |

Chhavi and Neha were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses equally. Chhavi
withdrew a fixed amount at the beginning of each quarter. Interest on drawings is
charged @ 6% p.a. At the end of the year, interest on Chhavi’s drawings amounted to
T 900. Pass necessary journal entry for charging interest on drawings.

67/1/3 2 IS5



3. e U o ST TG i T ‘T 31U’ i R 31ef § 7 1
arean

i, Y TAT TR TH HH H A9IGR & | 31 7=, 2018 1 3R TR TGV fohaT | 3R I
YA s T FTeft TET T 2,17,000 T 3Hb 0T WA § FEATGRA L {31 T | ARt
AT, 1932 % IEYHI o JTET TR 36 T T AT YT i o ot TgHd g1 T |

3R ! 518 € TS 1 T ThaT ST 3HehT Ieor@ HIT |
What is meant by ‘Gaining Ratio’ on retirement of a partner ?

OR

P, Q and R were partners in a firm. On 31% March, 2018 R retired. The amount payable
to R ¥ 2,17,000 was transferred to his loan account. R agreed to receive interest on this
amount as per the provisions of Partnership Act, 1932. State the rate at which interest
will be paid to R.

4, ‘frifradSh o i B 7 1
AU
‘U Teleh AT AISHT TR A7 7
What is meant by ‘Issued Capital ?

OR
What is meant by ‘Employees Stock Option Plan’ ?

5. 3TqW TG A U BH H HISICR 9 a7 3 ;2 % STATd § AT S 18 ¥ | 3= fHarelt ol Th
T TSR % €9 § g9 fea | o 6 wrfa 1 geaish T 2,00,000 foma e | fidreft s
fewg &1 % 20,000 i @l iftrem T7g @18 @ 9ol €9 9 31ge < G5 @ & S 9e |
for@ fean | 1

T AT - TI9TSH 3TATd hi AT HITT |

Atul and Neera were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. They admitted
Mitali as a new partner. Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 2,00,000. Mitali brings her
share of goodwill premium of ¥ 20,000 in cash, which is entirely credited to Atul’s
Capital Account. Calculate the new profit sharing ratio.

6. UH forgl Q1 TR CIhaT3T i Scoig hifT fSieh TRUTHEEY Teh Hreieil ®H o faeres
B EFHATR | 1

State any two contingencies that may result into dissolution of a partnership firm.

67/1/3 3 E = pTO.



7. i fare X 7 100 e % 3,000, 1% 0TI BT 6% 52 T Tt e % forg e
mafra feru | gut Tfdt 3teed W e oft | 3,600 FEUTTHT % T 3MTeEH TS 5T | 600 SO
% 3T sl Tg L Team T aT AT Ui anfie e < 718 | 99 3ATeEehl i RO T
A& &L Tz 7= |
Tfda faafiree <t Tehl § ST TiHeAT shi 3TTaweh UsHTHET STafse hifaw |

reran
f fafiiee 3 1 3199, 2015 1 T 100 T & 6,000, 12% FHO9ET i T0qed W ifra
Topan fSremt Sier 79% Siftem o T o | SHoreE! 1 e die 9 % 3id § fra S g |
12% =Hor9a < frTe o g1+ @ dam shifre |

Garvit Ltd. invited applications for issuing 3,000, 11% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a

discount of 6%. The full amount was payable on application. Applications were

received for 3,600 debentures. Applications for 600 debentures were rejected and the

application money was refunded. Debentures were allotted to the remaining applicants.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of Garvit Ltd.
OR

On 1% April 2015, P Ltd. Issued 6,000 12% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at par

redeemable at a premium of 7%. The Debentures were to be redeemed at the end of

third year. Prepare Loss on issue of 12% Debentures Account.

8. U, T O A b W T S ¢ 3 - 2 % S A - e 3 11 a7,
208 T SRR I A 15§ 9 36 T TE Y O HRER ¥ & A o # v e | wE
oS T H <l BT 1 oA el Oid a1 o 3T AT < o1 auT o 3 o STER
R fepar T | et uie ot o A9 9

AR HTAETE | oW (%)
2014 4,00,000
2015 3,00,000
2016 2,00,000
2017 50,000
2018 (50,000)
% ST BTl o Yot Sl TOMT T | TH o T T SATH o TG <hl SATaweh USHTH=
gfefse ST |
67/1/3 4 E15E
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L, M and N were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2.

On 1° April, 2018 they admitted S as a new partner in the firm for 1/5" share in the

profits. On. S’ admission the goodwill of the firm was valued at 3 years purchase of

last five years average profits. The profits during the last five years were :

Year ended 31% March
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Profit (%)
4,00,000
3,00,000
2,00,000
50,000
(50,000)

Calculate the value of the goodwill of the firm. Pass necessary journal entry for the

treatment of goodwill on S’s admission.

I peaTel Fore i’ Frferfad FEAT @ 31 9, 2018 1 THTG §H 9Tt 9N % 3T T

= GTd o I H T STH areft Qe gmft’ sk ufsn sht oM i |

T ATt 1 SRR Wi
Tl gt 1 31f<m i
T ATt o SRS THER
T At o 3 TR

9 4 @t Tl % oFERi i % 1,10,000 3T ST foham 71T |

4
21,000

24,000
23,500

27,000

From the following information calculate the amount of ‘Sports Material’ to be

debited to Income and Expenditure Account of Young Football Club for the year

ended 31% March, 2018.

Opening Stock of Sports Material
Closing Stock of Sports Material

Opening Creditors of Sports Material

Closing Creditors of Sports Material

During the year the creditors for sports material were paid ¥ 1,10,000.

5

3

21,000
24,000
23,500
27,000



10,1 3T, 2013 I FTHRT TAMHEE 9 T 100 T&H 6 T 70,00,000, 9% KU T T
fifira fepu, foment wiem 31 9T, 2018 T 5% Ao W foRam ST o7 | St 3 3BT
NG G H 3TE9eh =Aad T 1 o ohan 8 a4 worast sieq w2 faf=amT s fpg
2 | RUTTS! ST e 31 7=, 2018 o fohan T |

I <l TEAehi H, FRUTET < MG o FoTT 3TTEweeh U= Fiafsedt hifsr |

On 1* April, 2013 Anushka Ltd. issued ¥ 70,00,000, 9% debentures of ¥ 100 each at
par, redeemable at a premium of 5% on 31 march, 2018. The company created the
necessary, minimum amount of debenture redemption reserve and purchased
debenture redemption reserve investments. The debentures were redeemed on 31

March, 2018.

Pass necessary journal entries for the redemption of debentures, in the books of

the company.

11, S e T e e B e A e 7 2 ¢ 1, 3 s i it i 4 1 319,

2018 W et A | fafe e (gee S T d% § Ge) B

BIEHT AT 1T 981 T AT hl TEEA WA T TN hid o Ue=Tq. AR -

T

(i) T 1,40,000 % CICHI ol Th HU-THAU-THH 1 ¢ feam won fomm 59 wfism
oo | 919 THER 47,000 ¥, T¥ & 3 17,000 o CHGRT <hi Sl Tal &l |ebl iTeh
o feanfere g1 e |

(i) ¥ 5,000 % TSR I 37 T o YO PIAHE H T 3,500 TeU MU qor A9 TSR hi
3 % 95,000 % 1A 3 qUF T | 3 90,000 T TeFeh ¢ feam i |

(i) % 2,000 =1 Teh T e 781 ek @ &g TR AT 77 9T, TfehRahall g1 STaiehd ohi
fea T 3TN gEehT YT WH 1 LT U |

(iv) FE W™ T 6,000 AT |
e, STRL AT X T TEAhl T IUU oAl o ToTT, 3TTeveh Ut Sfafseat
HIT |

6713 6 CIkiE]
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Ravi, Shankar and Madhur were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of
7 :2:1.0n 31% March, 2018, the firm was dissolved, after transferring sundry assets
(other than cash in hand and cash at bank) and third party liabilities in the realization

account the following transactions took place.

(i)  Debtors amounting to ¥ 1,40,000 were handed over to a debt collection agency
which charged 5% commission. The remaining debtors were ¥ 47,000, out of
which debtors of ¥ 17,000 could not be recovered because the same became

insolvent.

(i1)) Creditors amounting to ¥ 5,000 were paid ¥ 3,500 in full settlement of their
claim and balance creditors were handed over stock of ¥ 90,000 in full
settlement of their claim of ¥ 95,000.

(ii1)) A bills receivable ¥ 2,000 discounted with the bank was dishonoured by its

acceptor and the same had to be met by the firm.
(iv) Profit on realisation amounted to ¥ 6,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of Ravi,
Shankar and Madhur.

319, Sisll a7 FieT Ush BH H WISER 9 qT 5 : 4 ¢ 1 % ST H AW-gIH dfed 9 |
1 379, 2018 | IBH AT ! S-SR died 1 o foran | afgrafa qen gare
% YU % TNUMHEIEY T 5,000 1 g 85 | BH o YT W @fd 1 Jodiehd
% 1,20,000 Teram 7T | wH % | FeR H 220,000 HTIVE |

319 1l 1 TR T H ST §T BH oh TS T ST UsHITT Fiafsear i |

Aman, Bobby and Chandani were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 5 : 4 : 1. From 1% April, 2018 they decided to share profits equally. The
revaluation of assets and re-assessment of liabilities resulted in a loss of ¥ 5,000. The
goodwill of the firm on its reconstitution was valued at ¥ 1,20,000. The firm had a

balance of ¥ 20,000 in General Reserve.

Showing your workings clearly pass necessary journal entries on the reconstitution of
the firm.



13, firli, i e S STEER S A9t S ;3 ;2 % U ¥ oW Sied 3 | 1 37T, 2015 B
Sfed w1 <&t & T | |eft FHRISET % gvETd Sfed W fHSaTes @ T 90,300 ¢ 9 |
fsaTEes 1 T 10,300 T Tehe YA T L AT TR AT 99 31 7, 2017 § IE Hleh
T U a1fveh fohwdi H 6% Ffd oy 6t @ | =S "igd foham IO | Y 99 31 W i
©Td &g fRU I1d & |

38 YUt YA TR ST b Sfe o fsaTEes 1 @rar dam it |

Giriija, Yatin and Zubin were partners sharing profits in the ratio 5 : 3 : 2. Zubin died
on 1% August, 2015. Amount due to Zubin’s executor after all adjustments was
% 90,300. The executor was paid I 10,300 in cash immediately and the balance in two

equal annual instalments with interest @ 6% p.a. starting from 31% March, 2017.
Accounts are closed on 31% March each year.

Prepare Zubin’s Executors Account till he is finally paid.

14, 1 3199, 2017 1 G > TG 3 Th TEICH B IE | IE HH T 8,00,000 T
% 6,00,000 ISft TS 2T 3 : 2 o TIAT | AT - s =h1 foig foram |

TEER! Hor@ H | ! 20,000 S W 9= ¢ 1 TT T ! Tk W 5% HHEE ¢
T TG T | 380 ISit T 8% Wi I <hl g H = ¢ o1 i Jraem o | {9 A 1 femms,
2017 1 T 20,000 T 3TTET0T Tohar1 AT 57 3 Tedeh T & 37d T T 5,000 T ST fopaT |
JTET0T T TS Sl G 6% W I8 & | AY-TH @Td o STTER 31 9T, 2018 ! TUT g
T o TOTU 3G &9 T 4,89,950 T | 31 WIE, 2018 %! THIA gL IY o foTT ®H 1 fosrdt
% 20,00,000 2T |

TS SHCAT o ToTT HI AT T hl J&dehl § TTa9eh UsHT1 Sfafseat i |
JrerEt
S, forsT U S U AREIehell %H o TTIER A qAT2 ¢ 2 : 1 % 31U H A1 sied o |
3ok HTeicH] Tl § T <1 T o ¢
() = aYn fosa g% i T 15,000 W e |
(i) T I T 5,00,000 T I TR & T8 AT 9F 1 TRA < fob 918 T 2,00,000 AT(H

g 3R7a HET | I & T8 TR o Helka®d Icd— fopdl oft shHt sl ST qen
ot 3 ; 2 o 37UmE H §te |

31 AT, 2018 1 T §L Y § S A T 1,75,000 1 H& ¥ <t qeim % 1 oy
% 15,00,000 T |

319 ST i IR G §Y 31 AT, 2018 ! THTG g Y o fo1e e -7+ faf=se
QAT qT 51, T a2 & & ISt @Td dam it |

67/1/3 8 IS5
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Sonu and Rajat started a partnership firm on April 1, 2017. They contributed
T 8,00,000 and % 6,00,000 respectively as their capitals and decided to share profits
and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2.

The partnership deed provided that Sonu was to be paid a salary of ¥ 20,000 per month

and Rajat a commission of 5% on turnover. It also provided that interest on capital be

allowed @ 8% p.a. Sonu withdrew ¥ 20,000 on 1% December, 2017 and Rajat

withdrew % 5,000 at the end of each month. Interest on drawings was charged @ 6%

p.a. The net profit as per Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March, 2018

was < 4,89,950. The turnover of the firm for the year ended 31%' March, 2018

amounted to ¥ 20,00,000. Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in

: the books of Sonu and Rajat.

OR

Jay, Vijay and Karan were partners of an architect firm sharing profits in the ratio of

2 :2: 1. Their partnership deed provided the following :

(i) A monthly salary of ¥ 15,000 each to Jay and Vijay.

(i) Karan was guaranteed a profit of ¥ 5,00,000 and Jay guaranteed that he will earn
an annual fee of I 2,00,000. Any deficiency arising because of guarantee to
Karan will be borne by Jay and Vijay in the ratio of 3 : 2.

During the year ended 31 March, 2018 Jay earned fee of ¥ 1,75,000 and the

profits of the firm amounted to ¥ 15,00,000.

Showing your workings clearly prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account

and the Capital Account of Jay, Vijay and Karan for the year ended 31 March, 2018.

15. T wfeq wa spram @rd qen § g St ge @ 31 7T, 2018 1 AT 5 Ay o forg
g e Fotel TS T 3T TUT S WAl qe fRafy—faawr e Hifu |
31 T, 2018 i THTA ¥ o foTu e Fota o1 T a2 A rar

wifeEt T A T
® ®
A =l 7Y 20,000 | 29y 23,400
T 12% Toerr 8,000
2016-17 40,000 IEENIER 10,600
2017-18 94,000 A W= 30,000
2018-19 7.200 1,41,200 | 3hIeT SuehtuT 59,000
We o foTe g 40,000 | g&deh 40,000
IECHIR SIS 800 | 35 =i 1 MU 50,000
LRI 3TEH 17,400
U B TR T s
(T T T 4,000) 1,600
2,21,000 2,21,000
67/1/3 9 B pT.0.



aferiier g2 -

(i) T8 % 200 TCET & 9UT T T 1,000 aTieh =<1 <am 2 | fUset a8 & fa7w T 60,000

3TeT ¥ T Ul 9y 25 Fewl 5 =Te] 9 o T ST T foRar |

(i)  1-4-2017 =1 LIFH T &l T 3,000 AT 31-3-2018 T T 4,000 T |

From the following Receipts and Payments Account and additional information,

prepare Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet of Sears Club, Noida as

on March 31, 2018.

Receipts and Payments Account of Sears Club for the year ended 31-3-2018

Receipts Amount Payments Amount
) )

To Balance b/d 20,000 | By Stationery 23,400

To Subscriptions By 12% Investments 8,000

2016-17 40,000 By Electricity expenses 10,600

2017-18 94,000 By Expenses on lectures 30,000

2018-19 _7,200 1,41,200 | By Sports equipment 59,000

To Donations for building 40,000 | By Books 40,000

To Interest on Investments 800 | By Balance c/d 50,000
To Government Grant 17,400

To Sale of old furniture

(Book value ¥ 4,000) 1,600

2,21,000 2,21,000

67/1/3

Additional Information :

(i) The club has 200 members each paying an annual subscription of ¥ 1,000.
T 60,000 were in arrears for last year and 25 members paid in advance in the last

year for the current year.

(i)  Stock of stationery on 1-4-2017 was ¥ 3,000 and on 31-3-2018 was ¥ 4,000.

10



16. .. fafiee 9 2 10 9% & 50,000 3730 =61 T 2 gfq 31 Hftem w frifid @ & fau

JTeIe AT FoRT | T 3T S7Ta Fre Tehm & ¢ o 8
JATEEH W : Z 3 gfa 3w (% 1 Hifeem wfza)

TS W : % 3 gfa 3191 (3 1 St afEa)

T AT W 3 gfd 3w

a1 A AT W RERURS

70,000 37911 o TTT 3TTEIEH ITed BT | F7 SM9R W 3A1&ieA foham i -

5,000 37911 3 STTAgehi bl — oI

50,000 37T  STTAGHI I — 90%

Y 3TeET T€ L U MU | 31meed W T 1,11,000 e U | 39 et 3 = sttt

YR W37 HTEfed fopT 91, 3TTeied W ol G- 1 Jrae o fem | o e T

3T T 3TTee YUt &9 & Toha T o1, STTee T 1 YA i B 318%a T | T 1T

W ¥ 1,20,000 ST BT | FHument 3 3 371 w1 8001 A 1 foia fon 59 w smmeed v

T TR < o | 376 § 379 3797 ot ¥ 8 Wfa 3791 qui e g rifia e feam mam | sifw

AT "t T TS ot |

21.u%. fafiee 6t gedent § I oeHl o foTe 3mmavarss s gfafeeat Sifs |
JrerE

3% feAfieg 4 T 50 % % 80,000 THAT 37901 bl 20% o Hiftrm w fifid s % forg

JTeIEA AT FoRU | T 3T S7Ta fre Jehm & < o

AT W % 20 gfa 3m31 (Z 5 Hifeem wfza)
& W : % 15 ufd 31w (% 5 fiftem wfga)
T AT W : 15 ufa 31w
ERNKRICIRERIEE I RERURS

1,20,000 37T o fIT 3TeEd 9T §T | 20,000 37T b ToTT SATeEHT bl T8 o feam 7 qen
Y TG b STUTIIh SHTUR T 3Tee L 1 T |
4,000 37T 1 9T, HHT 3MTeeA TR T PIAH HE T 386t W | 38 I99Tq T29H
T TS win ft 78 | Tfr 3 3areed Tl 1 PTaE Yo ATeE1 6 | feman | wast e
2,500 37T o foTT 3TereH femam o, T 2T UM w1 YT i H 3TEw @ | 989 &
3T ST BT L Toqam T e a1 ® 3= Tiar i % 60 Wi 379, T 50 Wi AW Yed I
Totfera e T o | faw e =7 Wit g oft |
3% ffiree 1 qedeni | IUUER oiFeHl o foTU, 3Ted AT QT WieTeht JTTaweh USHTEET
gferfseat shifer |

67/1/3 11

: P.T.O.
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DF Ltd. invited applications for issuing 50,000 shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of
T 2 per share. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application : ¥ 3 per share (including premium ¥ 1)
On Allotment : ¥ 3 per share (including premium ¥ 1)
On Firstcall : X 3 per share

On Second and Final Call : Balance amount

Application for 70,000 shares were received. Allotment was made on the following
basis.

Applications for 5,000 shares — Full
Applications for 50,000 shares — 90%

Balance of the applications were rejected. I 1,11,000 were received on account of
allotment. The amount of allotment due from the shareholders to whom shares were
allotted on prorata basis was fully received. A few shareholders to whom shares were
allotted in full, failed to pay the allotment money. ¥ 1,20,000 were received on first
call. Directors decided to forfeit those shares on which allotment and call money was
due. Half of the forfeited shares were re-issued @ 8 per share fully paid up. Final
call was not made.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the book of DF Ltd.
OR

EF Ltd. invited applications for issuing 80,000 equity shares of ¥ 50 each at a premium
of 20%. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application : ¥ 20 per share (including premium X 5)
On Allotment: X 15 per share (including premium ¥ 5)
On First Call : X 15 per share

On Second and Final call : Balance amount

Applications for 1,20,000 shares were received. Applications for 20,000 shares were
rejected and pro-rata allotment was made to the remaining applicants.

Seema, holding 4,000 shares failed to pay the allotment money. Afterwards the first
call was made. Seema paid allotment money along with the first call. Sahaj who had
applied for 2,500 shares failed to pay the first call money. Sahaj’s shares were
forfeited and subsequently reissued to Geeta for ¥ 60 per share, T 50 per share paid up.
Final call was not made.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of EF Ltd. by
opening calls-in-arrears account.

12 ;
EF:I



17.

2018 I 3FehT Ferfa - foremor e T & o
31-3-2018 i NFHA, THet AUT TS 1 e T —fararon

3T, TPHoT AT TG Ueh HH oh HISIGR & qAT 2 : 2 : 1 3 TIITA | o1 sied & | 31 74,

() ()

faftr= SR 45,000 | 6 § Tehg 42,000

S wiosy fafy sy 13,000 | 7R 60,000

g T= 20,000 | =T : Gferer KoTt &

St fotu yrag™ 2,000 | 58,000
35 1,60,000 wih 80,000
EEX] 1,20,000 e 90,000
T 92,000 | 3,72,000 | Gz qen gefie 1,80,000

4,50,000 4,50,000

IR T Sl et + TR T8 foha T I8 Hemid g8 f<h -

(1)

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

I AT TG 1 10% - FaTeh TohaT TT T |
Tl =0T o TTT STaeT 1 G & 15% Teh SR ST |
HiTe I T 87,000 Teh ST ST |

HH 6t TR 1 Geieh T 3,00,000 ThAT T2 G St o I BT THRISH TH

T =e o Usft Wdl o Hrem | feka S |

v)

75 B <1 STt feremm |reier o oy 31Ut § g |

TR @A, FTSERI Yt @Td a1 it v o1 feurfa-foawe dam hifvw |
Froran
TSET AT HATCATh Teh B o HTSIGR A AT 3 : 2 % U § 9~ dfed o | 31 94,
2018 =l I7ehT T foremor fe yepm & o -

31 HT=I, 2018 hi TS qAT TR ot ferfa-feemom

® §9)
TER 60,000 | ke 1,66,000
TR &fel g iy 60,000 | STER 1,46,000
tkrﬁ : Tl : Hﬁ"qa@ﬁ%
G 5,00,000 IR IERIE] 2,000 | 1,44,000
CIRIED 4.00.000 | 9,00,000 | =ik 1,50,000
o 2,60,000
HteR 3,00,000
10,20,000 10,20,000
67/1/3 13 LA

P.T.O.



| 3789, 2018 F 3B Fret vt T Ry &1 o 6 i T 35 FT T T TR S -

(%) H ! TN T Gk T 4,00,000 fernm o aen ffyr @nfa iftrm 6t sm wm
ST 1T TR 1 18, Tordeh 318 WIT <61 IO ATSERT g SATET0T KL fofarm T |

(@) T I 20% TG ST AAT B Sl 90% b HH TR AT |

(1) e o1 gereRd 3 3,00,000 foR SIT@ | 39 Yo W 3ATee | faw & faw |

(a) Tt sroet 4Sft < ot 7 3,00,000 TS T HSHT TE 3TTetTeh ht UfSt ST THRISH 9T
AT ST | feRa TR |

YT W, TSR & Yoft @rd a2 fftr & yaer o geifaa v o fefa—feamor dam

HIAT |

Akul, Bakul and Chandan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of
2:2:1.0n31% March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Akul, Bakul and Chandan as on 31-3-2018

Amount Amount
Liabilities Assets
®) (J)

Sundry Creditors 45,000 | Cash at Bank 42,000
Employees Provident Fund 13,000 | Debtors 60,000
General reserve 20,000 | Less : Provision
Capitals : for doubtful debts _ 2,000 58,000
Akul 1,60,000 Stock 80,000
Bakul 1,20,000 Furniture 90,000
Chandan __ 92,000 3,72,000 | Plant and Machinery 1,80,000

4,50,000 4,50,000

Bakul retired on the above date and it was agreed that :

(1) Plant and Machinery was undervalued by 10%.

(i1)) Provision for doubtful debts was to be increased to 15% on debtors.
(ii1)) Furniture was to be decreased to I 87,000.

(iv) Goodwill of the firm was valued at I 3,00,000 and Bakul’s share was to be
adjusted through the capital accounts of Akul and Chandan.

(v) Capital of the new firm was to be in the new profit sharing ratio of the
continuing partners.

Prepare Revaluation account, Partners’ Capital accounts and the Balance Sheet of the
reconstituted firm.
OR
67/1/3 14



Sanjana and Alok were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio 3 : 2.

On 31% March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Sanjana and Alok as on 31-3-2018

Amount Amount
Liabilities Assets
® (J)
Creditors 60,000 | Cash 1,66,000
Workmen’s Compensation Debtors 1,46,000
Fund 60,000 | Less : Provision
for doubtful debts 2,000 1,44,000
Capitals : Stock 1,50,000
Sanjana  5,00,000 Investments 2,60,000
Alok 4.00,000 9,00,000 | Furniture 3,00,000
10,20,000 10,20,000

67/1/3

On 1° April, 2018, they admitted Nidhi as a new partner for 1/4™ share in the profits

on the following terms :

Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 4,00,000 and Nidhi brought the necessary

amount in cash for her share of goodwill premium, half of which was withdrawn

(a)
by the old partners.
(b)
(c)
value.
(d)

were adjusted in the new profit sharing ratio.

Stock was to be increased by 20% and furniture was to be reduced to 90%.

Investments were to be valued at I 3,00,000. Alok took over investments at this

Nidhi brought ¥ 3,00,000 as her capital and the capitals of Sanjana and Alok

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners Capital Accounts and the Balance Sheet of the

reconstituted firm on Nidhi’s admission.

15



PART - B
(OPTION-1)
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18 Uehe-TaTE - [IaR0T ¥R hid 9T “UTed HHIZE’ o1 o] fohd TehI femam Simarm 2

How will ‘commission received’ be treated while preparing cash-flow-statement ?

19. e YaTE foerul daR i o Ieed | T ol IT| “ATHI IaH’ I i@l fhd Tehi
oy

How is ‘dividend paid’ treated by a financial enterprise for the purpose of preparing
cash flow statement ?

20. 319, 2017 TT 2018 < HHT §C IS &% @9 -g16 e & 3gya fr=fefaa ganst
! T T erTcHeh AT -1 foramer qam Hif -

e 2017-18 2016-17
T | AT % 15,00,000 | ¥ 10,00,000
I A (FTAAT & STITH T %) 60% 50%
HHAR! fed-aT - (Fe STH H1 %) 40% 30%

F X 40% 40%

Prepare a comparative statement of Profit and Loss from the information extracted
from the statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31% March, 2017 and 2018.

Revenue from operations $15,00,000 | ¥10,00,000
Other income (% of Revenue from operations) 60% 50%
Employee benefit expenses (% of total revenue) 40% 30%
Tax-Rate 40% 40%
67/1/3 16 LA



21, (31) Tr=fcriea = @ .. TAfide o “S=mei | 3T’ <hl 0T it : 3+1=4

EISQIGIREI Z 8,00,000.
T 31T 2 - 1.5:1
e A @ - 2:1.
e AT 3T 3 : 6 TOT

AT b1 Tarshl, AT W 25% 1, T T8 |

(9) T AT BT TATEH A 60% & | oo Hife fsh T 20,000 AN o HTA I
A TSI STITA < SIGTEIT, ST 31T U I3 e Tal T |

JrerE
(31) T=ferfaa gamm @ ‘ot ufwmrafaa w sBor 3guTa’ st o <hifeT -
3
AT 379 i 4,00,000
FRIEIRER 1,80,000
JTfereRr - 37tq ey -g1 feraror =1 3w 1,00,000
g T 70,000
EISGIRE| 30,000
RIEIPRIEDIE] 1,20,000

(§) b HEI T 3KV AT UM 1 : 2 8 | Sooi@ e o6 “aa 373m &1 fonfea’ =601
THAT 3TUTA < ST, T 31T ITH hIg TR T&l I |

(a) Calculate Revenue from operations of BN Ltd. From the following information :

Current assets < 8,00,000.
Quick ratio is 1.5:1
Current ratio is 2:1.
Inventory turnover ratio is 6 times.

Goods were sold at a profit of 25% on cost.

(b) The Operating ratio of a company is 60%. State whether ‘Purchase of goods
costing ¥ 20,000” will increase, decrease or not change the operating ratio.

OR

67/1/3 17 E = pT0.
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(a) Calculate ‘Total Assets to Debt ratio’ from the following information :

3
Equity Share Capital 4,00,000
Long Term Borrowings 1,80,000
Surplus i.e. Balance in statement of Profit and Loss 1,00,000
General Reserve 70,000
Current Liabilities 30,000
Long Term Provisions 1,20,000

(b) The Debt Equity ratio of a company is 1 : 2. State whether ‘Issue of bonus
shares’ will increase, decrease or not change the Debt Equity Ratio.

ot feramott <6 fareerwor’ o fepeel <R 3ewal ! Ha | THesy |
A
HE AAfafEm, 2013 1 SEEH-111, 9F-1 o FTER Teh Hl o feafa-foewor &
freferfiaa wgl st fopet g fiveni Ta IU-3fiveni o JT=aTd ST AW, Ieeh@ hIfT -
(i) TR -ygar s
(i) =BT | fafr=m
(iii) 37T AT=ATE
(iv) Ted AT
(v) ISt E
(vi) Teu 3R
(vii) dsfird s i T
(viii) Ygem forent sraft grn faresfra femam |
Explain briefly any four objectives of ‘Analysis of Financial Statements’.

OR

State under which major headings and sub-headings will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule-III, Part-I of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(1)  Prepaid Insurance
(i1)) Investment in Debentures
(i11)) Calls-in-arrears
(iv) Unpaid dividend
(v) Capital Reserve
(vi) Loose Tools
(vii) Capital work-in-progress
(viii) Patents being developed by the company.
18 LA
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31-3-2018 @1 et feifiee & frferfaa feufa-foewor qen srfafem gamm & = The

BEIACEIURRICAIE I
H fefes
31-3-2018 <1 feufa—feremor
e 31-3-18 31-3-17
e .
e (J) (J)
I  HHAlUd 3gan
(1) 39Terd s
(31) P dsh 7,90,000 | 5,80,000
(@) =T s 1 4,60,000 |  1,20,000
(2) FTA AN
HBICIEERY 2 5,00,000 |  3,00,000
(3) e EaTy
(31) 3TcuTafe K0T 3 1,15,000 42,000
(¥) ITcUas Jag™ 4 1,18,000 46,000
FA 19,83,000 | 10,88,000
II. U@t
(1) 3= ufEmtaEt
wrft ufgmfaat
. 5 9,80,000 |  6,35,000
(i) W giEEtat
’ 6 2,68,000 | 1,70,000
(i) 3T aErafat
(2) e uiEmtE
(1) =mey farfa 1,40,000 70,000
(¥) ST 9T 4,40,000 1,50,000
(|) e Td Thg e 1,55,000 63,000
T 19,83,000 | 10,88,000
19 BIE pT.0.



i 36

67/1/3

20

31-3-18 | 31-3-17
feraro
(9] (9]
HoE U i
Tt (Ay-gTi fereor & 91w) 3,20,000 60,000
= g= 1,40,000 60,000
4,60,000 | 1,20,000
drEiate /ot
12% FROTT 5,00,000 | 3,00,000
5,00,000 |  3,00,000
STEUTAEr ST
S arferfeers 1,15,000 42,000
1,15,000 42,000
JAeUTats Traem
E2SICRIE] 1,18,000 46,000
1,18,000 46,000
Tt ufieatrt
LRERC RN ER 11,00,000 |  7,50,000
T : TehiAd (Hfad) Joas™ (1,20,000) | (1,15,000)
9,80,000 | 6,35,000
e uferea et
=i 2,68,000 | 1,70,000
2,68,000 | 1,70,000
HAfafem AT .
| Forwaiz, 2017 1 12% 9= o1 fartee fopam i |
L5
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From the following Balance Sheet of Kiero Ltd. and the additional information as on

31-3-2018, prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

Kiero Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 31-3-2018

Particulars Note | 31-3-18 31-3-17
Nl @ ®
I Equity and Liabilities
(1) Shareholders Funds
Share Capital 7,90,000 5,80,000
Reserves and Surplus 1 4,60,000 1,20,000
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
Long term Borrowings 2 5,00,000 3,00,000
(3) Current Liabilities
Short term borrowings 3 1,15,000 42,000
Short term Provisions 4 1,18,000 46,000
Total 19,83,000 | 10,388,000
II.  Assets
(1) Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 5 9,80,000 6,35,000
Intangible Assets 6 2,68,000 1,70,000
(2) Current Assets
Current Investments 1,40,000 70,000
Trade Receivables 4,40,000 1,50,000
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,55,000 63,000
Total 19,83,000 | 10,88,000
21 O 0|
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Notes to Accounts

Note Particulars 31-3-18 () 31-3-17 )
No.
1. Reserves and Surplus
Surplus(Balance in Statement of Profit & Loss) 3,20,000 60,000
General Reserve 1,40,000 60,000
4,60,000 1,20,000
2. Long-term Borrowings
12% Debentures 5,00,000 3,00,000
5,00,000 3,00,000
3. Short-term Borrowings
Bank Overdraft 1,15,000 42,000
1,15,000 42,000
4. Short-term Provisions
Provision for Tax 1,18,000 46,000
1,18,000 46,000
5. Tangible Assets
Plant and Machinery 11,00,000 7,50,000
Less : Accumulated Depreciation (1,20,000) (1,15,000)
9,80,000 6,35,000
6. Intangible Assets
Goodwill 2,68,000 1,70,000
2,68,000 1,70,000
Additional Information :
12% debentures were issued on 1% September, 2017.

22




(Frerea — 1)
(TRt TrETeR)
Part— B
(OPTION -11)
(Computerised Accounting)
18, ‘TuBm el wmwmaedg ¢ 1
§ What is meant by ‘Mixed Reference’ ?
19. U TS SATheST YR | TS shl ST aTeh G o Tohral <R 70T shi T ST | 1
List any four attributes of information to be stored in Payroll data base ?
20, TopEl = Sy W STfaTa TfgesR)’ qen fafitse aigede)’ # v Hif | 4
Differentiate between ‘Generic Softwares’ and ‘Specific Softwares’ on any four bases.
21. o So AT AR TESIZH’ I THITEY | 4
YA
‘S Tfafsedl’ qem ‘TR Jiafsei’ i THesy |
Explain “Null Values and Complex attributes”.
H
: OR
Explain closing entries and adjusting entries.
(22, “TERa fRir qun AT s SRl TR Tt shi foRivarsti o w9 Hamemse | 4
; e
U A TR ITIVITEA! AT AT TRETeh SUSUITE! <hl FHEST, |
Explain ‘Transparency control’ and ‘Scalability’ as features of Computerized
Accounting System.
OR
Explain ‘Payroll Accounting Subsystem’ & ‘Costing Subsystem’.
23. 3 HM (HEM) HT AH QR qAT TS SN TR I qen ST aret few o wrEh
oo 1 T T 2 | 6
Name and explain the function which returns the future value of an investment which
has constant payment and interest.
67/1/3 23 LA
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Wﬁ%ﬂ:

(i) TEYH-ITGUSI H AyFE- &I G/

(i) TS & gl & fo7w AT & |

(iii) @U@ & 3 [dheq & - [aTig @R &7 [Fveivor aor sf9eicia aa@isT |
(v) @UE @ & &acT 0% & [dehcy & J941 & I feifaw |

()  1E T F gyl GUsi & I TF & T K ford 57 FifeT |

General Instructions :

(i) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.
(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and

Computerised Accounting.
(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

TUe &
(TR TISAL, AT WHT AT R AT o foT0 AEme)
PART A

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and
Companies)

1. Us gEed B8 & foges w foufa foewwr < ofewfeen i @ aoie 7
TSR o R T JGT Hid o [0 FATaweh UsHH=ET Jiarse e |

Pass the necessary journal entry for treatment of Partner’s loan
appearing on the asset side of the Balance Sheet in case of dissolution of
a partnership firm.

2. TH 991 HEER M SEElt BH &1 9§91 8, 39§ o YgE AU
AR HLAT & | 70 T Ueh SR I Ioci@ HITT |

rera
Teret wH <1 =l o oI I FIE™ Al Yehld’ fhE YRR TWIfad i & ?

A new partner acquires two main rights in the partnership firm which he
joins. State one of these rights.
OR

How does ‘Nature of business’ affect the value of goodwill of a firm ?

3. TH ATHHN TS &b &I I & Jeai@ HIT |
rET
Teh ICHHR TS 1 foxfla foewor dam +id gma Sfiaq 9eeadr oo

fFuer & fohan Srar 8 2
State the main aim of a not-for-profit organisation.
OR

How is ‘Life membership fee’ treated while preparing the financial
statements of a not-for-profit organisation ?

67/2/1 2
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4. I AT A FIHER § TAT 3 : 2% I H A died & | TohTOr i 1w *
%ém%mwwmmw 3t 97 e fftem % o W %
T T 24,000 @€, Toeeh! hRM qM e % S @l oh oWl HOSHAS:
T 18,000 AAT T 6,000 F T T € T |
S, citer qe fortor @ T Ty fauTsH oruTa i TuET i | 1

Kiya and Leela are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. Kiran was

admitted as a new partner with éth share in the profits and brought in
T 24,000 as her share of goodwill premium that was credited to the capital
accounts of Kiya and Leela respectively with ¥ 18,000 and ¥ 6,000.

Calculate the new profit sharing ratio of Kiya, Leela and Kiran.

5.  feat, Fffar qen amft arsieR 9 a1 3 : 2 : 13 AU H AH-gIH Sied ¥ |
30 S, 2017 I &I I Gcg B TS | i hl FAY § ATH H IGR] A [oha
T IEE o7 S T 6,00,000 o7 | fUger = aut # foshd @ &9 & 10%
off | 1ot geaeh wfa o 31 WT= ot wg AL B |

Y § N1 o HI shl TUET il | 1
Dinkar, Navita and Vani were partners sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Navita died on 30t June, 2017. Her share of profit for

the intervening period was based on the sales during that period, which
were ¥ 6,00,000. The rate of profit during the past four years had been
10% on sales. The firm closes its books on 315t March every year.

Calculate Navita’s share of profit.

6. ‘39T & fASh ofrEe wr R A4 g ? 1
HAAAT
el il i 1
What is meant by ‘Private Placement of Shares’ ?
OR

What is meant by ‘Reserve Capital’ ?

7. o0 35 avi 4 T ®H &1 3| @9 T 80,000 B AT Uh T YHR o
R 61 AHT Ufdha @ 10% 7 | AfG 4 I & AMYATY (YR T19) & H
W EHH hl BN T 1,00,000 7, q1 BH g =i gsht wma i | 3

Average profits of a firm during the last few years are ¥ 80,000 and the
normal rate of return in a similar business is 10%. If the goodwill of the
firm is ¥ 1,00,000 at 4 years’ purchase of super profit, find the capital
employed by the firm.

67/2/1 3 P.T.O.
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8. ‘g fafes’ 4 ves WA fafiids @ T 6,90,000 H T9 1 AL 1 63
fore | vees fafiRe 1 YmaE = 90,000 % TH gE, S A HIg 99T ¢ o,
%I TR b aAT AT T YIAH T 100 TIh o 6% FITAT I 20% o8
o fifira shees foram |

I9YH el o fau g Je fafiee’ & qeaswi § savas Usam=n gfafseat
IS |

YT

Se & fdfiee’ 3 T 100 9% & T 4,00,000, 9% RO bl 7T 5% & o
R fopam fSehT e 10% o FifEm W e 7 |

I T o fow e & fafies’ i qeaent & stravaes Temm=n gfafseat
HITTT |

‘UZ Ltd. purchased Plant and Machinery from Elk Machine Ltd. for
T 6,90,000. Elk Ltd. was paid by accepting a draft of ¥ 90,000 payable
after three months and the balance by issue of 6% debentures of ¥ 100

each at a discount of 20%.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
‘UZ Ltd”

OR

‘ZK Ltd. issued ¥ 4,00,000, 9% Debentures of T 100 each at a discount of
5% redeemable at a premium of 10%.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of

ZK Ltd.

9. fooan fafies T 10,00,000 i Afepa I&f, St T 10 T&F % 1,00,000 FHAT
st # fawes off, @ wofiepa ot | Ol 4 ST % AEH ®g 80,000 I
et fopy, TH | 75,000 7= 1 AHSE 83T | 3,000 =M W T 2 Ufd
379 Al 3ifom I il Brew Gt ufst g @ | e fafiee & feufa
foaor &+t erfafem, 2013 1 SR 1L 9T 1 % @9l & THER
et (T Tfen) 9fw |

31 WTel, 2018 =t feafa feeon (ves fewd)

e e g. T
1. IAMYURh HIY
(a)mﬁ 1

67/2/1 4
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qre 9.

Willow Ltd. was registered with an authorized capital of ¥ 10,00,000

divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each. The company offered

80,000 shares for subscription to the public, out of which 75,000 shares

were subscribed. All amounts were received except the final call of ¥ 2

per share on 3,000 shares. Fill in the missing figures in the Balance
Sheet of Willow Ltd. as per the provisions of Schedule III, Part I of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018 (An extract)

Particulars Note No. T
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders Funds
(a) Share Capital )

P.T.O.



O]
Note to Accounts
Note No. Particulars T
1 Share Capital

Authorised Capital

Subscribed Capital
Subscribed and full paid
shares of ¥ 10 each
Subscribed but not fully paid
sharesof ¥ 10each  .........

10. AT el A & 1250 TS o AT YA T 150 TNk Tl <al AT | 31 W,
2018 %! TS §Y I H FA hl 45 TRl § =-q1 I A& g3 qAT 46 HG&Al &
31 9T, 2019 I TATK B 1ol 9 % {IQ AW ==a1 T BT | 31 A=, 2017
i 3Ted ==a1 T 15,000 qAT ATH I T=a1 T 3,000 AT |

31 #, 2018 ! THIG BT a9 o I ‘Wt T WIaH @1 o SHT § @] 6l
S aTeft =wg 1 Tl 1 o A |

Janta Kalayan Club has 1250 members each paying an annual
subscription of ¥ 150. During the year ended 315t March, 2018 the club
did not receive subscription from 45 members and received subscriptions
in advance from 46 members for the year ending 315' March, 2019. On
318t March, 2017 the outstanding subscriptions were ¥ 15,000 and
subscriptions received in advance were ¥ 3000.

Calculate the amount of subscription that will be debited to the ‘Receipts
and Payments Account’ for the year ended 315t March, 2018.

11. &0, T 991 307 Uk B H WIEER 8§ 9971 5 : 3 : 2% U H AY-EIN sied
2113739, 2018 ¥ I8 Wiasy H <YM 2 : 5 : 3 34T | died ol iy
foran | 3t feufa faeror, enmw-as @@ ° T 75,000 den oW IAR-=RE I
4 T 15,000 S T A1 | 36 SAISH =g T8 FeHid g3 foh

(i)  %H i ©AIfd T Gedrehd T 3,00,000 T T T |

67/2/1 6
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(i) a9 (q& qeF T 50,000) T e T 35,000 T FoRaT T |
(iii) T 50,000 T&I eI o ¥ih W 10% & TeIg™ TR A |
ITh o ToTu i TEaehl § 19T UsHIEET FiAfseAl hiferg |

Hari, Kunal and Uma are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in

the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. From 15! April, 2018 they decided to share future
profits and losses in the ratio of 2 : 5 : 3. Their Balance Sheet showed a
balance of ¥ 75,000 in the Profit and Loss Account and a balance of

T 15,000 in Investment Fluctuation Fund. For this purpose, it was
agreed that :
1) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 3,00,000.

(ii))  That investments (having a book value of ¥ 50,000) were valued at
< 35,000.

(iii) That stock having a book value of ¥ 50,000 be depreciated by 10%.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above in the books of the firm.

o, wrefes q9n Ufed T ®H H WEIGR I 9AT 2 : 2 : 1 UG § oY sied
9 | 31 WM, 2018 i 3k et Toeror 7 TopR & ot

31 HT=, 2018 R HRT, "1 AT Afed vt feata feemor

[SECE 3,00,000 | =rf afEmfoat 7,00,000
AT T 1,00,000 | ¥ish 2,00,000
kSl S 1,50,000
LIty 4,00,000 | ¥ & Tehg 3,50,000
Trefeh 3,50,000
Tfed 2,50,000
14,00,000 14,00,000

15 S, 2018 I T I G B 5 | AECH i@ & AJAR 39 I1Gh

(i) 3k Yot @I 1 I |

(i) wEfd o Iueht 9 et T fuse =9 ad % oft|d @i <k i o
o IMYR W Sl I |




(i) g 1 Tafy I i | I8k 9T K AT fUB g 9w o If|d AT
% YR W I AWM | §F o 99 § 8 FwA@afy a6 ag Sifed o
IGeh! TUMHT HEMT § ohl SO |

(iv) 3&eh! gcg i fafyr 0 ISt T 12% 9fd 99 6l 8 = |

o o) Il § &4 & 9 o

2014 - 15 ¥ 1,20,000, 2015 — 16 ¥ 2,00,000, 2016 — 17 T 2,60,000 dT

2017 - 18 T 2,20,000.

1 o FsaTgent sl < TRT 1 GLd PTaE L g mi |

3%k TSATGhT ol TEgA fohal ST ST HTefeh ol YSil @WTAT diR i |

Meera, Sarthak and Rohit were partners sharing profits in the ratio of

2:2:1. On 31 March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Meera, Sarthak and Rohit as at 31 March, 2018

Liabilities Am;unt Assets Am;unt
Creditors 3,00,000 | Fixed Assets 7,00,000
Contingency Reserve 1,00,000 | Stock 2,00,000
Capital : Debtors 1,50,000
Meera 4,00,000 | Cash at bank 3,50,000
Sarthak 3,50,000
Rohit 2,50,000
14,00,000 14,00,000

Sarthak died on 15t June, 2018. According to the partnership deed, his
executors were entitled to :

1) Balance in his Capital Account.

(i1))  His share of goodwill will be calculated on the basis of thrice the
average of the past 4 years’ profits.

(iii) His share in profits up to the date of death on the basis of average
profits of the last two years. The time period for which he survived
in the year of death will be calculated in months.

(iv) Interest on capital @ 12% p.a. up to the date of his death.
The firm’s profits for the last four years were :

2014 - 15 ¥ 1,20,000, 2015-16 ¥ 2,00,000, 2016 —17 ¥ 2,60,000 and
2017 - 18 ¥ 2,20,000.

Sarthak’s executors were paid the amount due immediately. Prepare
Sarthak’s Capital Account to be presented to his executors.
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13. ST FA9 i FH I ¥ 31 W€, 2018 1 GHIG ¥ o [T I W@ =

QAT dIR HIST |

31 T, 2018 1 THT ¥ & {10 A6 FeTal BT WML TS YA @t

Y M AW 50,000 | =X 1,30,000
IECER I 2,400 | I 64,500
T 17,000 | fafas == 52,000
I 3,00,000 | <HAI®BH == 12,000
fopTmT T g 70,000 | %erE HfA 6,000
U AHTER-GAT i fersht 600 ((3(()701.]22;[017 ) 1,00,000
Houl qeT T 19,000
Ay f= & T 56,500
4,40,000 4,40,000

STIARE G :

I =< § T 15,000 99 2018 — 19 & Afferd & | 31 9=, 2018 i 37T a<
1 TRT T 20,000 ot | 31 A, 2018 i 1€ dd9 T 8,000 T qAT It fehtrn
T 2,000 97 | HgUT AT I &1 AR Wik T 12,000 AT, S&ich Af<m

% T 15,000 9T |

P.T.O.



From the following information of Gems Club, prepare Income and
Expenditure Account for the year ended 315t March, 2018.

Receipts and Payments Account of Gems Club for the year ending

315t March, 2018
Receipts Am;unt Payments Amgmt
To Balance b/d 50,000 | By Furniture 1,30,000
To %nterest on 2,400 | By Salaries 64,500
nvestments
. By Miscellaneous
To Donations 17,000 Expenses 52,000
To Subscriptions By Telephone
3,00,000 Charges 12,000
To Rent Received 70,000 | By Fax Machine 6,000
To Sale of old 600 | By 6% Investments 1,00,000
newspapers (on 01.08.2017)
By Printing and
Stationery 19,000
By Balance c¢/d 56,500
4,40,000 4,40,000

Additional Information :

Subscriptions received included ¥ 15,000 for 2018 — 19. The amount of
subscriptions outstanding on 315t March, 2018 were ¥ 20,000. Salaries
unpaid on 315t March, 2018 were ¥ 8,000 and Rent receivable was
T 2,000. Opening stock of printing and stationery was ¥ 12,000, whereas
Closing stock was ¥ 15,000.

10
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14.

JMTENY AT H1d Th HH H FTEGR o qAqT 3 : 2 o I § AWM afed o |
31 9T, 2018 = 31 fefd foemor 7 yr & o

31 A=, 2018 <h 3T dAT Haa T fefa feamor

T AeR 42,000 | S 35,000
e wfosy 4ty 60,000 | &Ik 24,000
i) mefiy =1 kT 9,000 | TTER 19,000
Hd T T 35,000 | ®i=R 40,000
HTR &fgfd 20,000 | €I 2,10,000
e Sar=eE =y 4,000 | fraw 32,000
gt AT @ra 10,000
Ay 1,20,000
$id 80,000 | 500,000
3,70,000 3,70,000

3Tk Tafer =l I=aiq H o foere o1 ol fomam |
() MY B sl T 38,000 H @4 o fow qeom sfiad mefiy & o1

HIdlA el &+ fo (Y daHd §3:|T |

(i) e ¥ T 18,500 I §U TA TIF ¥ 10% Afeeh Ied g |

(iii) 9 4 40% Tk I T&Ih Hod 8 20% FH W o =1 | AT ik
10% o @19 X <=1 T4 |

(iv) & T 12,000 % 9T W fqued & ITQRE H QW & g

AT IEA AT ! FgT HE b T FGHA B T | TEA W ATEATSR

=g T 8,000 Y |

A QAT GIR T |
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Ashish and Kanav were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Ashish and Kanav as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AmOunt | 5 ssets Amount
Trade Creditors 42,000 | Bank 35,000
Employees’ Provident 60,000 | Stock 24,000
Fund
Mrs. Ashish’s Loan 9,000 | Debtors 19,000
Kanav’s Loan 35,000 | Furniture 40,000
Workmen’s
Compensation Fund 20,000 | Plant 2,10,000
Investment Fluctuation 4,000 | Investments 32,000
Reserve
. Profit and Loss

Capital : Account 10,000

Ashish  1,20,000

Kanav 80,000 2,00,000

3,70,000 3,70,000

On the above date they decided to dissolve the firm.

1) Ashish agreed to take over furniture at ¥ 38,000 and pay off
Mrs. Ashish’s loan.

(i1)  Debtors realised ¥ 18,500 and plant realised 10% more.

(iii) Kanav took over 40% of the stock at 20% less than the book value.
Remaining stock was sold at a gain of 10%.

(iv)  Trade creditors took over investments in full settlement.

(v) Kanav agreed to take over the responsibility of completing
dissolution at an agreed remuneration of ¥ 12,000 and to bear
realization expenses. Actual expenses of realization amounted to
T 8,000.

Prepare Revaluation Account.

12



15.

FH, HIfct AT TN HEER I qAT IANGVS H SAGE(-eh AHH T TG
Hd I | ARG @Id IR qT §=¢ i o qvEId I8 Ual dal foh 31 HIE,
2017 qAT 2018 1 FHTG BT VI o [T HISGRT hl ISl T 6% Jid a9 =
TR TR, Sefeh AEER Ho@ U ISt W AN % folu I yag™ T8 o |
39 faudia, Fei qe il A T 3,500 9T T 4,000 FATHS Id7 & FHeR
g, o @@ @ foen men | IR T 9fRT sEe: T 4,00,000,
T 3,60,000 A& T 2,40,000 off | st g awf ¥ IgH 9-gIH B = THR

g 9
Y I AT
319, 2017 3 2:1
31m%f 2018 :3:2
3Tdh GUTAISHT % forw 1 =, 2018 qv‘fl i TEdeh] H AT FHTASH

gfafse SHT | 379+ FRl hl T ST |
e

31 AT€, 2018 I T GAT TGN b THEINH & =g AR, aret aon foia
= ISl @ral & A HEM: T 8,00,000, T 6,00,000 TAT T 4,00,000 & |

Clt agwaw%usﬁamwmwﬁwwm@aﬁﬁusﬁ
T 10% Ifd 99 =IS T AT qAT BN W 6% Afd 99 SIS o7 o | 9N §
AT I TS WIE & G H T 20,000, It 3 TAh JY I§ ok MTH H
T 50,000 T forfia 3 31 S7&Rgs, 2017 I T 1,00,000 I HATEW feha |
31 7, 2018 ! TAT BT I H g AW T 1,50,000 o1 | o fawmsH

IUE 2:2: 19 |

Ww@ﬁ%mﬁﬁmﬁww@muﬁ@ﬁﬁqlw
%R T ey |

Naveen, Qadir and Rajesh were partners doing an electronic goods
business in Uttarakhand. After the accounts of partnership were drawn
up and closed, it was discovered that interest on capital has been allowed
to partners @ 6% p.a. for the years ending 31st March, 2017 and 2018,
although there is no provision for interest on capital in the partnership
deed. On the other hand, Naveen and Qadir were entitled to a salary of
T 3,500 and T 4,000 per quarter respectively, which has not been taken
into consideration. Their fixed capitals were ¥ 4,00,000, ¥ 3,60,000 and
T 2,40,000 respectively. During the last two years they had shared the
profits and losses as follows :

Year Ended Ratio

315t March, 2017 3:2:1

315t March, 2018 5:3:2
Pass necessary adjusting entry for the above adjustments in the books of

the firm on 15t April, 2018. Show your workings clearly.
OR

13 P.T.O.



16.

On 315t March, 2018 the balance in the Capital Accounts of Abhir, Bobby
and Vineet, after making adjustments for profits and drawings were
< 8,00,000, ¥ 6,00,000 and T 4,00,000 respectively.

Subsequently, it was discovered that interest on capital and interest on
drawings had been omitted. The partners were entitled to interest on

capital @ 10% p.a. and were to be charged interest on drawings @ 6% p.a.
The drawings during the year were : Abhir — ¥ 20,000 drawn at the end

of each month, Bobby — ¥ 50,000 drawn at the beginning of every half
year and Vineet — ¥ 1,00,000 withdrawn on 315t October, 2017. The net
profit for the year ended 315t March, 2018 was ¥ 1,50,000. The profit

sharing ratiowas 2:2: 1.

Pass necessary adjusting entry for the above adjustments in the books of
the firm. Also, show your workings clearly.

SR fAfiRe 9 10 98% & 2,00,000 TUAT 33 I T 20 Ufd A7 &
Hftem @ frifig @ o fou sfreed smfaa feu | ufy e g & 29 of .

TG W — T 29fq W

JATE | — ¥ 139 31 (T 10 Hiftem wfza)
T AT T — T 79 3 (T 5w dfga)
rfem A=A W — ¥ 89fd 31w (T 5 Hifim afzq)

1,80,000 3701 % AT 3TTeGA U1 Y | @Y 3TTeIGehI ol 3T ol HTeled L Team
T | 5,000 M h Teh WLUTeh, N, 4 e TRT o A A0 gl 1
T &1 PIa X T | 7,000 M T Th ANGRH, a9, 3qeed qfEr &1
YT S H HA @1 | $8h 9991 J90 IraA1 Jift 75 | fomiw 9 oA
T 1 YA J&H AT & T R TG | 2,000 AT o6 AN, FHAA,
JAFH AT T YA 81 TRl | FHAN & A T T AW AT=AT 6
gvaTq, R TR e | gtor feRT T ofTt W | 1,500 oFI 1 T 8 Wid T Ui
yed g R feam |

ST THeAl & fore SR fofies i qeawl § stawEes UsHm=n gfafseat
HIT |

YT
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‘P T @ fAfes’ 3 T 10 I8 & 1,00,000 3790 HI T 2 Ifd 3131 & HFiftmw
R fifia =@ & U treed smfea foen | afyr 1 gy 3 23 o -

AT W — T 39fq 1w (T 1 hiftrm afza)
JATEE | — T 4Y9fq 3w (T 1 fiftem afza)
JIH ITHT | — T 3Yfd 3w

a0 o JAfH AT W — Y TR
1,90,000 37211 % TOTT 3TeGA U U | 3ATAGeh! I -7 ThR & STTeeA fohall

RI I
St IO ﬁﬁq Rl Legc: 12 ™ 1 | ﬁFQ T 373N i
g g
I 50,000 40,000
11 1,00,000 60,000
Y 3TTeEHT sl T L feam = |

guit 1 9 Teef-od U AU, Tod, o 2,500 390 o fou e fopam o,
TS AT T AT W ¢ TR 1 PTAH i | B TGl | I8eh M
L BT L Tt TR |

gof} 118 wraf=ad, 3,000 3730 <hl Tsh AN, Ta1, Tom qon fode Immar ufs
T P B H TEHhe T | 3Hb 7 h1 oft 707 K foram mor | 59k g
4,000 371 1 T 8 Wi 319 U1 ga A R feam R | sEE G o
fepu T weft 7w wftafea 9 |

I9Yh el & foTe ‘&% va w fafies’ i qeaent # staveres teemEn gfafsest
HIfTT | 8

Denspar Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of
T 10 each at a premium of ¥ 20 per share. The amount was payable as

follows :
On Application - < 2 per share
On Allotment — T 13 per share (including ¥ 10 premium)
On First Call — % 7 per share (including ¥ 5 premium)
On Final Call — T 8 per share (including ¥ 5 premium)

Applications for 1,80,000 shares were received. Shares were allotted to all
the applicants. Yogesh, a shareholder holding 5,000 shares paid his

67/2/1 15 P.T.O.



entire share money along with the allotment money. Vishesh, a holder of
7,000 shares, failed to pay the allotment money. Afterwards the first call
was made. Vishesh paid the allotment money along with the first call
money. Samyesh, holding 2,000 shares did not pay the final call.
Samyesh’s shares were forfeited immediately after the final call. Out of
the forfeited shares, 1,500 shares were reissued at ¥ 8 per share fully
paid up.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books
of Denspar Ltd.

OR

‘KLN Ltd.” invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 shares of ¥ 10 each
at a premium of ¥ 2 per share. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application — Y 3 per share (including premium < 1)
On Allotment — < 4 per share (including premium < 1)
On First call — T 3 per share

On Second and Final Call — Balance amount

Application for 1,90,000 shares were received. Allotment was made to the
applicants as follows :

Category No. of Shares Applied  No. of Shares Allotted
I 50,000 40,000
II 1,00,000 60,000

Remaining applications were rejected.

Rajat, a shareholder belonging to Category I who had applied for 2,500
shares, failed to pay the amount due on allotment and first call. His
shares were immediately forfeited.

Reema, a shareholder belonging to Category II who was holding 3,000
shares failed to pay the first call and second call money. Her shares were
also forfeited. Afterwards 4,000 shares were reissued @ I 8 per share

fully paid up. These included all the forfeited shares of Reema.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
‘KLN Ltd.’

16
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17. Hred, o7 qon fen w v | "igier 9 991 e %,%a@n %%agcrmﬁ
Y-8 STed 9 | 31 9, 2018 i 3T fefa foemor 1 9opr & o
31 HT=I, 2018 ! Higd, foa aon et = feafa feemor

. Tt . Tt
Foramd - it >
TSR 48,000 | S T Thg 31,000
el wfasy iy 1,70,000 | 9T foret 54,000

. qEdeh Fl 63,000

TR T 30,000 | o .

h ROT o g
: FIEDIE] 2,000 61,000
med  1,20,000 I T wRi 1,20,000
@ 1,00,000 ff qem e 2,92,000

Fem 90,000 3,10,000

5,58,000 5,58,000

Ik fafer ol wigA = s1aeerer TE foRa e a8 weald g8 o
() &9 a1 HA R 5% JoIsE R S |

(i) TH AT HrgR N8 @ § omafaiRea & feam m o = 4,000 W S=0

™0 |

(iii) ¥ 3,000 TFA FOT TfIRGd fRT AT G THERT W god Td Higy =oni

& T 5% <1 Trae™ feman Smam |

(iv) ¥ ol TN 1 qoA™hd T 1,80,000 FRaT TR q1 S8H & HIET 1AM
3G @4 {, foa qon e & @ral o T8 | il ek, ST fhaT T |

(v) 7% BH @ IS T 90,000 Fgif@ 1 T8 qun Rufd SgER TIE AR
AT PIAH Hih SARIF FHRESH foh TT |

(vi) o qen fe wfosy o &y 3: 2% STUTd | |1 |
qTifed BH 1 JAHeATRd @rdl, HTSQRi < Yol @Td qon fefd foewer dum

S |

YT
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ST e UTed Teh BH H HIBIGR & a1 3 : 26 T4 H ATH died @ |
31 9T, 2018 & 37k fedfd foewor f v @ o

31 HT=, 2018 Rl (=T d«T Afed vt fearta feemor

2114 - Pitesteiiop -
fafae SR 80,000 | g 42,000
o foa 38,000 | TTER 1,32,000
T g 50,000 | 25 : S W
’ o gragm 2,000 | 1,30,000
g ik 1,46,000
T 1,60,000 I qAT /R 1,50,000
UfEd 1,40,000 3,00,000
4,68,000 4,68,000

ﬁmmﬁmm@%ﬁfaﬁmﬁ%m%é%m%mmﬁww
HTSieR §=ET T

(i) TN AT IS @R | Wy @ 98 ©id AR 1 SfuEr W
T 80,000 77TE A |

(i)  EE = % 10% I Gig RN o T Taeg™ #§ THAHT T o |
(iii) SRR &dqfd 1 g@ET T 40,000 3T T |

(iv) EIe & T 16,000 Ak Yearerd fopam T |

(v) o, Ufga aon maret wfoss § 5.3 : 2% SIUd § o1y | |

gFifed ®H 1 GAHcATh @Tdl, "R % Y @rd qor Rufd foeto dur
HIIT |
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Mohan, Vinay and Nitya were partners in a firm sharing profits and

losses in the proportion of %, 3 an

1

2018, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

d % respectively. On 315t March,

Balance Sheet of Mohan, Vinay and Nitya as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AMOUNt | A gsets Amount
Creditors 48,000 | Cash at Bank 31,000
Employees’ Provident Fund 1,70,000 | Bills Receivable 54,000
Contingency Reserve 30,000 | Book Debts 63,000
Less : Provision
Capital : for doubtful
debts 2,000 | 61,000
Mohan 1,20,000 Plant and Machinery | 1,20,000
Vinay  1,00,000 Land and Building | 2,92,000
Nitya 90,000 3,10,000
5,58,000 5,58,000

Mohan retired on the above date and it was agreed that :
) Plant and machinery will be depreciated by 5%.

(ii)
(iii)

An old computer previously written off was sold for ¥ 4,000.
Bad debts amounting to ¥ 3,000 will be written off and a provision

of 5% on debtors for bad and doubtful debts will be maintained.

(iv)

Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 1,80,000 and Mohan’s share

of the same was credited in his account by debiting Vinay’s and

Nitya’s accounts.

(v)

The capital of the new firm was to be fixed at ¥ 90,000 and

necessary adjustments were to be made by bringing in or paying
off cash as the case may be.

(vi)

Vinay and Nitya will share future profits in the ratio of 3 : 2.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the

Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

OR

19
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Leena and Rohit are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of
3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Leena and Rohit as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Am;“nt Assets Am;“nt
Sundry Creditors 80,000 | Cash 42,000
Bills Payable 38,000 | Debtors 1,32,000
Less : Provision
General Reserve 50,000 | for doubtful
debts 2,000 | 1,30,000
Capital : Stock 1,46,000
Leena 1,60,000 Plant and Machinery | 1,50,000
Rohit 1,40,000 3.00,000
4,68,000 4,68,000

On the above date Manoj was admitted as a new partner for 1th share
in the profits of the firm on the following terms :

) Manoj brought proportionate capital. He also brought his share of
goodwill premium of ¥ 80,000 in cash.

(i1))  10% of the general reserve was to be transferred to provision for
doubtful debts.

(i1i) Claim on account of workmen’s compensation amounted to
< 40,000.

(iv)  Stock was overvalued by ¥ 16,000.

(v)  Leena, Rohit and Manoj will share future profits in the ratio of
5:3:2

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the

Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.
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ECLERC)
rerea 1

(Terfrar fereromt &t fergewor)

PART B
OPTION 1

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18. Uehs TaTE ool UR ohid W ‘AW Tehg q1 Jo 9& =i fgu 7T =on’ <l
319 ford TR <t TTffafe o st=wia affepd sttt ? 1

Under which type of activity will you classify ‘Cash advances and loans
made to third party’ while preparing Cash Flow Statement ?

19. Ushe YaTE faator duR - & WAfHeh 3L I Ioai@ HIT | 1
State the primary objective of preparing ‘Cash Flow Statement.’

20. IO AR, 2013 hT FATHI 111, HIT 13k FTIR Teh HEaH! o fefa oo
¥ ffefad #al 1 for qea sfiveni @ Iusiivehi o 3T=wid ST ST 2 4
(i)  FOTA W IR q9qT T AT
(i) U AN
(i)  3T0m Ir=TeT W Afla s
(iv)  3Ted Ir=E1el W ¢ S
(v) =i fug (deame)
(vi) SRUTUAT o Shed WX fifRm
(vii) &I qn wRi=d

(viii) Ye~ed
ST
“forfi feremomt o fargeiwor’ <At foregl =R HioreTi sl 989 § gHeEsy | 4
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21.

67/2/1

Under which major headings and subheadings will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of
the Companies Act, 2013 ?

(1) Interest accrued and due on debentures
(i1))  Loose tools

(iii)  Accrued interest on calls in advance
(iv) Interest due on calls in arrears

(v)  Trademarks

(vi)  Premium on redemption of debentures
(vii) Plant and Machinery

(viil) Patents
OR

Explain briefly any four limitations of ‘Analysis of Financial Statements.’

(i) TfcRed =1 9 9 STaR0T 1UTd i AT HIT
S T B b PTAH o &1 g A9 T 1,20,000; AR hT G 40%;
15% FO93 T 1,00,000; T 1,00,000 T 12% Sk K0T |

(i) T HFH % 9@ T 3,00,000 I AT INEERET qA T 1,40,000 FH
7o) SIATE & | 36k YT, 389 T 20,000 T WA SUR A TR | AT
% hd o IYETq el ST hi AT ST |

AT

@WW?’F{HWl 12 | SR Higd Ica@ shifve for fafafaa
e TUTA Sl SGIUT, HTUH 3TET 3HH hIg Tiad gl il
(i) T 10,000 % sfmr Hiftrm w1 1M sypram fopa |

(i) ¥ 8,000 T HTA IUR S TohIAT =T |

(iii) ¥ 1,00,000 % O YT THar 791 i fope w |
(iv) ¥ 5,00,000 % 9% FROGHl k1 T, foshar 1 A3 % w9 & fou
ToRam T |
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22.

(i)

From the following information calculate Interest Coverage Ratio :

Net profit after interest and tax ¥ 1,20,000; Rate of income tax
40%; 15% debentures ¥ 1,00,000; 12% Mortgage loan ¥ 1,00,000.

(ii)

A company had Current Assets ¥ 3,00,000 and Current Liabilities

T 1,40,000. Afterwards, it purchased goods worth ¥ 20,000 on
credit. Calculate the Current Ratio after the purchase of goods.

Quick ratio of a company is 1 :

OR

1. State, with reason, whether the

following transactions will increase, decrease or not change the ratio :

1)
(i1)
(iii)
(iv)

purchased.

Paid insurance premium in advance ¥ 10,000.
Purchased goods on credit ¥ 8,000.
Issued fully paid equity shares of ¥ 1,00,000.

Issued 9% debentures of ¥ 5,00,000 to the vendor for machinery

31 W=, 2017 qAT 31 W=, 2018 1 FATA a6 o AH-RH [ooX0 § 3gga

frafafiea =1 & T qorTcas y-gTi foewer dum hifr 4
e 2017 - 18 2016 — 17
T 8 A 39T <A1 TS gl <Al | 39w <A e gl bl
AT T 300% AN T 200%
39T <At T8 Frfl hl AT | T 2,40,000 T 2,00,000
Y Y 399 <A1 S gl <Al | 3w <h 8 gl <hi
AT T 20% AN T 10%
WX 50% 50%

From the information extracted from the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the years ended 315 March, 2017 and 315t March, 2018, prepare a
Comparative Statement of Profit and Loss :

Particulars 2017 - 18 2016 - 17

Revenue from operations | 300% of cost of 200% of cost of
material consumed | material consumed

Cost of materials = 2.40,000 < 2,00,000

consumed

Other expenses 20% of cost of 10% of cost of
material consumed | material consumed

Tax rate 50% 50%

23
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EE

0]
23. 319, 2018 ! E.4.wH. fafies % Ffafaa feafa faawor qen sifafes g
T Uehg Jarg feeror dam i
31 |, 2018 w1 feufa foeror
dC | 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
foreror g. z <
I - {UAT e GgaTy
1. | ewreamdr fAfemt .
(1) ofer gt 30,00,000 | 21,00,000
() =9 g e 1 4,00,000 |  5,00,000
2. | r=rer g ;
FPEANIE kA 2 8,00,000 |  5,00,000
3 Wﬁ'ﬂﬁT@: :
() =AMUR A 1,50,000 |  1,00,000
(|) ITcuEly yag™ 3 76,000 56,000
44,26,000 | 32,56,000
II - afEra T
1. | 3T<reT gt
TYTT T
(i) ¥d gEFfEr 4 27,00,000 | 20,00,000
(i) 3Tqd giErfT 8,00,000 |  7,00,000
2 wtrﬁmcrﬁraﬁ :
(31) = faaw 89,000 78,000
(%) wrer-g 8,00,000 |  4,00,000
(|) Ths T U o 37,000 78,000
44,26,000 | 32,56,000

67/2/1
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@Al o AIeH ;
:ﬁz r— 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
g. z T
L | do= ud anfye .
(TTfererRr AT TH-gT foraor
V) 4,00,000 5,00,000
4,00,000 5,00,000
2. | Srelentefla =
8% RUTIH 8,00,000 5,00,000
8,00,000 5,00,000
3. | TuTaty Y™ :
= o U gegE 76,000 56,000
76,000 56,000
4. | gt ufegrafr
T 33,00,000 25,00,000
= : THG (HEA) qeagE (6,00,000) (5,00,000)
27,00,000 20,00,000

STIARE G :

() o9 % T T 8,00,000 ANTG hl Teh T hl T 6,40,000 H &= fe=

T 58 W T 3,20,000 H THEA (WFd) ToasE o |

(i) o=l o1 T 1 318w, 2017 i TR T |
From the following Balance Sheet of DCX Ltd. and the additional
information as at 315* March, 2018 prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

DCX Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital 30,00,000 21,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 4,00,000 5,00,000
2. | Non-Current Liabilities :
Long-term Borrowings 2 8,00,000 5,00,000
67/2/1) 25 P.T.O.



(=]
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
3. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 1,50,000 1,00,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 3 76,000 56,000
Total 44,26,000 32,56,000
II - Assets :
1. | Non-Current Assets :
Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible Assets 4 27,00,000 20,00,000
(i1) Intangible Assets 8,00,000 7,00,000
2. | Current Assets :
(a) Current Investments 89,000 78,000
(b) Inventories 8,00,000 4,00,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 37,000 78,000
Total 44,26,000 32,56,000
Notes to Accounts :
Note . 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
Particulars
No. 4 <
1. Reserves and Surplus :
(Surplus i.e. Balance in the
Statement of Profit and Loss) 4,00,000 | 5,00,000
4,00,000 | 5,00,000
2. Long-term Borrowings :
8% Debentures 8,00,000 | 5,00,000
8,00,000 | 5,00,000
3. Short-term Provisions :
Provision for Tax 76,000 56,000
76,000 56,000
4, Tangible Asset :
Machinery 33,00,000 | 25,00,000
Less : Accumulated Depreciation | (6,00,000) | (5,00,000)
27,00,000 | 20,00,000

Additional Information :

1) During the year a machinery costing < 8,00,000 on which

accumulated depreciation was ¥ 3,20,000 was sold for ¥ 6,40,000.

(i)

26

Debentures were issued on 15t April, 2017.
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ECLCRC|
fameu 2
(arfireRfer ST
PART B

OPTION 2
(Computerised Accounting)

o7 T T Y 7 2

What is meant by attributes ?

T T T Y 3 2

What is meant by ‘Hardware’ ?

SR TrETeR Jurett <1 =i FETd S |

Give four limitations of computerised accounting system.

TG AT JUTTe! St fopedl qf 3u-yumferai <t awEmsy |
AYAT
& 78 3rafyr o foIe =] U0 () & forw st it TomT ea e e o
@ I aTet gt i g e |
Explain any two sub-systems of accounting information system.
OR

List the elements to be considered while calculating deductions for
current payroll for a given period.

et O Seh aHTgT foeRur S o S0 T Seoid HIT |
AYAT
Uy (HEINE) SE 9 (T) IO duT WS S ogeqs il o
HAATRY |
State the steps to construct Bank Reconciliation Statements in Tally.

OR
Explain composite vs atomic attributes and stored vs derived attributes.

A ®IHfeT o1 w1 1Y 8 2 39k 21 I a7 9 A1y i |

What is meant by conditional formatting ? Give its two uses and three
benefits.
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AT (7397 :

(i) TEIA-T75 GUSI JAYEE- FIN @ |

(i) @UE & Yl & forg sfAard & |

(iii) @U@ & gl 95T & - Al faawvn &7 fawetwor aon sfyeicrd @i |
(iv) @US & & FaeT Uk &1 fahey & Jo] & I 17/ |

(v) 1T 3T & Tyl GUSl & I TP & €9 W for@ 1 Fiiel |

General Instructions :

(1) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.

(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and
Computerised Accounting.

(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

WU &
(TSR TITST, ATSEH wHT 9T HEfat & foTu eare)

PART A
(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and
Companies)

1. ‘o o oS otee s o1 7 2
YT
‘smfera doft’ 1 o o7ed B 2
What is meant by ‘Private Placement of Shares’ ?
OR

What is meant by ‘Reserve Capital’ ?

67/2/2 2



2. I AT A AIHER & AAT 3 : 2% I H Y died & | fohTor i e
£ v 3 fore o o w7 e v % s wm
faw = 24,000 @€, @kl HEn o dAen kS @Ak T H OHAEW:
¥ 18,000 TAT T 6,000 § T X § T3 |
S, e qen foRtor & AU ey fawTee stdTa i o i | 1
Kiya and Leela are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. Kiran was
admitted as a new partner with éth share in the profits and brought in
T 24,000 as her share of goodwill premium that was credited to the capital
accounts of Kiya and Leela respectively with ¥ 18,000 and ¥ 6,000.

Calculate the new profit sharing ratio of Kiya, Leela and Kiran.

3.  Tgaem, Fefiar denm amoft @@ & T 3 : 2 : 1% U § AW-FIH died o |
30 S, 2017 I & 6l Gog & TS | = hl AATY § A9 H IGR1 9 fomRd
TR AETiE a1 S T 6,00,000 o | YD 9 a6l H fosy W oAW i @ 10%
off | w1 7ot geaeh ufd oy 31 A =l wg Lt B |
A | AT o 9T hl MO RIS | 1
Dinkar, Navita and Vani were partners sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Navita died on 30th June, 2017. Her share of profit for

the intervening period was based on the sales during that period, which
were ¥ 6,00,000. The rate of profit during the past four years had been

10% on sales. The firm closes its books on 315t March every year.

Calculate Navita’s share of profit.

4. TH ATHHN TS o T&F Ig9T 1 Jeaid Hiy | 1
AYAT
Teh ICHHR TS 1 foxfia foawor dam *id oma Sfiaq 9eeadr oo
fge g foman S 8 2 1

State the main aim of a not-for-profit organisation.
OR
How is ‘Life membership fee’ treated while preparing the financial

statements of a not-for-profit organisation ?

3 P.T.O.
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T T GeeR f5E agied wH %l gee o9dr ], SUH ¢ YHE ATGSRI H1
TRV AT B | 0 T TH ATTHR H1 Joohg T |

3t
fopelt ot <hY TTfd & Hoa bt ‘aEm i yhfd’ e TeR gurfad w2

A new partner acquires two main rights in the partnership firm which he
joins. State one of these rights.
OR

How does ‘Nature of business’ affect the value of goodwill of a firm ?

6. H, @A T UH BH U ARIGR & qAT 2: 2 : 1 U § NMY-gIH dled & |
31 W=, 2018 Wl 3l %H I fomred &1 T | 39 fafyr =l g&a =oni 1 Tau™
T 4,500 1 AY ST @1 AT |

% o faeed W g RN & YEYH H A@T HE o [0 ETH TS
gfafse Sife |
A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio

of 2 : 2 : 1. On 315t March, 2018 their firm was dissolved. On that date
provision for bad debts showed a balance of ¥ 4,500.

Pass necessary journal entry for the treatment of provision for bad debts

on the firm’s dissolution.

7. g 9s [AMeE 7 Tos WA WS @ T 6,90,000 H TIF a1 HRAA T R
fRaT | Teeh TS I YAM T 90,000 % Th I, S i HIg 99=Tq ¢ o,
%I TR ek aAT AT T YIAH T 100 TIh o 6% FITHAT Dl 20% o8
o fifia sheeh foam T |
3T el o fow g Se fofiee & qeas! § straygsh UsHr=n gfefseat
HifT |

AT
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S & e’ 3 T 100 I8% & T 4,00,000, 9% OIS 1 AT 5% o &

R foran et TeM 10% & NftRm 9w e 3 |

STtk el o Ty e % Tafires” <l geden! #f stravaes s wfafseat

il | 3

‘UZ Ltd. purchased Plant and Machinery from Elk Machine Ltd. for
T 6,90,000. Elk Ltd. was paid by accepting a draft of ¥ 90,000 payable

after three months and the balance by issue of 6% debentures of ¥ 100
each at a discount of 20%.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
‘UZ Ltd”

OR
‘ZK Ltd. issued T 4,00,000, 9% Debentures of T 100 each at a discount of
5% redeemable at a premium of 10%.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of

ZK Ltd.

f, o qen W h B A e &9 awt ¥ T 4,00,000 Mad @9 At T
2 | e | T 6,00,000 H S fat=nfoa 7 | sTm 1w wfaed R 8%
21

JITYATHT (X W) o ISRl GRI BH <hl TAT <hl TTUFT HIWT | 3

The firm of P, Q and R earned ¥ 4,00,000 average profits during the last
three years. The capital employed in the business was ¥ 6,00,000. Normal

rate of return of the industry is 8%.

Calculate the goodwill of the firm by capitalising the super profits.

5 P.T.O.



10.

‘Tocyg wHE fafies’ T 10 I % 2,00,000 THAT ST 1 TfIhd IS o @1
gSieha off | PO J 1,50,000 3TN ! AT % A 6 foiw wega foram |
1,45,000 373 o fou aifiem foram mm | wfi amed wim oft w8 qen
5,000 373 T T 3 fa 3731 1 Afcw I 6l S T+t It & TS |

HrOT AfUREH, 2013 6T ST LI, T 1k TEUH] o ATAR HEAH] i 379
ol 1 e i |

‘WX Ltd.” was registered with an authorised capital of 2,00,000 equity
shares of ¥ 10 each. The company offered 1,50,000 shares to the public for

subscription. 1,45,000 shares were subscribed. All calls were made and

were duly received except the final call of ¥ 3 on 5,000 shares.

Present the Share Capital of the Company as per the provisions of
Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act, 2013.

et g=m1 |, 31 W€, 2018 i THT 9N o 7T Teh Hamef STEqdra
‘T T = WId’ o AW § Tl S arefl qargat <k st b o K |
1y § gEEf-ad g1 I 31 W=, 2018 i AT o e forewer # g9z |

— 319, 2017 3191, 2018
T T

-CIER IR A LC) 8,00,000 15,00,000

-CIERIIC G B AN 6,00,000 8,00,000

T H T 25,00,000 HT T A aTSAT o THGRI bl TohaT 7T |
From the following information, calculate the amount of medicines to be
debited to ‘Income and Expenditure Account’ of a Charitable Hospital for

the year ended 315t March, 2018. Also present the relevant information
in the Balance Sheet of the hospital as at 315 March, 2018.

. 315t March, 2017 | 315t March, 2018
Particulars
< <
Stock of medicines 8,00,000 15,00,000
Creditors for medicines 6,00,000 8,00,000

Cash paid to the creditors of medicines during the year was ¥ 25,00,000.

3



11. TUA, T QAT U7 T BH T ATIGR 9 AT 2: 3 : 5 UTd § i sl died & |
1 319, 2018 ¥ IgH <MWl 1 1:2: 2% UM § sled o1 fofy form | gm
fafy = feafa oo = 1,17,000 99 9= 1 SET A9 9T T 35,000
AT @Td T 19 I G2 @1 AT | BH I TG T qedhd T 5,00,000
o | INEFIRE o JAHcATh T GIATl % JH:3TRhal 1 IHUH T 30,000
T AT 9T |

B % TS W IUIH AT & foT 3mmageres Tt gfafseat hifs | 4

L, M and N were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 2 : 3 : 5.

From 15' April, 2018 they decided to share the profits in the ratio of
1: 2 : 2. On this date, the Balance Sheet showed a credit balance of
T 1,17,000 in General Reserve and a debit balance of ¥ 35,000 in Profit

and Loss account. The goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 5,00,000. The

revaluation of assets and reassessment of liabilities resulted into a gain
of ¥ 30,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions on the
reconstitution of the firm.

12. o1, @1 Q7 Hifgd TSGR & G 5 : 4 : 1 o U § oy dfed 9 |
31 W=, 2018 =1 3eh! T forawor o webm & o
31 W=, 2018 <RI HTUTRT, WAT AAT AIfgd T feurfa feamor

ard e < giErfaat ufsr 2
[SECE 5,00,000 | Trf afEmfoat 9,00,000
M= = 2,00,000 | ¥ 3,00,000
kSl S 3,00,000

HfoHT - 6,00,000 J T The 4,50,000

@t 4,50,000

Aifed  2,00,000 12,50,000

19,50,000 19,50,000

1 JTE, 2018 ! TG 1 gl &l T | HIRIEH! Toi@ o ITHR 3deh sareeh

(i) 39 IS @Id &I WA |

P.T.O.



(i) 34k fee & wnfa fSEeht oMt fUsel 9r aul & 3f|d oYl & 3TTUR
T hH T R

(i) g h1 fafer a6 Al § ekt fgean fSweht Tom e @ ant o ofted
A o YR W HI A | T o a8 § 59 gwamafy a 98 sfifaa
oft, TUMT HEHT | hl STt |

(iv) 38eh! geg i fafy a It W 10% i a9 &l T 8 = |

e I awf § &4 & @9 o
2014 — 15 T 2,20,000, 2015 — 16 T 3,00,000, 2016 — 17 T 3,60,000
T 2017 — 18 T 3,20,000.

@1 % fIsaTEeht i ¢ AR &1 Gea YT L e = |

@1 o IsIIEeht i TEqA TR ST STl 1@ 1 gt @Il IR i |

Manika, Rekha and Mohit were partners sharing profits in the ratio of
5:4:1. On 315t March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Manika, Rekha and Mohit as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AMOUDt | A ssets Amount
Creditors 5,00,000 | Fixed Assets 9,00,000
General Reserve 2,00,000 | Stock 3,00,000
Capital : Debtors 3,00,000

Manika 6,00,000 Cash at Bank 4,50,000

Rekha 4,50,000

Mohit  2,00,000 12.50,000

19,50,000 19,50,000

Rekha died on 1St July, 2018. According to the partnership deed, her

executors were entitled to :

(1) Balance in her Capital Account.

(i1))  Her share of goodwill, which is calculated on the basis of average
profits of last four years.

(iii) Her share of profit up to the date of death calculated on the basis
of average profits of last two years. The time period for which she
survived in the year of death will be calculated in months.

67/2/2 8
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(iv) Interest on capital @ 10% p.a. up to the date of death.

The firm’s profits for the last four years were :

2014 - 15 < 2,20,000, 2015 - 16 < 3,00,000, 2016 — 17 T 3,60,000
and 2017 - 18 ¥ 3,20,000.

Rekha’s executors were paid the amount due immediately.
Prepare Rekha’s Capital Account to be presented to her executors.

T, I qAT T HTHER & AT ITAEUS § FASIeh AT I STGH
Hd I | WEER! @d IR qAT §wg i o IvEIq I8 9al Il b 31 WIH,
2017 T 2018 1 FHTG BT AW o [T HIHGRI hl Yl W 6% Jid a9 =
TR T, ik AEERI do@ H ISl W A o [0 #E Jag T6l o |
3G faudid, T a1 e SHA: T 3,500 AT T 4,000 FHTYH Ia7 o FHeR
g, o @am @ foen men | IR Tl 9T sEe T 4,00,000,
T 3,60,000 TAT T 2.40,000 off | IS T 991 T 3I@H ATH-FH bl 7 ThR

g el

a9 guifed

319, 2017 3:2:1

31141%?2018 5:3:2
wﬁﬁawmﬁaﬁ%mlaﬁa, 2018 ! ®H I T&dehi H HTEYIH FHRINSH

yfafse hIfT | 3199 6l 1 Tose gerisu |
YT

31 ATE, 2018 I TN qAT TGN o THRINH & UvaTq AR, sisft qen forfia
& Yot @Tdi o Y HAM: T 8,00,000, T 6,00,000 9AT T 4,00,000 U |

El[ %WW%@HWWWMM@MMWIH@E@@@
T 10% Ifd 99 =S T AT 99T IAEWN W 6% Afd IY SIS AT o | 98 |
T 7 YA WE & JAd W T 20,000, die A TAb 7 a9 & Ay [
T 50,000 @ fofid 9 31 3@aR, 2017 1 T 1,00,000 T MW fokaml |
31 9T, 2018 %I AT ¢ a¥ H Yg @MW T 1,50,000 o1 | &9 fodreH

IUT 2:2: 19T |

WW%W@@WﬁWWWW|W
%1 s i W ey |

Naveen, Qadir and Rajesh were partners doing an electronic goods
business in Uttarakhand. After the accounts of partnership were drawn
up and closed, it was discovered that interest on capital has been allowed
to partners @ 6% p.a. for the years ending 31st March, 2017 and 2018,
although there is no provision for interest on capital in the partnership
deed. On the other hand, Naveen and Qadir were entitled to a salary of
T 3,500 and T 4,000 per quarter respectively, which has not been taken
into consideration. Their fixed capitals were ¥ 4,00,000, ¥ 3,60,000 and

9 P.T.O.
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T 2,40,000 respectively. During the last two years they had shared the
profits and losses as follows :

Year Ended Ratio

315t March, 2017 3:2:1

315t March, 2018 5:3:2
Pass necessary adjusting entry for the above adjustments in the books of

the firm on 15t April, 2018. Show your workings clearly.
OR

On 315t March, 2018 the balance in the Capital Accounts of Abhir, Bobby
and Vineet, after making adjustments for profits and drawings were
T 8,00,000, ¥ 6,00,000 and T 4,00,000 respectively.

Subsequently, it was discovered that interest on capital and interest on
drawings had been omitted. The partners were entitled to interest on
capital @ 10% p.a. and were to be charged interest on drawings @ 6% p.a.
The drawings during the year were : Abhir — ¥ 20,000 drawn at the end
of each month, Bobby — ¥ 50,000 drawn at the beginning of every half
year and Vineet — ¥ 1,00,000 withdrawn on 315t October, 2017. The net
profit for the year ended 315 March, 2018 was ¥ 1,50,000. The profit
sharing ratiowas 2:2: 1.

Pass necessary adjusting entry for the above adjustments in the books of
the firm. Also, show your workings clearly.

SF g Fe hi T AT 9 31 WTE, 2018 i §HTG 99 oh [T AW TH A
QAT IR i |
31 WT=, 2018 i THT I9 o ToTC S0 eI T TTTed TS AT Tt

. T

grfeaart = S URIES T@
Y AT AT 50,000 | BT 1,30,000
s w = 2,400 | 9= 64,500
T 17,000 | fafaa == 52,000
SE| 3,00,000 | EHH = 12,000
foptrm e gam 70,000 | %erd HEf 6,000
U FHTER-GAT i frshl 600 ?(()701.]?:3017 ) 1,00,000
HEUT qAT TR 19,000
3y = o T 56,500
4,40,000 4,40,000

10



SR G :

Ied ¥ H T 15,000 9§ 2018 — 19 % AHIfAd & | 31 U, 2018 =l 3T d=<
=1 TR T 20,000 ot | 31 A=, 2018 i 37ed ddd T 8,000 T 45T I fehtrnm
T 2,000 o7 | HgUT qAT TR 1 AR i T 12,000 o1, S&fh Af<H

i T 15,000 9T |

From the following information of Gems Club, prepare Income and

Expenditure Account for the year ended 315t March, 2018.

Receipts and Payments Account of Gems Club for the year ending

315t March, 2018

Receipts Am;unt Payments Amgmt
To Balance b/d 50,000 | By Furniture 1,30,000
To %nterest on 2,400 | By Salaries 64,500
nvestments
. By Miscellaneous
To Donations 17,000 Expenses 52,000
To Subscriptions By Telephone
3,00,000 Charges 12,000
To Rent Received 70,000 | By Fax Machine 6,000
To Sale of old 600 | By 6% Investments 1,00,000
newspapers (on 01.08.2017)
By Printing and
Stationery 19,000
By Balance c¢/d 56,500
4,40,000 4,40,000

Additional Information :

Subscriptions received included ¥ 15,000 for 2018 — 19. The amount of
subscriptions outstanding on 315t March, 2018 were ¥ 20,000. Salaries
unpaid on 315t March, 2018 were ¥ 8,000 and Rent receivable was
T 2,000. Opening stock of printing and stationery was ¥ 12,000, whereas

Closing stock was ¥ 15,000.

11

P.T.O.



ExE
&
15. Y G Shd Uh BH § AISER & qAT 3 : 2 o UG H ATH-FIH died o |

31 9T, 2018 = 371 fEfd foemor 7 yr & o

31 HT=, 2018 Rl TIW qAT SHaa ot Fearfa fereron

TITeh AHeR 42,000 | s 35,000
e wfosy 4ty 60,000 | &Ik 24,000
i) mefiy =1 kT 9,000 | TTER 19,000
Hd T T 35,000 | ®i=R 40,000
HTR &fgfd 20,000 | €I 2,10,000
e Sar=eE =y 4,000 | fraw 32,000
gt AT @Ta 10,000
Ay 1,20,000
$id 80,000 | 500,000
3,70,000 3,70,000

3Tk Tafer =l S=aiq H o foere o1 fofa fomam |

(i) oY HfeR I T 38,000 H @+ & foIw qon sfiwd omefiy & = &1
YA L 6 ToTL H8Hd g3 |

(i) TER § T 18,500 T §Y qAT HIF ¥ 10% ek T 5T |

(iii) 9 4 40% Fieh I T&Ih Hod 8 20% FH | o foR=1 | AT ik Hl
10% % AW W S T |

(iv) &Ta T 12,000 % IR W faeed o ITaiicd & T & % f0g
AT JEA AT I T8 HH o [0 F8Hd B T | TS W ATEATSR
= T 8,000 ¥ |

FEA T IR HIT |

67/2/2 12



Ashish and Kanav were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Ashish and Kanav as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AmOunt | 5 ssets Amount
Trade Creditors 42,000 | Bank 35,000
Employees’ Provident 60,000 | Stock 24,000
Fund
Mrs. Ashish’s Loan 9,000 | Debtors 19,000
Kanav’s Loan 35,000 | Furniture 40,000
Workmen’s
Compensation Fund 20,000 | Plant 2,10,000
Investment Fluctuation 4,000 | Investments 32,000
Reserve
. Profit and Loss

Capital : Account 10,000

Ashish  1,20,000

Kanav 80,000 2,00,000

3,70,000 3,70,000

On the above date they decided to dissolve the firm.

1) Ashish agreed to take over furniture at ¥ 38,000 and pay off
Mrs. Ashish’s loan.

(i1)  Debtors realised ¥ 18,500 and plant realised 10% more.

(iii) Kanav took over 40% of the stock at 20% less than the book value.
Remaining stock was sold at a gain of 10%.

(iv)  Trade creditors took over investments in full settlement.

(v)  Kanav agreed to take over the responsibility of completing
dissolution at an agreed remuneration of ¥ 12,000 and to bear
realization expenses. Actual expenses of realization amounted to
T 8,000.

Prepare Revaluation Account.

13 P.T.O.
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16.

R fafiees 3 T 10 I & 2,00,000 THAT 33M bl T 20 Jfd 3
it W frifig =1 & fu 3feed smf=a foer | ufyr 9 g @ 2 ot

A W — T 29fq W

A& T — ¥ 13 3fd 3t (T 10 fiftem wfza)
T TEAT W — T 79 3w (T 5 Hifiw afza)
arfm A=A W — ¥ 8yfq 3w (T 5 Hifiw afzq)

1,80,000 37211 o T 3TTeGH ST §U | |} STTeIGhI i 3TRT T T T fea
T | 5,000 T h Teh LN, AN, 4 A& TRT o A1 7 T 37
TR &1 PIa L TG | 7,000 M 1 T ANGRH, ToRW, @ AR 61
YA i B STHGA @1 | 39% qvard Jem Jren grf 1E | faew 3 smeed
T 1 YA J&H AT & G190 R TG | 2,000 3790 o6 TGRS, THIAS,
= AT T PTAE T R | TEAY <k AT T FWT AfqH AT b
TvETd W fordm T | g7 foRU U ST W " 1,500 WM w1 T 8 Wi 7w Ul
Yed YT s feam mm |

ST el % for SR fafies o geast & ravess s wfafseat
HIT |

HYAT

‘f Ta T Tl 3 T 10 I8% $ 1,00,000 I H T 2 Ui I - Hftem
T it o & fofu araed stmf=a foew | afyr = woem & 23 ot

AT W — T 39fq 1w (T 1 fiftem afza)
A& T — T 4 9fq 3w (T 1 Hifiem afza)
T AT W — ¥ 39fd 3

TE0 dom | A= W — I TR
1,90,000 331 % [T STTEEH U Y | STAGHI 1 [+ TR § 3TTeeA foham
BRI

ot CICLC] %Q MU AN hT AEfed %q T I HT
T &
I 50,000 40,000
II 1,00,000 60,000
Y STl ol T L e T |

guft 1 4 Graf-ad Teh TR1eWeh, oid, e 2,500 37901 o foiw etees fomam o,
Wamqmwmﬁrﬁwwwﬁwm |31ﬁsawﬁw
T 07 R Torm T |
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guft 11 & Teaf-ad, 3,000 3790 <hl Teh AWEWeh, THT, Jom qor fedt™ Imemr afyr
T PTAE HA | TR Tl | 3T 720 1 off 01 KL fofn T | 38k wwEq
4,000 3791 w1 T 8 fd 7 Ui Yed qA:frTa e feam e | sud S % s
fopu e meft 37w wfmfoa 9

Stk wHeAl % fT % we o fAfies’ i gt § strevEs U gfafseat
HIT | 8

Denspar Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of
T 10 each at a premium of ¥ 20 per share. The amount was payable as

follows :
On Application — < 2 per share
On Allotment — T 13 per share (including ¥ 10 premium)
On First Call — % 7 per share (including ¥ 5 premium)
On Final Call — T 8 per share (including ¥ 5 premium)

Applications for 1,80,000 shares were received. Shares were allotted to all
the applicants. Yogesh, a shareholder holding 5,000 shares paid his
entire share money along with the allotment money. Vishesh, a holder of
7,000 shares, failed to pay the allotment money. Afterwards the first call
was made. Vishesh paid the allotment money along with the first call
money. Samyesh, holding 2,000 shares did not pay the final call.
Samyesh’s shares were forfeited immediately after the final call. Out of
the forfeited shares, 1,500 shares were reissued at ¥ 8 per share fully
paid up.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books
of Denspar Ltd.

OR

‘KLN Ltd.” invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 shares of ¥ 10 each
at a premium of ¥ 2 per share. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application — Y 3 per share (including premium < 1)
On Allotment — T 4 per share (including premium < 1)
On First call — T 3 per share

On Second and Final Call — Balance amount

15 P.T.O.



Application for 1,90,000 shares were received. Allotment was made to the
applicants as follows :

Category No. of Shares Applied  No. of Shares Allotted
I 50,000 40,000
II 1,00,000 60,000

Remaining applications were rejected.

Rajat, a shareholder belonging to Category I who had applied for 2,500
shares, failed to pay the amount due on allotment and first call. His
shares were immediately forfeited.

Reema, a shareholder belonging to Category II who was holding 3,000

shares failed to pay the first call and second call money. Her shares were
also forfeited. Afterwards 4,000 shares were reissued @ I 8 per share

fully paid up. These included all the forfeited shares of Reema.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
‘KLN Ltd.’

17. Hred, o7 qon e w v § grgier 9 991 e %,%am %%aqgcrrcrﬁ
H-BIH 9fed 9 | 31 9/, 2018 i 39T fefa faemor f1 yopr & o
31 AT, 2018 <! "igd, fom aen e =t feufa feemon

CREI T USR] T
IGE ALY 48,000 | S T Uehg 31,000
T wiasy 3ty 1,70,000 | 917 foret 54,000
. g R0 63,000
ATH S = 30,000 | o . sfey
- T o g
: FICEIC] 2,000 61,000
med 1,20,000 L RERGEIRENIE 1,20,000
o=@ 1,00,000 fH qem Wed 2,92,000
e 90,000 3,10,000
5,58,000 5,58,000
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I [fYr sl AIgA < STERI T8UT fohaT QT I8 eI g3 146 -
(i)  HIF AT R W 5% qeIsg™ Tl S |

(i) Th GO HrgR 8 @ # oMfafad s feam mm o = 4,000 W S=0

RRI

(iii)

& TIU 5% 1 Trae™ foram ST@m |

(iv)

T 3,000 T U7 ARG TohT SITET T SHERI T od TF dfed ol

wH S @A 1 oA T 1,80,000 TR TR G SEH & WiEH W1 9T

3G @Id H, foa qon e & @ral o 9™ | Gdi! ek, ST fhaT T |
(v) T8 ®H 6 ISl T 90,000 Frgifa i g qun feufd STgER e A

YT YA Hleh TETTh THRISH fhU 7T |

(vi)

o qen e vfasy = @19 3 : 2% U o | |

gFifed ®H 1 GHcATRT @Tal, HIeeRi o gsit @id qun feufa faewor dam

Hifse |

AT

ST qAT TEd T BH | AIGR 3 991 3 : 2 19 H A1 died 3 |
31 W=, 2018 =1 3eh! T forawor i wepm & o

31 W=, 2018 Rl AT qoIT Aiga =1 fearfa ferawor

. f . R
aamnd - gt -
fafay AR 80,000 | Uhg 42,000
& faa 38,000 | &TeR 1,32,000
= 9= 50,000 T : HE R

’ o graam 2,000 | 1,30,000

g i 1,46,000

T 1,60,000 gIF e g 1,50,000
Ufed  1,40,000 3,00,000

4,68,000 4,68,000

P.T.O.



ﬁwﬁmmﬁmﬁﬁaﬁmﬁ%m%%ém%mmaﬁ@w
IR IRID

(i) WA AU US @M | WY ® 98 ©nd ifREm @ T |
T 80,000 d7Tg T |

= 9= & 10% 1 Gfa9 /ol o foiw Iraa™ § S| sEn o |
HITR &fagfid =1 @1 T 40,000 T T |

(i)
(iii)
(iv) EIh &I T 16,000 AT Yearer fohaT T |

(v) o, Ufga aen mere afosa § 5.3 : 2% ST9d § o1y & |

qTifed BH 1 JAHcAThd @Mdl, ATSeRi o Yol @Td qon fedfd foewor dam
HITY |

Mohan, Vinay and Nitya were partners in a firm sharing profits and

losses in the proportion of %, é and % respectively. On 315t March,

2018, their Balance Sheet was as follows :
Balance Sheet of Mohan, Vinay and Nitya as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Amgunt Assets Amgunt
Creditors 48,000 | Cash at Bank 31,000
Employees’ Provident 1.70.000 | Bills Receivable 54.000
Fund 1 ’
Contingency Reserve 30,000 | Book Debts 63,000
Less : Provision
Capital : for doubtful
debts 2,000 61,000
Mohan 1,20,000 Plant and Machinery | 1,20,000
Vinay  1,00,000 Land and Building | 2,92,000
Nitya 90,000 3,10,000
5,58,000 5,58,000
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Mohan retired on the above date and it was agreed that :

) Plant and machinery will be depreciated by 5%.

(i)  An old computer previously written off was sold for ¥ 4,000.

(iii) Bad debts amounting to ¥ 3,000 will be written off and a provision
of 5% on debtors for bad and doubtful debts will be maintained.

(iv)  Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 1,80,000 and Mohan’s share
of the same was credited in his account by debiting Vinay’s and
Nitya’s accounts.

(v)  The capital of the new firm was to be fixed at ¥ 90,000 and
necessary adjustments were to be made by bringing in or paying
off cash as the case may be.

(vi)  Vinay and Nitya will share future profits in the ratio of 3 : 2.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the
Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

OR

Leena and Rohit are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of
3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Leena and Rohit as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Amgunt Assets Am:\‘;unt
Sundry Creditors 80,000 | Cash 42,000
Bills Payable 38,000 | Debtors 1,32,000
Less : Provision
General Reserve 50,000 | for doubtful
debts 2,000 | 1-30,000
Capital : Stock 1,46,000
Leena 1,60,000 Plant and Machinery | 1,50,000
Rohit 1,40,000 3.00,000
4,68,000 4,68,000
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18.

19.

20.

On the above date Manoj was admitted as a new partner for %th share
in the profits of the firm on the following terms :

1) Manoj brought proportionate capital. He also brought his share of
goodwill premium of ¥ 80,000 in cash.

(i1)  10% of the general reserve was to be transferred to provision for
doubtful debts.

(iii) Claim on account of workmen’s compensation amounted to
< 40,000.

(iv)  Stock was overvalued by ¥ 16,000.

(v)  Leena, Rohit and Manoj will share future profits in the ratio of
5:3:2.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the
Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

wWUE @
faweu 1

(Terfrar Teraott =t fergeaorD)
PART B
OPTION 1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

Yehg JaTE faamur SR i 999 U Afaxi 3am i foafd 1 ‘s wa o
1 wTfeq’ oht fop epR <t Tffafyr o6 of=ata afieha fepam STarm 2

While preparing Cash Flow Statement, ‘Receipt of interest and dividend’
will be classified under which type of activity in case of a non-financial
enterprise ?

Uehg Ud Uhg oI ol o1 319 7 ?
What is meant by ‘Cash and Cash Equivalents’ ?

(i) FfRed =1 8§ SIS STER07 TFATd <l TTUET I

S T B b PAH o 918 g A9 T 1,20,000; IR T G 40%;
15% FO9F T 1,00,000; T 1,00,000 T 12% &Ik RO |
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21.

(i) T SO & IE T 3,00,000 H =Te] IREHET q&A T 1,40,000 H
=Te] ¢IATE & | 39oh 999, 39 T 20,000 T HIA 3TN I ThAT | ATA
% %hJ o YT ATe] STTUTA <h! UM HIfT |

HAYAT

Teh I I T@id A 1: 18 | HRO Gfgd Sear@ hitwe fob f=fafeaa
T AT Sl ST, TRTE TaT ITU hIg Uied TEl il
(i) T 10,000 % sy Hiftrm w1 1fim syram fopam |

(i) T 8,000 = HTA IUW s TehaT T |

(iii) ¥ 1,00,000 % O YT Tuar 71 Frifa fpe o |
(iv) T 5,00,000 % 9% FOHT b1 FHA, foshar 1 A8 & T & U
fopam T |

(1) From the following information calculate Interest Coverage Ratio :
Net profit after interest and tax ¥ 1,20,000; Rate of income tax
40%; 15% debentures ¥ 1,00,000; 12% Mortgage loan ¥ 1,00,000.

(i1)) A company had Current Assets ¥ 3,00,000 and Current Liabilities
¥ 1,40,000. Afterwards, it purchased goods worth ¥ 20,000 on

credit. Calculate the Current Ratio after the purchase of goods.
OR

Quick ratio of a company is 1 : 1. State, with reason, whether the

following transactions will increase, decrease or not change the ratio :

1) Paid insurance premium in advance ¥ 10,000.

(ii)  Purchased goods on credit ¥ 8,000.

(i1i)  Issued fully paid equity shares of ¥ 1,00,000.

(iv) Issued 9% debentures of ¥ 5,00,000 to the vendor for machinery
purchased.

T ST, 2013 T JFHAT 111, 9T 16 STFER Teh HaT o el foawor
1 frafafaa wei ot fop g sfideri v Susfidert o st=aria gurtn Sram 2

(1) RO9E ARG a0 ¢ A

(i) G AR

(iii) ST IR W AN =S
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(iv) 3Tgd ITEIeT W ¢ oA
(v) =i fog (SeHme)
(vi) FOHS & e wffrem
(vil) I A1 wRQ
(vii)) UeeH
T

“forctr foraoni & fergetwer’ & fopedl =) efmmsti w1 Ga9 o THesT |
Under which major headings and subheadings will the following items be

presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of
the Companies Act, 2013 ?

1) Interest accrued and due on debentures
(i1)  Loose tools

(iii)  Accrued interest on calls in advance
(iv) Interest due on calls in arrears

(v)  Trademarks

(vi)  Premium on redemption of debentures
(vii) Plant and Machinery

(viii) Patents
OR

Explain briefly any four limitations of ‘Analysis of Financial Statements.’

22. 3179, 2017 991 31 /e, 2018 <l HHI g AW o ATW-BTH ot § 3ggd
FETRad FaA1 € Teh qoTcHsh ATH-gIH Tofaul qar hifvg :

e 2017 - 18 2016 - 17
Tl § 3ATH 39HIT <hl T8 G <R | UM <Y TS grt <
ATTd T 400% AN T 300%
39T <At T8 "rfl hl A | T 4,40,000 T 4,00,000
A T 399 <hl T8 Gl b | UM <Y TS grt <
AN T 30% AT T 20%
X 50% 50%
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23.

Prepare a Comparative Statement of Profit and Loss from the following
information extracted from the Statement of Profit and Loss for the years

ended 315t March, 2017 and 315t March, 2018 :

Particulars 2017 - 18 2016 — 17

Revenue from operations | 400% of cost of 300% of cost of
material consumed | material consumed

Cost of materials = 4,40,000 = 4,00,000

consumed

Other expenses 30% of cost of 20% of cost of
material consumed | material consumed

Tax rate 50% 50%

31 9, 2018 %I .8 .wH. s & Frfafed fEafd foewo qon Afaieh =
T Ushg JaTg foawor dam i 6
31 T=t, 2018 w1 feufa feawon
d | 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
ferarzom g. T T
I - AWAT T ATy
1. | eywreamdr Ao .
(31) 7w ISt 30,00,000 | 21,00,000
(9) =g ud AT 1 4,00,000 |  5,00,000
2. | ST I ;
T ROT 2 8,00,000 |  5,00,000
3. | =ITe] qad :
(31) =R 1,50,000 |  1,00,000
() STeqTety Trau 3 76,000 56,000
E3 44,26,000 | 32,56,000
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EE

&
e | 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
fereron g T 3
11 - ufEr it
1. | 3raret Ut~
T afErafET
(i) Wd giErfEr 4 27,00,000 | 20,00,000
(i) o7t aferaft 8,00,000 |  7,00,000
2. | T uREva AT
(31) = fam 89,000 78,000
(&) wra-gE 8,00,000 |  4,00,000
(|) Uhs T Uohs o 37,000 78,000
44,26,000 | 32,56,000
@l o e ;
?ﬁ? F— 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
. T
L. g Qa Ty .
(emfererr STt emy-gTi foaor o6
) 4,00,000 5,00,000
4,00,000 5,00,000
2. | SrefepTel RoT :
8% YA 8,00,000 5,00,000
8,00,000 5,00,000
3. | ITcqEY TFYM :
L $ oI Jrae™ 76,000 56,000
76,000 56,000
4. | d afemfat
asfi 33,00,000 25,00,000
o2 : Thid (HfEd) qedagE (6,00,000) (5,00,000)
27,00,000 20,00,000
STARE T :

(1)

(i1)

67/2/2
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From the following Balance Sheet of DCX Ltd. and the additional
information as at 315* March, 2018 prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

DCX Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds:
(a) Share Capital 30,00,000 21,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 4,00,000 5,00,000
2. | Non-Current Liabilities :
Long-term Borrowings 2 8,00,000 5,00,000
3. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 1,50,000 1,00,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 3 76,000 56,000
Total 44,26,000 32,56,000
II - Assets :
1. | Non-Current Assets :
Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible Assets 4 27,00,000 20,00,000
(ii) Intangible Assets 8,00,000 7,00,000
2. | Current Assets :
(a) Current Investments 89,000 78,000
(b) Inventories 8,00,000 4,00,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 37,000 78,000
Total 44,26,000 32,56,000
25 P.T.O.




Notes to Accounts :

Note . 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
Particulars
No. T <
1. Reserves and Surplus :
(Surplus i.e. Balance in the
Statement of Profit and Loss) 4,00,000 | 5,00,000
4,00,000 | 5,00,000
2. Long-term Borrowings :
8% Debentures 8,00,000 | 5,00,000
8,00,000 | 5,00,000
3. Short-term Provisions :
Provision for Tax 76,000 56,000
76,000 56,000
4, Tangible Asset :
Machinery 33,00,000 | 25,00,000
Less : Accumulated Depreciation | (6,00,000) | (5,00,000)
27,00,000 | 20,00,000

Additional Information :

1) During the year a machinery costing < 8,00,000 on which
accumulated depreciation was ¥ 3,20,000 was sold for ¥ 6,40,000.

(ii)  Debentures were issued on 15t April, 2017.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

ECLCRC|
fameu 2
(arfireRfer ST
PART B

OPTION 2
(Computerised Accounting)

SR F=A1 TehHUT T (HIS) oI TIATfY STIshH 1 8 2

What is the activity sequence of the basic information processing mode ?

‘T H=Rr (Aferee) ot R o1 B 2
What is meant by ‘Data Validation’ ?

AT TEThT YUl o IR &1 difre |

Give four advantages of computerised accounting system.

eft T e FHTYH foator S W =R I Ieeh@ I |
HAYAT
qEy (HFIRSE) s o7y (TAfR) IO qem wuetRd S sgcdd Tl
qHATRY |
State the steps to construct Bank Reconciliation Statements in Tally.

OR
Explain composite vs atomic attributes and stored vs derived attributes.

TG T JUTTe! 1 fohegi Q1 Su-yomferi =t a9zmsy |
HAYAT
@ g 31afy o foiw =Te 9-Ud (IaH) o foIw KMo 6 ToMT hid T eI |
@ JH aTel "eehi shl T ST |
Explain any two sub-systems of accounting information system.
OR

List the elements to be considered while calculating deductions for
current payroll for a given period.

YA BT T T 31 8 2 S8k & IUIANT 9T i o1 <Y |

What is meant by conditional formatting ? Give its two uses and three
benefits.
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EE

5]

Q=T 3397 :

G) TEIH-ITZ GG HATHEE- FIN G/

Gi) @V & gl & forw srfAard & |

(i) @U@ & 3l 9T & — [T [ &7 [F9ciyor qor 3faehicid a@reT |
(v) @UE @ & &acT 0% & [dehcy & J941 & IK feifaw |

() 19 97 & gy GUsT & I T & €U W 7@ S =iiaa |

General Instructions :
(1) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.

(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and
Computerised Accounting.

(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.

(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

W@Us &
(TR TASAL, WIS WHT qUT R AT o 70 oaTe)
PART A

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and
Companies)

1. T JATYHH T & T 33 hl 3eaid hifT |
rera

T ICHHR TS 1 foxfia foewor dam *id gma S 9eeadr oo
fraem & T STan 7 2

State the main aim of a not-for-profit organisation.

OR

How is ‘Life membership fee’ treated while preparing the financial
statements of a not-for-profit organisation ?

67/2/3 2



2. feent, dtar qem amoft ATeigR & 991 3 : 2 : 1% AU H AW-gIH died & |
30 5[d, 2017 I a1 ! g Bl T8 | S I AT H AW H IR WA foshd
T G o1 S T 6,00,000 o7 | U9 9 aui # fashy W oy h @ 10%
off | & 1ot gk gfd 9 31 7= i Wg A R |
AT | FetdT o HIT <hl TUET <hifse | 1

Dinkar, Navita and Vani were partners sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Navita died on 30t June, 2017. Her share of profit for
the intervening period was based on the sales during that period, which
were ¥ 6,00,000. The rate of profit during the past four years had been
10% on sales. The firm closes its books on 315t March every year.

Calculate Navita’s share of profit.

3. I auT il TSGR § 9°T 3 : 2% AU H oY §ied @ | TRt i oy
%ﬁm%mwwmmwﬁ%@ﬁm%mﬁm%ﬁ
fT T 24,000 @€, foeeh! HRM qen e % S WAl o WHT W OSRAN:

T 18,000 AT T 6,000 T THT L & TS |
S, oliter qen foRtor o AT @ faursH stdTa s e i | 1

Kiya and Leela are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. Kiran was

admitted as a new partner with éth share in the profits and brought in
% 24,000 as her share of goodwill premium that was credited to the capital
accounts of Kiya and Leela respectively with ¥ 18,000 and ¥ 6,000.

Calculate the new profit sharing ratio of Kiya, Leela and Kiran.

4., ‘39T o fASh ofrEe SR g g 2 1
HAAAT
‘SmRfara S w1 R 7ol 7 2 1
What is meant by ‘Private Placement of Shares’ ?
OR

What is meant by ‘Reserve Capital’ ?

5. T 91 WRIGR N HIEGR ®H 1 ¢ S9dl 7, 3UH ol YJ@ IR
TR AT 2 | FTH § Toh SAUHN I Ieoi@ hIT | 1

rerat
TeRelt H <l TAT(G o Yo Sl FTE hl Thld fohd TR TWITrd HLdl & ?

A new partner acquires two main rights in the partnership firm which he
joins. State one of these rights.

OR

How does ‘Nature of business’ affect the value of goodwill of a firm ?

~
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6. G, TAANMTTH BH H AECR I TAT 1: 4 : 5% UG § TAH-FIH Sied o |
31 9T, 2018 ol ®H bl foered & M qen 3@ fafy & v o feufa faemo
T 10,000 ohT Teh 9T <311 T&T o1, foreenl T wis a 4 feam o | 7 o199 ui8 &

RO %1 YAH A o T HEgAd &l T |

w1 % foereT W SwE & fou smavess T gfafee Hifv |

B, C and D were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio

of 1:4 :5.On 315t March, 2018 the firm was dissolved and on that date
the Balance Sheet of the firm showed a loan of ¥ 10,000 given by C’s

brother F. C agreed to pay his brother’s loan.

Pass necessary journal entry for the above on the firm’s dissolution.

7. %, @, 7 dYT 9 Ush BH H HEER ¥ 9T ATY-81H ST dicd 9 | S hl Th Y
AR F wT i it A éﬁm%mwﬁﬁmﬁm:ﬁwﬁnamaﬁ
S AT B Yo fohaT | § o Ya9 W wH Sl @AIfd 1 oAt T 3,00,000
o |
$ % YA W U Y fIqSH U < TOET HINT | T # § % Y9N W
I U Tafee HNT, I8 7Hd g¢ 6 a8 79+ foeq 6 =fa Ths
H AW | 3TE%d @ |

A, B, C and D were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses equally.

E was admitted as a new partner for %rd share in the profits of the firm

which he acquires equally from C and D. On E’s admission the goodwill of
the firm was valued at ¥ 3,00,000.

Calculate the new profit sharing ratio on E’s admission. Also pass
necessary journal entry on E’s admission, assuming that he failed to

bring his share of goodwill in cash.

67/2/3 4



8. ST e T 100 Y& % 2,00,000 HHAT AT hI ATeha Yol o A1
uSiehd ot | SHFET 9 SHAT W SAMEE W T 1,00,000 3T SEATed R |
1,50,000 3T % Y 3TMEET T g A1 H¥ft TG ol AT ER T
e H feam man | gedl 3R SHAfH AT W T 4,000 1 Bigeht T AT
| S Mg qA ed & | gad SR sfaw e woqw ufe < 20 i s
ot |

Hro AfafEm, 2013 1 STHHT 101, 9T 1 % TFER T Sl i ]
feufa faawor 4 weqa $ifse | 3

‘JN Ltd.” were registered with an authorised capital of 2,00,000 equity

shares of ¥ 100 each. The company offered to the public for subscription
1,00,000 shares. Applications for 1,50,000 shares were received and

allotment was made to all the applicants on pro-rata basis. All calls were

made and were duly received except the second and final call of ¥ 4,000.

The amount payable on second and final call was ¥ 20 per share.

Present the Share Capital in the Balance Sheet of the company as per
Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act, 2013.

9. g fafies’ 7 tew wiF fafide ¥ < 6,90,000 § T qe W= 1
fRaT | Tesh foifieg &l PIaM T 90,000 & Th e, S o1 HIE 49T oI o,
%I THR Heh AT AT BT PIAH T 100 TIh b 6% FITHAI I 20% o8
W feifira seep femam |
ST Tl o foe g W fafiee’ i gEawl O stawees UsHmeEn wfafseat
sHifs | 3
Jrra
ST & fdfee’ 3 T 100 I3F & T 4,00,000, 9% TS HT A 5% & o
R o forreRT Sem 10% o | W 2 |
Stk el o Ty e % Tfies” <l geaent #f stragares s wfafseat
HIfT | 3
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10.

‘UZ Ltd. purchased Plant and Machinery from Elk Machine Ltd. for
T 6,90,000. Elk Ltd. was paid by accepting a draft of ¥ 90,000 payable
after three months and the balance by issue of 6% debentures of ¥ 100
each at a discount of 20%.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
‘UZ Ltd’

OR
‘ZK Ltd.” issued T 4,00,000, 9% Debentures of T 100 each at a discount of

5% redeemable at a premium of 10%.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
ZK Ltd.’

= hew FI9 % 31 T, 2018 I AT 99 o A T =T @A b AW
foEt S arell wemd & afe f o fie | @y § wetea e ol
31 9=, 2018 ! e o feufa foawor 7 ewrisy |

F— 314, 2017 319, 2018
T T

T T Wik 25,000 40,000

TN & TR 30,000 19,000

TUR T TIAG F TSR Bl T 46,000 HT PIAH R T qAT T 6,000 H
LI 1 TS T R T |

Calculate the amount of stationery to be debited to ‘Income and
Expenditure Account’” of New Friends Club for the year ended
315t March, 2018. Also present the relevant information in the Balance
Sheet of the Club as at 315t March, 2018.

. 315t March, 2017 | 315t March, 2018
Particulars
< <
Stock of stationery 25,000 40,000
Creditors for stationery 30,000 19,000

During the year ¥ 46,000 were paid to the creditors for stationery and
stationery of ¥ 6,000 was purchased in cash.



11.

12.

AT qAT TEOM Teh BH H AIBIGR 9 QA 3 : 2% I § ATH-FIH died o |
1 30, 2018 ¥ I8 ATHI bl S-S §ied 1 Fui form | 53 fafsr =6t
e feufa faaor = 35,000 1 o1 9w e afaufd siw & qe1 T 40,000
Thh T Tug Hogul w1 g | 3 fafy e wd i wnfa g
T 50,000 AT | BH I T 40,000 H TH graT wu=rt afayfd % forw whiewd
fepam |

HH o IS W IUYTH Tl o oI STawereh UsHH= Yfafsear hife |

Satish and Taruna were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 3 : 2. From 15¢ April, 2018 they decided to share profits
equally. On that date their Balance Sheet showed a credit balance of

¥ 35,000 in workmen compensation fund and ¥ 40,000 in general
reserve. The goodwill of the firm on that date was valued at ¥ 50,000.
The firm accepted a claim of ¥ 40,000 for workmen compensation.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions on the

reconstitution of the firm.

i, &0 qer §91 T wH H gEier 9 9 Y9-8 se-set died 9 |
31 A=, 2015 I T I JF & T3 3R 3deh oA1GehRI Sl T 90,000 T & |
Y WIEERI A TN % Foureshi o o9 98 "edld g8 f6 31 W, 2015 ¥
YREY ik IR e’ aTfyer fohgdi § 18% fd a¥ &l @ & =31t |fga fsdrgeni
Sl YA ek STa |

T o TSATGhI Sl U1 T T Tk 31 QAT dIR ST |

Garima, Harish and Reena were partners in a firm sharing profits and

losses equally. On 315t March, 2015, Harish died and the amount payable
to his executors was ¥ 90,000. It was agreed between the remaining
partners and Harish’s executors that the executors will be paid in four
equal yearly instalments along with interest @ 18% per annum starting
from 315t March, 2015.

Prepare Harish’s executor’s account till it is finally closed.

7 P.T.O.



ExE

&

13. Y Q7 a0 Uh BH § AISIER & qAT 3 : 2 o UG H ATH-FIH died 9 |
31 9T, 2018 = 31 fEfd foemor 7 yr & o

31 AT, 2018 <h T dAT Had T feafa feamor

TITeh AHeR 42,000 | s 35,000
e wiosy 4ty 60,000 | €ih 24,000
sfroret aefis <61 RO 9,000 | ¢IGR 19,000
Hd T T 35,000 | ®i=R 40,000
HTR &fgfd 20,000 | €I 2,10,000
e san=eE =iy 4,000 | fraw 32,000
gt AT @Ta 10,000
iy 1,20,000
®id 80,000 | 500,000
3,70,000 3,70,000

3Tk Tafer =t S=aiq H o foere o1 ol fomam |

(i) oA ®feR 1 T 38,000 H @+ & 7w qon sfiwd omefiy &% = &1
WIAH A < fIT dgad gam |

(i) TR § T 18,500 T G qAT €97 & 10% e T g |

(iii) 9 4 40% Fieh I J&Ih oI 8 20% FH | o fo=1 | AT w=feh
10% % TATH 9T =1 TR |

(iv) ®Ta T 12,000 % 9T W faeed o Itgicg & 9 & % fae
TAT FHSA AT Dl T B oh [T TEHA B TN | YA W IRt
= T 8,000 9 |

T T GIR T |
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Ashish and Kanav were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Ashish and Kanav as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AmOunt | 5 ssets Amount
Trade Creditors 42,000 | Bank 35,000
Employees’ Provident 60,000 | Stock 24,000
Fund
Mrs. Ashish’s Loan 9,000 | Debtors 19,000
Kanav’s Loan 35,000 | Furniture 40,000
Workmen’s
Compensation Fund 20,000 | Plant 2,10,000
Investment Fluctuation 4,000 | Investments 32,000
Reserve
. Profit and Loss

Capital : Account 10,000

Ashish  1,20,000

Kanav 80,000 2,00,000

3,70,000 3,70,000

On the above date they decided to dissolve the firm.

1) Ashish agreed to take over furniture at ¥ 38,000 and pay off
Mrs. Ashish’s loan.

(i1)  Debtors realised ¥ 18,500 and plant realised 10% more.

(iii) Kanav took over 40% of the stock at 20% less than the book value.
Remaining stock was sold at a gain of 10%.

(iv)  Trade creditors took over investments in full settlement.

(v) Kanav agreed to take over the responsibility of completing
dissolution at an agreed remuneration of ¥ 12,000 and to bear
realization expenses. Actual expenses of realization amounted to
T 8,000.

Prepare Revaluation Account.

9 P.T.O.



14.

FH, HIfet AT TN HEEK I qAT IANGVS H AGE(-eh T T FIE™
Hd I | GG @Id IR T §7¢ i o 9vEg I8 Ual =ell foh 31 HIH,
2017 T 2018 1 FHT BT AWl o [ HHGRI hl Yl W 6% Jid a9 =
TR T, ik AEGER do@ H ISl W A o ¢ i Jag™ T@l o |
3o faudid, T4 qan SIfet HEe: T 3,500 AT T 4,000 SHIHSH A9 & Fhel
g, o @@ @ foen men | IR Tl 9T sEe T 4,00,000,
T 3,60,000 A& T 2,40,000 off | fUsat < awf ¥ IgH 9-gIH Bl = THR

g 9l
Y gHIT AT
319, 2017 3 2:1
31m%f 2018 :3:2
3Tdh GUTIISHT % fore 1 =, 2018 qv‘fl i TEdeh] H AT FHRISH

gfafse SHT | 379+ FE 1 T ST |
e

31 A=, 2018 I AW qAT TGN b THRIISH oh G9=Tq 1R, aet o forfia
% St @l <k I HAW: T 8,00,000, T 6,00,000 TAT T 4,00,000 ¥ |

Clt agwawﬁsqsﬁawwmmqﬁWW|W§a’rﬁﬁu5ﬁ
W 10% id a9 ST < A1 TAT IMEWNH T 6% Tid I8 SIS =T of | a9 |
afit 3 Y% AIE % @ H T 20,000, Fell 7 YAS A a9 &k ey #
T 50,000 T forfia 3 31 S7&Rgs, 2017 I T 1,00,000 I HATEW feha |
31 T, 2018 % TAT FC 99 H Yg @ T 1,50,000 A1 | AN fodrsm

I 2:2: 197 |

Ww@ﬁ%mmﬁﬁwﬁﬁwmuﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬂ|wﬁ
% 1 oft TP TR |

Naveen, Qadir and Rajesh were partners doing an electronic goods
business in Uttarakhand. After the accounts of partnership were drawn
up and closed, it was discovered that interest on capital has been allowed
to partners @ 6% p.a. for the years ending 31st March, 2017 and 2018,
although there is no provision for interest on capital in the partnership
deed. On the other hand, Naveen and Qadir were entitled to a salary of
T 3,500 and T 4,000 per quarter respectively, which has not been taken
into consideration. Their fixed capitals were ¥ 4,00,000, ¥ 3,60,000 and
T 2,40,000 respectively. During the last two years they had shared the
profits and losses as follows :

Year Ended Ratio

315t March, 2017 3:2:1

315t March, 2018 5:3:2
Pass necessary adjusting entry for the above adjustments in the books of

the firm on 15t April, 2018. Show your workings clearly.
OR

10



15.

On 315t March, 2018 the balance in the Capital Accounts of Abhir, Bobby

and Vineet, after making adjustments for profits and drawings were
< 8,00,000, T 6,00,000 and T 4,00,000 respectively.

Subsequently, it was discovered that interest on capital and interest on
drawings had been omitted. The partners were entitled to interest on

capital @ 10% p.a. and were to be charged interest on drawings @ 6% p.a.
The drawings during the year were : Abhir — ¥ 20,000 drawn at the end

of each month, Bobby — ¥ 50,000 drawn at the beginning of every half
year and Vineet — ¥ 1,00,000 withdrawn on 315t October, 2017. The net
profit for the year ended 315t March, 2018 was ¥ 1,50,000. The profit

sharing ratiowas 2:2: 1.

Pass necessary adjusting entry for the above adjustments in the books of
the firm. Also, show your workings clearly.

ST FAe I FE AT | 31 W€, 2018 S §UT| 9¥ W fU o™ wd =l
QT dIR I |

31 WTE, 2018 i THT I9 o ToTC STE eIl T TTTed TS AT Tt

Y A AW 50,000 | = 1,30,000
IECHREIE] 2,400 | 9a4 64,500
E| 17,000 | fafag == 52,000
= 3,00,000 | SHABA == 12,000
fopTr e g 70,000 | % WA 6,000
U FHTER-GAT i forshl 600 ?(()701?:2017 ) 1,00,000
HEUT TAT TR 19,000

NEEICRSRILY 56,500

4,40,000 4,40,000

11 P.T.O.



SR G :

Ied ¥ H T 15,000 9§ 2018 — 19 % AEIfAd & | 31 U, 2018 =l 37T d=<
=1 T T 20,000 off | 31 9T, 2018 ! 37ed a9 T 8,000 AT qAT YT femtrn
T 2,000 97 | GgUT AT TR 1 RIS Wik T 12,000 A1, Safe Af<m

i T 15,000 9T |

From the following information of Gems Club, prepare Income and

Expenditure Account for the year ended 315t March, 2018.

Receipts and Payments Account of Gems Club for the year ending
31st March, 2018

Receipts Am;unt Payments Amgmt
To Balance b/d 50,000 | By Furniture 1,30,000
To %nterest on 2,400 | By Salaries 64,500
nvestments
. By Miscellaneous
To Donations 17,000 Expenses 52,000
To Subscriptions By Telephone
3,00,000 Charges 12,000
To Rent Received 70,000 | By Fax Machine 6,000
To Sale of old 600 | By 6% Investments 1,00,000
newspapers (on 01.08.2017)
By Printing and
Stationery 19,000
By Balance c¢/d 56,500
4,40,000 4,40,000

Additional Information :

Subscriptions received included ¥ 15,000 for 2018 — 19. The amount of

subscriptions outstanding on 315t March, 2018 were ¥ 20,000. Salaries
unpaid on 315' March, 2018 were ¥ 8,000 and Rent receivable was
T 2,000. Opening stock of printing and stationery was ¥ 12,000, whereas

67/2/3

Closing stock was ¥ 15,000.
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(=]

16. Higd, foma qon fcan w wH H "rgier 9 991 e %,%a@n %%agcrmﬁ
Y-8 STed 9 | 31 9, 2018 i 3T fefa foemor 1 gopr & o
31 HT=I, 2018 ! Higd, foa aon et = feafa feemor

. Tt . Tt
Foramd - giEr T >
TSR 48,000 | S T ks 31,000
e wfesy iy 1,70,000 | 9T foret 54,000

. JEdh I 63,000

TR T 30,000 | o dfery

h ROT o g
: FIEDIE] 2,000 61,000
med  1,20,000 I T wRi 1,20,000
@ 1,00,000 ff qem e 2,92,000

Fem 90,000 3,10,000

5,58,000 5,58,000

Ik fafer ol wigA = 1aeere wE fora e a8 wemld g8 6
() &9 a1 FA R 5% JoIgE R S |

(i) T qU Hrg S qd § SdfaiRgd X I T o1 T 4,000 H S=

0|

(iii) T 3,000 TFA VT fIRgd FoRT AT G THERT W god Td digy =oni

& T 5% 1 Trae feram STam |

(iv) W ol T 1 qoAhd T 1,80,000 FRaT T q1 S8H & HIET 1AM
3G @Id H, foa qon e & @ral o T8 | il ek, ST Rt T |

(v) 7% BH & S T 90,000 Fgi@ 1 S qun Rufd SgER TIE AR
AT YA hich AT THRIISH fhT T |

(vi) o= qen fie wfosy o &y 3: 2 ST9Td | |1 |
qlfSd BH 1 QAT @TdT, |THERi o Yol @rd qor feufd faeror qam

i |

YT

P.T.O.



AT e UTEd Teh H § AT & a0 3 : 2o 319 § Y §ied & |
31 4T, 2018 & 37 fefd foewor f v @ o

31 HT=, 2018 Rl =T dAT Afed vt fearta feemor

2114 - Plteseseiiop -
fofaa SR 80,000 | g 42,000
o foa 38,000 | TTER 1,32,000
T g 50,000 | 25 : S W
’ o graam 2,000 | 1,30,000
g ik 1,46,000
T 1,60,000 I a1 /R0 1,50,000
UfEd 1,40,000 3,00,000
4,68,000 4,68,000

ﬁmmﬁmmﬁﬁxﬁtﬁﬁ%ﬁm%ﬁé%m%ﬁmmﬁ@w
HTSieR ST T

() TN AU Yo @RT | Wy ¥ 98 ©nd | @ ST |
T 80,000 g AT |

(i)  EE = % 10% I FiY RN o T Taeg™ # THANT HET o |
(iii) SRR &fAqfd 1 g@ET T 40,000 T T |

(iv) &I & T 16,000 Ak Yearerd fopam T |

(v) o, Ufga aon aae afesa 5 5.3 : 2% 79U § o1y & |

qlfSd BH 1 QAR Wdl, |EEN o Yol @id o feufd foewo dam
HIT |
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Mohan, Vinay and Nitya were partners in a firm sharing profits and

d % respectively. On 315t March,

losses in the proportion of %, 3 an

1

2018, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Mohan, Vinay and Nitya as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Amount | ssets Amount
Creditors 48,000 | Cash at Bank 31,000
Employees’ Provident 1.70.000 | Bills Receivable 54.000
Fund e ’
Contingency Reserve 30,000 | Book Debts 63,000
Less : Provision
Capital : for doubtful
debts 2,000 61,000
Mohan  1,20,000 Plant and Machinery | 1,20,000
Vinay  1,00,000 Land and Building | 2,92,000
Nitya 90,000 3,10,000
5,58,000 5,58,000

Mohan retired on the above date and it was agreed that :
(1) Plant and machinery will be depreciated by 5%.

(ii)
(iii)

An old computer previously written off was sold for ¥ 4,000.
Bad debts amounting to ¥ 3,000 will be written off and a provision

of 5% on debtors for bad and doubtful debts will be maintained.

(iv)

Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 1,80,000 and Mohan’s share

of the same was credited in his account by debiting Vinay’s and

Nitya’s accounts.
The capital of the new firm was to be fixed at ¥ 90,000 and

(v)

necessary adjustments were to be made by bringing in or paying
off cash as the case may be.

(vi)

Vinay and Nitya will share future profits in the ratio of 3 : 2.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the
Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

OR
15

P.T.O.



Leena and Rohit are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of
3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Leena and Rohit as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AmOUNt | A qsets Amount
Sundry Creditors 80,000 | Cash 42,000
Bills Payable 38,000 | Debtors 1,32,000
Less : Provision
General Reserve 50,000 | for doubtful
debts 2,000 | 1,30,000
Capital : Stock 1,46,000
Leena 1,60,000 Plant and Machinery | 1,50,000
Rohit 1,40,000 3.00,000
4,68,000 4,68,000

On the above date Manoj was admitted as a new partner for 1th share
in the profits of the firm on the following terms :

) Manoj brought proportionate capital. He also brought his share of
goodwill premium of ¥ 80,000 in cash.

(i1))  10% of the general reserve was to be transferred to provision for
doubtful debts.

(i1i) Claim on account of workmen’s compensation amounted to
T 40,000.

(iv)  Stock was overvalued by ¥ 16,000.

(v)  Leena, Rohit and Manoj will share future profits in the ratio of
5:3:2

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the

Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

16



Of- 0]
m [a Sl aN - . -
17. SR fdfes 3 T 10 8% % 2,00,000 9T 3= ol T 20 Ui 37

Wt @ frifig @ o fow streer stmfaa feu | ufy e g 9 27 of

3TEIGT W ~ T 29fq 37w

AT W — ¥ 13 3fd 31w (T 10 fiftem wfza)
TUH ITEHT T — T 79fq 3t (3 5 Nitem wfza)
Frfam I W — 7 89fq 31w (3 5 fiftew afza)

1,80,000 3701 % oA 3T1eg UTed Y | | 3ATeIGehi ol 30 1 3Teed L fea
T | 5,000 Ik Tk HANURH, AN, 4 e TR 6 @1 A @A 37
Uiy 1 PraE X T | 7,000 T30 T TH YR, a9, e ufy @

YT & H hA @ | 39 9vard 999 Iraql 7l 78 | Ry 9 efmeed
T 1 YA Y| AT o A1 R TG | 2,000 3790 o6 AR, THAN, 3
A= AT BT YA T RAT | FHAY ok AT T TN ATH A=A b G
gvaTq L T T | g foRw T ofen § ¥ 1,500 M w1 T 8 Wi 37w qui
Yoo qA:frfe ot feam m |

I9YH THCHT o [T STER fAfHeE 6l gedenl H 3@k UsHM=l fafsear
I | 8

HYAT

‘% ta w1 fafies’ 7 T 10 39 % 1,00,000 3w T 2 I I & Hfem
T fifia s & T e1rees smf=a foee | ufy = g @ o oft

A W — ¥ 39fd 3w (T 1 Hifiem afzq)
e W — T 49fq 3w (T 1 Hiftem afzad)
Y I W — T 3Yfq e

gadl qun fdm A W - W iR
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1,90,000 37=1i % fOTT 3TeGA U Y | 3ATGehi i - ThR & 3TeeA foha
RIE2 1 I

A fohe T 3femi 1 sTmEfed fepy U 3w

Suf ) .
&1 &A1
I 50,000 40,000
II 1,00,000 60,000
Y AT i @ R feam T |

goft 1§ qeaf-ad Toh ANYWh, Td, W& 2,500 31901 & faw e foram o,
Wamqwmwméauﬁrww%uﬁmaw@ | 35 M I
gl &1 h{ |(’|€4IT|_5|T|

guft 11 & TraIf-ad, 3,000 TR0 <hl Tsh ANGWeh, THT, IoW a1 fgdt I Ty
T YA B H TEHhe T | IHh 7 b1 oft 7007 K foram o | g uvEnq
4,000 3791 &1 T 8 fd 7 Ui Wed gt e fean mm | sud S o s
fopu Tu @t arwr wfwfera & |

3T el o T ‘% wa W fefiee’ i qEashl B SAavass UsHE gfafset
T |

Denspar Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of
T 10 each at a premium of ¥ 20 per share. The amount was payable as

follows :

On Application — T 2 per share

On Allotment — ¥ 13 per share (including ¥ 10 premium)
On First Call — % 7 per share (including ¥ 5 premium)
On Final Call — < 8 per share (including ¥ 5 premium)

Applications for 1,80,000 shares were received. Shares were allotted to all
the applicants. Yogesh, a shareholder holding 5,000 shares paid his
entire share money along with the allotment money. Vishesh, a holder of
7,000 shares, failed to pay the allotment money. Afterwards the first call
was made. Vishesh paid the allotment money along with the first call
money. Samyesh, holding 2,000 shares did not pay the final call.

18



Samyesh’s shares were forfeited immediately after the final call. Out of
the forfeited shares, 1,500 shares were reissued at ¥ 8 per share fully

paid up.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books
of Denspar Ltd.

OR

‘KLN Ltd.” invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 shares of ¥ 10 each
at a premium of ¥ 2 per share. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application — Y 3 per share (including premium < 1)
On Allotment — < 4 per share (including premium < 1)
On First call — T 3 per share

On Second and Final Call — Balance amount

Application for 1,90,000 shares were received. Allotment was made to the
applicants as follows :

Category No. of Shares Applied  No. of Shares Allotted
I 50,000 40,000
II 1,00,000 60,000

Remaining applications were rejected.

Rajat, a shareholder belonging to Category I who had applied for 2,500
shares, failed to pay the amount due on allotment and first call. His
shares were immediately forfeited.

Reema, a shareholder belonging to Category II who was holding 3,000

shares failed to pay the first call and second call money. Her shares were
also forfeited. Afterwards 4,000 shares were reissued @ I 8 per share

fully paid up. These included all the forfeited shares of Reema.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
‘KLN Ltd.’

19 P.T.O.



ECLERC)
rerea 1

(Terfrar feraromt =t fergeworD)

PART B
OPTION 1

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18. Uhg o Adig ol 1 37 3 ?
What is meant by ‘Inflow of Cash’ ?

19. 1 ‘I e g ufEta o AR il Ushs Yarg foawer # it S
2 2 9 I & AT H o dfvu |

Are ‘Assets acquired by issue of shares’ disclosed in the Cash Flow
Statement ? Give reason in support of your answer.

20.  Hrol sfafEm, 2013 st AR 111, Wi 1o TR Teh heol o fearf foraom
7 ffafaa #ai 1 for g fiieni T8 IURMSehi o ST=Tid ST ST 2
(1)  FOOE W ARG qAT T =S

(i) G AR
(i)  3TRm FrEATeT W AR =
(iv)  37ed ATRAIRT W ¢F AT
(v) ik fag (Jeume)
(vi) ZROTTHAT @ 3Mege W e
(vii) &I a1 TR
(viii) He=ed
rerat

Fercita foraeott o fazeivor st fepeal =R €13l 1 W& # sy |
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Under which major headings and subheadings will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of
the Companies Act, 2013 ?

(1) Interest accrued and due on debentures
(i1))  Loose tools

(iii)  Accrued interest on calls in advance
(iv) Interest due on calls in arrears

(v)  Trademarks

(vi)  Premium on redemption of debentures
(vii) Plant and Machinery

(viil) Patents
OR

Explain briefly any four limitations of ‘Analysis of Financial Statements.’

21. () TAfaRad ga1 @ =9 ATeRr STUTd 6l T0ET HifT

S T B b PTAH o 918 g A9 T 1,20,000; AR hT G 40%;
15% o9 T 1,00,000; T 1,00,000 T 12% &k T |

(i) T HFA % 9@ T 3,00,000 FHI A IREERET qA T 1,40,000 FHi
=Te] AT § | 38 9YETd, 99 T 20,000 T WA IUR T fhan | A1

% $h o UYETq el ST i TOMAT ST | 4
AYAT
Teh I T @id AT 1: 17 | RO Gfgd Sear@ hifve fob fmfafeaa
TS STIUTA Sl TGN, T AT 3T HIg INad el Hal 4

i) ¥ 10,000 % o1 AAfEm 1 M Yrae ferm = |

(i) ¥ 8,000 T HIA IUN hd [T T |

(iii) ¥ 1,00,000 O YA Tar 791 FHifHa fpu 7w |

(iv) T 5,00,000 % 9% ROl b1 A, foshar 1 A3 % w9 & foU
fera T |
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22.

(i)

From the following information calculate Interest Coverage Ratio :

Net profit after interest and tax ¥ 1,20,000; Rate of income tax
40%; 15% debentures ¥ 1,00,000; 12% Mortgage loan ¥ 1,00,000.

(ii)

A company had Current Assets ¥ 3,00,000 and Current Liabilities

T 1,40,000. Afterwards, it purchased goods worth ¥ 20,000 on
credit. Calculate the Current Ratio after the purchase of goods.

Quick ratio of a company is 1 :

OR

1. State, with reason, whether the

following transactions will increase, decrease or not change the ratio :

i)
(ii)
(111)
(iv)

purchased.

Paid insurance premium in advance ¥ 10,000.
Purchased goods on credit ¥ 8,000.
Issued fully paid equity shares of ¥ 1,00,000.

Issued 9% debentures of ¥ 5,00,000 to the vendor for machinery

31 W=, 2017 qAT 31 W=, 2018 1 AT a6 o AH-RH [ool0 § 3gga
frafafiea =1 @ T qorTcas y-gTi foewr dum i

IECLUI 2017 - 18 2016 — 17
T 8 A 399 <hY 18 gl <f | 3 <R 8 g <h
AN T 200% AN T 200%
39T <At T8 gmEfl hl A | T 3,00,000 T 2,00,000
3 399 <K S gl <f | 3 <R TS gl h
AN T 15% NI BT 25%
i 40% 40%

Prepare a Comparative Statement of Profit and Loss from the following
information extracted from the Statement of Profit and Loss for the years
ended 315t March, 2017 and 315t March, 2018 :

Particulars 2017 - 18 2016 - 17

Revenue from operations | 200% of cost of 200% of cost of
material consumed | material consumed

Cost of materials = 3,00,000 < 2,00,000

consumed

Other expenses 15% of cost of 25% of cost of
material consumed | material consumed

Tax rate 40% 40%

22
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o]
23. 319, 2018 ! E.4.wH. fafies % Ffafaa feafa faawor qen sifafes g
T Uehg Jarg feeror dam i
31 |, 2018 w1 feufa foeror
dC | 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
foreror g. z <
I - {UAT e GgaTy
1. | ewreamdr fAfemt .
(1) ofer gt 30,00,000 | 21,00,000
() =9 g e 1 4,00,000 |  5,00,000
2. | r=rer g ;
FPEANIE kA 2 8,00,000 |  5,00,000
3 Wﬁ'ﬂﬁT@: :
() =AMUR A 1,50,000 |  1,00,000
(|) ITcuEly yag™ 3 76,000 56,000
44,26,000 | 32,56,000
II - afEra T
1. | 3T<reT gt
TYTT T
(i) ¥d gEFfEr 4 27,00,000 | 20,00,000
(i) 3Tqd giErfT 8,00,000 |  7,00,000
2 wtrﬁmcrﬁraﬁ :
(31) = faaw 89,000 78,000
(%) wrer-g 8,00,000 |  4,00,000
(|) Ths T U o 37,000 78,000
44,26,000 | 32,56,000

23
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@Al o AIeH ;
:ﬁz r— 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
g. z T
L | do= ud anfye .
(TTfererRr AT TH-gT foraor
V) 4,00,000 5,00,000
4,00,000 5,00,000
2. | Srelentefla =
8% RUTIH 8,00,000 5,00,000
8,00,000 5,00,000
3. | TuTaty Y™ :
= o U gegE 76,000 56,000
76,000 56,000
4. | gt ufegrafr
T 33,00,000 25,00,000
= : THG (HEA) qeagE (6,00,000) (5,00,000)
27,00,000 20,00,000

STIARE G :

i) 99 % ENE T 8,00,000 AN hl Teh HIAAA bl T 6,40,000 | &= fean
T 58 W T 3,20,000 H THEA (WFd) ToasE o |
SROTIST T T 1 379, 2017 i femam T |

(i1)

From the following Balance Sheet of DCX Ltd. and the additional
information as at 315* March, 2018 prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

DCX Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital 30,00,000 21,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 4,00,000 5,00,000
2. | Non-Current Liabilities :
Long-term Borrowings 2 8,00,000 5,00,000

67/2/3
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Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
3. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 1,50,000 1,00,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 3 76,000 56,000
Total 44,26,000 32,56,000
II - Assets :
1. | Non-Current Assets :
Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible Assets 4 27,00,000 20,00,000
(i1) Intangible Assets 8,00,000 7,00,000
2. | Current Assets :
(a) Current Investments 89,000 78,000
(b) Inventories 8,00,000 4,00,000
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 37,000 78,000
Total 44,26,000 32,56,000
Notes to Accounts :
Note . 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
Particulars
No. 4 <
1. Reserves and Surplus :
(Surplus i.e. Balance in the
Statement of Profit and Loss) 4,00,000 | 5,00,000
4,00,000 | 5,00,000
2. Long-term Borrowings :
8% Debentures 8,00,000 | 5,00,000
8,00,000 | 5,00,000
3. Short-term Provisions :
Provision for Tax 76,000 56,000
76,000 56,000
4, Tangible Asset :
Machinery 33,00,000 | 25,00,000
Less : Accumulated Depreciation | (6,00,000) | (5,00,000)
27,00,000 | 20,00,000

Additional Information :

1) During the year a machinery costing < 8,00,000 on which
accumulated depreciation was ¥ 3,20,000 was sold for ¥ 6,40,000.

Debentures were issued on 15t April, 2017.

25 P.T.O.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

G LCEC)
farerea 2
(erfiresfers eaTeR)

PART B
OPTION 2

(Computerised Accounting)

FrEaI & w1 I3 B 2

What is meant by ‘Hardware’ ?

‘eerey fesrea’ <1 o 379 2 2

What is meant by ‘Database Design’ ?

e fase T (St .ta.wm) & fohegl 9 ol st TmeEse |

Explain any four advantages of Database Management System.

QTR =T Joned! Y Tohedl g1 3u-yonferat sl THesy |
AYAT
@ TS Y o TTC =1 U () o TIC et i T0MET hid 90T &IH |
@ T A ge H g AR |
Explain any two sub-systems of accounting information system.

OR

List the elements to be considered while calculating deductions for

current payroll for a given period.
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O 0]

&
22. It H S THIYM fIawur s o RO Rl Iooi@ hIfIT |
AuaT
oy (FEAINE) S A9 (TTHH) TON q WUSTRG &AW Scad TON ol

HHHATST |
State the steps to construct Bank Reconciliation Statements in Tally.
OR

Explain composite vs atomic attributes and stored vs derived attributes.

23. A BT ol F&T1 AS B ? 3Gk 21 IGINT qAT A A1 A |

What is meant by conditional formatting ? Give its two uses and three
benefits.

4
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AT 3397 :

(i) TBYH-YT TSI ATEE- &FING |

(i) @S & Tl & fore a8 /

(iii) @V @ & 3 [d%eq & - [aeiT [ &7 feciar qor Sf9ehicid @i |
(iv) @UE @ & FacT Uk &1 laehcy & Jo1 & I [eifgw |

) g 397 & ¥ @vs] & I v & €T W ford 5 =@nEy /

General Instructions :

(i) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.

(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and
Computerised Accounting.

(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

Tue &
(TR TISAL, AT WHT AT R AT o foT0 oETeh)
PART A

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and
Companies)

1. &, @ aUT T Ueh BH o HEGR 9 GAqT 4: 3: 2 U H Y- died & | @
J AR TY H AT AT ITHT UNT & qUT T F S-SR o AU |
JTYATH AT <hl TUET HIT |
A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio

of 4 : 3 : 2. B retired and his share was taken over by A and C equally.
Calculate the gaining ratio.

2. HEEH H0@ % Y9G H, Th AU HEER % Jo9 T qH G3ER Y o 39
YT 1 AW Tohe STTITd H hid & ?
AYAT

UHt 13 g1 aRfefaar e R T STTuTd 1 ITANT foham ST Fehd 3 |

In the absence of a partnership deed, in which ratio do the old partners
sacrifice their share of profit in case of admission of a new partner ?

OR

Give any two circumstances in which sacrificing ratio may be applied.

2




® =

TIftd Td T @Td | 376d a1 qaed A1 o TN I i@l F=1 41 fohd

STt ? 1
AT

‘Toagm’ o MR W WIftd T YIaH @ a1 ‘37 T = @ia’ § 3Tl T
éli\ﬁQl 1

Why are adjustments for outstanding and prepaid expenses not recorded in
Receipts and Payments Account ?

OR

Distinguish between ‘Receipts and Payments Account’ and ‘Income and

Expenditure Account’ on the basis of ‘Depreciation’.

4. HEEH T@ U EH & A9E H, [hH HEier B & T8 TR | Sl i 31
TTER fohd STTUTd § 987 hid @ ? 1
In the absence of provision in the partnership deed, in which ratio is the

deficiency arising out of guarantee of profit to a partner borne by the
other partners ?

5.  T&T QYT 3T&T T HH o HISGR & a1 ATH-FI SR-SUS Sied 7 | AEEH BH
& fameT o3 1 Uil & RO T 45,000 AT, &b A BT KT T 65,000
o | -8 U BT YAH gt fohaT ST 3 A 2 1
Varun and Arun are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses equally.
On the date of dissolution of the partnership firm, Varun’s wife’s loan

was T 45,000, whereas Arun’s loan was ¥ 65,000. Which loan will be
paid first and why ?

6. Uit = aun Giea IS H R TR HINT | 1
HAAAT
qaifeepr 78T 1 o o7 B ? 1
Differentiate between ‘Capital Reserve’ and ‘Reserve Capital’.
OR

What is meant by Preference Shares ?

3 P.T.O.
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7. % AU @ TH BH % TEGR g a1 2 1 1 % UG § AW-FIH died & |
1 3, 2017 1 3GH @ & © 1 R % AT T B TH T GEER =
fotar fopam | 39 3ewd & foIm, Wﬁﬁ@ﬁwwﬁaﬁwaﬁ%ﬁﬂa
s T & 80% W ok S | fuset 9/ awt & oy o ¢

Iy Tfeq e T

31.3.2014 1,67,000
31.3.2015 1,56,000
31.3.2016 1,92,000
31.3.2017 (10,000)

®H i T T God AT T 6 JA9 T I8eh gRI @15 T3 @AMt Fifeem <t i
1 AT HIT |

A and B are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of

2 : 1. On 15' April, 2017 they decided to admit C into partnership for %th

share in the profits. For this purpose, goodwill was valued at 80% of the
average annual profits of the previous four years. The profits of the last
four years were :

Year Ending Amount ¥
31.3.2014 1,67,000
31.3.2015 1,56,000
31.3.2016 1,92,000
31.3.2017 (10,000)

Calculate the value of goodwill of the firm and the amount of goodwill
premium brought by C on his admission.

8.  314M, 2018 i farig ffiees & T 100 Y% & 30,000, 12% FOGS MY &
oI o1 9 1 31 WM, 2017 1 RO WET 9T H T 7,50,000 HT AT o7 qAT
HIEHT 7 YT HEw T T 30 3, 2017 i TR |
31H, 2018 ! SRUGST o SNEA o 0 STE9TH USHIHT Tfeiseal shifag |
Vinod Limited has 30,000, 12% Debentures of ¥ 100 each due for

redemption on 315" March, 2018. Debenture Redemption Reserve has a
balance of ¥ 7,50,000 on 315t March, 2017 and the company had purchased
the required investments on 30t April, 2017.

Pass necessary journal entries for redemption of debentures on
31t March, 2018.




© =

i fafies 3 g fafiee &t afwwafa=i & %3 = 3,00,000 § fRem | 389

T 2,75,000 % %I oI W & AWM i T 50,000 hHT <F@msli &l o
fore | g9 fafiee &1 Ymae T 50 i & 8% ol sl 10% SNifwem w fifia
SHieh fohaT TRIT |

I TGl o T A41 faifies i gl # oTEvEsh UsHm=n wfafeear
HIT | 3

arera

1 379, 2014 i, Teh fAMCS HF 9 T 4,00,000 s 9% TG &1 0
93% W fohaT | 1 RO H1 MY 31 T, 2017 T IE Hleh, Al gRT @

e fopgdl & T o1 |

1 3199, 2014 ¥ 31 W™, 2016 e 99 AT g1 @IAT dIR HIfT | 3

Nano Ltd. purchased assets of Dow Ltd. for ¥ 3,00,000. It also agreed to
take over the liabilities of Dow Ltd. amounting to ¥ 50,000 for a
purchase consideration of ¥ 2,75,000. The payment to Dow Ltd. was
made by issue of 8% Debentures of ¥ 50 each at a premium of 10%.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Nano Ltd.
OR

On 15t April, 2014, a limited company issued ¥ 4,00,000, 9% debentures

at 93%, repayable by draw of lots in two equal instalments starting from
31t March, 2017.

Prepare Discount on Issue of Debentures Account from 15t April, 2014 to
315t March, 2016.

10. Tr=fafed = & 31 9, 2018 % T a9 & U sfes Fooa FE=E &
T T S WM & AW T Gl i A qreft LI 6t Uiy i moEr Hifsr

I 1.4.2017 31.3.2018
T T
T & Wb 21,000 18,000
TN & WER 11,000 23,000
31 9T, 2018 %! HHT §T a¥ H REH &1 I T 75,000 o |
319, 2018 ! G & feafd faawor § gefuq ag) i off ewisw | 3

67/3/1 5 P.T.0.



Calculate the amount of stationery to be posted to Income and
Expenditure Account of Indian Cultural Society for the year ending

315t March, 2018 from the following information :

. 1.4.2017 31.3.2018
Particulars
< <
Stock of stationery 21,000 18,000
Creditors for stationery 11,000 23,000
Stationery purchased during the year ended 315t March, 2018 was
T 75,000.

Also, present the relevant items in the Balance Sheet of the society as at
315t March, 2018.

11. T, AT G BEH T BH o AT 9 991 3 : 2 : 19 UM § y-gTi
e 9 | 319, 2018 ¥ SEA 5: 3 - zésagmﬁmﬁmﬁamﬁw
faofr foren | w@ fafy bl T e & e e ST T 30,000 @
JTRIETH T== T 9,000 o |
AT 1 AR T 4,80,000 fFa1 T | B4 % JHled W 3HhI JEashi |
39YTh ST o ToTU Taveh U= gfafseat Hifsw |
Mita, Gopal and Farhan were partners sharing profits and losses in the
ratio 3 : 2 : 1. On 315' March, 2018 they decided to change the profit
sharing ratio to 5 : 3 : 2. On this date, the Balance Sheet showed deferred
advertisement expenditure ¥ 30,000 and contingency reserve ¥ 9,000.
Goodwill was valued at ¥ 4,80,000. Pass the necessary journal entries for
the above transactions in the books of the firm on its reconstitution.

12. fifer, gf@ dum 3mem v w6 WEIER & G 5: 4 : 1% AU § oY Sied
g | 30, 2018 I S w1 g & M | 38 fafy @ e fefa e

1y | o
31 WT=l, 2018 <kt Sfieer, gita qom stremn =t feafa ferawor

g I 99T AR 5,60,000
Sitfr 1,00,000 ik 90,000
ghd 2,00,000 TR 10,000
SR 3,00,000 | 6,00,000 | UhS 40,000

aY 2017 — 18 &1 ATH 80,000

< foa 20,000
7,00,000 7,00,000

6




HER] Fcl@ % ITJER, Jd HIEGR i St o ARk 3HH! earges e
achql AT :

() T % a9 H W § 3G 9T D & au o THd AW o YR T |
Y 2016 — 17 &1 AT T 60,000 o |

HH 1 T T Joarhd IS &l aui o 3Gd A9 < &l aui o I T
Topan Sma |
3Gk [SI1Geh o1 TEqd i o TTg =TT 1 il @rar dam i |

Shirish, Harit and Asha were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 5 : 4 : 1. Shirish died on 30F June, 2018. On this date their

(i1)

Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Shirish, Harit and Asha as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AMOURt | A ssets Amount
Capital : Plant and Machinery | 5,60,000
Shirish  1,00,000 Stock 90,000
Harit 2,00,000 Debtors 10,000
Asha  3,00,000 | 44400 | Cash 40,000
Profits for the year
2017 — 18 80,000
Bills Payable 20,000
7,00,000 7,00,000

According to the partnership deed, in addition to deceased partner’s
capital, his executor is entitled to :

) Share in profits in the year of death on the basis of average of last
two years’ profit. Profit for the year 2016 — 17 was ¥ 60,000.

(i1)

average of last two years’ profits.

Prepare Shirish’s Capital Account to be presented to his executor.

Goodwill of the firm was to be valued at 2 years’ purchase of

P.T.O.
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(=]
13. Esad gERd | Fefaiad feafa weiRia e

31 |T=I, 2018 ' feufa feerum

gt iy 72,000 | HrT=R 40,000
geed awal 6,000 | S T Uhg 30,000
g & 8,000
78,000 78,000
31 WTE, 2018 T AT g ATl ¥ o T8 TTTLd qT YITaT= @rat
i N i “5‘”
Iy = @Y HrIeY (1.10.2018) 1,00,000
S H T 30,000 EARINE D] 29,000
THS T 24,000 54,000 | fotelt == 15,000
YU HHTER-GAT 1 fosha 900 | BT feehe e Tl 9,000
AreRt ToRtrm 7,000 g;%’ e (1.12.2017 60,000
IECHIR I 1,600 | 91y = & W
SENRIED 50,000 | < § THg 80,000
ofter T e 1,00,000 | TFEE 35500 | 115500
e 9w 98,000
TEd I % foIU == 17,000
3,28,500 3,28,500
STIARE G :
(i) YU W 60% Jd a9 H @ F IR Bk W 10% Jfd a8 Hl T
HeAGTE TR S |

(i) TEEIdar 9=¢ ¥ T 20,000 T&ed aftifera 9 |
(iii) foselt =@ T 10,000 37T o |

31 9T, 2018 ! U BIF dTcl Y o T 3T 9T =7 @Al daR’ hIT |
67/3/1 8



Namanjyot Society showed the following position :

Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AMOURY | A sets Amount
Capital Fund 72,000 | Furniture 40,000
Subscrlptlons received 6,000 | Cash at Bank 30,000
in advance
Cash in Hand 8,000
78,000 78,000

Receipts and Payments Account
for the year ending 315* March, 2018

Receipts Am;unt Payments Am;unt
By Computers
To Balance b/d (1.10.2018) 1,00,000
Cash at Bank 30,000 By Office Expenses 29,000
Cashin Hand 24,000 54,000 | By Electric Charges 15,000
By P
To Sale proceeds of old 900 | BY ostr?lge and 9,000
newspapers Stationery
) By 10% Investments
To Locker’s Rent 7,000 (on 1.12.2017) 60,000
To Interest on 1,600 By Balance ¢/d
Investments
To Entrance Fees 50,000 Cash at Bank 80,000
To Life Membership Fees 1,00,000 | Cash in Hand 35,500 115,500
To Membership 98,000
subscriptions
To Subscriptions for relief 17,000
fund
3,28,500 3,28,500

9 P.T.O.



14.

Additional Information :

1) Computers were to be depreciated @ 60% p.a. and furniture
@ 10% p.a.

(i1))  Membership subscription included ¥ 20,000 received in advance.

(iii)  Electric charges outstanding ¥ 10,000.

Prepare Income and Expenditure Account for the year ending 315t March,
2018.

AT qAT T Uh B ok WIEER I AT 3 : 2 % UM § Y- Sied o |

31 W7, 2018 ! BH 1 foged & T | It @ H giEEtE (Ths g

YT Sieh H G ! BIGHL) AT HEX & I CAATA ! TAHTANG i o qvaTq

frfafea g=m1 yem i s

i) T 70,000 % HAT=X Sl Famf gR1 T 68,000 T =T AT 9AT FATHIRdAT
1 SHHIIE T 2,000 T |

(i) ¥ 35,000 % AT o 0T HT YTAH HL =T T |

(iii) T 80,000 % Eih HI 50% HTT 20% §3 W A 4 foran Jafr v wiw
I AN % 30% 9 9T o= feam T |

(iv) ¥ 3,000 1 Th I o1, TG 9 T AR T oA, BT S B O
SFifeh TthIehdl feaTieTT Bl TRIT T AT $HehT ST %H ohl ST Ul |

(v) @9-gH @d % 98 § T 56,000 1 AT T |

(vi) T 2,000 % I T 1 YIAH AR T Fomaam T |

%4 % ToreeT W IwfE el o fou stravaes sk yfafseat i |

Adiraj and Karan were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in

the ratio 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018 the firm was dissolved. After the

transfer of assets (other than cash in hand and at bank) and third party

liabilities to the Realization Account, the following information was

provided :

1) Furniture of ¥ 70,000 was sold for ¥ 68,000 by auction and
auctioneer’s commission amounted to ¥ 2,000.

(i1)  Adiraj’s loan amounting to ¥ 35,000 was paid.

(i1i))  Out of the stock of T 80,000, Karan took over 50% of the stock at a
discount of 20% while the remaining stock was sold off at a profit
of 30% on cost.

10



(iv) A bills receivable of ¥ 3,000 under discount was dishonoured as
the acceptor had become insolvent and hence the bill had to be met
by the firm.

(v) Profit and Loss Account showed a debit balance of ¥ 56,000.

(vi)  Realization expenses amounted to ¥ 2,000 which were paid by
Adiraj.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions on the

dissolution of the firm.

15. 9 a9 fqds T ®H ok WEER ¥ AT 3 : 2 % U H 9 died o |
1 37, 2017 I 3T ISt @ral a1 Ao @il § fHfaRad 9y 9 ¢

CRINGY) ICECHCS)
g @ 3,00,000 2,00,000
=T @rd 1,00,000 (1) 28,000 (A™)

greier] Toig | Yrau of fo g o ufd 7| T 5,000 dq4 fean smam Siefe
foreres =1 9 @ foTw = 30,000 1 HHIRE T o1 |

ISt W 8% Ufd I¥ SA <F AT Fefh MO W 6% Jid a9 TS RIAT o |
Tl TRl o ARH H S0 1 AW T 3,000 o SEfh fodeh 4 1 &R,
2017 %! T 30,000 1 ATET FoRaT | IUYh THTRAISHIT & G BH &1 a9 HT g
¥ T 1,20,000 o1 |

AY-EIH RIS @ qen |reieii o Yot T =Te] @Td i Hii | 6
raT

THYT, &R QT GLI1 Toh HH o ATSGR o T1 3: 3 : 2% I § oMY Sied o |
TR FElad Tomlt goft ot W T 5,00,000; HES T 4,00,000, AT G

Z 3,00,000. 384 ATH % 7T & foTu Mifde =6l ueh 931 9rgler s=m@n | Mide
IO Gt o &9 H T 4,00,000 TAT BTG HHEH o ToAQ ATawh TR AR |
ITehT 1T Y TaWTSH ST 2:1:1: 18 |

9T S TS g g BH 1 AT % Hew i Mo HIRT | 39w ST
T ®d 1 gEdehi H oG o TAY W AR U=l Tafsear i | 6

67/3/1 11 P.T.0.




16.

Shreya and Vivek were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio
3 : 2. The balances in their capital and current accounts as on 15t April,
2017 were as under :

Sherya (%) Vivek (¥)
Capital accounts 3,00,000 2,00,000
Current accounts 1,00,000 (Cr.) 28,000 (Dr.)

The partnership deed provided that Shreya was to be paid a salary of
T 5,000 p.m. whereas Vivek was to get a commission of ¥ 30,000 for the
year.

Interest on capital was to be allowed @ 8% p.a. whereas interest on
drawings was to be charged @ 6% p.a. The drawings of Shreya were
¥ 3,000 at the beginning of each quarter while Vivek withdrew
¥ 30,000 on 15t September, 2017. The net profit of the firm for the year
before making the above adjustments was ¥ 1,20,000.

Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account and Partners’ Capital and
Current Accounts.

OR

Ramesh, Mahesh and Suresh were partners in a firm sharing profits in
the ratio of 3 : 3 : 2. Their respective fixed capitals were : Ramesh
< 5,00,000; Mahesh ¥ 4,00,000 and Suresh ¥ 3,00,000. They admitted
Govind as a new partner for lth share in the profits. Govind brought
T 4,00,000 as his capital and the necessary amount for goodwill
premium. Their new profit sharing ratiowillbe 2:1:1: 1.

Calculate the value of goodwill of the firm, showing your workings

clearly. Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions on
Govind’s admission.

TR fafies 4 T 50 % & 2,00,000 THAT 37 o fFHT ®G A
amfa fpu | Uil 1 Yram e g | o

3AeT W — T 15 9fd AW

e W — ¥ 10 9fq A9

JH U AfH I W — T 25 9fd AW
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EE

. 3,00,000 370 % AT TG T BU | 3ATeIGh! hl e HH Thr § fopam
RIC 1
o Al fohy MO S hT SAreifed g e S hl
HET HET
I 2,00,000 1,50,000
II 1,00,000 50,000

STl T YTed SATIERT IR hl HHTSH 3{Teed Ud IM=HT W e TR J L fean

T | AftEr, SOl 1R ST oft, orEes 9 3,000 AW 9, e UM o

T Tk TE | 3ok M HT A& o gid IvETd &0 H T T | 9Ha,
gof} 11 T Ush 3aReh, &= 1,000 3730 & oI Areed fomam on, wem qe
AT AT S W 3B @1 | 3Heh I w1 ot gor e foram | mt g
fopT TTT 37T W1 T 60 Wi 37191 qUT Saw GH:frifHa st feam mm |

S0 dFel & fou gwer fafiee i geael § erevas UsmEn wfafeeat
T q2r Uehg a1 dIR HIfST | 8

HYAT

e fAfids 3 2 100 98 % 90,000 THAT 313N 1 T 60 Ufd 73 Hfem
fifia &t o fotu ofraed stmfba fohw | Tfst &1 Yam = JehR & < o

A W — ¥ 309 31 (T 10 Hiftem wfza)
3ATEET W — T 70 9fd 311 (T 50 Hiftem afza)
gom q9T 3ifem AT W — A9 [N

1,00,000 37211 o fTQ 3Terg WTed g | §¥ft STTaGehI ol STUTITR STTER T T
arsifed o fow MU | 3Teed WUt SR Ui o SHREISE Sfeed W eF
TSt & &R fem T | g, 4,500 3T 6T Teh SRS A6 TRT ¢ H %A
TE | 3G AT HT M€ & qUd o1E BT HT (T T | $Heh U9 YUH AT
AfqH I AT S | TS, S 3,600 ST KT UWeh AT, YW T W IreT
T T AEHA T | 3Goh 33N b1 ot 7o W T | @t swor foRw o aaen
I T 90 Ufd 7= IUF Yed gA:fifHa e feam e |

STfE THeA o o Ten fafiee <t geaent ® S1maweres Usmm=n gfafsear i
TAT U T IR HIT | 8
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Sunstar Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of
T 50 each. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application — T 15 per share
On Allotment — T 10 per share
On First and Final Call — T 25 per share

Applications for 3,00,000 shares were received. Allotment was made to
the applicants as follows :

Category No. of Shares Applied  No. of Shares Allotted
I 2,00,000 1,50,000
II 1,00,000 50,000

Excess money received with applications was adjusted towards sums due
on allotment and calls. Namita, a shareholder of Category I, holding
3,000 shares failed to pay the allotment money. Her shares were forfeited
immediately after allotment. Manav, a shareholder of Category II, who
had applied for 1,000 shares failed to pay the first and final call. His
shares were also forfeited. All the forfeited shares were reissued at ¥ 60

per share fully paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries and prepare Cash Book for the above
transactions in the books of Sunstar Ltd.

OR
Megha Ltd. invited applications for issuing 90,000 equity shares of ¥ 100
each at a premium of ¥ 60 per share. The amount was payable as

follows :
On Application — T 30 per share (including premium < 10)
On Allotment — T 70 per share (including premium < 50)

On First and Final Call — Balance amount

Applications for 1,00,000 shares were received. Shares were allotted on
pro-rata basis to all the applicants. Excess money received with
application was adjusted towards sums due on allotment. Sudha, a
shareholder holding 4,500 shares, failed to pay the allotment money. Her
shares were forfeited immediately after allotment. Afterwards the first
and final call was made. Rajat, a holder of 3,600 shares, failed to pay the
first and final call. His shares were also forfeited. All the forfeited shares
were re-issued for ¥ 90 per share fully paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries and prepare Cash Book for the above

transactions in the books of Megha Ltd.

14



EE
(=]

17. T Q1 UREd U %H o SR & A1 2 : 19 FJUd § Y-8 died & |
31 9T, 2018 & 37k fedfd foewor 9 yvr @ o

31 W=, 2018 k! W a1 Afga vt feurfa ferewor

g I qAn wRiaa 1,75,000
WT 1,40,000 i1 U fohera=rd 65,000
Ufgd  1,00,000 2,40,000 | T 47,000

HITR eafagfd iy 40,000 | GTGR 1,10,000

ol |fdy o
TR 160,000 | 3 o e 7000 | 103,000
S 3y 50,000
4,40,000 4,40,000

I fdfY I G 1 HISGRT BH W TA g3 | T 5 HA b 98 H 3
e %a?wmamﬁ%aﬁmﬁ%@?ﬂ %afmwﬁam | 7% TEuf

7 fr -

() G939 g A R T 35,000 H HH ToRIT ST qem TR Ud fhereerd ol
T 58,500 T A fohdT SITET |

(i) gq Ud Gfqg oM W fIC J@g™ ® T 3,000 § SR S |

(iii) SR @fAqfd 1 T 16,000 T Teh a1 TR foham T |

(iv) <FgRi § A Hfctd T 2,500 3 Teh <IAT ol YA &1 T ST |

(v) g 19d e 1 et e a9 stgariaes gt 3 e T 42,000

AT |

qTifed BH 1 JTHoAThd @Mdl, ATSeRi o Yol @d qor feufd foewor dum

HIfT |
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AT, T AT hi-ehl Teh BH oh TTZGR & TAT 5: 3 : 2% AWM § @19 dled
Y | 31 9T, 2018 w1 31 feafd foawor f v @ o

31 WT, 2018 i FIHAT, TTAH qUAT Hhideht o1 Tt foaror

TR 60,000 | S | TUshg 1,40,000
S wiosy iy 40,000 | fafaer TeR 1,60,000
AR @rar 1,00,000 | ¥ 2,40,000
ESiE fram 2,00,000
gu|  3,00,000 Toreft ufgmafat 3,60,000
Mad  2,50,000
ST 3,50,000 | 900,000
11,00,000 11,00,000

I i I GOAT 3 ST T8V HL for q I8 Wemld g3 1o

() Tt ufEmfaEt T 2,90,000 T A R STE |

(i) oeRl T gad qoT Hfew ol o foTq 5% 1 Sraw™ feman Sma |

(iii) TTeh 1 Jeamhd T 2,18,000 TohaT M@ | GEAT 7 Wik I 39 oI W
S form |

(iv) GSHT o TSRS UEU i W B hl TN &1 o4 T 8,00,000 Fora
T | S H OgEAT W W Rl FHREISE TaH G il o Yol @l
I 9T T Gt ik foham T |

(v)  GSHT ol TG QAT il g YA 36 JhR ¢ Teht fohar 1 6
ITh! gl Ay fawTS STUTd % ITER B TS SR IWeh UvEq S H
T 58,000 T Y & TAT |

(vi) Tiqg am hivest afesa § 2 : 3% AU § @19 e |

qTifed WH W1 JTHCAh @A, RN & Yot @ qon feufa faaor dam

sifs |
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Raman and Rohit were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 2 : 1. On 315t March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as

follows :

Balance Sheet of Raman and Rohit as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Amount | A ssets Amount
Capital : Plant and Machinery 1,75,000
Raman 1,40,000 Furniture and Fixtures 65,000
Rohit - 1,00,000 1 4 500 | Stock 47,000
Workmen 40,000 | Debtors 1,10,000
Compensation Fund ’
. Less : Provision for
Creditors 1,60,000 | goubtful debts 7,000 | 1,03,000
Bank Balance 50,000
4,40,000 4,40,000

On the above date, Saloni was admitted in the partnership firm. Raman

surrendered gth of his share and Rohit surrendered %th of his share in

favour of Saloni. It was agreed that :
) Plant and machinery will be reduced by ¥ 35,000 and furniture
and fixtures will be reduced to ¥ 58,500.

(i)
(iii)
(iv)
v)

proportionate capital.

Provision for bad and doubtful debts will be increased by ¥ 3,000.
A claim for ¥ 16,000 for workmen’s compensation was admitted.
A liability of ¥ 2,500 included in creditors is not likely to arise.
Saloni will bring ¥ 42,000 as her share of goodwill premium and

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and Balance
Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

OR

17
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Sushma, Gautam and Kanika were partners in a firm sharing profits in
the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as

follows :

Balance Sheet of Sushma, Gautam and Kanika as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AmOUnt | Aqsets Amount
Creditors 60,000 | Cash at Bank 1,40,000
Employees’ Provident 40,000 | Sundry Debtors 1,60,000
Fund ? ’ ’
Profit and Loss Account | 1,00,000 | Stock 2,40,000
Capital : Investments 2,00,000

Gautam 2,50,000

Kanika 3,50,000 9.00.000

11,00,000 11,00,000

On the above date, Sushma retired and it was agreed that :

) Fixed Assets will be reduced to ¥ 2,90,000.

(i1)) A provision of 5% on debtors for bad and doubtful debts will be
created.

(i11))  Stock was to be valued at ¥ 2,18,000. Sushma took over the stock
at this value.

(iv)  Goodwill of the firm on Sushma’s retirement was valued at
% 8,00,000. Sushma’s share of goodwill was treated by debiting
Gautam and Kanika’s Capital Accounts.

(v)  Sushma was paid cash brought by Gautam and Kanika in such a
way that their capitals became in profit sharing ratio and a
balance of ¥ 58,000 was left in the bank.

(vi) Gautam and Kanika will share the future profits in the ratio of
2:3.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the

Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.
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WUE @
farmeu 1

(Terfrar ferarott =t fergeworD)
PART B
Option 1

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18. Uhg JATE faaul sd THY ‘dh H THT hl TS Uehg o1 UNUMH Ushg hl
F=qdig gNT, Sfgaig T 3TET hIg JaT8 &1 BN, SRl AEd Seoid Iy | 1

State with reason whether ‘cash deposited in bank’ will result in inflow,
outflow or no flow of cash while preparing Cash Flow Statement.

19. ‘fafeenm niafafest @ T yarg’” o1 w1 1f B 2 1

What is meant by ‘cash flows from investing activities’ ?

20. ‘“fofia foemor fagerwor’ & foredl =X 329l w1 €89 U THLATSY | 4

AYAT

O SAfafEm, 2013 3 T 111, 9T 1 IR Teh o] o fefa faawo

# frfafaa wei ot fop g sfidert v Susfideni & st=wia gertan Smam 2 4
i)  env-gr et @ 9w

Gi) = w aifa =

(i) e

(iv) T3EH U s

(v)  wfaqfa Shftem ==

(vi) <R g

(vii) </ TG T

(viii) 9% RO S AT a¥ H Mo §
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21.

Explain briefly any four objectives of ‘Financial Statement Analysis’.
OR

Under which major headings and subheadings will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of
the Companies Act, 2013 ?

(1) Balance of the Statement of Profit and Loss
(ii)  Interest accrued on investments

(iii)  Livestock

(iv)  Licenses and Franchise

(v)  Securities Premium Reserve

(vi)  Trade Marks

(vii)) Work in Progress

(viii) 9% Debentures repayable during the current year

FrfIiad a1 & TR Td Af~H SATIR ST <h TTOHT HiIfT

MR I ATEd A 4 THT; TS 8 AT i @ T 3,20,000; b
AT AT 20%; A0 SR T IR SR I & T 15,000 1M 9;
Tl O Uehg AT, Y=ol § IUR 3TTH o6 33%%% |

HAAT

Tsh HFIHT 1 cald 3TIId 15 : 18 | R ad Y Seai@ Hiie foh fferiad
T W A T B caild U SIS, ST ST IEH IS GRadd & g
(1)  HIdT b1 ohq shd

(i) e fafsr ) < fod =1 e

(iii) T 18,000 S AT & TS HT T 16,000 H fasha

(iv) <del ¥ Ushg Wehidd foma

67/3/1 20
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22.

Calculate opening and closing trade receivables from the following
information :

Trade Receivable turnover ratio 4 times; Cost of Revenue from
Operations ¥ 3,20,000; Gross profit ratio 20%; Closing trade receivables

were ¥ 15,000 more than opening trade receivables; cash revenue from

operations being 33 é % of credit revenue from operations.
OR

The Quick Ratio of a company is 1-5 : 1. State, giving reasons, which of
the following transactions will improve, reduce or not change the quick
ratio :

1) Purchase of goods for cash

(i1)  Bills payable paid at maturity

(iii)  Sale of goods costing ¥ 18,000 for T 16,000
(iv)  Cash collected from debtors

%. fafide & 31 9ml, 2017 9o 31 A=, 2018 ! THIG §T I % ATH-RIH
faator & 3Igya Fefdfed §=1 § T 9 STHRR 1 ATH-FIH foemor dar
T |

e
IECRU T 2017 - 18 2016 - 17
T W ST T 4,00,000 | T 5,00,000
399 h T8 gl < AnTa T 2,40,000 | T 3,50,000
I =Y ¥ 1,10,000 | T 1,30,000
L 50% 50%

From the information extracted from the Statement of Profit and Loss of
K Ltd. for the years ended 315t March, 2017 and 315t March, 2018,
prepare a Common Size Statement of Profit and Loss.

Particulars l\li;’(fe 2017 - 18 | 2016 - 17
Revenue from operations < 4,00,000 | < 5,00,000
Cost of materials consumed T 2,40,000 | T 3,50,000
Other expenses < 1,10,000 | ¥ 1,30,000
Tax rate 50% 50%

21 P.T.O.
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23. 31 W, 2018 o W Tdfes o Fefafea feufa faawor qen ifafes = @
Uehg JaT8 foawor dur Fifs

e farfues
31 U, 2018 <k fesrfa feramor
:ﬁ; 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
feraor 9. T T
I — GO U 3T
1. | siwramdt fAfem .
(a1) ot it 30,00,000 | 20,00,000
(9) G= ug fee 1 3,00,000 |  4,00,000
2. | A ﬁ??l'dTﬁ :
FPEANIE kA 2 4,00,000 |  3,00,000
3. Wﬁ'ﬂﬁT@: :
(31) =AMUR ™ 1,70,000 |  2,50,000
(9) Teurafy yag 3 76,000 64,000
$A 39,46,000 | 30,14,000
II - gttt
1. | 3T=reT gt
TYTT Ui T
(i) 7d 4 29,00,000 | 23,00,000
(i) 3Td 5 2,70,000 |  1,60,000
2. am_\trﬁumﬁﬁ :
(1) A= 2,20,000 | 2,30,000
(9) SR 9T 1,10,000 |  1,30,000
(|) Tehs T U o 4,46,000 | 1,94,000
A 39,46,000 | 30,14,000
67/3/1] 22
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5]
@Al o AIeH ;
:ﬁ? S— 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
q. T T
1. | 69T T AT
arTfere (u-grie foremor &1 91) 3,00,000 4,00,000
3,00,000 4,00,000
2. | SreieRTel= /T
9% SO 4,00,000 3,00,000
4,00,000 3,00,000
3. | STeUTATY UTIHT :
CTRCIIE) 76,000 64,000
76,000 64,000
4. | gd ufEraET
ENIEE 36,00,000 28,00,000
Thlad (g‘f-\—cﬁ[) TIg™ (7,00,000) (5,00,000)
29,00,000 23,00,000
5. | ST UiERET
Tt
2,70,000 1,60,000
2,70,000 1,60,000
STARE T :

() 99 o A T 4,00,000 AT hl Teh HIH T W T 73,000 T Tehizd

TeIs™ o1, T 3,10,000 H o= ¢ TS |

(i) ¥ 1,00,000 & 9% FOMIAT bl 31 HIE, 2018 =l THifha femam = |
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From the following Balance Sheet of Mayur Ltd. and the additional
information as at 315t March, 2018, prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

Mayur Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital 30,00,000 20,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 3,00,000 4,00,000
2. | Non-Current Liabilities :
Long-term Borrowings 2 4,00,000 3,00,000
3. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 1,70,000 2,50,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 3 76,000 64,000
Total 39,46,000 30,14,000
II - Assets :
1. | Non-Current Assets :
Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible 4 29,00,000 23,00,000
(ii) Intangible 5 2,70,000 1,60,000
2. | Current Assets :
(a) Inventories 2,20,000 2,30,000
(b) Trade Receivables 1,10,000 1,30,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,46,000 1,94,000
Total 39,46,000 30,14,000
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Notes to Accounts :

Note . 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
Particulars
No. 4 T
1. Reserves and Surplus :
Surplus (Balance in Statement of
Profit and Loss) 3,00,000 |  4,00,000
3,00,000 | 4,00,000
2. Long-term Borrowings :
9% Debentures 4,00,000 | 3,00,000
4,00,000 | 3,00,000
3. Short-term Provisions :
Provision for Tax 76,000 64,000
76,000 64,000
4, Tangible Assets :
Machinery 36,00,000 | 28,00,000
Accumulated Depreciation (7,00,000) | (5,00,000)
29,00,000 | 23,00,000
5. Intangible Assets :
Goodwill 2,70,000 | 1,60,000
2,70,000 | 1,60,000

Additional Information :

(1) During the year, a piece of machinery costing ¥ 4,00,000 on which
accumulated depreciation was ¥ 73,000 was sold for ¥ 3,10,000.

(i) 9% Debentures of T 1,00,000 were issued on 315t March, 2018.

25 P.T.O.
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19.

20.

21.

22,

LCLCRE)
feremew 2
(arfireRfer ST
PART B

Option 2
(Computerised Accounting)

TG Ted | “ATeheT axal b1 AT T, |
Name the ‘data element’ in accounting transaction.

“Srerfireh il o1 @ 37 7 2
What is meant by ‘Primary Key’ ?

‘TRl SEE YT Hel S o = 9IF W Teh o9 graefi fole o9 @
Tgd SO H W M Il fohegl IR STTa9IehdisTl 1 Iecid shifou |

State any four requirements which should be considered before making
an investing decision to choose between ‘Desktop Database’ or ‘Server
Database’.

‘B’ w1 T 31 B 2 faveh B ‘aruner B @ fohg geR i B 2

AT
AGTHT HiFedR H ey arerefl fosivard g1 =i T1avae 2 2 31 geall YeH
T 9T Tohal 3l SURT shl AT ShifvT |

What is meant by a ‘Form’ ? How is ‘Split Form’ different from ‘Simple
Form’?

OR

Why is it necessary to have safety features in accounting software ?
Explain any two tools which provide data security.

fafire TopR o IIS= I FHHTET |
YT
UT% h1 AT 379 8 2 9ok Tehral diF ATHT hl THEATSY |

Explain different types of vouchers.
OR
What is meant by a Graph ? Explain its any three advantages.
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23. Al iR o FfaiRaa $ofl Tl i fhatcHenar qon Iucrsddr i g
ERIEL
i) T 6(F6)

i) TH 7 (F7)
(iii) TH 8 (F8)
(iv) & 3 AR TA + T 8 (CTRL+F8)
(v) T 9 (F9)
(vi) €3 AR TA + T 9 (CTRL+F9)

List the functionality and availability of the following key combinations

in Tally software :

) F6
(i) F7
(iii) F8
(iv) CTRL + F8
v) F9

(vi) CTRL + F9
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AT 3397 :

(i) TBYH-YT TSI ATEE- &FING |

(i) @S & Tl & fore a8 /

(iii) @V @ & 3 [d%eq & - [aeiT [ &7 feciar qor Sf9ehicid @i |
(iv) @UE @ & FacT Uk &1 laehcy & Jo1 & I [eifgw |

) g 397 & ¥ @vs] & I v & €T W ford 5 =@nEy /

General Instructions :

(i) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.
(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and

Computerised Accounting.
(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

QUg &
(TR TISAL, AT WHT AT R AT o foT0 eEmeh)
PART A

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and
Companies)

1. TE, & a1 T BH o GEGER 9 | 38 df I Teh 991 AEER SR> | TH q01
ﬁﬁm:wﬁmﬂw%mn i AT ST T o o9&t | fopa |

wd, &, I a1t & T3 A1 faweE gurd 1 o i |

S, T and U were partners in a firm. They admitted V as a new partner.

S and T sacrificed %rd and ith of their share respectively in favour of V.

Calculate the new profit sharing ratio of S, T, U and V.

2. I AUT 3T Th BH o TR & AT ATH-gTH SIeH-seR sied 8 | Agierl BH
% foeed o a%d i Ut RO T 45,000 AT, FEih 3TE D1 R T 65,000
o1 | Y T H YT T8 AT STem S i 2
Varun and Arun are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses equally.
On the date of dissolution of the partnership firm, Varun’s wife’s loan

was T 45,000, whereas Arun’s loan was ¥ 65,000. Which loan will be
paid first and why ?

67/3/2 2
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geiei] T | YEagH & A9 H, fhdl dreicr &l € T8 TR | Sl i 37

gTeieR fohe ST7uTd § 98+ &Ld & ? 1

In the absence of provision in the partnership deed, in which ratio is the
deficiency arising out of guarantee of profit to a partner borne by the
other partners ?

ISt =’ qen ‘Gfed O’ # o T hifu | 1
YT
TR STRIT <RI T 37 7 ? 1
Differentiate between ‘Capital Reserve’ and ‘Reserve Capital’.
OR

What is meant by Preference Shares ?

TIftd Td T @Td H 316d a1 Jded a1 o THESE i @l F91 g fhal
Srar ? 1
arera

‘AeIBTE o YR W W TH YIAH @A T ‘3T Ta = @I H 3= T
T | 1

Why are adjustments for outstanding and prepaid expenses not recorded in

Receipts and Payments Account ?
OR

Distinguish between ‘Receipts and Payments Account’ and ‘Income and
Expenditure Account’ on the basis of ‘Depreciation’.

TSR] Hol@ % 3T H, T ¢ HISGR o Ja% T - HIEGR AW 6 370

T <1 T fohd TUTd | &Ld 8 ? 1
3HUAT
UHt 13 g1 IRfEfaaT e foAH T STg9Td 1 3T foham ST Fehd B | 1

In the absence of a partnership deed, in which ratio do the old partners
sacrifice their share of profit in case of admission of a new partner ?

OR

Give any two circumstances in which sacrificing ratio may be applied.

67/3/2 3 P.T.O.
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F ad faemal T BH % @EER o d91 31 WE, 2018 i 3ehl IEeh
T 3,00,000 T Fafea gt o @ ooff | FafE Ot W gfawa S 9| ot
15% 2 | 31 9T, 2018 ! TATE §T I8 H HH 4 T 58,000 T &9 HHMAT | T
T o AU (YU TH) o 5hd T G hi TUMET HIT |

Ranjan and Vishal were partners in a firm and their books showed that
on 315t March, 2018 their capital employed was ¥ 3,00,000. The normal
rate of return on capital employed is 15%. During the year ended
315t March, 2018 the firm earned a profit of ¥ 58,000. Calculate goodwill

on the basis of 3 years’ purchase of super profits.

1 310, 2017 ! .. fAMRCE & T 100 T3 & 20,000, 12% e 9
9 | 37 UMY T IMEF 31 A, 2018 bl AT o7 | 31 UM, 2017 ohl OIS
Med T=F H T 6,00,000 HT AT A7 | KA 7 30 A, 2017 Sl EATR
st &1 s fomam |

31 9, 2018 sl KUY o IMEH & I ATaw=res UsiHm= Jlafsear iy |

JK Limited had 20,000, 12% Debentures of ¥ 100 each outstanding on
18t April, 2017. These debentures were redeemable on 315t March, 2018.
Debenture Redemption Reserve had a balance of ¥ 6,00,000 on
318t March, 2017. The company purchased the required investments on

30th April, 2017.

Pass necessary journal entries for the redemption of debentures on

315t March, 2018.

Fefcfigd a1 | 31 7=, 2018 I FHI a9 o [T TUW ITIATA o6
g =3 @I § GdiH! shl S aret admsal sl Ui <hl ToET hif

S 1.4.2017 31.3.2018
T T

-CIERIRCI R = ED 25,000 20,000

CIERIIC TG I 15,000 28,000

31T, 2018 ! HHTH gC I H T 1,00,000 1 GATEAT 1 3T ToRAT T |
31 9, 2018 sl UM AT o Eufd faewor § gefea #er i ot ewifsu |
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From the following information calculate the amount of medicines to be
posted to Income and Expenditure Account of Sargam Hospital for the
year ending 315 March, 2018 :

. 1.4.2017 31.3.2018
Particulars
< <
Stock of medicines 25,000 20,000
Creditors for medicines 15,000 28,000

Medicines purchased during the year ended 315t March, 2018 was
T 1,00,000.

Also, present the relevant items in the Balance Sheet of Sargam Hospital
as at 315t March, 2018.

I fafiee 3 sa fafire & dfwmfEt = w3 = 3,00,000 d fomn | gem
T 2,75,000 % HT oI W &9 fafies & T 50,000 H A w1 ot o
forn | za fafide & gam T 50 fd % 8% =udAl & 10% Wiftem W
fifir sheeh feRarm T |

I9YE el o foaw A fafiee i qEael O stEwess UsHmen wfafseat

S |

HYAT

1 379, 2014 i, Teh TAMES HFT 3 T 4,00,000 s 9% TG T 9
93% W fohaT | 3 HOAT HT MY 31 T, 2017 T IE Hleh, Al gRT @

e foRgdl & T o1 |

1 3199, 2014 ¥ 31 W™, 2016 e 99 AT g1 @IAT dIR HIfT |

Nano Ltd. purchased assets of Dow Ltd. for ¥ 3,00,000. It also agreed to
take over the liabilities of Dow Ltd. amounting to ¥ 50,000 for a
purchase consideration of ¥ 2,75,000. The payment to Dow Ltd. was
made by issue of 8% Debentures of ¥ 50 each at a premium of 10%.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Nano Ltd.

OR
On 15t April, 2014, a limited company issued ¥ 4,00,000, 9% debentures
at 93%, repayable by draw of lots in two equal instalments starting from
315t March, 2017.

Prepare Discount on Issue of Debentures Account from 15t April, 2014 to
315t March, 2016.
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12.

weflar, shfcar qm f&Ie T % & FEer 9 | 1 319, 2018 § 3@ o9
2:3:5% U H died @1 fo form | 3@ fafy r wd @1 feafa faawo
g G99 § T 60,000 T AT AT T A7 997 AT9-81H @Td o A9 98T 4
T 1,20,000 3T AT AT | BH HT AN T e T 3,60,000 TR T |

STh el o fIw ®H i J&ael | TTawTeh UsHME=T Ifafeear Hifve | 94
Hr ! ot TIvear | gy |

Babita, Kavita and Dinesh were partners in a firm. From 15t April, 2018
they decided to share the profits in the ratio of 2 : 3 : 5. On this date the
Balance Sheet of the firm showed a balance of ¥ 60,000 in General
Reserve and debit balance of ¥ 1,20,000 in Profit and Loss Account. The
Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 3,60,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
the firm. Also show your workings clearly.

Terer, gl g SAefiy U B o WTHER 9 qAT 3: 2 : 5 UM H oW died
9 | 31WM, 2018 sl ®H T fefq faewor T gopm & ot -

31 AT, 2018 i TdI9T, 9T T vy vt fearfa feremor

IS I a1 TR 6,60,000
gt 2,00,000 ik 1,20,000
SN 2,00,000 STeR 30,000
Y 3,00,000 | 700,000 | e 90,000
Ty 2017 — 18 T AN 1,50,000
TR 50,000
9,00,000 9,00,000

30 5[d, 2018 ! BIW T <& &1 T | FHIEH ol o AR, Jd ATEER 6

ISt o Srffn 3HeRt fvurees 1 1 ghar o ¢

() T a9 § H H IR AW IS &1 a6 o ATH o AHEd o YR
W | g 2016 — 17 T 9 T 1,00,000 o |

(i) w4 hl T 1 qoATohd 0TS g aut o FFd W o o TNl b
R feman Smam |

3ok TSUTES ! Td A o fTC 9 1 ISt @ra1 dIR i |
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Satish, Harish and Ashish were partners in a firm sharing profits in ratio
of 3 : 2 : 5. The Balance Sheet of the firm on 315t March, 2018 was as
follows :

Balance Sheet of Satish, Harish and Ashish as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AmOUnt | Aqsets Amount
Capital : Plant and Machinery | 6,60,000
Satish  2,00,000 Stock 1,20,000
Harish  2,00,000 Debtors 30,000
Ashish  3,00,000 | 700,000 | Cash 90,000
gg(l)f';ltj ioSr the year 1,50,000
Creditors 50,000
9,00,000 9,00,000

Harish died on 30th June, 2018. According to the partnership deed, in
addition to the deceased partner’s capital, his executor is entitled to :

1) Share in profits in the year of death on the basis of average of last
two years’ profit. Profit for the year 2016 — 17 was ¥ 1,00,000.
(i1)  Goodwill of the firm was to be valued at 3 years’ purchase of

average of last two years’ profits.

Prepare Harish’s Capital Account to be presented to his executor.

13. 33 7 f9ds T wH % GPER 9 97 3 : 2 % U H oY sied 9 |
1 3739, 2017 ! 39 ISl WAl a1 <Te] @rai § efiad 39 o

AT (T) IEEEXED)
ISt @Ta 3,00,000 2,00,000
I @I 1,00,000 (S™T) 28,000 (7T9)

greieri HoiE | Y™ of foh 8= o6l Ifd 718 T 5,000 a4 fear Smom S«
e = 99 & oW T 30,000 1 HHIIE T o7 |
67/3/2, 7 P.T.O.



St W 8% U 99 AN ¢F AT ik MW W 6% Td a9 A TN o1 |
T fomTEl o 3TRY H AT & MM T 3,000 o1 Safeh fods 7 1 forawsr,
2017 %I T 30,000 1 ATE FRaT | ITYH THRISHI & qd BH I a9 I g
@Y T 1,20,000 °T |

ATH-ZI RIS @11 aem dTeieii o gt Td =Te] @Td dIR i |
HAYAT

THYT, HES QT G Toh HH o AT 9 G7 3: 3 : 2o UM § oY &ied & |
TR FElad Toml gt ot WE T 5,00,000; HES T 4,00,000, AT G

Z 3,00,000. 37814 A9 % T o foTu Mifae vl Uk 931 HTgleR SR | Mifae

It ISt % ®9 A T 4,00,000 a1 @aifa fiftrm o forw stavees wfy @ |
3T AT Y TIuTSH Ut 2:1:1: 18 |

YT 1Y TR TTA G FH hl BTN o oo hl THT HINT | ITYH el
T ®d 1 gEdei § TG o JE W ATERHS U1 Tafsear Hiv |

Shreya and Vivek were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio

3 : 2. The balances in their capital and current accounts as on 15t April,
2017 were as under :

Sherya (%) Vivek (%)
Capital accounts 3,00,000 2,00,000
Current accounts 1,00,000 (Cr.) 28,000 (Dr.)

The partnership deed provided that Shreya was to be paid a salary of
¥ 5,000 p.m. whereas Vivek was to get a commission of ¥ 30,000 for the
year.

Interest on capital was to be allowed @ 8% p.a. whereas interest on
drawings was to be charged @ 6% p.a. The drawings of Shreya were
T 3,000 at the beginning of each quarter while Vivek withdrew
¥ 30,000 on 15t September, 2017. The net profit of the firm for the year
before making the above adjustments was ¥ 1,20,000.

Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account and Partners’ Capital and
Current Accounts.

OR

67/3/2 8
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Ramesh, Mahesh and Suresh were partners in a firm sharing profits in
the ratio of 3 : 3 : 2. Their respective fixed capitals were : Ramesh
< 5,00,000; Mahesh ¥ 4,00,000 and Suresh ¥ 3,00,000. They admitted
Govind as a new partner for lth share in the profits. Govind brought
¥ 4,00,000 as his capital and the necessary amount for goodwill

premium. Their new profit sharing ratiowillbe 2:1:1: 1.

Calculate the value of goodwill of the firm, showing your workings
clearly. Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions on
Govind’s admission.

SRS TAT A Teh HH o HTEIGR o AT 3 : 2 o JJUA § ATH-IH dled o |

31 W7, 2018 ! BH 1 faged & T | It @i # gREwiEi (T6s 8

YT Seh H g 1 BIHL) qAT A T&1 Y AT ol TAFTANG HH o TG

frfafea g=m1 yem i s

i) T 70,000 % HATeR I AW g T 68,000 T =T AT qAT HTATHIeRdT
1 HHIIE T 2,000 T |

(i) ¥ 35,000 % AR o T 1 Y= T T |

(iii) T 80,000 % Tk BT 50% T 20% Fg T HH 7 o771 Jalh AT Tieh
S AN o 30% o W S fe7m = |

(iv) ¥ 3,000 1 T 9T focd, 8 9 W QAR T o1, 1 SE 7O
Fifeh TeflehRehal feaTforam &1 T o7 9T $Eeh! YA BH shi AT T |

(v) Y-8 @ o 9™ H T 56,000 1 9 9T |

(vi) ¥ 2,000 FHA T HT YAH AT gHT foham T |

®H o foeed T 3ITYE el o T Tawaes UsHm= wfafseat i |

Adiraj and Karan were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in

the ratio 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018 the firm was dissolved. After the

transfer of assets (other than cash in hand and at bank) and third party

liabilities to the Realization Account, the following information was

provided :

1) Furniture of ¥ 70,000 was sold for ¥ 68,000 by auction and
auctioneer’s commission amounted to ¥ 2,000.

(i)  Adiraj’s loan amounting to ¥ 35,000 was paid.

(iili))  Out of the stock of T 80,000, Karan took over 50% of the stock at a
discount of 20% while the remaining stock was sold off at a profit
of 30% on cost.



O]

(iv) A bills receivable of ¥ 3,000 under discount was dishonoured as
the acceptor had become insolvent and hence the bill had to be met
by the firm.

(v) Profit and Loss Account showed a debit balance of ¥ 56,000.

(vi)  Realization expenses amounted to ¥ 2,000 which were paid by
Adiraj.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions on the

dissolution of the firm.

15. TFusara g 3 frefafea feafa sefta <6
31 WT=, 2018 i fearta faeror
- trfr N rrfr
gt iy 72,000 | HAT=L 40,000
qaed 9l 6,000 | 5% T Thg 30,000
RER 8,000
78,000 78,000
31 WTE, 2018 T AT g ATl ¥ o o1 TTTLd AT YITaT= @rat
& T ? T
< <
3y = @ HIEEH (1.10.2018) 1,00,000
S HFE 30,000 AT = 29,000
s 8 24,000 54,000 | forsrett === 15,000
YU HHTER-9AT 1 fosha 900 | ST feehe qem TR 9,000
. 10% a1 (1.12.2017

ARt TRt 7,000 ﬁ)o ( 60,000

IECRIR RS 1,600 | 3y = & U

T ook 50,000 | % § Uhg 80,000

e ewrE ook 1,00,000 | UFS & 35,500 | 115500

HeHIdl d-al 98,000

T8 Y & T T 17,000

3,28,500 3,28,500
67/3/2 10




SR G :

(i) I W 60% Tid a¥ I @ IR Bk W 10% Ifd a9 H R d

ToIgH TR ST |
R 9w ¥ T 20,000 86 affferd o |
fostelt == = 10,000 37T o |

(ii)

(iii)

31 9, 2018 sl U B dTcd 99 o foT¢ AT AT o3 WIdT dIR hIFY |

Namanjyot Society showed the following position :
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Am;“nt Assets Amgunt
Capital Fund 72,000 | Furniture 40,000
Subscrlptlons received 6,000 | Cash at Bank 30,000
in advance
Cash in Hand 8,000
78,000 78,000
Receipts and Payments Account
for the year ending 315t March, 2018
Receipts Am;unt Payments Am;unt
By Computers
To Balance b/d (1.10.2018) 1,00,000
Cash at Bank 30,000 By Office Expenses 29,000
Cash in Hand 24,000 54,000 | By Electric Charges 15,000
To Sale proceeds of old 900 By Postgge and 9,000
newspapers Stationery
, By 10% Investments
To Lock
0 Locker’s Rent 7,000 | (on 1.12.2017) 60,000
To Interest on 1,600 By Balance ¢/d
Investments
To Entrance Fees 50,000 Cash at Bank 80,000
To Life Membership Fees 1,00,000 | Cash in Hand 35,500 115,500
To Membership 98,000
subscriptions
To Subscriptions for relief 17,000
fund
3,28,500 3,28,500
67/3/2] 11
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(=]
Additional Information :
1) Computers were to be depreciated @ 60% p.a. and furniture
@ 10% p.a.

(i1))  Membership subscription included ¥ 20,000 received in advance.
(iii)  Electric charges outstanding ¥ 10,000.

Prepare Income and Expenditure Account for the year ending 315t March,
2018.

16. TF YT UKD Th B o FHER &4 qAT 2 : 1 % UG H Y- Sied o |
31 9/, 2018 s 3enT fefa foaemor f1 yopr & o

31 HT=, 2018 hl T AT ATed 1 feata feamor

IS I AT TRART 1,75,000
W 1,40,000 Beier Td Tohere=rd 65,000
Ufed  1,00,000 2,40,000 | Tih 47,000

HITR eafagfd sy 40,000 | TTER 1,10,000

Ul : Hﬁ"‘q Equll
TR 160,000 | o e 7000 | 103,000
S 3y 50,000
4,40,000 4,40,000

Sk fafer =1 w1 @reieil ®H H Jow g3 | W A G b s H 3T
o = %a?mamﬁ%aﬁaﬁ%@w %a?mwﬁa%m | 7€ HeHt

% i -

() G U AT B T 35,000 T HH oI ST qem wHieR U9 fhed=d i

T 58,500 ek A ohIT ITE |

67/3/2
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(i) 90 UF AT TN o T T@EE I T 3,000 § TERT A@ |

(iii) SRR &fYfd 1 T 16,000 T Teh AT TEHHR kAT T |

(iv) <FgRi § FfeHfetd T 2,500 3 Teh <IAT ol YA &1 LT T |

(v) g o9d e 1 et fifiem qon stgariaes g6t W e = 42,000

AT |

qTifed ®H 1 GAHcATRA @Mdl, ATEQRi < Yol @d a1 f&fd foerer dum

HIT |

9 | 319/, 2018 ! 371 fEufd foawor 9 R & o
31 WTE, 2018 i FIHAT, T qUT Hhideht 1 Turfa e

arera
AT, T AT hi-ehl Teh BH oh TTZGR & TAT 5: 3 : 2% A § @Y dled

TR 60,000 | S T Thg 1,40,000
SeT wiosy ffy 40,000 | fafae ger 1,60,000
NICESIERCIGI 1,00,000 | ¥ 2,40,000
g e 2,00,000
gu=  3,00,000 it afmmfaat 3,60,000
Maq  2,50,000
HH 3,560,000 | 900,000
11,00,000 11,00,000

Ih Tl 1 GuAT 3 TRt TR0 R Tl qe I8 HeHld g3 T

() Tl ufewfest s T 2,90,000 9 9 fham Sm@m |

(i)  <GRI W god a1 | ol o T 5% 1 @™ TRl ST@ |

13
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(iii) T T Jearhd T 2,18,000 fohaT M@ | GEAT 7 Wik hl 39 oI |
o form |

(iv) gYHT % ST TgU i T HY hl @ATfd 1 eaiehd T 8,00,000 fera
T | AT § GEAT b HET T HEISH TaH Gl Shieel s Yot @ral
I U H G ik foRam T |

(v)  G9HT Sl TIqH q°T ikl g YTAH $6 TR g ATt foham T 6
TRt It A fawTsH ST W STHER B TS 3R 3Weh qvEId S
T 58,000 T Y & AT |

(vi) Tirq9 e hidept HiosT ¥ 2 : 33 UG § ATH e |

qTifed ®H 1 GAHcATRd @Mdl, ATSieRi o Yol @Td qon fefd foeror dum
hITTg. |
Raman and Rohit were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in

the ratio of 2 : 1. On 315t March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as
follows :

Balance Sheet of Raman and Rohit as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Amount | 4 qsets Amount
Capital : Plant and Machinery 1,75,000
Raman 1,40,000 Furniture and Fixtures 65,000
Rohit  1,00,000 1 44 500 | Stock 47,000
Workmen 40,000 | Debtors 1,10,000

Compensation Fund
Less : Provision for

Creditors 1,60,000 | qoubtful debts 7,000 | 1,03,000
Bank Balance 50,000
4,40,000 4,40,000

67/3/2 14



On the above date, Saloni was admitted in the partnership firm. Raman

surrendered gth of his share and Rohit surrendered %th of his share in

favour of Saloni. It was agreed that :

) Plant and machinery will be reduced by ¥ 35,000 and furniture
and fixtures will be reduced to ¥ 58,500.

(i1)  Provision for bad and doubtful debts will be increased by ¥ 3,000.

(iii) A claim for ¥ 16,000 for workmen’s compensation was admitted.

(iv) A liability of ¥ 2,500 included in creditors is not likely to arise.

(v)  Saloni will bring ¥ 42,000 as her share of goodwill premium and
proportionate capital.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and Balance
Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

OR

Sushma, Gautam and Kanika were partners in a firm sharing profits in
the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as

follows :

Liabilities Am;“nt Assets Am;“nt
Creditors 60,000 | Cash at Bank 1,40,000
Employees’ Provident 40,000 | Sundry Debtors 1,60,000
Fund ? ) ’
Profit and Loss Account | 1,00,000 | Stock 2,40,000
Capital : Investments 2,00,000

Sushma  3,00,000 Fixed Assets 3,60,000

Gautam 2,50,000

Kanika  3,50,000 9,00,000

11,00,000 11,00,000

15

Balance Sheet of Sushma, Gautam and Kanika as at 315t March, 2018
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On the above date, Sushma retired and it was agreed that :
1) Fixed Assets will be reduced to ¥ 2,90,000.

(i1) A provision of 5% on debtors for bad and doubtful debts will be
created.

(i11))  Stock was to be valued at ¥ 2,18,000. Sushma took over the stock
at this value.

(iv) Goodwill of the firm on Sushma’s retirement was valued at
T 8,00,000. Sushma’s share of goodwill was treated by debiting
Gautam and Kanika’s Capital Accounts.

(v)  Sushma was paid cash brought by Gautam and Kanika in such a
way that their capitals became in profit sharing ratio and a
balance of ¥ 58,000 was left in the bank.

(vi) Gautam and Kanika will share the future profits in the ratio of
2:3.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the

Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

geeR fafds 94 T 50 TS W 2,00,000 THAT M ok FHiEH B ATEEH
ta fohu | TSt o1 YT e Sehr & o ¢

A W — T 15 9fd AW

3ATEeT W — T 10 Ufq A

oY Ud Afqw =T W — T 25 Ifd 31

3,00,000 371 % AT TG T FU | SATeIGHI i 3w 1 TR § T
RIT T

St ) %Q M IR hI 3TE(ed %l: M 3790
&l &
I 2.,00,000 1,50,000
I 1,00,000 50,000
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AT T T AT TS T FHTAISH 16 Td JTeHT W o UK 7 K fean
T | Aftar, Sl 1R STt oft, rEes 9 3,000 AW 9, ATEe UM o
H 3Ta%hd @ | 3Heh M T & o JLd U9 &0 L ol T | A4,
guft II T Teh ITNYUNh, @4 1,000 M & fou rmaeq fomam on, yom qen
fem Il S | 3TEhA W | 38k 9 k1 ot g R o mn | weft g
ToRU TTT o731 I T 60 Wi 3T UT e g SR T TR |

3uh ol & fau TR fafies & geast O stawEs UskHm=n gfafseat
HIT T2 Tehg o781 AR HIfST |

HYAT

e fAfids 3 2 100 9% % 90,000 THAT 313N i T 60 Ufd 73 Hfem
fifir st o foTw o1 stmfa fopn | Tfy o1 A = yom & < o

A T ~ T 309fd 37 (T 10 fifiem wfEa)
A& T — T 70 9fd 311 (T 50 Hiftem wfza)
W qUT AfqH AT W — W T

1,00,000 3711 < foTq 37Tagd 9Ted BY | A SATAgeh! i HTATITR HATER T 37
IrEfed ® fou U | 3TeeT W e SATfeeR TN ST EHESH e WA
ufyt § s fem | gen, 4,500 0 h TH YU, A@A UM A
3TEHA TE | IHeh 3T T 36 o qid a1g g1 K foram T | 39 qanq
YW qT IIfaW AT [ S | TS, S 3,600 AN HT U 9T, YAH T
AT AT S W 3B @1 | 3Heh I w1 ot g e foram | mt wwo
feRU T 31Tt 1 T 90 W 371 QUi W g s feam |

ST THGAT o ToTT We foifies <ht Jeden] H STTaweh U= Jafsedt shivg
qAT Uhg T3 AR hIfT |

Sunstar Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of
T 50 each. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application — ¥ 15 per share
On Allotment — T 10 per share
On First and Final Call — T 25 per share



Applications for 3,00,000 shares were received. Allotment was made to
the applicants as follows :

Category No. of Shares Applied  No. of Shares Allotted
I 2,00,000 1,50,000
II 1,00,000 50,000

Excess money received with applications was adjusted towards sums due
on allotment and calls. Namita, a shareholder of Category I, holding
3,000 shares failed to pay the allotment money. Her shares were forfeited
immediately after allotment. Manav, a shareholder of Category II, who
had applied for 1,000 shares failed to pay the first and final call. His
shares were also forfeited. All the forfeited shares were reissued at ¥ 60
per share fully paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries and prepare Cash Book for the above
transactions in the books of Sunstar Ltd.

OR

Megha Ltd. invited applications for issuing 90,000 equity shares of ¥ 100
each at a premium of ¥ 60 per share. The amount was payable as

follows :
On Application — ¥ 30 per share (including premium ¥ 10)
On Allotment — T 70 per share (including premium < 50)

On First and Final Call — Balance amount

Applications for 1,00,000 shares were received. Shares were allotted on
pro-rata basis to all the applicants. Excess money received with
application was adjusted towards sums due on allotment. Sudha, a
shareholder holding 4,500 shares, failed to pay the allotment money. Her
shares were forfeited immediately after allotment. Afterwards the first
and final call was made. Rajat, a holder of 3,600 shares, failed to pay the
first and final call. His shares were also forfeited. All the forfeited shares
were re-issued for ¥ 90 per share fully paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries and prepare Cash Book for the above
transactions in the books of Megha Ltd.
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Qs @
frerea 1
(Forefrer ferereutt w6t Rergeren)
PART B
Option 1

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18. Uhg JaTE faeul GUR 1 o gl gl a1l ol ool <hIfT | 1
State any two benefits of preparing Cash Flow Statement.

19. Uehg YT foawor GOR +wid gn9 ‘worf) ufawafat o fospa W oy’ sl si-Ht
Tgferter g ST 2 1

‘Gain on sale of fixed assets’ will be considered as which type of activity
while preparing Cash Flow Statement ?

20. THfaRad =1 8 IR U9 Af~H SR Tt i AT HifT
MR I ATEd A 4 THT; TG 8 AT i @ T 3,20,000; b
AT AT 20%; A0 SR T IR SR I & T 15,000 1 9;
ST & qg ST, ST § T AT H 33 % R | y

AT

Th HFIHT 1 cald 3T 15 : 18 | R ad Y Seai@ hiig foh fmferfad

T ¥ H-H T ¥ Taid TIUTd S T, T AT ITH hIS IRadd I81 g @ 4
(1) ™I b1 dohg shd

(i)  wRaeear fafsr w <F foet 1 grae

(iii) ¥ 18,000 ! AN % HIA HT T 16,000 H fosha

(iv) Te’l © Ushg TshiAd foha




Calculate opening and closing trade receivables from the following
information :

Trade Receivable turnover ratio 4 times; Cost of Revenue from
Operations ¥ 3,20,000; Gross profit ratio 20%; Closing trade receivables

were ¥ 15,000 more than opening trade receivables; cash revenue from
operations being 33 é % of credit revenue from operations.

OR

The Quick Ratio of a company is 1-5 : 1. State, giving reasons, which of
the following transactions will improve, reduce or not change the quick
ratio :

) Purchase of goods for cash

(ii)  Bills payable paid at maturity

(iii)  Sale of goods costing ¥ 18,000 for ¥ 16,000
(iv)  Cash collected from debtors

21. “faxitg foaemor favaiwor’ & foregl =R 329l <hl 989 § HHATST |
areran

O SAfafEm, 2013 3 T 111, 9T 1 IR Teh ol o feufa faawo
T fefefad wel 1 o5 g sfivei ua Susfiveht & t=aid gItan S 2

(i)  AH-gI foremor =1 9y

(i) T = ifia s

(i)  9EH

(iv) <EEE U Harsd

(v)  Sfavfa shifem g=

(vi) =R g

(vii) e wfd @

(viii) 9% U9 S =Te] 99 | M 7
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Explain briefly any four objectives of ‘Financial Statement Analysis’.

OR

Under which major headings and subheadings will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of
the Companies Act, 2013 ?

(1) Balance of the Statement of Profit and Loss
(i1))  Interest accrued on investments

(iii))  Livestock

(iv)  Licenses and Franchise

(v)  Securities Premium Reserve

(vi) Trade Marks

(vii)) Work in Progress

(viii) 9% Debentures repayable during the current year

22. diade fAMEE % 31, 2017 A1 31 T=, 2018 i FHIH FY AW o ATH-FIH
foau & 3Igga Fefifed =1 & T qerTcHesh TH-8TH foerer 49 shifs | 4
qre
feraoT S 2017 - 18 2016 - 17
T | AT T 6,00,000 | T 5,00,000
3qunT i g \rf i AnTd T 4,40,000 | T 2,50,000
A =AY T 1,50,000 < 1,00,000
Pl I 50% 50%
From the information extracted from the Statement of Profit and Loss of
Voltech Ltd. for the years ended 315t March, 2017 and 315t March, 2018,
prepare a Comparative Statement of Profit and Loss.
Particulars 1\;’56 2017 -18 | 2016 - 17
Revenue from operations < 6,00,000 < 5,00,000
Cost of materials consumed T 4,40,000 T 2,50,000
Other expenses < 1,50,000 < 1,00,000
Tax rate 50% 50%
67/3/2] 21 P.T.O.
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23. 31 W, 2018 o W fofHes o Fefafea feufa faawor qeon sifafes = @
Uehg JaT8 foawor dur Fifs

e fearfues
31 U, 2018 <k fesrfa feramor
=ﬁ; 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
T g, T T
I - {UAT e GFaTy
1. | siwramdt fAfem .
(1) T gt 30,00,000 | 20,00,000
(9) T= ug i 1 3,00,000 |  4,00,000
2. | A ﬁ??l'dTﬁ :
eehTe I R0T 2 4,00,000 |  3,00,000
3. Wﬁ'ﬂﬁT@: :
(37) =AUR 1,70,000 |  2,50,000
(9) STeurafy yrae 3 76,000 64,000
£ 39,46,000 | 30,14,000
II - gttt
1. | 3TreT gt
TYTT Ui T
(i) 7d 4 29,00,000 | 23,00,000
(i) 3Td 2,70,000 |  1,60,000
2. wtrﬁmcrﬁraﬁ :
(31) wrA-E=h 2,20,000 | 2,30,000
(9) =R ST 1,10,000 |  1,30,000
(d) kg T Uhs qod 4,46,000 |  1,94,000
$ 39,46,000 | 30,14,000
67/3/2 22
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5]
@Al o AIeH ;
:ﬁ? S— 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
q. T T
1. | 69T T AT
arTfere (u-grie feremor &1 91) 3,00,000 4,00,000
3,00,000 4,00,000
2. | SreieRTel= /T
9% SO 4,00,000 3,00,000
4,00,000 3,00,000
3. | STeUTATY UTIHT :
CTRCIIE) 76,000 64,000
76,000 64,000
4. | gd ufEraET
ENIEE 36,00,000 28,00,000
Thlad (g‘f-\—cﬁ[) TIg™ (7,00,000) (5,00,000)
29,00,000 23,00,000
5. | ST UiERET
Tt
2,70,000 1,60,000
2,70,000 1,60,000
STARE T :

() 99 o A T 4,00,000 AT hl Teh HIH T W T 73,000 T Tehizd

TeIs™ o1, T 3,10,000 H o= ¢ TS |

(i) ¥ 1,00,000 & 9% FOMIAT bl 31 HIE, 2018 =l THifha femam = |

67/3/2, 23




From the following Balance Sheet of Mayur Ltd. and the additional
information as at 315t March, 2018, prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

Mayur Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. T <
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds:
(a) Share Capital 30,00,000 20,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 3,00,000 4,00,000
2. | Non-Current Liabilities :
Long-term Borrowings 2 4,00,000 3,00,000
3. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 1,70,000 2,50,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 3 76,000 64,000
Total 39,46,000 30,14,000
IT - Assets :
1. | Non-Current Assets :
Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible 4 29,00,000 23,00,000
(ii) Intangible 5 2,70,000 1,60,000
2. | Current Assets :
(a) Inventories 2,20,000 2,30,000
(b) Trade Receivables 1,10,000 1,30,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,46,000 1,94,000
Total 39,46,000 30,14,000
67/3/2 24




Notes to Accounts :

Note . 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
Particulars
No. 4 T
1. Reserves and Surplus :
Surplus (Balance in Statement of
Profit and Loss) 3,00,000 |  4,00,000
3,00,000 | 4,00,000
2. Long-term Borrowings :
9% Debentures 4,00,000 | 3,00,000
4,00,000 | 3,00,000
3. Short-term Provisions :
Provision for Tax 76,000 64,000
76,000 64,000
4, Tangible Assets :
Machinery 36,00,000 | 28,00,000
Accumulated Depreciation (7,00,000) | (5,00,000)
29,00,000 | 23,00,000
5. Intangible Assets :
Goodwill 2,70,000 | 1,60,000
2,70,000 | 1,60,000

Additional Information :

(1) During the year, a piece of machinery costing ¥ 4,00,000 on which
accumulated depreciation was ¥ 73,000 was sold for ¥ 3,10,000.

(i) 9% Debentures of T 1,00,000 were issued on 315t March, 2018.

67/3/2] 25 P.T.O.
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19.

20.

21.

22,

Qs @

Tererea 2
(arfireRfer SR
PART B

Option 2
(Computerised Accounting)

RO I (IOE) STEET 6 AT o T foRm SRt (wewe) @1 3w TR
ST g ?

Which function is used to compute loan repayment schedule ?

‘GraTcHe 299 I T 379 B ?
What is meant by ‘Relational Database’ ?
“grEad grar qen T aiee’ UGl ohl HHETET |

Explain the terms ‘Password Security’ and ‘Data Vault’.

‘B’ 1 a7 A9 B 2 Fawes i aramr v 8§ T R fie g 2
YT

ARG TPl | gRen Trereft faoryard g =i sTrawarsh 3 2 $¢1 et UgH
T aTet Foheel g1 Ul shl ST T |

What is meant by a ‘Form’ ? How is ‘Split Form’ different from ‘Simple
Form’ ?

OR

Why is it necessary to have safety features in accounting software ?
Explain any two tools which provide data security.

fafi TR o TSl %l FHEET |
HYAT
UT% h1 AT 379 8 2 9ok Tehral o9 ATHT sl THETSY |

Explain different types of vouchers.

OR
What is meant by a Graph ? Explain its any three advantages.

67/3/2 26
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23. Al @ireaR o TfaiRad $ofl TasHl i fharcrenar qon Iucrsdar i g
ERIEL
i) T 6(F6)

i) TH 7 (F7)
(iii) TH 8 (F8)
(iv) & 3 AR TA + T 8 (CTRL+F8)
(v) T 9 (F9)
(vi) €3 AR TA + T 9 (CTRL+F9)

List the functionality and availability of the following key combinations

in Tally software :

) F6
(i) F7
(iii) F8
(iv) CTRL + F8
v) F9

(vi) CTRL + F9

67/3/2, 27
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written on the title page of the answer-book by the candidate.
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e Please write down the Serial Number of the question before
attempting it.

e 15 minute time has been allotted to read this question paper. The question
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EE

(=]

T 4397 :

(i) TEIA-T75 GUSI JAYEE- FIN @ |

(i) @V & Y P fo7g AT & |

(i) @US & & gl 19T 8 — [ae7 faawvrl &7 [Fvayor asr 3if¥eicid d@iesd |

(iv) @UE @ & FacT Uk &1 laehcy & Jo1 & I [eifgw |

(v) 4] 397 & T GUS] & I TH & €U W i@ T+ ey |

General Instructions :

(i) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.

(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.

(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and
Computerised Accounting.

(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.

(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

WU &
(TR TISAT, AT WHT qAUT BT o o0 AEme)
PART A

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and

Companies)
HTEICH] Holg | WY o A H, fohell dZer 1 § T8 TRE H FHH Al o7
HISIER fohd 3TgUTd H 98T d @ ?
In the absence of provision in the partnership deed, in which ratio is the

deficiency arising out of guarantee of profit to a partner borne by the
other partners ?

ISt =’ qen ‘Gfea o # o T i |
arera
JaiIeehR 3720 1 T 37 7 ?

Differentiate between ‘Capital Reserve’ and ‘Reserve Capital’.
OR

What is meant by Preference Shares ?
ATSEH Fci@ o 3T9E T, Teh ¢ AHER & Y9 W YU TTEER A1 o 70
T <1 T fohd 79T | &Ld § ?
AYAT
vt g g uitfefoat §foe fSem wm srura 61 IwiT feRn S wekar @ |

~



In the absence of a partnership deed, in which ratio do the old partners
sacrifice their share of profit in case of admission of a new partner ?

OR

Give any two circumstances in which sacrificing ratio may be applied.

T qAT 3T Toh BH o HTSICR & 9T ATH-BTH SUS-aUer 9ied & | Teier] ®H
& foeed W o i 9ot 1 KO T 45,000 AT, Fefh T8 1 I T 65,000
o7 | SH-H U1 1 YIAH gl Tl T 3R =T 2 1

Varun and Arun are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses equally.
On the date of dissolution of the partnership firm, Varun’s wife’s loan
was ¥ 45,000, whereas Arun’s loan was ¥ 65,000. Which loan will be
paid first and why ?

TIftd W& YA @Td | 3Tga a1 Jaad oAl oh qHTISH ol oi@l o= gl fohal

ST ? 1
areat

‘AeIBTE o YR W WL TI YPIAH @A T ‘3T Ta = @I H = T

T | 1

Why are adjustments for outstanding and prepaid expenses not recorded in

Receipts and Payments Account ?
OR

Distinguish between ‘Receipts and Payments Account’ and ‘Income and
Expenditure Account’ on the basis of ‘Depreciation’.

grerert < feufa # aredies woiEl s = 31ed g 2 1

What is meant by ‘mutual agency’ in case of partnership ?

i fafies 3 g9 fafies it afwmafaai & % = 3,00,000 ¥ fram | 389
T 2,75,000 % %I oI W & A i T 50,000 H <Famsti & ff &
forn | a fafies &t Yam T 50 Ufd & 8% FoTdET 1 10% Hiftrem W fifia
SHieh Tl TRIT |

IY® TGl o T A4 faifies i gl H SAEvds UsHm=l yiafeear

HIT | 3

Jrra
1 3184, 2014 I, T fafiee st 3 T 4,00,000 & 9% o9l 1 A

93% W TRAT | 39 HOTHAT ST Med 31 A, 2017 § IE Hleh, A gRT @l
e foprydi ® T o |
1 379, 2014 § 31 9=, 2016 e U9 A o181 @A ¥R il | 3

3 P.T.O.




Nano Ltd. purchased assets of Dow Ltd. for ¥ 3,00,000. It also agreed to
take over the liabilities of Dow Ltd. amounting to ¥ 50,000 for a
purchase consideration of ¥ 2,75,000. The payment to Dow Ltd. was
made by issue of 8% Debentures of ¥ 50 each at a premium of 10%.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Nano Ltd.

OR
On 15t April, 2014, a limited company issued ¥ 4,00,000, 9% debentures
at 93%, repayable by draw of lots in two equal instalments starting from
31t March, 2017.

Prepare Discount on Issue of Debentures Account from 15t April, 2014 to
31t March, 2016.

8. Tuma uig a6l & 3frgd Hl & i 99T & hT o ITMUR W BH I ©Ifd i
T <hifse | fuse afe a9t & A9 9

EL R (%)

2013 — 14 4,00,000

2014 — 15 5,00,000

2015 — 16 (60,000)

2016 — 17 1,50,000

2017 — 18 2,50,000
STIARE G :

() 1 S9ad, 2016 %I AT & ¥ T 3,00,000 % WA h BTH g | AT
FH | g % T 70,000 I gC |

(i) 31 ATE, 2017 % FHTS gL 99 H BH I T 80,000 % T-ITATHT
I g% |

Calculate goodwill of the firm on the basis of 3 years’ purchase of the

average profits of the last five years. The profits of the last five years

were :
Year Amount (3)
2013 - 14 4,00,000
2014 - 15 5,00,000
2015 - 16 (60,000)
2016 — 17 1,50,000
2017 - 18 2,50,000



10.

Additional Information :

) On 15t January, 2016, a fire broke out which resulted into a loss of
goods of ¥ 3,00,000. A claim of ¥ 70,000 was received from the
insurance company.

(ii) During the year ended 315 March, 2017 the firm received an
unexpected tax refund of ¥ 80,000.

31 9, 2018 sl Teied fiftidg & T 100 I & 50,000, 10% FOTIT MEA o
foTw 31em 9 | 31 9/, 2017 Sl UM e 9 H T 12,50,000 T AT o1
AT HEIHT o 3T A 1 T 30 3T, 2017 1 fham |

31 9T, 2018 ! KUY s MG o (AT 3T U= TS HIfQ | 3

Alton Limited has 50,000, 10% Debentures of ¥ 100 each due for
redemption on 315 March, 2018. Debenture Redemption Reserve has a
balance of ¥ 12,50,000 on 315t March, 2017 and the company had
purchased the required investments on 30t? April, 2017.

Pass necessary journal entries for the redemption of debentures on
31st March, 2018.

THh Ted Fae ° gred efafied gE | 31 7=, 2018 @i 99T 99§

Ted T=¢ <kl TRT <Al oM i | 3
T3
T
31T, 2018 ! FHI gC N H == § T 3™ 1,20,000
314, 2018 %! THT §C I | WTed AW == 6T T 10,000
1 319, 2017 <h! 37 T 27,000
31 1T, 2018 Wi 37 == 22,000
1 319, 2017 Sl 9Ted 3T0W == 8,000

From the following information related to a ‘Health Club’, calculate the
amount of subscriptions received during the year ended 315t March, 2018.

Amount
<

Income from subscriptions for the year ended

315t March, 2018 ’ ’ 1,20,000
Subscriptions received in advance during the year ended 10.000
315t March, 2018 ’
Subscriptions outstanding on 15t April, 2017 27,000
Subscriptions outstanding on 315t March, 2018 22,000
Subscriptions received in advance on 15t April, 2017 8,000

5 P.T.O.



11.

12.

ferT, THST QA1 G T BH o HIEICR 8 A1 3: 3 : 2% UM H ATH-IH sed
2 1 1310, 2018 § I8 wfasy # o1l ol SUS-SeR sied 1 o foam |
39 fafyr =1, Im= ¥== T 1,60,000 T AT 07 @1 oAT; TR qiErata=t &
TR T TRUME T 1,02,000 T ATH G i 1 IRUTH T 22,000 6
7 oft | 39 fafer =1 wH 61 AT &1 G T 3,60,000 T |

BH o JHTied T IUYTh TGl s TaRIeh U= Tfafsear shifsu |

Dinesh, Ramesh and Suresh are partners in a firm sharing profits and

losses in the ratio of 3 : 3 : 2. From 15 April, 2018 they decided to share

the future profits equally. On this date, the General Reserve showed a

balance of ¥ 1,60,000; Revaluation of fixed assets resulted into a gain of
T 1,02,000 and stock resulted into a loss of ¥ 22,000. On this date the
goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 3,60,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions on

reconstitution of the firm.

3T, S AT =0 Th HH o TSGR & TAT 5: 3 : 2% T H TH-§IH died
9 | 31 WM, 2018 i 3k fefq foeor 7 TopR & ot -

31 WTE, 2018 T 318, S qUT THA T et faawon

S rrﬁzrﬁﬁo T

3 3

QL ALY

M= 9=

ECLE
A

Rk

JHq

3,00,000
1,50,000

1,00,000

1,10,000
60,000

5,560,000

2,20,000
1,30,000
1,10,000
81,000
90,000
89,000

7,20,000

7,20,000

6




1 STHRE, 2018 I A HI & &l T | Ieh oITGh qAT AT HEGRT

= weAfd g8 6

(i)  3MA I a1 fgeer T 1,87,000 BN |

(i) THE 1 e T 51,000 W, WAL &1 T 1,10,000 T TAT I H
T 2,70,000 T TohaT ST |

(i) T a9 H A9 § Iqeh FW T AT T 37,500 BAT |

(iv) GSf W 10% ¥fd a9 61 X & =1 Tz S |

TR @1 qAT 38k TSq1geh i T¥qd i < ot 3T o1 Yofl @1 dar

sifo |

Aman, Binu and Chaman were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018 their Balance Sheet
was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Aman, Binu and Chaman as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AMOURt | A ssets Amount
Creditors 1,10,000 | Buildings 2,20,000
General Reserve 60,000 | Machinery 1,30,000
Capital : Stock 1,10,000
Aman 3,00,000 Patents 81,000
Binu 1,50,000 Debtors 90,000
Chaman 1,00,000 5,50,000 | Cash 89,000
7,20,000 7,20,000

Aman died on 15t October, 2018. It was agreed between his executor and

remaining partners that :

1) Aman’s share of goodwill will be ¥ 1,87,500.

(i)  Patents will be valued at ¥ 51,000, Machinery at ¥ 1,10,000 and
Building at ¥ 2,70,000.

(iii) His share of profit in the year of death is calculated as ¥ 37,500.

(iv) Interest on capital was to be provided @ 10% p.a.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Aman’s Capital Account to be

presented to his executor.

7 P.T.O.
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TS T T Teh BH o TGN I qAT 3 : 2 o AT § ATH-FIH dfed o |

31 A=, 2018 I ®H I fa=ed &1 T | e @d # aRgekE (U g

T Sieh H G ! BISHL) qAT A T&1 hl AT 1 TAMTANT A o IvaTq

frfaRad =1 Jem i TS

(i) T 70,000 % FeTeR I AATH GRT T 68,000 H =T TN qAT AT IRAT
S HHITH T 2,000 T |

(i) T 35,000 h AT < T T YA H AT AT |

(iii) T 80,000 % Tk BT 50% HTT 20% Fg T HH 7 I T« AT Fieh
! AT & 30% AT W &9 T T |

(iv) ¥ 3,000 1 Th T o1, TG 9 T AR T AT, BT SAG BT
SFifeh TthIehdl fCaTieTaT Bl TR o1 AT $Heh! ST HH ohl AT TSI |

(v) TR @d % 9 § T 56,000 I Y T |
(vi) T 2,000 % T T 1 A AR gRT Feham T |

w1 & forereT W Iwh ot W e staares Tt wfafseat i |

Adiraj and Karan were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio 3 : 2. On 315 March, 2018 the firm was dissolved. After the
transfer of assets (other than cash in hand and at bank) and third party
liabilities to the Realization Account, the following information was
provided :

1) Furniture of ¥ 70,000 was sold for ¥ 68,000 by auction and
auctioneer’s commission amounted to ¥ 2,000.

(i1)  Adiraj’s loan amounting to ¥ 35,000 was paid.

(i11))  Out of the stock of T 80,000, Karan took over 50% of the stock at a
discount of 20% while the remaining stock was sold off at a profit
of 30% on cost.

(iv) A bills receivable of ¥ 3,000 under discount was dishonoured as
the acceptor had become insolvent and hence the bill had to be met
by the firm.

(v) Profit and Loss Account showed a debit balance of ¥ 56,000.

(vi)  Realization expenses amounted to ¥ 2,000 which were paid by
Adiraj.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions on the

dissolution of the firm.



14. 29 a1 fqds TH BH b WEER I AT 3 : 2 % UM H 9 died o |
1 37, 2017 I 3T S @Idi a1 Fe] @rdl H HHfaRad 29 9

1 (3) faae (2)
st @rd 3,00,000 2,00,000
I @I 1,00,000 (1) 28,000 (ATH)

greiei! HoiE | Ty of Tk o= =6l afd 7@ T 5,000 a4 feam Smem Sefe
e = 9 & folw = 30,000 <1 HHIIE T o7 |

ISt W 8% Ul a¥ AN ¥ o1 &k MW W 6% fd a9 A TN o1 |
T fquTEl o TR | ST HT MR T 3,000 AT Safeh faaes 7 1 forawew,
2017 %I T 30,000 1 & AT | IUYH THRISHI | 9 B I aY 61 G
o T 1,20,000 AT |

A-EIH RIS @rar qen FrEeRi < Yot U@ 9] Wi d9IR hHif | 6
aterat

THIT, TR AT G Teh BH o TG 9 GAT 3 : 3 : 2o UM H oY dfed o |
TRt wafaa Tomft oot off : WW T 5,00,000; HEW T 4,00,000, TAT G

T 3,00,000. 3814 AN + % T o fow Mfde = Tk 931 greier SR | mifde

IO IS % ®T H T 4,00,000 qA1 @AM Hifew o fow smawvees s @R |
IHT AT 1Y TS STUTd 2:1:1: 180 |

YT 1Y TR TITA G FH hl BTN o oo hl TUAT HINT | TG el
fou o <1 &kl § TMifag % AN W SATEvIE UsHHET gfafseat i | 6

Shreya and Vivek were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio
3 : 2. The balances in their capital and current accounts as on 15t April,
2017 were as under :

Sherya (3) Vivek (%)
Capital accounts 3,00,000 2,00,000
Current accounts 1,00,000 (Cr.) 28,000 (Dr.)

The partnership deed provided that Shreya was to be paid a salary of
T 5,000 p.m. whereas Vivek was to get a commission of ¥ 30,000 for the
year.

67/3/3 9 P.T.O.
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Interest on capital was to be allowed @ 8% p.a. whereas interest on
drawings was to be charged @ 6% p.a. The drawings of Shreya were
T 3,000 at the beginning of each quarter while Vivek withdrew
¥ 30,000 on 15t September, 2017. The net profit of the firm for the year
before making the above adjustments was ¥ 1,20,000.

Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account and Partners’ Capital and

Current Accounts.

OR

Ramesh, Mahesh and Suresh were partners in a firm sharing profits in
the ratio of 3 : 3 : 2. Their respective fixed capitals were : Ramesh
T 5,00,000; Mahesh ¥ 4,00,000 and Suresh ¥ 3,00,000. They admitted
Govind as a new partner for lth share in the profits. Govind brought
T 4,00,000 as his capital and the necessary amount for goodwill

premium. Their new profit sharing ratiowillbe 2:1:1: 1.

Calculate the value of goodwill of the firm, showing your workings
clearly. Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions on

Govind’s admission.

TS aErEdl | fefatea feafa sefia i
31 |, 2018 s fearfa ferawor
IS i 72,000 | FHI=X 40,000
qEed =gl 6,000 | S T g 30,000
Uehg &&d 8,000
78,000 78,000
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0]
31 WTH, 2018 T HT g ATl ¥ o T8 TTTL AT YTaT= @rat
T T3
e - RAUKIE] >
3y e @ HIREH (1.10.2018) 1,00,000
S H T 30,000 EARIGRER] 29,000
ThS B 24,000 | 54 000 | fersrelt = 15,000
U GHTER-GHT 1 Ik 900 | ST feehe qem e 9,000
y 10% & (1.12.2017
SAert TR 7,000 ﬁ)o ( 60,000
Frew W = 1,600 | 3y = & T
T o 50,000 | % H Uhs 80,000
Sfte TE&Ial I[eh 1,00,000 | THS & 35,500 1,15,500
TeEdT =] 98,000
TEd N & faQ == 17,000
3,28,500 3,28,500

STaRE T :

(i) U W 60% Tid aY Hl @ F I BAek W 10% Ifd a9 H T d
HedgTd T ST |

(i) TEEIar 9=¢ ¥ T 20,000 T&ed affferd 9 |

(iii) oot =@ T 10,000 37T 9 |

31 9T, 2018 ! U BF Il Y o T T 9T 3 QAT d¥R” hIT | 6

Namanjyot Society showed the following position :
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Am;“nt Assets Amgunt

Capital Fund 72,000 | Furniture 40,000

Subscrlptlons received 6,000 | Cash at Bank 30,000
in advance

Cash in Hand 8,000

78,000 78,000

67/3/3 11 P.T.O.



Receipts and Payments Account
for the year ending 315t March, 2018

Receipts Am;unt Payments Amgunt
By Computers
To Balance b/d (1.10.2018) 1,00,000
Cash at Bank 30,000 By Office Expenses 29,000
Cashin Hand 24,000 54,000 | By Electric Charges 15,000
To Sale proceeds of old 900 By Postf?lge and 9,000
newspapers Stationery
, By 10% Investments
To Lock
o Locker’s Rent 7,000 (on 1.12.2017) 60,000
To Interest on 1,600 By Balance c¢/d
Investments
To Entrance Fees 50,000 | cash at Bank 80,000
To Life Membership Fees 1,00,000 | Cash in Hand 35,500 115,500
To Membership 98,000
subscriptions
To Subscriptions for relief 17,000
fund
3,28,500 3,28,500
Additional Information :
) Computers were to be depreciated @ 60% p.a. and furniture

@ 10% p.a.

(ii))  Membership subscription included ¥ 20,000 received in advance.
(iii)  Electric charges outstanding ¥ 10,000.
Prepare Income and Expenditure Account for the year ending 315 March,

2018.

16. TR fAfMes 4 T 50 TS o 2,00,000 THAT M o A 7q ATEeH

amfya fpu | Uiy 1 Yram e g | o

— ¥ 159fd 3w
— ¥ 10 gfq 3191

SICES I

e |

YA T fqH Ir=AT W

12
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EE

. 3,00,000 3T % AT TG T §U | 3ATeIGeh! hl e HH Thr § fopam
RIC 1
o Al fohy MO S hT SAreifed g e S hl
HET HET
I 2,00,000 1,50,000
II 1,00,000 50,000

STl T YTed SATIERT IR Rl HHTSH 3TTeed Ud Ir=HT W e THRT ° L fean

T | AftEr, Sl 1R ST oft, rEes 9E 3,000 AW 9, ATEe UM o

T 3Tk TE | 3ok M HT A& o gid IvETd &0 L T T | 94,
gof} 11 T Ush 3aReh, &= 1,000 3730 & oI freed fomam om, gem qe
AT Ir=AT S W 3B @1 | 3Heh 39 w1 ot gor e foram | mft gt
fopT TTT 37T W1 T 60 Ui 37191 qUT Saw G- frifea st feam i |

SudE dFel & fau gwer fafiee i geael § oravas UsmEn wfafeeat
T qer Uehg a1 dIR hHIVT | 8

AT

e fAfide 3 ¢ 100 9% % 90,000 THAT 3190 1 T 60 Ufd 791 Hftem
fifirg st o foTw o1 stmfa fope | Ufy o1 YA e wohm & < o

AT W — ¥ 30 yfa 31w (T 10 Nfaw afza)
3ATEET W — T 70 9fa 319 (T 50 Hifiew wfE)
o T W AT W — Y [T

1,00,000 37=1i o fTQ 3Teig WTed g | §¥ft STTaGehi ol STUTITh STTEN T T
arafed o fgu MU | SAEEH W e oAife Uiy 1 wHESH e W

TR # T T T | g4, 4,500 3T 6T Teh STGReh A6 TRT ¢4 H B

T | IWeh 3T HT 3MMEeH o qLd I1g g0 HL foTan TR | gHeh U Uem a
Afam =T Awhft T8 | WG, S3,600 ST HT YW AT, YW qur 31fdw A=A

o W ITEhA W@ | 3Tk 3N w1 oft gor o form R | |t gwor fopw T s

I T 90 Ufd 7= IUF Yed gA:fifHa e feam e |

3TYh TFeHt o fore wen foafieg st qeaent ® 3TTawereh TsHma=n gfafsear shifsr
qAT Uhg T3 AR hIfT | 8
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Sunstar Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of
T 50 each. The amount was payable as follows :

On Application — T 15 per share
On Allotment — T 10 per share
On First and Final Call — T 25 per share

Applications for 3,00,000 shares were received. Allotment was made to
the applicants as follows :

Category No. of Shares Applied  No. of Shares Allotted
I 2,00,000 1,50,000
II 1,00,000 50,000

Excess money received with applications was adjusted towards sums due
on allotment and calls. Namita, a shareholder of Category I, holding
3,000 shares failed to pay the allotment money. Her shares were forfeited
immediately after allotment. Manav, a shareholder of Category II, who
had applied for 1,000 shares failed to pay the first and final call. His
shares were also forfeited. All the forfeited shares were reissued at ¥ 60
per share fully paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries and prepare Cash Book for the above

transactions in the books of Sunstar Ltd.
OR
Megha Ltd. invited applications for issuing 90,000 equity shares of ¥ 100

each at a premium of ¥ 60 per share. The amount was payable as

follows :
On Application — T 30 per share (including premium ¥ 10)
On Allotment — T 70 per share (including premium < 50)

On First and Final Call — Balance amount

Applications for 1,00,000 shares were received. Shares were allotted on
pro-rata basis to all the applicants. Excess money received with
application was adjusted towards sums due on allotment. Sudha, a
shareholder holding 4,500 shares, failed to pay the allotment money. Her
shares were forfeited immediately after allotment. Afterwards the first
and final call was made. Rajat, a holder of 3,600 shares, failed to pay the
first and final call. His shares were also forfeited. All the forfeited shares
were re-issued for T 90 per share fully paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries and prepare Cash Book for the above
transactions in the books of Megha Ltd.

67/3/3 14



OF 0]
=]
17. T Q1 U Th HH o SR & AT 2 : 13 I § ATH-EIH Fied o |

31 9T, 2018 i 37 fefd foemor i yvr @ o
31 6T, 2018 k! W a1 Afga vt feurfa ferewor

g I qAn wRiaa 1,75,000
WT 1,40,000 i1 U fohera=rd 65,000
Ufed  1,00,000 2,40,000 | T 47,000

HITR eafagfd iy 40,000 | GTGR 1,10,000

ol |fdy o
TR 160,000 | 3 o e 7000 | 103,000
S 3y 50,000
4,40,000 4,40,000

I fsr o1 FAHT 1 ASGH BH H a9 g3 | WA A FAM 6 98 H A

fore %a?wmamﬁ%aﬁmﬁ%@?ﬂ %afmwﬁam | 7% wEAf

EACE

()  EIF UE A B T 35,000 ¥ hH fRAT ST T WTeR Ud fheE=E Wi
T 58,500 T A feRAT SIT@ |

(i) gq Ud Gfqg oM W fIC J@g™ ® T 3,000 § SR S |

(iii) SR @fAqfd 1 T 16,000 T Teh a1 TR foham T |

(iv) <Rl | aftifeta T 2,500 <l Th <FAT 1 YIAH &1 HLAT IS |

(v) g 19d feen 1 et e a9 stgariaes 9ot 3 e T 42,000
et |

gFifed ®H 1 GAHcATh @Tdl, HEER % Y @rd qor feufd foeto dur

HIT | 8

AT
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AT, T AT hi-ehl Teh BH oh TR & TAT 5: 3 : 2 A § @1 dled
Y | 31 9T, 2018 w1 31 feafd foawor f v @ o

31 WT, 2018 i FIHAT, TTAH TUT hideht o1 Tt foraror

TR 60,000 | s H kg 1,40,000
=T wiosy ffy 40,000 | fafae gaeR 1,60,000
AR @rar 1,00,000 | ¥ 2,40,000
ESiE fram 2,00,000
gua  3,00,000 Toeft ufgmafat 3,60,000
Mad  2,50,000
ST 3,50,000 | 900,000
11,00,000 11,00,000

I Tl I GOAT 3 ST T8 HL o1l q1 I8 WeAfd g3 1o

(i) T giEFEl & T 2,90,000 6 HA TR SITET |

(i)  TER W god a9 iy i & T 5% 1 yae fR S |

(iii) ¥l 1 YedTehd T 2,18,000 FRaT SITEM | AT 4 wih &l 36 oI W
o o |

(iv) gYHT % TR TEU i T HH hl TAMd 1 Jediehd T 8,00,000 Fera
T | S H OgEAT W W Rl FHREISH TaH G el o Yol @l
AT 9 H @A ek fohdl TR |

(v)  GSHT ol TIGH QAT il G YA $6 JhR ¢ Teht foham T 6
ITh! qforl Ay fawTS STUTd % ITER B TS SR IWeh UvEq S H
T 58,000 T AT &= AT |

(vi)  TIYGH QAT hideht WiasT | 2 : 3 14T H o1y FieT |

gTifed ®H 1 YT @rdl, AR @ Yol @Td o feufa foewor dum

HiT |
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Raman and Rohit were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 2 : 1. On 315t March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as

follows :

Balance Sheet of Raman and Rohit as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Amount | A ssets Amount
Capital : Plant and Machinery 1,75,000
Raman 1,40,000 Furniture and Fixtures 65,000
Rohit - 1,00,000 1 4 500 | Stock 47,000
Workmen 40,000 | Debtors 1,10,000
Compensation Fund ’
. Less : Provision for
Creditors 1,60,000 | goubtful debts 7,000 | 1,03,000
Bank Balance 50,000
4,40,000 4,40,000

On the above date, Saloni was admitted in the partnership firm. Raman

surrendered gth of his share and Rohit surrendered %th of his share in

favour of Saloni. It was agreed that :

1) Plant and machinery will be reduced by ¥ 35,000 and furniture
and fixtures will be reduced to ¥ 58,500.

(ii)
(111)
(iv)
)

proportionate capital.

Provision for bad and doubtful debts will be increased by ¥ 3,000.
A claim for ¥ 16,000 for workmen’s compensation was admitted.

A liability of ¥ 2,500 included in creditors is not likely to arise.

Saloni will bring ¥ 42,000 as her share of goodwill premium and

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and Balance
Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

OR

17
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Sushma, Gautam and Kanika were partners in a firm sharing profits in
the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2018, their Balance Sheet was as

follows :

Balance Sheet of Sushma, Gautam and Kanika as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AmOUnt | Aqsets Amount
Creditors 60,000 | Cash at Bank 1,40,000
Employees’ Provident 40,000 | Sundry Debtors 1,60,000
Fund ? ’ ’
Profit and Loss Account | 1,00,000 | Stock 2,40,000
Capital : Investments 2,00,000

Gautam 2,50,000

Kanika 3,50,000 9.00.000

11,00,000 11,00,000

On the above date, Sushma retired and it was agreed that :
) Fixed Assets will be reduced to ¥ 2,90,000.

(i1)) A provision of 5% on debtors for bad and doubtful debts will be
created.

(i11))  Stock was to be valued at ¥ 2,18,000. Sushma took over the stock
at this value.

(iv) Goodwill of the firm on Sushma’s retirement was valued at
% 8,00,000. Sushma’s share of goodwill was treated by debiting
Gautam and Kanika’s Capital Accounts.

(v)  Sushma was paid cash brought by Gautam and Kanika in such a
way that their capitals became in profit sharing ratio and a
balance of ¥ 58,000 was left in the bank.

(vi) Gautam and Kanika will share the future profits in the ratio of
2:3.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the

Balance Sheet of the reconstituted firm.

67/3/3 18



Qs 9@
faerea 1
(Forefrar fararzuit a1 Forgere)
PART B
Option 1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18. ‘corft ufterafci o foshd X YSTTG T T L o YA ohl Uhg a8 foramom

SATd T foRE JeRR shI TTfafaly o ST=d afieha femam SITQT 2 1

‘Payment of capital gains tax on sale of fixed assets’ will be classified

under which type of activity while preparing Cash Flow Statement ?

19. Uhg JaTE fIetul GUR S & MAfHF 32 T Sl HIfT | 1
State the primary objective of preparing Cash Flow Statement.
20. ‘focfia foaror foawermor’ & foredl om ewal w1 @aiv § Awesy | 4
JAAgAT

T ST=M, 2013 T STTHT 111, 9T 16 SITER Teh Hro-1 < fefa faaw

T fefefaa wel 1 o g vt g Susfivert & t=ia guten e 2 4
()  @H-gH fqerer % 2

(i)  fafEm = arfia ==

(i) wged

(iv) —TEHE T ST

(v)  wfaqfa Shiftem ==

(vi) =R fug

(vi)) R TG W

(viii) 9% RO S AT a¥ H Mo §
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21.

Explain briefly any four objectives of ‘Financial Statement Analysis’.
OR

Under which major headings and subheadings will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of
the Companies Act, 2013 ?

(1) Balance of the Statement of Profit and Loss
(ii)  Interest accrued on investments

(iii)  Livestock

(iv)  Licenses and Franchise

(v)  Securities Premium Reserve

(vi)  Trade Marks

(vii)) Work in Progress

(viii) 9% Debentures repayable during the current year

Fefefiad gam1 9 TR Tg 1fead SR ST i 0T Shife

MR I ATEd A 4 THT; TS 8 AT i @ T 3,20,000; b
AT AT 20%; A0 SR T IR SR 9T & T 15,000 31 9;
Tl O Uehg AT, Y=ol § IUR 3TTH o6 33%%% |

HAAT

Tsh HFIHT 1 cald 3TIId 15 : 18 | R ad Y Seai@ Hiie foh fferiad
T W A T B caild U SIS, HT ST IEH IS GRaad TE g
(1)  HIdT b1 ohq shd

(i)  uftggear fafyr w g foa &1 Jam

(ifi) T 18,000 S AT & TTA HT T 16,000 7 Tk

(iv) <del ¥ Ushg Wehidd foma

67/3/3 20
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22.

Calculate opening and closing trade receivables from the following
information :

Trade Receivable turnover ratio 4 times; Cost of Revenue from
Operations ¥ 3,20,000; Gross profit ratio 20%; Closing trade receivables

were ¥ 15,000 more than opening trade receivables; cash revenue from
operations being 33 % % of credit revenue from operations.
OR

The Quick Ratio of a company is 1-5 : 1. State, giving reasons, which of
the following transactions will improve, reduce or not change the quick
ratio :

1) Purchase of goods for cash

(ii)  Bills payable paid at maturity

(iii)  Sale of goods costing ¥ 18,000 for ¥ 16,000

(iv)  Cash collected from debtors

e fAfes % 31 °T€, 2017 A1 31 AT, 2018 i THIG g NI & ATH-BIH
faator & 3Igya Fefdfed =1 § T |9 STHR 1 AH-BTH foemor dar
HIT

e
e . 2017 - 18 2016 — 17
T W ST T 5,00,000 | T 6,00,000
39T hl T8 gl Y A T 3,80,000 | T 4,20,000
I = T 2,20,000 | T 2,40,000
iy 40% 40%

From the information extracted from the Statement of Profit and Loss of
Kavya Ltd. for the years ended 315t March, 2017 and 315t March, 2018,
prepare a Common Size Profit and Loss Statement.

Particulars T\;’(fe 2017 - 18 | 2016 - 17
Revenue from operations < 5,00,000 | ¥ 6,00,000
Cost of materials consumed < 3,80,000 | ¥ 4,20,000
Other expenses < 2,20,000 | T 2,40,000
Tax rate 40% 40%

21
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EE

?3. 31 A=, 2018 s WL fafice & f=fafea feafa foewor o sifafes =1 @
Tehg Jarg foreur daIm i
e farfues
31 U, 2018 <k fesrfa feramor
=ﬁ; 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
feraon 9. T T
I - {UAT e GgaTy
1. | siwramdt fAfem .
(a1) ot it 30,00,000 | 20,00,000
(9) G= ug fee 1 3,00,000 |  4,00,000
2. amé‘qmi
FPEANIE kA 2 4,00,000 |  3,00,000
3. %n?'[ﬁwni
(31) =AMUR ™ 1,70,000 |  2,50,000
(9) Teurafy yag 3 76,000 64,000
$A 39,46,000 | 30,14,000
II - gttt
1. | 3T=reT gt
TYTT Ui T
(i) 7d 4 29,00,000 | 23,00,000
(i) 3Td 5 2,70,000 |  1,60,000
2. Wﬁ\qﬁ'ﬂmﬁ?ﬁ
(31) wrA-E=h 2,20,000 | 2,30,000
(¥) =R I 1,10,000 1,30,000
(|) Uhs T Uhg o 446,000 | 1,94,000
$A 39,46,000 | 30,14,000
67/3/3] 22
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5]
@Al o AIeH ;
:ﬁ? S— 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
q. T T
1. | 69T T AT
arTfere (u-grie foremor &1 91) 3,00,000 4,00,000
3,00,000 4,00,000
2. | SreieRTel= /T
9% SO 4,00,000 3,00,000
4,00,000 3,00,000
3. | STeUTATY UTIHT :
CTRCIIE) 76,000 64,000
76,000 64,000
4. | gd ufEraET
ENIEE 36,00,000 28,00,000
Thlad (g‘f-\—cﬁ[) TIg™ (7,00,000) (5,00,000)
29,00,000 23,00,000
5. | ST UiERET
Tt
2,70,000 1,60,000
2,70,000 1,60,000
STARE T :

() 99 o A T 4,00,000 AT hl Teh HIH T W T 73,000 T Tehizd

TeIs™ o1, T 3,10,000 H o= ¢ TS |

(i) ¥ 1,00,000 & 9% FOMIAT bl 31 HIE, 2018 =l THifha femam = |
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From the following Balance Sheet of Mayur Ltd. and the additional
information as at 315t March, 2018, prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

Mayur Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds:
(a) Share Capital 30,00,000 20,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 3,00,000 4,00,000
2. | Non-Current Liabilities :
Long-term Borrowings 2 4,00,000 3,00,000
3. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 1,70,000 2,50,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 3 76,000 64,000
Total 39,46,000 30,14,000
IT - Assets :
1. | Non-Current Assets :
Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible 4 29,00,000 23,00,000
(ii) Intangible 5 2,70,000 1,60,000
2. | Current Assets :
(a) Inventories 2,20,000 2,30,000
(b) Trade Receivables 1,10,000 1,30,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,46,000 1,94,000
Total 39,46,000 30,14,000
67/3/3 24




Notes to Accounts :

Note . 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
Particulars
No. 4 T
1. Reserves and Surplus :
Surplus (Balance in Statement of
Profit and Loss) 3,00,000 |  4,00,000
3,00,000 | 4,00,000
2. Long-term Borrowings :
9% Debentures 4,00,000 | 3,00,000
4,00,000 | 3,00,000
3. Short-term Provisions :
Provision for Tax 76,000 64,000
76,000 64,000
4, Tangible Assets :
Machinery 36,00,000 | 28,00,000
Accumulated Depreciation (7,00,000) | (5,00,000)
29,00,000 | 23,00,000
5. Intangible Assets :
Goodwill 2,70,000 | 1,60,000
2,70,000 | 1,60,000

Additional Information :

(1) During the year, a piece of machinery costing ¥ 4,00,000 on which
accumulated depreciation was ¥ 73,000 was sold for ¥ 3,10,000.

(i) 9% Debentures of T 1,00,000 were issued on 315t March, 2018.

25 P.T.O.



18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Qs 9
Torepea 2
(arfreRfers wraieA)
PART B
Option 2
(Computerised Accounting)

TRl Sefiehtur o1 T 379 B ?
What is meant by data validation ?

ST o1 Tisha0 ST o1 TR ST ol B 2

What is the activity sequence of the basic information processing mode ?

ASTd SR T T FHed T hl TUMT & FAT ol IRIT Td THAST |
Write and explain the formulae to calculate basic pay earned and total
earnings.

fafte R & 913 1 |@EsT |
HAAAT
T <1 FAT 319 3 ? 36k foheal 9 TITHI hl THZATST |
Explain different types of vouchers.
OR
What is meant by a Graph ? Explain its any three advantages.
‘B’ 1 R 3 g ? TIvE B AURo B G fohg TR T B 2
HAAT

TETh HTFCaI | FLea araet fomivard gH1 I 3Taweh & ? 81 YRe UgH
T I Toheal &l IURUN <hl sIredT hify |

What is meant by a ‘Form’ ? How is ‘Split Form’ different from ‘Simple
Form’?

OR

Why is it necessary to have safety features in accounting software ?
Explain any two tools which provide data security.
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23. Al @R o FfaiRaa $ofl TSl i fhatcHear qon Iucreddr i g
ERIEL
i) T 6(F6)

i) TH 7 (F7)
(iii) TH 8 (F8)
(iv) #l2l 3R A + T 8 (CTRL+F8)
(v) T 9 (F9)
(vi) €3 AR TA + T 9 (CTRL+F9)

List the functionality and availability of the following key combinations

in Tally software :

) F6
(i) F7
(iii) F8
(iv) CTRL + F8
v) F9

(vi) CTRL + F9
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Wﬁﬁﬂ:

G) TEIH-TT GG HAyHE- FIN G/

(i) @US & Gl & forg IfAard & |

(iii) @IS @ & 31 19T & - I3 19aRull 7 [9eiqur o 3faehicid @i |
(v) @UE @ & &acT 0% &1 [dehey & J941 & I feifaw |

()  1E 597 F gy Gus] & I TH &7 T W ford 57 FifsT |

General Instructions :

(i) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.
(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and

Computerised Accounting.
(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

WU &
(TR TISAT, AT BHT AT BT o o0 Aamen)
PART A

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and
Companies)

1. ‘ol & YR W Wiftd Td AW WTd 99T ™ Ud 99 @Id § Faug
HIT |

HYAT

‘Se Tt oo b1 T 7Y R 2
Differentiate between ‘Receipts and Payments Account’ and ‘Income and

Expenditure Account’ on the basis of ‘Period’.
OR

What is meant by ‘Life membership fees’ ?

2. I TAF HEH & 154 faT T 10,000 1 AR AT | B W 12% SR
TS AMHT 8 | < o T8 T IS shl TUMT <hIfST |

Dev withdrew ¥ 10,000 on 15t day of every month. Interest on drawings
was to be charged @ 12% per annum. Calculate interest on Dev’s drawings.

3. AU T TH BH < AIEERK I GAT 3 : 2ok UG H oW Sied o | T G 7

TIT HTSICR ST TR | o 9 379 379 iﬁmﬂaﬁw%mam@ﬁ

U A} BT 50% YT F 1 & FIT | &, @, T qA I & ¢ A9 fauee
AT 6T T HIRT |
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A and B were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. C and

D were admitted as new partners. A sacrificed ith of his share in favour of

C and B sacrificed 50% of his share in favour of D. Calculate the new profit
sharing ratio of A, B, C and D.

“Qdehl ! g A o IMYR W TIHEH & GHieT adn areieil w4 o foeres’

H 3Tavg I | 1
3t

g o a¥ § gd HISGR o T Tl S 7 @1 <6l st 6 omEr % S

I Iee@ T | 1

Distinguish between ‘Reconstitution of Partnership’ and ‘Dissolution of
Partnership Firm’ on the basis of ‘Closure of books’.

OR

State the basis of calculating the amount of profit payable to the legal
representative of a deceased partner in the year of death.

‘Guriaes gfaqfd % &9 § FRorasi o Fea &1 e g 7 2 1
AAgAT
HIO SAfGFEE, 2013 % SFTHER ROGH IMEF DY o o [T J@GH H
3oehg HIfT | 1
What is meant by ‘Issue of Debentures as Collateral Security’ ?
OR

State the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for the creation of
Debenture Redemption Reserve.

UH fohegl §1 STMYRT T Ieci@ hifoT, feh TR =TT HIEIGR BH o faered
T Y ¢ Fohal & | 1

State any two grounds on the basis of which court may order for the
dissolution of partnership firm.

A o ‘AfY-fgH w1 T AY 7 2 AfY-Afygm Fr feufa & ST o " &+

foru IucTeyr faehedt =l Tk 3gTetvl <l TRl & HaY § HEST | 3
AT

‘I < FOT 1 1 1 B ? ‘A o GO W AW el A glal & AT el 3

ISt w9 | gearaa T ST § 2 3

What is meant by ‘over-subscription’ of shares ? With the help of an

example, briefly explain the alternatives available for allotment of shares
in case of over-subscription.

OR

What is meant by ‘Forfeiture of shares’ ? When does ‘gain on forfeited
shares’ arise and when is it transferred to capital reserve ?

3 P.T.O.
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10.

11.

34, fomer aon <iueh T B % HIHER B AT 2: 3 : 5 oh I H oY died
8 | BH ! BANd &1 qoAmehd T 37,500 TohaT T—1 8 | WA A ST UgW
foram | fomer qen Sues 3 vfos # A9 sUSR-SUeR Sied w1 iy o | e
o TR TV i T foder aon dues o Amv/cam shi oM <hIfST qen el
T AGT HH 6 U SAreawIes UoHm=n gfafse oft Sifs |

Aman, Bimal and Deepak are partners sharing profits in the ratio
of 2 : 3 : 5. The goodwill of the firm has been valued at ¥ 37,500. Aman
retired. Bimal and Deepak decided to share profits equally in future.
Calculate gain/sacrifice of Bimal and Deepak on Aman’s retirement and
also pass necessary journal entry for the treatment of goodwill.

fFefeiiad g=91 € 31 AT=, 2018 ! FHI 9 § ] TIICH Fa1e gRI I STRIGH

EIRUNECI RIS Ll
r— 31.3.2017 31.3.2018
T T
AT\ T 3,000 4,500
e I=aT 4,500 6,000

FAE % 2,000 TS & AT TAF TG T 500 TTMHh == T YA T 2 |

From the following information, calculate the amount of subscriptions
received by Happy Sports Club during the year ended 315 March, 2018.

. 31.3.2017 31.3.2018
Particulars
< <
Advance Subscription 3,000 4,500
Outstanding Subscription 4,500 6,000

The Club has 2000 members each paying an annual subscription of ¥ 500.

T 50 % & 7,500, 9% TG bl 6% o 9 W FHd H, D1 e 10%
& Hfiftem W w7, Y Tavge UsHm=n Ifafseat Hife qen 9% o @

TR HifsT |

Pass necessary journal entries and prepare 9% Debentures Account for
the issue of 7,500, 9% Debentures of ¥ 50 each at a discount of 6%,
redeemable at a premium of 10%.

31 TTH, 2018 ! TSftd, Fofta adm Srshd 1 w4 &1 foegeq g mn | Jg faof
foren e b gefia forereq wvareft nfafafemt q@m qen 38 afrai o =1 W
T Jed 1 10% I BT | GSiid Jgell AT i 987 HH % [T dgad &l
T | giERRE 8 T 10,00,750 ST g Q€T SRS 2 T 90,000 ¥, T
P BH hl TG G R T | THER B Ik g Wk g MO W
T 4,50,000 T PTAH TR T |

39h el o foIT wH <Al qedehl B Tragesh UsmH= gfafeeat Hife |

67/4/1 4
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12.

13.

The firm of Manjeet, Sujeet and Jagjeet was dissolved on 315t March,
2018. It was agreed that Sujeet will take care of the dissolution related
activities and will get 10% of the value of assets realised. Sujeet agreed to
bear the realisation expenses. Assets realised ¥ 10,00,750 and realisation
expenses were < 90,000, which were paid from the firm’s cash.
T 4,50,000 were paid to the creditors in full settlement of their claim.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
the firm.

% AT G Th BH b ATHER I qAT 5 : 3% UG § oY dfed & | 31 T4,
2017 =l ITh! TARM Gt off 1 % T 60,000, AT @ T 80,000 | I Yl W 12%
uid Y A ¢ o T HgEd gU | IS W SIS o7 § g6 31 °rE, 2018 H
AT U Y o {IQ % 1 @19 T 12,600 o1 |

I9Yh THCAT o T & 3R @ il JEashi § Aaweh Ustm=n Sfafeeai S |
Y & AU Hr-fevaft @t Tt w9 @ gIfsT |

A and B were partners in a ﬁrm sharing profits in the ratio of
5 : 3. Their fixed capitals on 315" March, 2017 were : A ¥ 60,000 and
B ¥ 80,000. They agreed to allow 1nterest on capital @ 12% p.a. The
profit of the firm for the year ended 315t March, 2018 before allowing
interest on capitals was ¥ 12,600.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
A and B. Also show your working notes clearly.

%, @ AT T ATER &4 qAT 2 : 2 : 1 UG § Y- dled o | 31 HTH,

2018 <kl 3T et faeor f= yopr & o -
31 WTE, 2018 &l &, @ qAT 7 k1 Tearfa ferewo
- gﬁn N ;rﬁn
g S ¥ ke 3,00,000
ED 7,50,000 fafog Ter 1,95,000
T gad ®O 5,000
rC| 3,00,000 o
,00, O S —— 1,90,000
T 2,50,000 | 13,00,000 | ¥k 3,00,000
TR 2,00,000 | Trft gimafaat 7,10,000
15,00,000 15,00,000

SuFTh feifer =1 3w b1 ferered fopam qon forer wifer et &g
Tt giEFRET T 6,75,000; i T 3,39,000; GIGR T 1,35,000; THGRT I 3Teh
T@ % Ut F9eH B9 T 1,85,000 T ST fohal T | S 5= T 19,000 ¥ |

TH o foeed W 3Tavaes UeAmE=n yfafseat it | 6
srraT
5 P.T.O.




oY, Y qAT 3TN Th HH < ATSER & TAT 3: 2 : 19k UMM H ATH-IH Fied o |
31 9T, 2018 i 37k fefd foewor f v @ o
31 WT=, 2018 hi WY, T AT R T TErfa foramor

SRS 50,000 | TS B& 40,000
A o 60,000 | S H Uhg 2,00,000
IS wieh 50,000
qt 2,00,000 SER 60,000
LR 3,00,000 Tt giEr T 5,60,000

Sl 3,00,000 | 800,000
9,10,000 9,10,000

3Tk Tafer =t ®H 1 Gl foparm o qen g for foram o o6
T ATy faTeH 3TdTd 2: 2 : 180T |
T 6,000 % G KU ol (ARG {ohdT ITWT qAT Fod qAT TG ol

(1)
(ii)

& T = 3,000 =1 STy foRam ST |

(iii)

TISER 1 ISl I 95 BH H 3ok AT o9 [I9SH 3T o IAIER

gurEIfeIa foham STorm | 38k fofu ATeiei o =] @Td @ied Sa |

BH o QIS W ST USHHT Ffafsedt shifsrg |

A, B and C were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of
2 : 2 : 1. Their Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018 was as follows :

Balance Sheet of A, B and C as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Amount | A sets Amount
Capitals : Cash at Bank 3,00,000

Sundry Debtors

A 7,50,000 1,95,000

Less : Provision
B 3,00,000 for Bad Debts _5,000 | 1,90,000
C 2,50,000 13,00,000 | Stock 3,00,000
Creditors 2,00,000 | Fixed Assets 7,10,000
15,00,000 15,00,000

67/4/1 6




On the above date they dissolved the firm and following amounts were

realised :

Fixed Assets T 6,75,000; Stock T 3,39,000; Debtors T 1,35,000; Creditors
were paid ¥ 1,85,000 in full settlement of their claim. Expenses on
Realisation amounted to ¥ 19,000.

Pass the necessary journal entries on the dissolution of the firm.

OR

P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio
of 3:2: 1. On 315* March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of P, Q and R as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Am;unt Assets Am;unt
Creditors 50,000 | Cash in Hand 40,000
General Reserve 60,000 | Cash at Bank 2,00,000
Capital : Stock 50,000
P 2,00,000 Debtors 60,000
Q 3,00,000 Fixed Assets 5,60,000
R 3,00,000 8,00,000
9,10,000 9,10,000

On the above date the firm was reconstituted and it was decided that :

(1) The new profit sharing ratio will be 2 : 2 : 1.

(i1) Bad debts ¥ 6,000 were to be written off and a provision of

T 3,000 was to be made for bad and doubtful debts.

(iii) The capital of the partners will be adjusted in the new firm in their

profit sharing ratio. For this, partners’ current accounts will be

opened.

Pass the necessary journal entries on the reconstitution of the firm.

P.T.O.



EE

&

14. 319, 2018 %! TAT g 99 % oY oo N #od, 7% fooell o fmfefiad
TIftd W& YaH @Td qel Afdies ge1 8 ™ @ =39 @rar qo feufa faa

TR hIT |

31 9T, 2018 1 HATH TC Y % 1Y T8 HRA Fd o1 TTTH TS YA @it

BHiER at B UKIES at
T T
Y M AW AN = 1,30,000
fl%@, 20,000 EIRIGRRCRI 40,000
EED 40,000
== 60,000 | 10,000
=g 1,80,000 | 1= ohT foptmm 12,000
RUERTICINCAREED
(=T T T 3,000) 2,000 | fosma= 15,000
. (1.8.2017 =1 12% Ufd
Sldd Hodl [een
T 30,000 | _¢ ) o 2,00,000
FLhRT TG 2,00,000 | 39 = & TT
Uhs 25,000
EED 40,000
———| 65,000
4,72,000 4,72,000
STARE T :

1.4.2017 =i qREwaiE off : g&deh T 50,000; FFEH T 75,000 |
1.4.2017 %! IATE q1 4ot Y & : TR T 60,000; ISt Y T 1,28,000 |
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15.

From the following Receipts and Payments Account and additional
information of Swachh Bharat Club, New Delhi for the year ended

318t March, 2018, prepare Income and Expenditure Account and Balance
Sheet.
Receipts and Payments Account of Swachh Bharat Club

for the year ended 315t March, 2018

Receipts Am;unt Payments Am;unt
To Balance b/d By Campaign 1,30,000
Expenses
Cash 20,000 By Office rent 40,000
Bank 40,000 60,000 | By Salary 10,000
To Subscriptions 180,000 | >Y B;:If? iture hire 12,000
To Sale of old
furniture (book 2,000 | By Advertisement 15,000
value ¥ 3,000)
To fl,;l(fz Membership 30,000 | By Fixed deposit 2,00,000
(On 1.8.2017
To Government grants | 2,00,000 @12%p.a.)
By Balance c¢/d
Cash 25,000
Bank 40,000 65,000
4,72,000 4,72,000

Additional Information :
Assets on 1.4.2017 were : Books < 50,000; Computers ¥ 75,000.
Liabilities and Capital fund on 1.4.2017 were : Creditors ¥ 60,000;

Capital fund ¥ 1,28,000.
g A @ R wd ' H T e g % T stmaws

FE-FIRH U= Sfafeear hifu | 3T9en! 379 1 i W T 2T 2 | 6
(i) %, @ qAT T AEER o qAT AT SUSH-SRS died & | ITh! TARA goft
off % T 4,00,000; @ T 5,00,000 AT T T 6,00,000 |
el Ho@ H EgH of T ARl @ St W 10% Jfd a9 s fe
SITE | $Eehl <6 & T |

9 P.T.O.



16.

(i) O, Y TAT AR TH FH o AR o qAT AH-FH 2: 2 : 19 7A@ |
Sled & | 3Tk HIHEK T § Yrae o foh AEieii o A8 W 18%
fd ad AT AR AW | PR % IR0 W SA HAN: T 1,000,
T 500 AT T 2,000 o1 | FHH! I &I TS |

Pass necessary rectifying journal entries for the following omissions
committed while preparing Profit and Loss Appropriation Account. You
are also required to show your workings clearly.

1) A, B and C were partners sharing profits and losses equally. Their
fixed capitals were A ¥ 4,00,000; B ¥ 5,00,000 and C ¥ 6,00,000.
The partnership deed provided that interest on partners’ capital
will be allowed @ 10% per annum. The same was omitted.

(ii)) P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. Their partnership deed provided that interest
on partners’ drawings will be charged @ 18% p.a. Interest on the
partners’ drawings was ¥ 1,000, ¥ 500 and ¥ 2,000 respectively.
The same was omitted.

wy fafes 3 T 10 I8% & 1,00,000 THaT 30 o HEE & T mded
AmBEa fhu | 319 1 T 5 Ufd 31w & Hiftem w Feifya fomen mn | iyt ==
YA 7 JehR & HET o

JTEE 9T e W — ¥ 8fd 31w (T 3 Hiftem Tfza)

oy Ud Afw It | — Hiftem wfgq 9w
1,50,000 37=1i % fTT 31mag I Y | 10,000 =0 % fAIQ STreEAl =i ®
e T 9o AW STehl i I STUR W AR 1 Sreed TR T

(D 80,000 37T & ATGCehi sl 60,000 T T TTeeH, qAT

(I) 60,000 3737 o 3G I 40,000 M HT A&

TG qAT 3T W ITed fdfs T 61 THTSH 71 R T Uiy 4 o foqan
T | T, St I ool O oraftea e e S 300 31T Rt 3Tered feRam TR e,
Y| qAT | AT ART T PTAE B B TR @1 | 915 of, S 11 9oft &
graf-yd o qen {58 200 3790 1 3Meed TR AT o, g™ e SIfam I
TRT T YT HE | TR T | 3ok 3T T g7 L foran T | &1 fop
T I T 12 Wfd 37 gl wed AT o fe T |

ST Tl W foTu wrot Y gEdenl B OTEvdeh Uhe 9@l T USHHE
gfafeeat $ifs |

YT
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S g 9 T 10 I % 1,12,000 THAT M I AT W FHIHA L 6
foru oraes stmfaa fopu | ufa srer TfSt 1 AW = JohR | AT o

e | -1
e T/ )
T IT=HT T - T3

A AfH IR - T 4

1,00,000 311 % foTq 3Aegd UTed gW | G 3TTeigehi i qU1 &9 § AT I

aMTee R fm M | W A T 2,000 FH AT A& H1 PAE &

foRam | 3Tk STST T G B0 R foram T | A I 319 Imafed 500 I W

T JTEAT RN T A el fhAT | oW Jr=A1 o q9arq 39 3791 ol &0

S o= T | W qAT G Sk T fRU M I w1 T 9 Ui AW qU ed

%zﬁﬁmaﬂﬁmwwﬁsmgﬁamwﬁmwﬁﬁﬂéamwﬁ
|

A fdafides 1 qEahl # IUYE oHeAl o [T oTavEe UsHmEn fafsear
HIVT |

S Ltd. invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 equity shares of
T 10 each. The shares were issued at a premium of ¥ 5 per share. The
amount was payable as follows :

On Application and Allotment - ¥ 8 per share (including

premium ¥ 3)
On the First and Final call —  Balance including premium

Applications for 1,50,000 shares were received. Applications for 10,000
shares were rejected and pro-rata allotment was made to the remaining
applicants on the following basis :

D Applicants for 80,000 shares were allotted 60,000 shares, and

(I)  Applicants for 60,000 shares were allotted 40,000 shares.

Excess amount received on application and allotment was to be adjusted
against sums due on call. X, who belonged to the first category and was
allotted 300 shares, failed to pay the first and final call money. Y, who
belonged to the second category and was allotted 200 shares, also failed
to pay the first and final call money. Their shares were forfeited. The
forfeited shares were reissued @ ¥ 12 per share as fully paid-up.

Pass necessary cash book and journal entries for the above transactions
in the books of the company.

OR

11 P.T.O.



Jain Ltd. invited applications for issuing 1,12,000 equity shares of ¥ 10
each at par. The amount per share was payable as follows :

On Application - T1
On Allotment — T2
On First call — T3
On Second and Final call — T4

Applications for 1,00,000 shares were received. Shares were fully allotted
to all the applicants. Ramesh failed to pay his allotment money which
was ¥ 2,000. His shares were forfeited immediately. Suresh did not pay
the first call on 500 shares applied by him. His shares were forfeited after
the first call. The forfeited shares of Ramesh and Suresh were re-issued
at ¥ 9 per share fully paid up. Afterwards the second and final call was
made and was duly received.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Jain Ltd.

17. & QA1 @ TH B o AEER o qAT 3 : 2 o A H AH-FIH dled o |
31 9/, 2018 s 3enT fefa foaemor f1 yopr & o

31 HT=, 2018 Rl & dAT @ T el feraon

gt e 8,000
* 1,04,000 fafaa @R 37,600
g 52,000 Tl : Gfqy
1,56,000 | 30T % forg
BICRIE] 1,600 36,000
TER 1,54,000 | &I 60,000
AT wiasy iy = 16,000 | gaiea SfwT 6,000
HITR &fagfd iy 10,000 | TATe qem wefi= 76,000
TR (THeh T 10,000 | W 1,40,000
B 20,000
3,46,000 3,46,000

T %I Teh AT HISIER o €9 § Jo9 {31 T 991 98 T 64,000 319+ IS & foaw
AT T 15,000 319 911 1 wrfa Dt & fow @mn | 731 ey fause s
5:3:29T |
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T S R o weld g

(1)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)

Tleh T 5% HYeIg™ A= ST |

gy ol & T @9™ T 2,000 foram STQ |
HHeR W 10% HoIgiE TRl ST |

W T eI T 1,60,000 FopaT T |

% qAT @ I St 1 qEESE T H S % U W FRafd FgER g
wawwm%mwl

qTifed ®H 1 GAHcATRA @Mdl, ATERRi o Yol @d a1 f&ufd foerer dum

ity
St 3

| 8
FrraT
AT TH Th BH o THGR & TAT 7 : 2 : 1% UG § A9 dled 9 |

319/, 2018 sl %4 =1 fefq foeor 1 g & o -

31 WT, 2018 <R S, 3 de U <1 feurfa ferawor

ESiE g 90,000

St 1,40,000 fafaa Ter 24,000

3 40,000 wih 14,000

% 20,000 | 2,00,000 | #ef= 80,000

TR 28,000 | ¥ qoT e 1,20,000
= = 40,000
3 H R 60,000

3,28,000 3,28,000

Ih Tl ol § 3 STahI™T UUT TRl | § o TR TRV i T X wgmld &3

(1)

(i1)
(ii1)

(iv)

qTifed BH 1 GAHcATRA @Mdl, ATeeRi o Yol @Td qon f&fd foerer dam
i |

67/4/1

W T 7 T T 1,88,000, AL T T 76,000 TAT ik 1 T 10,000
T GAHEATRA TR TR TAT BH <hl TAT(d 1 Jodtehd T 90,000 foram T |

gfqre Fon o foTt TRl W 2-5% T TG4 LT o |

3 I ¢F I[g TMRT I I8eh R GId H FEAad fohaT T TRl YT
a1g T R S |

T B I HA S T 2,40,000 TG H TE R THRISE =1 @
GIAt 39oh T A FIHSH STUTd o AR foham S |

8
13 P.T.O.



A and B were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2.
Their Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018, was as follows :

Balance Sheet of A and B as at 315 March, 2018

Liabilities AMOUDY |\ sets Amount
Capital : Cash 8,000
A 1,04,000 Sundry Debtors 37,600
B 52,000 Less : Provision for
1,56,000 | 4oubtful debts 1,600 | 36,000
Creditors 1,54,000 | Stock 60,000
Employees’ Provident
Fund 16,000 | Prepaid Insurance 6,000
Workmen
Compensation Fund 10,000 | Plant and Machinery 76,000
Contingency Reserve 10,000 | Building 1,40,000
Furniture 20,000
3,46,000 3,46,000

C was admitted as a new partner and brought ¥ 64,000 as capital and

% 15,000 for his share of goodwill premium. The new profit sharing ratio

was 5:3: 2.

On C’s admission the following was agreed upon :

) Stock was to be depreciated by 5%.

(i1)  Provision for doubtful debts was to be made at T 2,000.

(i1i) Furniture was to be depreciated by 10%.

(iv)  Building was valued at ¥ 1,60,000.

(v)  Capitals of A and B were to be adjusted on the basis of C’s capital
by bringing or paying of cash as the case may be.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the
Balance Sheet of reconstituted firm.

OR
67/4/1 14



G, E and F were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 7: 2 : 1.
The Balance Sheet of the firm as at 315t March, 2018, was as follows :

Balance Sheet of G, E and F as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Amount | A ssets Amount

Capital : Cash 90,000

G 1,40,000 Sundry Debtors 24,000

E 40,000 Stock 14,000

F 20,000 | 2,00,000 | Machinery 80,000

Creditors 28,000 | Land and Building 1,20,000
General Reserve 40,000
Loan from E 60,000

3,28,000 3,28,000

E retired on the above date. On E’s retirement the following was agreed

upon :

1) Land and Building were revalued at ¥ 1,88,000, Machinery at
T 76,000 and Stock at ¥ 10,000 and goodwill of the firm was

valued at T 90,000.

(ii)
(ii1)
be paid later on.

(iv)

A provision of 2-5% was to be created on debtors for doubtful debts.

The net amount payable to E was transferred to his loan account to

Total capital of the new firm was fixed at ¥ 2,40,000 which will be

adjusted according to their new profit sharing ratio by opening

current accounts.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the

Balance Sheet of reconstituted firm.

15
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18.

19.

20.

WUE @
fareu 1

(forefar Teramutt st fargetwon)
PART B
OPTION 1

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

‘TATS 1 WIS ol e T TGS W SFRIG aFfiehd fRAT ST Hehdl B 2
Ioohg HIRTT | A1 & 379 3T o a9 | HRor T |

When can ‘Receipt of Dividend’ be classified as an operating activity ?
State. Also give reason in support of your answer.

“Uepg vaTg foaewr & == 319 § 2
What is meant by ‘Cash Flow Statement’ ?

Hrot srfafEm, 2013 1 STFE 1L, W 1% AJIR = #ei ol foh g

IfYehl o IURfSehl o IF=dTd ST ST 2
(i) <99 Ud S gIH &
(i) TG IR

(i) Wiyl Shftem ==
(iv) ®: 72 ¥ %A 6l ufgeadr safy & fou deeei fafm=mm
(v) & TIfd |
(vi) WEH 3R
(vii) TehTeM 3f¥h
(viii) <TER
AT

forftar foweroor & wgw@ 1 (1) FHAT AT, T (11) THERI o folu, THEST |

Under which major heads and sub-heads will the following items be placed
in the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III, Part I of the
Companies Act, 2013 ?

1) Cheques and Bank Drafts in Hand

(i1) Loose tools

67/4/1 16

4



21.

(111)  Securities Premium Reserve

(iv) Long-Term Investments with maturity period less than six months

(v)  Work-in-Progress
(vi)  Mining Rights
(vii) Publishing titles

(viii) Debtors
OR

Explain the importance of financial analysis for (i) labour unions, and

(i1) creditors.

frfafea ge & werar @ faga fafits &1 goarars sm-faat dum

it
F— 2016 - 17 | 2017 - 18
T T
T 8 AT 10,00,000 16,00,000
39T Y TS wf < AT 5,00,000 10,00,000
HAH feqeny == 80,000 40,000
I YT T 60,000 80,000

IR T 40%.

Prepare a Comparative Income Statement of Bikul Ltd. with the help of

the following information :

Particulars 2016 - 17 2017 - 18
< <
Revenue from operations 10,00,000 16,00,000
Cost of materials consumed 5,00,000 10,00,000
Employee benefit expenses 80,000 40,000
Other indirect expenses 60,000 80,000

Income Tax Rate 40%.
17

P.T.O.



22. T S I =TT FAIT 80% 7 | FaTsC fob T oiFeHl | 98 ST{UTd se,
T AT T H hIg qiaa gl T
(1) IYR 9L HTA bl T T 20,000
(i) @Gl 1 YA T 5,000
(iii) ¥ 8,000, 9% FUTISAT T MG
(iv) ¥ 50,000 TTE § HIe 1 fospa
AT

feran fafiee 6 f=fafea g @ $a siEmafat ® ko s 6o
SHifsr

EAT TR Il — ¥ 5,00,000
9% JATEHRR 791 Yoft —  T4,00,000
Torft ufgmafaat —  ¥12,00,000
s/ fafem - ¥1,50,000
99 U AT — ¥ 240,000
T qREe —  ¥1,90,000
Bl EEREIY —~  ¥1,00,000

The operating ratio of a company is 80%. State whether the following
transactions will increase, decrease or not change the ratio :

1) Purchased goods on credit ¥ 20,000
(ii))  Paid wages T 5,000

(iii)) Redeemed T 8,000, 9% debentures
(iv)  Sold goods ¥ 50,000 for cash

OR

From the following information of Shiva Ltd., calculate total assets to
debt ratio :

Equity Share Capital — < 5,00,000

9% Preference Share Capital — < 4,00,000

Fixed Assets - < 12,00,000

Non-Current Investments - < 1,50,000

Reserves and Surplus - < 2,40,000

Current Assets - < 1,90,000

Current Liabilities - < 1,00,000

67/4/1 18



?3. 31 W, 2017 i AR.wH. s & F=fafad feafa foaor o v Uws o=
fereror dam hifSe
Ar.uw, fafes
31 U=, 2017 w1 feurfa feemor
=ﬁ; 31.3.2017 | 31.3.2016
T g. T T
I - {HAT TS @y
1. | efvreamdt fAfert
37T) T Sl 15,00,000 | 10,00,000
(9) H=g wd Ay (ev-grie foewor &1 3w) 7,560,000 |  6,00,000
2. Wﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁ :
EehTe I R0T 1 1,00,000 |  2,00,000
3. Wﬁ'ﬂﬁT@: :
(37) saIR F 1,00,000 |  1,10,000
(9) Feutafy gray™ 2 95,000 80,000
HA 25,45,000 | 19,90,000
II - gttt
1. | 3ot gt
(31) Tt Uit
(i) T gt 10,10,000 |  9,00,000
(i) 3T aREr T 4 2,80,000 |  2,00,000
() sreret-ferfamm 5,00,000 —
2. mqtrﬁumﬁ'ﬁ
(1) A= 1,80,000 |  1,00,000
(¥) MR I 2,00,000 |  1,50,000
(|) Ths T U o 5 3,75,000 |  6,40,000
e 25,45,000 | 19,90,000
67/4/1) 19 P.T.0.




=
@l & qed
:ﬁ? — 31.3.2017 31.3.2016
9. T T
1. | SreierTe /Ot
9% RIS 1,00,000 2,00,000
1,00,000 2,00,000
2. | eTeuTater gAYy :
H JEUH 95,000 80,000
95,000 80,000
3. | T et
e U A wehta (Tfd) 12,10,000 11,40,000
AcIg™ (2,00,000) (2,40,000)
10,10,000 9,00,000
4. | oTE U@ ;
LI 2,80,000 2,00,000
2.80,000 2.,00,000
5. | Trhg TS TehS e :
(i) Thg T& 70,000 3,50,000
(i) ¥ 99 3,05,000 2.90,000
3,75,000 6,40,000
STIARE G :

(i) 99 % M, Tk I3 I, TS @ T 80,000 off, den 9 W whia
(dfad) geas@ < 50,000 o1, T 30,000 ¥ =T TR |

(i) 9% UG T MeH 31 9=, 2017 1 foham T |
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The following is the Balance Sheet of R.M. Ltd. as at 315t March, 2017.
Prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

R.M. Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2017
Note | 31.3.2017 31.3.2016
Particulars No. F F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital 15,00,000 10,00,000
O G Baeen | oo g
2. | Non-Current Liabilities :
Long-term Borrowings 1 1,00,000 2,00,000
3. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 1,00,000 1,10,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 2 95,000 80,000
Total 25,45,000 19,90,000
II - Assets :
1. | Non-Current Assets :
(a) Fixed Assets:
(i) Tangible Assets 3 10,10,000 9,00,000
(i1) Intangible Assets 4 2,80,000 2,00,000
(b) Non-Current Investments : 5,00,000 —
2. | Current Assets :
(a) Inventories 1,80,000 1,00,000
(b) Trade Receivables 2,00,000 1,50,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 3,75,000 6,40,000
Total 25,45,000 19,90,000
21 P.T.O.




18.

19.

Notes to Accounts :

Note . 31.3.2017 | 31.3.2016
Particulars
No. T T
1. Long-term Borrowings :
9% Debentures
1,00,000 | 2,00,000
1,00,000 | 2,00,000
2. Short-term Provisions :
Provision for Tax 95,000 80,000
95,000 80,000
3. | Tangible Assets : 12,10,000 | 11,40,000
Plant and Machinery
Accumulated Depreciation (2,00,000) | (2,40,000)
10,10,000 | 9,00,000
4. Intangible Assets :
Goodwill
2,80,000 | 2,00,000
2,80,000 | 2,00,000
5. Cash and Cash Equivalents :
(1) Cash in Hand 70,000 | 3,50,000
(i) Bank Balance 3,05,000 |~ 2,90,000
3,75,000 | 6,40,000

Additional Information :

1) During the year,

a machine costing ¥ 80,000 on which

accumulated depreciation was ¥ 50,000 was sold for ¥ 30,000.
(i) 9% Debentures were released on 315t March, 2017.

LCLEKC|
e 2

(etforeRor TR

PART B
OPTION 2

(Computerised Accounting)

e w1 R AL 7 ?
What is meant by a ‘Label’ ?

‘Seieh higH 1 T Y 7 ?
What is meant by ‘Block Codes’ ?

67/4/1
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20.

21.

22.

23.

SHeRTTH TR T <hl TTTEATIT o TN T Ieai@ HiTT |
State the steps in the installation of computerised accounting system.
‘SEHCT S qAT T SO H 3T=qHg HIfT |
HAAT
Teh 3T TH@Teh AiFeaat hi ToRIvarsti &1 Ieoi@ HifT |
Differentiate between ‘desktop database’ and ‘server database’ ?
OR
State the features of a good accounting software.
TT@Thd TATFoRR U ger fomivareti &1 g1 I oTavas 7 ? UHt fohegl @
fafert =t awzmse St et GRE YeH Hd | |
HAYAT

39 oI I AW Fq13¢ S ST hl AR Sl Teqd T & | 39 feafa 1 ot
Ieor@ HifTe [ 39 Jeai < 3TN 1 ATE9IHhdl IS Hehall 7 |

Why is it necessary to have safety features in accounting software ?
Explain any two tools which provide data security.

OR

Name the value which represents absence of data. Also state the
situation which may require the use of these values.

fram foafies 9 = 1,50,000 § T TR w3fiF 1 T TR | I8 e
TYTOAT T IREE = % ®9 H T 50,000 1 PTAH fRIT | 98 AMd §C TR
599l % 37d § sHhl harg (Feanv) qed T 25,000 BT, TR fhva (wief
@) fafer 1 S d U 36k qeAag™ sl TTUAT SHifT 9 TH.TH. UFEd |§
BT T ITANT HLd Y FHhI 3 T0AT off HIT |

Nisan Ltd. purchased an embossing machine for ¥ 1,50,000. They paid
¥ 50,000 as installation and transport expenses. Assuming its salvage
value at the end of 5 years as ¥ 25,000, calculate depreciation by using
Straight Line Method and its rate using formulas in MS Excel.
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Candidates must write the Code on the
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o FHUA G F A foh 38 Y97 H Higd Y8 23 2 |

o THUA H M FNA H AR fU MU Fig TR Hl BH IT-YEH ® @IS W
ISICl

o YA AT F T h 39 THIT H 23 T 7 |

o  HUAT U T ST TTEAT & I | UgSA, T 1 shilTeh a9 {1 |
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T 10.15 5 5T ST@W | 10.15 S H 10.30 1 b BT hadd IH-UF I TeTl
3R 38 AT & GHF d IW-YIEIhT T HIg IR g faE |

e Please check that this question paper contains 23 printed pages.

e (Code number given on the right hand side of the question paper should be
written on the title page of the answer-book by the candidate.

e Please check that this question paper contains 23 questions.

e Please write down the Serial Number of the question before
attempting it.

e 15 minute time has been allotted to read this question paper. The question
paper will be distributed at 10.15 a.m. From 10.15 a.m. to 10.30 a.m., the
students will read the question paper only and will not write any answer on
the answer-book during this period.

AETITH
ACCOUNTANCY

gRa a7 - 3 o2 S7ferHaTH 3% : 80

Time allowed : 3 hours Maximum Marks : 80
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5]

Wﬁﬁﬂ:

(i) TEYH-ITGUSI H AyHE- FIR G/

(i) TS & gl & fo7w AT & |

(iii) @V @ & 3 [dFeq & - [awig @R &7 [Fveivor aor Sf9eicia aa@isT /|
(v) @UE @ & &acT 0% &1 [dehcy & J941 & IK feifaw |

()  1HE 397 F gy @Sl & I TF & T T forgd 57 FifeT |

General Instructions :

(i) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.
(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and

Computerised Accounting.
(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

Wusg <h
(STATVRT EITGSAT, ATSERT WHT GAT HIAAAT ok T8 SR )
PART A
(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and
Companies)
1. ‘guifdas gfayfd o &9 & sorasi o ffea’ 1 s o192 2
AT

HET AUTEH, 2013 o AR ROGH MET Y o & [T T@GH H
RITGLC Eﬁﬁl’Q |
What is meant by ‘Issue of Debentures as Collateral Security’ ?

OR

State the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for the creation of
Debenture Redemption Reserve.

2. ‘TRl ! 9 H o YR W GHGRT & Gl a9 ‘@rgigrt wH & foees’
7 ar=avg hife |
3t

g o a¥ § gd HISGR o A Sfaff s @ @ At ufin o % e
1 Iea@ HINT |

Distinguish between ‘Reconstitution of Partnership’ and ‘Dissolution of

Partnership Firm’ on the basis of ‘Closure of books’.
OR

State the basis of calculating the amount of profit payable to the legal
representative of a deceased partner in the year of death.

3. g9 Y% HEN & 159 &7 T 10,000 T ST fhaAT | MO W 12% aTideh
S AT 8 | & oh SATELOT G SIS <hl TUMT hifoTy |

67/4/2 2




Dev withdrew ¥ 10,000 on 15t day of every month. Interest on drawings
was to be charged @ 12% per annum. Calculate interest on Dev’s drawings.

4. H qAT T Th B < AEERK o TAT 3 : 2%k FJIG H oW died o | T q91 & hI

T HTEIER 9= =T | o 4 Y9 3T R L5t v m fe qen @ 3

. 4
U A BT 50% W F 1 & hIT | &, @, T qAT 9 & A€ AN fauee
AT <h1 TUAT HIT | 1

A and B were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. C and
D were admitted as new partners. A sacrificed Ln of his share in favour of
C and B sacrificed 50% of his share in favour of D. Calculate the new profit

sharing ratio of A, B, C and D.
5. ‘ol & YR W Wiftd T YA @A a1 ‘I Td = WA H FA<avg
i | 1
SDEC]
‘S HeEIar Yook ol w1 AL 7 ? 1

Differentiate between ‘Receipts and Payments Account’ and ‘Income and
Expenditure Account’ on the basis of ‘Period’.

OR
What is meant by ‘Life membership fees’ ?

6.  URErfl qem eIAIsT hl STGLAT & YR W TR 1 faged’ aan ‘e
%4 & faged’ § 3w Ty Hifvu | 1

Distinguish between ‘Dissolution of partnership’ and ‘Dissolution of
partnership firm’ on the basis of settlement of assets and liabilities.

7. 30 & ‘If-3rfie w1 3ot 7 2 arf-ariie <f feafa § o1 o e &+

foTu Suctsy faeredl o1 Wb Iergeur hl GgRdT 9 989 | GHEATST | 3
areraT

‘39T o BT T T AL 2 2 3790 o W01 W 1Y hel 3Tfid BIdl @ T el 38

ISt T= H gEarana fRat SiTan & ? 3

What is meant by ‘over-subscription’ of shares ? With the help of an
example, briefly explain the alternatives available for allotment of shares
in case of over-subscription.

OR
What is meant by ‘Forfeiture of shares’ ? When does ‘gain on forfeited
shares’ arise and when is it transferred to capital reserve ?

8. O, WAAT T UH BH o WG 4 AAT 2: 1 : 1 Y § A9 dfed 9 |
1 3T, 2018 I I8H o hl Th 91 HEGR SHRT | 9 A0 ¢S o6 Iw
T 2,00,000 qT TATT Fift=m & 379 w11 & fw = 24,000 T @R | 6, G,
T AT F T T AT FITTSH ST 1:2:1: 180 |
S0 oAl % fIT o & 9w W BH Y qEdent H Aavdeh UsHET gfefseat
i | 3
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A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratioof 2 : 1 : 1.
On 15t April, 2018 they admitted D as a new partner. D brought
T 2,00,000 for his capital and ¥ 24,000 for his share of goodwill
premium. The new profit sharing ratio between A, B, C and D will be
1:2:1:1.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
the firm on D’s admission.

ffafad g=1 § 31 7=, 2018 1 §9 ¥ @ U g W@iH F@9 gl
394N fhU U Wetshg A 6l TR i TuET il

\EELUI

31.3.2017
T

31.3.2018
T

WARE ATHH T I

TThE T o TGR

87,000
2,39,000

1,07,000
3,41,000

9 T T 4,94,000 T TARE AHH 63 Tl T |

From the following information, calculate the amount of sports material
consumed by Durga Sports Club for the year ended 315t March, 2018 :

Particulars

31.3.2017
T

31.3.2018
<

Balance of sports material

Creditors for sports material

87,000
2,39,000

1,07,000
3,41,000

10.

11.

During the year sports material purchased was ¥ 4,94,000.

e T 9 T 100 I8 & 1,000, 9% FROTTHT bl 10T 6% % g W foma |

T RUMIAT T IMEH qe aNT o q¥ETq 10% o g o 61 7 |

W%ﬁfﬂﬂ% foTu aTTawares U= gfafsear ShifsT qenm 9% ko @i
Hifsw |

X Ltd. issued 1,000, 9% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 6%.
These debentures were redeemable at a premium of 10% after five years.

Pass necessary journal entries for issue of debentures and prepare 9%

Debentures Account.

S, ST d9T SHT Toh BH o HIEGR I 99T 1: 2 : 13 I H @19 died o |
31 Hr=l, 2018 I 3Fehl FH 1 foEe &l TAT | I8 HEHd g3 [ M1 foeed i
& T@E HU AT I= T 15,000 e fear smwm | famed =3 T 5,000
g | TERI 1 3b T 3,00,000 % T % U FUCH B T 2,84,000 HT PTAH

feparm T | B o fererea o qRomERSEY T 18,000 i BT BS |

39T TGl o TOTT 3TTaesh UsiHm= Sfafsear Hifg |

Jain, Sharma and Verma were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 1 : 2 : 1. On 315t March, 2018 their firm was dissolved. It was
agreed that Sharma will look after the dissolution work and will be paid
T 15,000 as remuneration. The dissolution expenses were ¥ 5,000.
T 2,84,000 were paid to the creditors in full settlement of their claim of
< 3,00,000. Dissolution of the firm resulted into a loss of ¥ 18,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions.

67/4/2 4
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&

12. . qT N, TH FH b FEER I TJAT 3 : 1 %k AWM H W Fied
o | 3Teh! TARM IS A T 10,00,000 TAT T 6,00,000 off | HEER! Ho@ |
ISt W 12% I T9 AN ¢4 1 TG o1 | TR Joi@ § A0 I8 | J&age
of fob IS5l W qU =91 oo STom =g s99 WH i g ® | 31 W™, 2018
THTH BT Y o [T ®H 1 g &9 T 1,50,000 o |
ISt W S T A Jeei B an/ee fauee & faw e i geaent o
TawEeh U= gfafseat it | 4

P and Q were partners in a firm sharing profits in 3 : 1 ratio. Their
respective fixed capitals were ¥ 10,00,000 and ¥ 6,00,000. The
partnership deed provided interest on capital @ 12% p.a. The partnership
deed further provided that interest on capital will be allowed fully even if
it will result into a loss to the firm. The net profit of the firm for the year

ended 315t March, 2018 was ¥ 1,50,000.

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of the firm allowing interest
on capital and division of profit/loss among the partners.

13. oW fafEse @@ R s o H 1 = g % smeves

Ffe-gurer U= gfafseat e | st 3o &Rl ol ot Tt g 7 | 6

(i)  ®, @ qAT 7T GIEER o qAT ATH-EIH S-SR Sied & | Ikl Tomrf gt
off % T 4,00,000; @ T 5,00,000 7T 7T T 6,00,000 |
AR Toi@ § Jag™ ot fo6 @mEiert # ISt W 10% gfd a¥ s fen
SITQ | $9eh! <[ &1 78 |

(i) H, 9 qAT AR TH BH o AR I TAT AWFME 2 : 2 : 1 90 §
dfcd & | 3T TP Ho § ey of o6 argierl % g W 18%
i I SIS TR ST | HEIERI & e W SIS hAs: T 1,000,
T 500 AT T 2,000 T | SHhT T & TS |

Pass necessary rectifying journal entries for the following omissions
committed while preparing Profit and Loss Appropriation Account. You
are also required to show your workings clearly.

) A, B and C were partners sharing profits and losses equally. Their
fixed capitals were A ¥ 4,00,000; B ¥ 5,00,000 and C ¥ 6,00,000.
The partnership deed provided that interest on partners’ capital
will be allowed @ 10% per annum. The same was omitted.

(ii)) P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. Their partnership deed provided that interest
on partners’ drawings will be charged @ 18% p.a. Interest on the
partners’ drawings was ¥ 1,000, ¥ 500 and ¥ 2,000 respectively.
The same was omitted.

67/4/2 5 P.T.O.
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14. &, @ AT T ATRER 4 AT 2 : 2 : 1% UG § AH-FIH sied 9 | 31 04,
2018 =t Ik et ferawor g g @ o -
31 W=, 2018 1 &, @ aAT T 1 feafa feoremon
g S H Uhs 3,00,000
% 7,50,000 fafoa 2em 1,95,000
EC| 3,00,000 ?mﬂj;ﬁ _ 5000 1,90,000
T 2,50,000 | 13,00,000 | &1 3,00,000
TER 2,00,000 | Trft girafaat 7,10,000
15,00,000 15,00,000
I® fafy w1 IWH wH w1 fomed TR dw B R ww g
T} it € 6,75,000; Wi T 3,39,000; STER T 1,35,000; TSI
3Teh T o U UM ¥ T 1,85,000 T WTAE FRA T | agEl =™
T 19,000 ¥ |
T o faeed W Tavaes UeHm=n yfafsedt hifsu |
raT
oY, Y AT 3T Th HH < TSGR & TAT 3 : 2 : 19k UG § ATH-8IH Fied o |
319/, 2018 s 3o fefq foaemor 1 g & o
31 WTe, 2018 1 oY, Y At R 1 feurfa feamon
ISE AL 50,000 | g T& 40,000
AT o 60,000 | 5% H TS 2,00,000
gt [SAED 50,000
il 2,00,000 TR 60,000
ER8 3,00,000 ol ufgmafaat 5,60,000
S 3,00,000 | 800,000
9,10,000 9,10,000
39 fafer 1w w1 gaiea fekam e qen =g iy form o6
(i) T A fo9TeH 31ga™ 2: 21 18 |
(i) T 6,000 h A RN I ATANGA TohaT T qAT GoId qAT HiHd ol
& T = 3,000 =1 Jray™ foham Sr@m |
67/4/2 6




(=]
(i) T H G w1 A e § ek Ay o fawre e @ SgER
H‘-Ile‘lll\SId |°|')<4| SITAT | S€<h %"N SIE R %5 o] Wid i \Silk.‘l |
BH & TS T ATEvIeh UsHmE= Siafest hifv | 6
A, B and C were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of
2 : 2 : 1. Their Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018 was as follows :
Balance Sheet of A, B and C as at 315t March, 2018
Liabilities Amount | A scets Amount
Capitals : Cash at Bank 3,00,000
Sundry Debtors
A 7,50,000 1,95,000
Less : Provision
B 3,00,000 for Bad Debts 5,000 | 190,000
C 2,50,000 13,00,000 | Stock 3,00,000
Creditors 2,00,000 | Fixed Assets 7,10,000
15,00,000 15,00,000
On the above date they dissolved the firm and following amounts were
realised :
Fixed Assets T 6,75,000; Stock T 3,39,000; Debtors T 1,35,000; Creditors
were paid ¥ 1,85,000 in full settlement of their claim. Expenses on
Realisation amounted to ¥ 19,000.
Pass the necessary journal entries on the dissolution of the firm.
OR
P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio
of 3:2: 1. On 315t March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :
Balance Sheet of P, Q and R as at 315t March, 2018
Liabilities Am;“nt Assets Amgunt
Creditors 50,000 | Cash in Hand 40,000
General Reserve 60,000 | Cash at Bank 2,00,000
Capital : Stock 50,000
P 2,00,000 Debtors 60,000
Q 3,00,000 Fixed Assets 5,60,000
R 3,00,000 8,00,000
9,10,000 9,10,000
67/4/2 7 P.T.O.



15.

TR HifsT |
31 9T, 2018 1 HATH TC Y o 1Y T8 HRA Fd o1 TTTH TS YA @it
Y I AT AR = 1,30,000
Uhe 20,000 CARICDREER] 40,000
EED 40,000 60,000 | ST 10,000
==l 1,80,000 | = o1 foptmm 12,000
YU BrTe T fosha
(T T < 3,000) 2,000 | o= 15,000
. (1.8.2017 =1 12% Ufd
Sldd HoRdl feen 2
3 30,000 | ¢ ) T ,00,000
TR 2T 2,00,000 | 39 = & TT
Uhs 25,000
sish 40,000 | 65,000
4,72,000 4,72,000
STIaRE G :

On the above date the firm was reconstituted and it was decided that :

1) The new profit sharing ratio will be 2 : 2 : 1.

(i1) Bad debts ¥ 6,000 were to be written off and a provision of
T 3,000 was to be made for bad and doubtful debts.

(iii)

The capital of the partners will be adjusted in the new firm in their

profit sharing ratio. For this, partners’ current accounts will be

opened.

Pass the necessary journal entries on the reconstitution of the firm.

31 9T, 2018 %! THT T 99 & foTT To=os Wid Fefw, ¢ foeht & frefafaa
TIftd T YA @Td q Al Go1 8 A% U9 =™ @rar aon fefa faaw

1.4.2017 =i qREwai off : g&deh T 50,000; FFEH T 75,000 |

1.4.2017 %I AT qA1 Yot ¥ & : TR T 60,000; ISt ¥ T 1,28,000 |

67/4/2




From the following Receipts and Payments Account and additional
information of Swachh Bharat Club, New Delhi for the year ended
315t March, 2018, prepare Income and Expenditure Account and Balance
Sheet.

Receipts and Payments Account of Swachh Bharat Club
for the year ended 315t March, 2018

Receipts Am;unt Payments Am;unt
To Balance b/d By Campaign 1,30,000
Expenses
Cash 20,000 By Office rent 40,000
Bank 40,000 60,000 | By Salary 10,000
To Subscriptions 1.80,000 | BY IEE iture hire 12,000
To Sale of old
furniture (book 2,000 | By Advertisement 15,000
value ¥ 3,000)
To fI‘éfs Membership 30,000 | By Fixed deposit 2,00,000
(On 1.8.2017
To Government grants | 2,00,000 @12%p.a.)
By Balance c¢/d
Cash 25,000
Bank 40,000 65,000
4,72,000 4,72,000

Additional Information :

Assets on 1.4.2017 were : Books < 50,000; Computers ¥ 75,000.
Liabilities and Capital fund on 1.4.2017 were : Creditors ¥ 60,000;
Capital fund ¥ 1,28,000.

67/4/2 9 P.T.0.



ERE

&

16. & AT @ TH HH o HAUER 4 AT 3 : 2 % UM H AU dled o |
31 9T, 2018 = 371 fefd foamor 7 v @ o

31 AT, 2018 hi & aAT @ 1 et feremor

il LES 8,000
% 1,04,000 fafeg @R 37,600
c| 52,000 T : glay
1,56,000 | oM & forw
SICRIE] 1,600 36,000
TER 1,54,000 | &I 60,000
e wfesy fafe 16,000 | gaiea sfiw 6,000
HITR eafagfd sy 10,000 | T qem wefidt 76,000
AT ETH = 10,000 | We 1,40,000
BeiterR 20,000
3,46,000 3,46,000

Tl Teh 7T HISER & &9 § Y99 foar mn aon 98 T 64,000 310t ¢St & fow

AT T 15,000 3194 91T 1 wrfa Wt o fow @mn | 7= ey fawse s

5:3:297 |

nésuémmﬁmwagtrﬁrgé

(i)  Vih W 5% JeIg& =T AT |

(i)  gfey =T < fow J@a™ T 2,000 foRm @ |

(iii) W=’ T 10% HoIg® =T ST |

(iv) Had 1 qearehd T 1,60,000 foram T |

(v) o a1 @ hI Yol 1 FEREISH T 1 St ok AER R/ fefd g8 T
AT AT YA hich fohAT ST |

gFifed ®H 1 GHHcATh @Tdl, "R % Y @rd qur fefd foeo dur

HIT |

HAYAT
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Sft, € 9T U% Uk BH ok GIHER I qAT 7 : 2 : 1% U H A9 Sied o |
319, 2018 sl %4 =1 fefa foemor 1 g @ o -
31 HT=L, 2018 <RI W1, § TAT UF k1 feafa feamor
ECil g 90,000
St 1,40,000 fafaa Ter 24,000
3 40,000 Tih 14,000
T 20,000 | 9 00,000 | i 80,000
e 28,000 | " T Wed 1,20,000
Y= 9= 40,000
3 9 RO 60,000
3,28,000 3,28,000
STh fafyr =t § 9 TR W foRT | § o TEh TEU i W e W wguld
[
(i) oW T Wed H T 1,88,000, TR &1 T 76,000 TAT Tieh 1 T 10,000
T QAT TR TRIT G ®H shi BTN 1 qedAha T 90,000 FoRaT 1T |
(i) @fee Fon & fIU TR W 2-5% 1 IEL HET A7 |
(iii) 3 %I < g TR I IGoh KU @I H FEAAIG ThdT 7T FT&ehT Y™
sTe | Teman ST |
(iv) 75 ®H H FA IS T 2,40,000 T H T EHR FHRISE F9 @
QIR 3eh T AT faWTSH 3IITd o TTIR Tehem ST@m |
gTifed ®H 1 g @TdT, HReR W Y @ qen feufd foew dun
I |
67/4/2 11
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A and B were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2.
Their Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018, was as follows :

Balance Sheet of A and B as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AMOUDT | 5 sets Amount
Capital : Cash 8,000
A 1,04,000 Sundry Debtors 37,600
B 52,000 Less : Provision for
1,56,000 | goubtful debts 1,600 | 36,000
Creditors 1,54,000 | Stock 60,000
Employees’ Provident
Fund 16,000 | Prepaid Insurance 6,000
Workmen
Compensation Fund 10,000 | Plant and Machinery 76,000
Contingency Reserve 10,000 | Building 1,40,000
Furniture 20,000
3,46,000 3,46,000

C was admitted as a new partner and brought ¥ 64,000 as capital and

% 15,000 for his share of goodwill premium. The new profit sharing ratio

was 5:3: 2.

On C’s admission the following was agreed upon :

) Stock was to be depreciated by 5%.

(i1)  Provision for doubtful debts was to be made at T 2,000.

(i1i)  Furniture was to be depreciated by 10%.

(iv)  Building was valued at ¥ 1,60,000.

(v)  Capitals of A and B were to be adjusted on the basis of C’s capital
by bringing or paying of cash as the case may be.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the
Balance Sheet of reconstituted firm.

OR
67/4/2 12



G, E and F were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 7: 2 : 1.
The Balance Sheet of the firm as at 315t March, 2018, was as follows :

Balance Sheet of G, E and F as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AMOUNt | A gsets Amount
Capital : Cash 90,000
G 1,40,000 Sundry Debtors 24,000
E 40,000 Stock 14,000
F 20,000 | 2.,00,000 | Machinery 80,000
Creditors 28,000 | Land and Building 1,20,000
General Reserve 40,000
Loan from E 60,000
3,28,000 3,28,000

E retired on the above date. On E’s retirement the following was agreed

upon :

1) Land and Building were revalued at ¥ 1,88,000, Machinery at
T 76,000 and Stock at ¥ 10,000 and goodwill of the firm was

valued at T 90,000.
A provision of 2:5% was to be created on debtors for doubtful debts.
The net amount payable to E was transferred to his loan account to

(ii)

(iii)

be paid later on.

(iv)

Total capital of the new firm was fixed at ¥ 2,40,000 which will be

adjusted according to their new profit sharing ratio by opening
current accounts.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the
Balance Sheet of reconstituted firm.

17. W fafde 9 T 10 I¥9% & 1,00,000 HAT 330 6 99 & fow 3mdes
AW foRE | 319 Rl T 5 Ufd 3 & Wit w feifa fomam mn | iy

T T TR & T o7
T qAT 3T W
o Ug 31f<q AT W

_ ¥ gyfd 3w (T 3 iftrm wfza)

— e gfgd w9

1,50,000 37=1i % fTT 3TmagT U< Y | 10,000 =0 % fAIQ STreEAl i &
fea o qom 3 TECH] i T YR W SR 1 e foham T

(D) 80,000 37T % 3ATAChI bl 60,000 TN hT ATeH, T
60,000 37301 o AT bl 40,000 3T T TeA

(ID

67/4/2
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JTEIGH qAT AT T T AT TIRT BT THRITSH J6T TR I TR | L o=
T | We, S 1 Aol O gEafeea o qen fSE 300 311 W1 ATeed foRAm TR e,
oW QAT IAfH AT TR 1 YPIaE HEH | 9% @ | a5 ft, S 11 500 9
graf-gd o qn {58 200 3790 1 3Teed foham A o, g qen SAf=m It
TR 1 PIAA T H TG @I | b 3 H1 &0 H foram T | 5w foh
T 3T T 12 i 37 qUi g T s fgu o

ST TGl o ToTT hFaHl i gEdenl H ERIs Uhe W@l U eHrdEl
glafseat Hifg |

AT

S fAfieg 9 = 10 I % 1,12,000 FHAT M 1 G W FAIfHG i
foru e stmfaa fep | ufa ster TfSt =1 Yam e TehR & AT o

A W - %1
A& T -T2
T AT W -3

Ed q AW A= | — T 4

1,00,000 31 % foTq 3fregd Ued gL | | 3TTeGehi i IO &9 H AT I
e L T =1 | W 4 T 2,000 i AT A TR 1 AW Tl
foram | 3meh 3T T gL BT R o T | g A e STafed 500 IS W
T ITEAT RN BT YAH T8l hAT | TIW IT=A1 o 99=Td 39eh 37901 1 &0
o foram T | WY qen gXW % g1 fohu U ST 1 T 9 Wid T Ui wed
g R o T | gHeh e gE de SAfiW AT AT T8 qe W @l
TS |

A fafide it qEael § IUY® THeAl o [T oTawEeh UsHmEn wfafseat
HIfTT |

S Ltd. invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 equity shares of
¥ 10 each. The shares were issued at a premium of ¥ 5 per share. The
amount was payable as follows :

On Application and Allotment - ¥ 8 per share (including
premium ¥ 3)

On the First and Final call —  Balance including premium
Applications for 1,50,000 shares were received. Applications for 10,000
shares were rejected and pro-rata allotment was made to the remaining
applicants on the following basis :

D Applicants for 80,000 shares were allotted 60,000 shares, and
(II)  Applicants for 60,000 shares were allotted 40,000 shares.

67/4/2 14



Excess amount received on application and allotment was to be adjusted
against sums due on call. X, who belonged to the first category and was
allotted 300 shares, failed to pay the first and final call money. Y, who
belonged to the second category and was allotted 200 shares, also failed
to pay the first and final call money. Their shares were forfeited. The
forfeited shares were reissued @ ¥ 12 per share as fully paid-up.

Pass necessary cash book and journal entries for the above transactions
in the books of the company.
OR

Jain Ltd. invited applications for issuing 1,12,000 equity shares of ¥ 10
each at par. The amount per share was payable as follows :

On Application — T1
On Allotment — T2
On First call - T3
On Second and Final call — T4

Applications for 1,00,000 shares were received. Shares were fully allotted
to all the applicants. Ramesh failed to pay his allotment money which
was ¥ 2,000. His shares were forfeited immediately. Suresh did not pay

the first call on 500 shares applied by him. His shares were forfeited after
the first call. The forfeited shares of Ramesh and Suresh were re-issued
at ¥ 9 per share fully paid up. Afterwards the second and final call was

made and was duly received.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Jain Ltd.

Qs g

fawea 1

(Foref Foreremii =1 o)
PART B
OPTION 1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18. T YO a0l S0 ¥WF ‘AT Q1 &I o WA ol e TR hl
Tifgferter 9T ST 2 1

‘Payment of dividend and interest’ will be classified as which type of
activity while preparing cash flow statement ?

19. “Uehg JATE o1 T 3 3 ? 1
What is meant by ‘Cash Flow’ ?
67/4/2 15 P.T.O.



20. TS HIHI 1 =T UG 80% & | TSy fob e oiFeHl & 98 S7uTd se,
T HET T H hIg qiaa gl T

(i)  3IUR W HA 1 HT T 20,000
(i)  H9GH T YWIAH T 5,000

(ii) T 8,000, 9% FUTTAT T ML
(iv) ¥ 50,000 7T & 0T 1 foIsh

HAYAT
feran fafies it f=fafea =1 @ $a JiEraRet W= o0 STq9Td 61 ToET
@ﬁm:

TEAT TR Il — ¥ 5,00,000
9% JATEHRR 731 Yoit —  T4,00,000
Toft ufgmafat —  ¥12,00,000
e Tt —  ¥1,50,000
99 U AT — ¥ 240,000
1o aREra —~  ¥1,90,000
EIV R ~ ¥ 1,00,000

The operating ratio of a company is 80%. State whether the following
transactions will increase, decrease or not change the ratio :

1) Purchased goods on credit ¥ 20,000
(ii)  Paid wages T 5,000

(i11) Redeemed T 8,000, 9% debentures
(iv)  Sold goods ¥ 50,000 for cash

OR

From the following information of Shiva Ltd., calculate total assets to
debt ratio :

Equity Share Capital - < 5,00,000

9% Preference Share Capital — < 4,00,000

Fixed Assets - < 12,00,000

Non-Current Investments - < 1,50,000

Reserves and Surplus - < 2,40,000

Current Assets - < 1,90,000

Current Liabilities - < 1,00,000

67/4/2 16



EE

m
21. 319m, 2018 %! & Yt fdfids & F=fefad feufa foawor @ v sum @R 1
feafy foeror G hifv |
31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
TeraTor T T
I - {HAT TS qFaTy
SMBIIREI DRI 12,00,000 | 10,00,000
A <FATL 6,00,000 |  6,00,000
1] IS 7,00,000 | 4,00,000
%1 | 25,00,000 | 20,00,000
II - it
e aREET 13,00,000 | 12,00,000
e aREraft 12,00,000 |  8,00,000
% | 2500,000 | 20,00,000

From the following Balance Sheet of KP Ltd. as at 315t March, 2018
prepare a Common Size Balance Sheet :

67/4/2

31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars F T
I - Equity and Liabilities :
Shareholder’s Funds 12,00,000 10,00,000
Non-current Liabilities 6,00,000 6,00,000
Current Liabilities 7,00,000 4,00,000
Total | 25,00,000 20,00,000
IT - Assets :
Non-Current Assets 13,00,000 12,00,000
Current Assets 12,00,000 8,00,000
Total | 25,00,000 20,00,000
17




22. HIHT AYFEH, 2013 H AT III, WIT [ % IFER =1 7g) i o g&
YYehl @ IURfSehl o =TT ST T 2
() =9 T S g g
(i) G AR
(i)  wfayfa frem ==
(iv) ©: 78 ¥ %A 6 ggeadr afy & fou e fafm=m
(v) & WId W
(vi) @gH JAfhR
(vi) SRR 3fideh
(viii) TTER
AAgAT
fercita fergerwor & wgw 1 () u=rd I, 99 (1) dFerl o fore memsu |

Under which major heads and sub-heads will the following items be placed
in the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III, Part I of the
Companies Act, 2013 ?

(1) Cheques and Bank Drafts in Hand
(11) Loose tools
(iii)  Securities Premium Reserve
(iv)  Long-Term Investments with maturity period less than six months
(v)  Work-in-Progress
(vi)  Mining Rights
(vii) Publishing titles
(viii) Debtors
OR

Explain the importance of financial analysis for (i) labour unions, and
(i1) creditors.

67/4/2 18
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?3. 31 W, 2017 sl AR.TH. fdfies & F=fafad feafa foaor @ v Uws voE
foraor dam it
Ar.uw, fafes
31 U=, 2017 s feufa feemor
Al | 31.3.2017 | 81.3.2016
foraor 9. T T
I - AT T ATy
1. | wremdr fAfem .
(a1) 1w it 15,00,000 | 10,00,000
(9) T= T AT (ATH-gIH foraor 1 99) 7,50,000 | 6,00,000
2. | 3=A ﬁ??l'dTﬁ :
FPEANIE kA 1 1,00,000 |  2,00,000
3. Wﬁ'ﬂﬁT@: :
(37) SAIR F 1,00,000 |  1,10,000
EEREICEIECIE 2 95,000 80,000
3y 25,45,000 | 19,90,000
II - gttt
1. | 3ot gt
(31) woTe ufEratEt
(i) T aREEafEr 3 10,10,000 |  9,00,000
(i) 3 aRErafEr 4 2,80,000 |  2,00,000
(F) oraa-faf=m 5,00,000 —
2. wtrﬁmcrﬁraﬁ :
(31) #&- 1,80,000 |  1,00,000
(9) AR T 2,00,000 |  1,50,000
(|) Thg W@ Ths qod 5 3,75,000 |  6,40,000
A 25,45,000 | 19,90,000
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=
@l & qed
:ﬁ? — 31.3.2017 31.3.2016
9. T T
1. | SreierTe /Ot
9% RIS 1,00,000 2,00,000
1,00,000 2,00,000
2. | eTeuTater gAYy :
H JEUH 95,000 80,000
95,000 80,000
3. | T et
e U A wehta (Tfd) 12,10,000 11,40,000
AcIg™ (2,00,000) (2,40,000)
10,10,000 9,00,000
4. | oTE U@ ;
LI 2,80,000 2,00,000
2.80,000 2.,00,000
5. | Trhg TS TehS e :
(i) Thg T& 70,000 3,50,000
(i) ¥ 99 3,05,000 2.90,000
3,75,000 6,40,000
STIARE G :

(i) 99 % M, Tk I3 I, TS @ T 80,000 off, den 9 W whia
(dfad) geas@ < 50,000 o1, T 30,000 ¥ =T TR |

(i) 9% UG T MeH 31 9=, 2017 1 foham T |
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The following is the Balance Sheet of R.M. Ltd. as at 315t March, 2017.
Prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

R.M. Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2017
Note | 31.3.2017 31.3.2016
Particulars No. F F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital 15,00,000 10,00,000
e St || 150000 600000
2. | Non-Current Liabilities :
Long-term Borrowings 1 1,00,000 2,00,000
3. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 1,00,000 1,10,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 2 95,000 80,000
Total 25,45,000 19,90,000
II - Assets :
1. | Non-Current Assets :
(a) Fixed Assets:
(1) Tangible Assets 3 10,10,000 9,00,000
(i1) Intangible Assets 4 2,80,000 2,00,000
(b) Non-Current Investments : 5,00,000 —
2. | Current Assets :
(a) Inventories 1,80,000 1,00,000
(b) Trade Receivables 2,00,000 1,50,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 3,75,000 6,40,000
Total 25,45,000 19,90,000
67/4/2 21 P.T.O.




18.

19.

Notes to Accounts :

Note . 31.3.2017 | 31.3.2016
Particulars
No. T 3T
1. Long-term Borrowings :
9% Debentures
1,00,000 | 2,00,000
1,00,000 | 2,00,000
2. Short-term Provisions :
Provision for Tax 95,000 80,000
95,000 80,000
3. Tangible Asseifs : 12,10,000 | 11,40,000
Plant and Machinery
Accumulated Depreciation (2,00,000) | (2,40,000)
10,10,000 | 9,00,000
4. Intangible Assets :
Goodwill
2,80,000 | 2,00,000
2,80,000 | 2,00,000
5. Qash agd Cash Equivalents : 70,000 | 3,50,000
(1) Cash in Hand
(ii) Bank Balance 3,05,000 | 2,90,000
3,75,000 | 6,40,000

Additional Information :

(1) During the year,

a machine costing ¥ 80,000 on which

accumulated depreciation was ¥ 50,000 was sold for ¥ 30,000.
(i) 9% Debentures were released on 315t March, 2017.

LCLERC]
fareu 2

(stfreRfeT oraETeR )

PART B
OPTION 2

(Computerised Accounting)

Tesfle 1 gt 7 ?
What is a spreadsheet ?

‘Serem fetre’ w1 = 1Y 7 2
What is meant by ‘Database Design’ ?

67/4/2
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20.

21.

22.

23.

21 IR Jay yuredt (1.5 u9.ud.) & fohegi =) ol sl auesy |
Explain any four advantages of Database Management System (DBMS).
AR TRl § TR faowarsti &1 gF1 N oIawas § 2 UE TRl @
fafert =t awemsT S e YA Yo | |

AYAT

3G oI T AW FA15T S ST HI AR I Tega Lt 7 | 39 feafa @ of
Soot@ T R &1 geai o 3TN I SATavaehal g Tehd! 2 |

Why is it necessary to have safety features in accounting software ?
Explain any two tools which provide data security.

OR

Name the value which represents absence of data. Also state the
situation which may require the use of these values.

‘SEheld 2EY’ YT ‘gt See® H rave i |
ST
Teh 378 T@iohd HiFedI hl foRIwdnstl =1 oo IS |

Differentiate between ‘desktop database’ and ‘server database’ ?
OR

State the features of a good accounting software.

fram fafirRg 3 = 1,50,000 # T wrefa asfa w1 w1 fham | 3R sah
TATOAT T IiEed = % ®9 § T 50,000 H1 WA f6RAT | I8 7 gC TR
5 9Nt % 31d H 38R wers (Freanw) gear T 25,000 B, Trf fohva (wief
@) e 1 S Hd U 56k HeAag™ sl 0T ShifT qe1 TH.uH. UFed §
BT 1 STAN Ld §U TR &L eh! M1 f HIRT |

Nisan Ltd. purchased an embossing machine for ¥ 1,50,000. They paid
¥ 50,000 as installation and transport expenses. Assuming its salvage
value at the end of 5 years as ¥ 25,000, calculate depreciation by using
Straight Line Method and its rate using formulas in MS Excel.
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5]

Wﬁﬁﬂ:

(i) TEYH-ITGUSI H AyHE- FIR G/

(i) TS & gl & fo7w AT & |

(iii) @V @ & 3 [dFeq & - [awig @R &7 [Fveivor aor Sf9eicia aa@isT /|
(v) @UE @ & &acT 0% &1 [dehcy & J941 & IK feifaw |

()  1HE 397 F gy @Sl & I TF & T T forgd 57 FifeT |

General Instructions :

(i) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.
(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and

Computerised Accounting.
(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

«vus <h
(TR TISAL, AT WHT qUT R AT o {70 eEmeh)
PART A
(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organizations, Partnership Firms and
Companies)
1. o Q91 @ T BH o HISCR o qT 3 : 23k IJUMA § A9 dled o | T a1 9 i

TIT HIEICR ST TR—T | & 9 3794 379 hl iﬁmﬂﬁw%mam@ﬁ

U I B 50% W F 1 & AT | &, @, T qAT 9 & ¢ A9 fau9oH
ITUTA T TUET T |

A and B were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2. C and

D were admitted as new partners. A sacrificed ith of his share in favour of

C and B sacrificed 50% of his share in favour of D. Calculate the new profit
sharing ratio of A, B, C and D.

2.  ‘IEAehl I 9 B b YR W WIEICR o ST qen @rgigrt w & faee’
# srave i |
arera

g o 99 § Ud ATHGR o BT FIAHTY 3 ¢ A1 <l T 6l TTOAT o STTER
&1 I HINT |

Distinguish between ‘Reconstitution of Partnership’ and ‘Dissolution of
Partnership Firm’ on the basis of ‘Closure of books’.

OR
State the basis of calculating the amount of profit payable to the legal
representative of a deceased partner in the year of death.

67/4/3 2



(=]
3. ‘guifvass ufayfa & &9 § ot & frtaa’ &1 o o1 g 2 1
HAYAT
HIA AW, 2013 o AR ROWH MET Y o & (L T@GH H
Iooi@ hifT | 1
What is meant by ‘Issue of Debentures as Collateral Security’ ?
OR

State the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for the creation of
Debenture Redemption Reserve.

4. ‘afy & MYR W Wi W@ YPAE QA qA ‘¥ @ I @4 °H g
SHIRTT | 1

JAAgAT
‘S HeIaT Yook ol = Y 7 ? 1
Differentiate between ‘Receipts and Payments Account’ and ‘Income and

Expenditure Account’ on the basis of ‘Period’.
OR

What is meant by ‘Life membership fees’ ?
5. <d 9 Jc¥sh HeH % 159 faT T 10,000 T ATEL0 fohaT | STEW0T W 12% aTf¥eh
TS AMHET 3 | ¢ o ST G AT <hl TUMET hifTT | 1

Dev withdrew ¥ 10,000 on 15t day of every month. Interest on drawings
was to be charged @ 12% per annum. Calculate interest on Dev’s drawings.

6. UH fordl @ feufaai =1 Scor@ hifNie S& T Argieil %A 1 foeed smavaes

w9 g fopan ST =y | 1
State any two situations when a partnership firm may be compulsorily
dissolved.
7. 30 o ‘Arfy-Afem 1w A9 B 2 rfu-3rfiee i feufa o 79 & AT &
foTu Iuctey foehedl sl Uk I2TET0T hl HEEAr @ &9 | HHATST | 3
AYAT

‘37911 o 0T T AT 7 7 ? AW b T W AW el A AT g a7 He 3
USht H= | gEararid feRam ST B 2 3
What is meant by ‘over-subscription’ of shares ? With the help of an

example, briefly explain the alternatives available for allotment of shares
in case of over-subscription.

OR

What is meant by ‘Forfeiture of shares’ ? When does ‘gain on forfeited
shares’ arise and when is it transferred to capital reserve ?

67/4/3 3 P.T.O.



10.

<t, TATA AT AT Ueh HH o WEGR I TAT 2:1:2 o A H @Y died
& | 31 W, 2018 # IR @ F lénmésfwzﬁwﬁ@w
‘érl'éa'r{atlmlsqqﬂwwu%ﬂmajml 2:1:1 o1 | T 79 gSht
& faU = 5,00,000 T2 TG HfEm & 3199 9 % @ T 50,000 TS |

ST THeAl o T feen o yaw W wH i gEdenl B SAEvEe U]
gferfseat shifsrT |

Devi, Dayal and Daya were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio
of 2 :1: 2. On 31st March, 2018, they admitted Divya as a new partner
for =th share in the profits. Their new profit sharing ratio was
1:2 :51 : 1. Divya brought ¥ 5,00,000 as her capital and ¥ 50,000 for her

share of goodwill premium.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
the firm on Divya’s admission.

frafafea g=mn @ it 9o« g0 31 WIE, 2018 ! TH 99 § 99N i TS
LI <t TR 61 e Hifw |

o 3. 1.3.201
31.3.2017 31.3.2018
3 T
YL hT 9N 24,000 29 500
I & e’ 2,09,000 1,95,000

a9 H TFERI &1 T 3,00,000 T T fomam T |

From the following information, calculate the amount of stationery

consumed by ‘Shree Club’ for the year ended 315t March, 2018.

. 31.3.2017 31.3.2018
Particulars
< <
Balance of stationery 24,000 29,500
Creditors for stationery 2,09,000 1,95,000

During the year creditors were paid ¥ 3,00,000.

1 379, 2018 I AN, s 7 T 100 I¥% & T 10,00,000, 9% FOTIAT
&1 e 10% @ 9z W a1 | 39 T 1 Med IR 9Nl o qvEd 5%
it WA ? |

O o A9 o ToTu aTreweres U= gfafsear SHifsT qen 9% ko @i
dam il |

On 1st April, 2018, R.J. Ltd issued ¥ 10,00,000, 9% debentures of T 100

each at a discount of 10%. These debentures were redeemable at a
premium of 5% after four years.

Pass necessary journal entries for the issue of debentures and prepare 9%
Debentures Account.

67/4/3 4
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&

11 ﬁ,%awwwwﬁ%n@méaw4:5:1%§mﬁwaﬁ%é|
31 |, 2018 =l ITeh! ®H o1 faees & | 39 fafyr = feufa faemor, Tem
% @d § T 1,34,000 T N T o kY TELH @d H T 14,000 1 AT &1l
TE AT | $9h AN Dl I WA T TAMFEWT Hleh QT @rdl bl §=g T fem
T | T 4,000 % T qeT foEed W %9l W A8 geT |
T 16,000 % UTRfs W & faued & il @@ $H & T gad & T |
T 4,000 61 THYT TRT o PAHE W & 4 foged =9 g8 & i ot ggafa
@ | areafass faeed =3 T 6,500 & HHT Jram w4 6w TS § @ foRan m |

foreres w s T 37,000 oft |
g@ﬁwmwﬁwﬁﬁwﬁ?ﬁéﬁ'%mwﬁw gfafeeat
|

J, K and L were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 4 : 5 : 1.
On 31st March, 2018 their firm was dissolved. On this date the Balance
Sheet showed a balance of ¥ 1,34,000 in debtors account and a balance
of ¥ 14,000 in provision for bad debts account. Both the accounts were
closed by transferring their balances to realisation account. ¥ 4,000 of
the debtors became bad and nothing could be realised from them on
dissolution. K agreed to look after the dissolution work for which he was
allowed a remuneration of ¥ 16,000. K also agreed to bear dissolution
expenses for which he was allowed a lumpsum payment of ¥ 4,000.
Actual dissolution expenses were ¥ 6,500 and the same were paid from
the firm’s cash. Loss on dissolution amounted to ¥ 37,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
the firm on its dissolution.

12. 3, Th QA1 S Uh HH o WEGR 4 qAT 3 : 3 : 4 % U H AW died
9 | IR TR @S AN 3 T 3,00,000; TH T 4,00,000 AT S
T 5,00,000 off | 3Tk TTEERT Ho@ H WEgH o 6 96 W 129 i a9 =S

fean STem =R $9E wH HI ETH 1 | 31 HTE, 2018 I HET gC 9Y H BH 6

TG ¥ T 2,10,000 AT |

ISt W SIS AT Gl ATH/ETH o fauSE % fof w1 gEdeni § STEveeh
TS Sfafsear Hig | 4
E, F and G were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 3 : 4.
Their respective fixed capitals were E ¥ 3,00,000; F ¥ 4,00,000 and

G T 5,00,000. The partnership deed provided for allowing interest on
capital @ 12% p.a. even if it results into a loss to the firm. The net profit

of the firm for the year ended 31st March, 2018 was ¥ 2,10,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for allowing interest on capital and
division of profit/loss in the books of the firm.

13. AW faFEsE @ IR Hd 999 R T 9% % U STEwe
Ffe-gures U= yfafeeaf e | 3ot ovH wE ol f e i ie | 6
(i) o, @ TAT 7T GIEER I TAT ATH-FIH S-S died & | ITeh! TR ISt
off % T 4,00,000;@ T 5,00,000 LT T T 6,00,000 |
T o § W o1 T weERt B et W 10% SRy o st f
QT | 3Eeh! <[ B TS |
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(i) O, L TAT AR TH FH o AR o TAT AH-FH 2: 2 : 19k 7A@ H
Ficd 9 | I K Hol@ | YU o7 76 AEei % A W 18%
fd oY S AT AW | HEIERT o EOT W A shA: T 1,000,
T 500 TAT T 2,000 o1 | FHH! I 7 TS |

Pass necessary rectifying journal entries for the following omissions

committed while preparing Profit and Loss Appropriation Account. You
are also required to show your workings clearly.

1) A, B and C were partners sharing profits and losses equally. Their
fixed capitals were A ¥ 4,00,000; B ¥ 5,00,000 and C ¥ 6,00,000.
The partnership deed provided that interest on partners’ capital
will be allowed @ 10% per annum. The same was omitted.

(ii) P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. Their partnership deed provided that interest
on partners’ drawings will be charged @ 18% p.a. Interest on the
partners’ drawings was ¥ 1,000, ¥ 500 and ¥ 2,000 respectively.
The same was omitted.

14. &, @ a1 7T TIER & GAT 2 : 2 : 1 UM § Y- dfed & | 31 °@TH,

2018 sl 3ehT feurfa fereor s e @ ot

31 WTE, 2018 &l &, & qAT 7 k1 Tearfa ferawor

s g&; N gﬁﬂ
il & 4 Uhg 3,00,000

ED 7,50,000 fafog Ter 1,95,000

T gad ®O 5,000

EC] -
3,00,000 3 fore waET 1,90,000
T 2,50,000 | 13,00,000 | ¥ 3,00,000
TR 2,00,000 | Tt gfErafaat 7,10,000
15,00,000 15,00,000

S fafyr & I=A Wi w1 fomed fen dw = ufr e g8
Tt giErtEt  6,75,000; Wi T 3,39,000; TER T 1,35,000; @HERT i
3Teh TE % U UM B T 1,85,000 T WTAE TRAT T | IgEl =™
T 19,000 ¥ |

HH o foeed W stmagTes UsHm=n yfafsear Hif |

YT
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o}, T AT 3TN Th HH < TTER & qAT 3 : 2 : 19k TIUTA § ATH-IH Fied o |
31 9T, 2018 = 31 fefd foemor 7 yr & o
31 UT™, 2018 i ™Y, T qUT R 1 feorfa feremon

TER 50,000 | Uhg BEd 40,000
T = 60,000 | S T Tehg 2,00,000
gt ik 50,000
Ll 2,00,000 SEAT 60,000
Eey 3,00,000 it ufgrafoat 5,60,000

SR 3,00,000 | 800,000
9,10,000 9,10,000

39 fafer 1 & w1 gafea fekam o qen g oty form o6
AT A fIATSH ST 2: 2 18 |
T 6,000 % ST KN hl UTCTRIA TR ST T A qel Tl ol

(i)
(i1)

& U = 3,000 =1 Trag™ TR STEm |

(iii)

el it G w1 7€ v # 9 T A fawee

THEITSG R SITEm | 39 fofu ATeieRi & =19 @ @it S |
B o GieT T ATEwIh s Hfafsedt hiv |
A, B and C were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of
2 : 2 : 1. Their Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018 was as follows :

Balance Sheet of A, B and C as at 315t March, 2018

I o ITIEN

Liabilities Amgunt Assets Amgunt
Capitals : Cash at Bank 3,00,000

Sundry Debtors

A 7,50,000 1.95,000

Less : Provision
B 3,00,000 for Bad Debts _5,000 | 1,90,000
C 2,50,000 13,00,000 | Stock 3,00,000
Creditors 2,00,000 | Fixed Assets 7,10,000
15,00,000 15,00,000

67/4/3 7
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On the above date they dissolved the firm and following amounts were
realised :

Fixed Assets T 6,75,000; Stock T 3,39,000; Debtors T 1,35,000; Creditors
were paid ¥ 1,85,000 in full settlement of their claim. Expenses on
Realisation amounted to ¥ 19,000.

Pass the necessary journal entries on the dissolution of the firm.

OR
P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio
of 3:2: 1. On 315t March, 2018 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of P, Q and R as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Am;unt Assets Am;unt
Creditors 50,000 | Cash in Hand 40,000
General Reserve 60,000 | Cash at Bank 2,00,000
Capital : Stock 50,000
P 2,00,000 Debtors 60,000
Q 3,00,000 Fixed Assets 5,60,000
R 3,00,000 8,00,000
9,10,000 9,10,000

On the above date the firm was reconstituted and it was decided that :
1) The new profit sharing ratio will be 2 : 2 : 1.

(i1) Bad debts ¥ 6,000 were to be written off and a provision of
T 3,000 was to be made for bad and doubtful debts.

(iii) The capital of the partners will be adjusted in the new firm in their
profit sharing ratio. For this, partners’ current accounts will be
opened.

Pass the necessary journal entries on the reconstitution of the firm.

67/4/3 8
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15.

TR HIN | 6
31 W, 2018 ! AATH T a4 & foT0 o8 ARG Foral T AT TS Y™ @t
&t afyr Tt
T T T
Y M AW AN = 1,30,000
Uhe 20,000 SR TR 40,000
EED 4
40,000 60,000 | I 10,000
CE| 1,80,000 | Hrit=r 1 Rt 12,000
U HrATeR o1 fasha
(T T 7 3,000) 2,000 | fozima= 15,000
e T 50.000 (1.8.2017 =1 12% Ifd 5 00.000
’ Iy SIS W) TR ST o
T ST 2,00,000 | 39 = & TT
qhg 25,000
EED 4
0,000 65,000
4,72,000 4,72,000
STARE T :
1.4.2017 = qREHIRET off : & T 50,000; FFILH T 75,000 |
1.4.2017 %! AT q1 4ot HIY & : TR T 60,000; ISt Y T 1,28,000 |
9 P.T.O.

31 9=, 2018 ! HHIW §T 9 o (oY oo WA a4, =3 foeait & Fefafed
TIftd T YTaH @Td qm Al go1 8 o Ug = @ral aon feafa faaw

67/4/3



16.

From the following Receipts and Payments Account and additional
information of Swachh Bharat Club, New Delhi for the year ended
315t March, 2018, prepare Income and Expenditure Account and Balance
Sheet.
Receipts and Payments Account of Swachh Bharat Club
for the year ended 315t March, 2018

Receipts Am;unt Payments Am;unt
To Balance b/d By Campaign 1,30,000
Expenses
Cash 20,000 By Office rent 40,000
Bank 40,000 60,000 | By Salary 10,000
To Subscriptions 1,80,000 | BY B;:i?lture hire 12,000
To Sale of old
furniture (book 2,000 | By Advertisement 15,000
value T 3,000)
To gs Membership 30,000 | By Fixed deposit 2,00,000
(On 1.8.2017
To Government grants | 200,000 @12%p.a.)
By Balance c¢/d
Cash 25,000
Bank 40,000 65.000
4,72,000 4,72,000

Additional Information :

Assets on 1.4.2017 were : Books < 50,000; Computers ¥ 75,000.
Liabilities and Capital fund on 1.4.2017 were : Creditors ¥ 60,000;
Capital fund ¥ 1,28,000.

W fWfes 7 T 10 398% % 1,00,000 THAT 330 o FEA % @ STmeed
AW foru | 319 R T 5 Ufd 31 % Wit w feifaa fomam | iy
T T TR & AT o

TS qAT A& T — ¥ 89fd 31w (T 3 Hifim afza)
| U AfH I W — Wty wfgd 9w
1,50,000 37=11 % fOTQ_ 3TmagA I 8T | 10,000 30 AT STeEAl i &
feam T 9o QY 7Tl Wl T AU W ST R 3Tree fohan T -
(D) 80,000 37T % 3ATChI bl 60,000 TN hT HTeeH, T
(I) 60,000 A0 & TGehT T 40,000 TN T 3TTeA

67/4/3 10



67/4/3 11 P.T.O.

JATEE qAT IS W 9o AR T T FHESH 70 W eF TR § T o=
T | We, S I Aol O geafeea o qen fSE 300 ITR1 Wt ATeied foRAm T e,
IIY qT 3ifqq ATEET TR 1 PIaH HE °H 4w @ | 915 oft, 11 3o &
graf-yd o7 qem TS89 200 3790 1 3MeieA a1 T o, gow qn faw I
TR 1 PIAA HE F TG%HA @M | b I H1 &0 H foram T | 5w foh
T Y T 12 9d 37 Ul yea g e fgm |

Uk oFedl % foTu Rl Al qEashl W STeEv¥sh Uhe WEl U SHTEE
gfafsear hifs |

AT

S fAfdg 9 T 10 I % 1,12,000 FHAT M I FHIT W FHIHA L 6
foru e etmfra fope | wfa srer TfSt &1 Yram = JohR & AT o

ded | - F1
e T )
JIH JT=AT T - ¥3

qu Al AT W — T 4
1,00,000 3721 s fq 3qrdgd wred gY | Gl SAegehl Bl GO ®9 @ AT H
e L T Mo | W 4 T 2,000 FH AT A HT YPIAH &
feparr | ek 7Tl <h1 g BT Y foran TR | g A ST Sefed 500 S W
Y| AT TR 1 PIAE el ha1 | Io9 JraqT o uvET 3Heh 331 1 gl
& form |Iﬁmam§%méswﬁsqmmﬁm?9uﬁm@m
%WWWW|WW§@H$T FTEAT WAL TS AT T B

Wﬁwﬁﬁméﬁ%mwﬁmuﬁw
|

S Ltd. invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 equity shares of
T 10 each. The shares were issued at a premium of ¥ 5 per share. The
amount was payable as follows :

On Application and Allotment - < 8 per share (including
premium ¥ 3)
On the First and Final call — Balance including premium

Applications for 1,50,000 shares were received. Applications for 10,000
shares were rejected and pro-rata allotment was made to the remaining
applicants on the following basis :

D Applicants for 80,000 shares were allotted 60,000 shares, and

(I)  Applicants for 60,000 shares were allotted 40,000 shares.

Excess amount received on application and allotment was to be adjusted
against sums due on call. X, who belonged to the first category and was
allotted 300 shares, failed to pay the first and final call money. Y, who
belonged to the second category and was allotted 200 shares, also failed
to pay the first and final call money. Their shares were forfeited. The
forfeited shares were reissued @ ¥ 12 per share as fully paid-up.



17.

Pass necessary cash book and journal entries for the above transactions
in the books of the company.

OR
Jain Ltd. invited applications for issuing 1,12,000 equity shares of ¥ 10
each at par. The amount per share was payable as follows :

On Application - T1
On Allotment — T2
On First call - T3
On Second and Final call — T4

Applications for 1,00,000 shares were received. Shares were fully allotted
to all the applicants. Ramesh failed to pay his allotment money which
was ¥ 2,000. His shares were forfeited immediately. Suresh did not pay

the first call on 500 shares applied by him. His shares were forfeited after
the first call. The forfeited shares of Ramesh and Suresh were re-issued
at ¥ 9 per share fully paid up. Afterwards the second and final call was

made and was duly received.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Jain Ltd.

% AN G Th BH b HWIEGR I qAT 3 : 2 h AU H H-FH died o |
31 9/, 2018 s 3o fefa foaemor f1 yopr & o

31 W=, 2018 R & a7 @ T Teurfa feemor

gt TS 8,000
% 1,04,000 fafeg @R 37,600
Ec| 52,000 ol |y
1,56,000 | 0T % foTw
BICRIE] 1,600 36,000
TG 1,54,000 | T 60,000
o= wfosy fafy sy 16,000 | e ST 6,000
HIFTR &fagfd iy 10,000 | TITE qAT FRA 76,000
TR (CHeh T 10,000 | W 1,40,000
BTl 20,000
3,46,000 3,46,000




T %I T U TTSER o €9 § T e T G0 98 T 64,000 3191 ISt & fow
& T 15,000 3194 9T h @1 A o fofe amn | 7= ey fouse s1dma
5:3:291 |
T Forxt W T W HEEld g
(i) &I W 5% JoIgrd AT S |
(i) gfey won & fie yEg™ T 2,000 fomam ST |
(ili)  feR R 10% HeIgTE M= T |
(iv) e 1 et T 1,60,000 feharm T |
(v) o a1 @ ! Yol 1 qEREeH 71 St b ER W feufa oTgER T
TR AT YT hieh R ST |
qTifed BH 1 G @rdl, ATeeRi o et @d qor feufa foewor dum
ST | 8
3t ‘ .
Sit, § 97T U% Uk BH o GHER 4 qAT 7 : 2 : 1% U § A9 died o |
319, 2018 ! %4 =1 fefq foeor 1 g & o -
31 WTH, 2018 <RI W1, $ TAT UF 1 fearfa feamor
. T .
IaTd - RIEC IR UST
ECIE 13 90,000
St 1,40,000 fafaa Ter 24,000
3 40,000 i 14,000
% 20,000 | 2,00,000 | TG 80,000
[SECE 28,000 | | T WeH 1,20,000
qH= 959 40,000
3 9 R0 60,000
3,28,000 3,28,000
Ih Tl ol § 3 STahI™T UUT fehalT | § o TR TRV i T X wgwld 3
(i) 9 q wed H T 1,88,000, FRAT 1 T 76,000 T ¥ieh 1 T 10,000
R QAHEATRA TR TRIT TAT BH <hl TAT(d 1 Fodtehd T 90,000 foram T |
(i)  |fgg o % T TR W 2-5% 1 GG HET o |
(iii) 3 ol ¢ g TN I Iqeh I WId H FEATARA fohaT 7T Feht Yae
o1e | fora Sma |
(iv) T8 ®H 6 P G T 2,40,000 T i 8 e wERISE 919 @
QIR 3eh AT AT TaIWTSH IIITd o IR Tehall ST@ |
qTifed ®H 1 GAHcATRA @Mdl, ATeRRi o Yol @Td qor f&fd foerer dum
ST | 8
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A and B were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 3 : 2.
Their Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018, was as follows :

Balance Sheet of A and B as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities AMOUDT | 5 sets Amount
Capital : Cash 8,000
A 1,04,000 Sundry Debtors 37,600
B 52,000 Less : Provision for
1,56,000 | goubtful debts 1,600 | 36,000
Creditors 1,54,000 | Stock 60,000
Employees’ Provident
Fund 16,000 | Prepaid Insurance 6,000
Workmen
Compensation Fund 10,000 | Plant and Machinery 76,000
Contingency Reserve 10,000 | Building 1,40,000
Furniture 20,000
3,46,000 3,46,000

C was admitted as a new partner and brought ¥ 64,000 as capital and

% 15,000 for his share of goodwill premium. The new profit sharing ratio

was 5:3: 2.

On C’s admission the following was agreed upon :

) Stock was to be depreciated by 5%.

(11)  Provision for doubtful debts was to be made at ¥ 2,000.

(iii) Furniture was to be depreciated by 10%.

(iv)  Building was valued at ¥ 1,60,000.

(v)  Capitals of A and B were to be adjusted on the basis of C’s capital
by bringing or paying of cash as the case may be.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the
Balance Sheet of reconstituted firm.

OR

67/4/3 14




G, E and F were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 7: 2 : 1.
The Balance Sheet of the firm as at 315t March, 2018, was as follows :

Balance Sheet of G, E and F as at 315t March, 2018

Liabilities Amount | A ssets Amount

Capital : Cash 90,000

G 1,40,000 Sundry Debtors 24,000

E 40,000 Stock 14,000

F 20,000 | 2,00,000 | Machinery 80,000

Creditors 28,000 | Land and Building 1,20,000
General Reserve 40,000
Loan from E 60,000

3,28,000 3,28,000

E retired on the above date. On E’s retirement the following was agreed

upon :

1) Land and Building were revalued at ¥ 1,88,000, Machinery at
T 76,000 and Stock at ¥ 10,000 and goodwill of the firm was

valued at T 90,000.

(ii)
(ii1)
be paid later on.

(iv)

A provision of 2-5% was to be created on debtors for doubtful debts.

The net amount payable to E was transferred to his loan account to

Total capital of the new firm was fixed at ¥ 2,40,000 which will be

adjusted according to their new profit sharing ratio by opening

current accounts.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the

Balance Sheet of reconstituted firm.

67/4/3
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WUE @
fareu 1

(forefar Teramutt st fargetwon)
PART B
OPTION 1

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18. TSI TIAfAfR & Ushg YaTE <hl TUMET hld THI IUfilad hl T8 @A <kl
foregur &8 foram Sran 2 2 1

How is goodwill written off treated while calculating cash flow from
operating activities ?

19. T fos1 Uhg oI & AT el gal 8 ? 1

When does an investment qualify as cash equivalent ?

20. IO ATUFEE, 2013 H AT III, W I % IFER = gl i o g&

ISRl o USR] o IT=qild AT ST 2 4
(i) =99 Td S YR TE
(i) G AR

(i) Wil Shftem ==

(iv) ®: TgH % i giusadr @iy & fore feferea fafr=m
(v) o WId W

(vi) @qH 3TfIRR

(vii) SeRISM 3fHeh

(vii)) TR

YT

forftr fowervor & wewd I (1) HHAT AT, TAT (1) THERI o ToTT FHATST | 4

67/4/3 16



Under which major heads and sub-heads will the following items be placed
in the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III, Part I of the

Companies Act, 2013 ?

) Cheques and Bank Drafts in Hand

(i1) Loose tools

(111))  Securities Premium Reserve

(iv) Long-Term Investments with maturity period less than six months
(v)  Work-in-Progress

(vi)  Mining Rights

(vii) Publishing titles

(viii) Debtors

OR

Explain the importance of financial analysis for (i) labour unions, and

(i1) creditors.

21. Tr=fafed ge @ w.aR. fafite w1 & garms 7 faarr dam hiflvw .
2016 — 17 2017 - 18
< <
EEIGEUR D] 15,00,000 24,00,000
39T <t TS Tt S AT 8,00,000 12,00,000
e fedeny == 1,20,000 1,80,000
AT I 80,000 60,000
L I 50%.
From the following information prepare a Comparative Income
Statement of NY Ltd :
Particulars 2016 - 17 2017 - 18
< <
Revenue from operations 15,00,000 24,00,000
Cost of materials consumed 8,00,000 12,00,000
Employee benefit expenses 1,20,000 1,80,000
Other expenses 80,000 60,000
Tax Rate 50%.

P.T.O.



22. T S I =T AT 80% 7 | FaTsC foh T oiFeHl | I8 ST{9Td se,
T AT T H hIg qiaa gl AT
(1) IYR 9L HTSA bl T T 20,000
(i) @Gl 1 YIaH T 5,000
(iii) T 8,000, 9% UG T e
(iv) ¥ 50,000 7T | HTA T fIsha

3t
foran fafiee 6 F=fafea g @ $a siemafat ® ko s 6o
SHifsre

TEAT TR ST — ¥ 5,00,000
9% JATLRR 731 Yoit —  T4,00,000
Toft ufgmafat —  ¥12,00,000
e fafamm —  ¥1,50,000
=9 U9 Iaa — ¥ 2,40,000
e qREra —  ¥1,90,000
=Te] Ty ~ Z1,00,000

The operating ratio of a company is 80%. State whether the following
transactions will increase, decrease or not change the ratio :

1) Purchased goods on credit ¥ 20,000
(ii)  Paid wages T 5,000

(i1i)) Redeemed T 8,000, 9% debentures
(iv)  Sold goods T 50,000 for cash

OR

From the following information of Shiva Ltd., calculate total assets to
debt ratio :

Equity Share Capital - < 5,00,000

9% Preference Share Capital — < 4,00,000

Fixed Assets - < 12,00,000

Non-Current Investments - < 1,50,000

Reserves and Surplus - < 2,40,000

Current Assets - < 1,90,000

Current Liabilities - < 1,00,000

67/4/3 18



?3. 31 W, 2017 i AR.TH. fdfies & F=faRad feafa foawor @ v Uws o=
foreror dam hifSe
Ar.uw, fafes
31 U=, 2017 s feurfa feemor
=ﬁ; 31.3.2017 | 31.3.2016
T q. T T
I - |HAT T qFaT :
1. | efvreardt fAfert
37T) T Sl 15,00,000 | 10,00,000
(9) @9 ua i (emy-gia forewor &1 o) 7,50,000 |  6,00,000
2. | 3=A ﬁ??l'dTﬁ :
BRI 0T 1 1,00,000 |  2,00,000
3. Wﬁ'ﬂﬁT@: :
(31) =AIR 2 1,00,000 |  1,10,000
(9) Feutafy gray™ 2 95,000 80,000
HA 25,45,000 | 19,90,000
II - i
1. | 3reT gl
(31) Tt Uit
() T aferafat 10,10,000 |  9,00,000
(i) T FEFgfl 4 2,80,000 |  2,00,000
(@) sr=e-fafam 5,00,000 —
2. mqtrﬁumﬁ'ﬁ :
(31) HIS- 1,80,000 |  1,00,000
(§) ORI 2,00,000 |  1,50,000
(|) Uhs T Vhg o 5 3,75,000 |  6,40,000
E3 25,45,000 | 19,90,000
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=
@l & qed
:ﬁ? — 31.3.2017 31.3.2016
9. T T
1. | SreierTe /Ot
9% RIS 1,00,000 2,00,000
1,00,000 2,00,000
2. | eTeuTater gAYy :
H JEUH 95,000 80,000
95,000 80,000
3. | T et
e U A wehta (Tfd) 12,10,000 11,40,000
AcIg™ (2,00,000) (2,40,000)
10,10,000 9,00,000
4. | oTE U@ ;
LI 2,80,000 2,00,000
2.80,000 2.,00,000
5. | Trhg TS TehS e :
(i) Thg T& 70,000 3,50,000
(i) ¥ 99 3,05,000 2.90,000
3,75,000 6,40,000
STIARE G :

(i) 99 % M, Tk I3 I, TS @ T 80,000 off, den 9 W whia
(dfad) geas@ < 50,000 o1, T 30,000 ¥ =T TR |

(i) 9% UG T e 31 9=, 2017 1 foham T |
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The following is the Balance Sheet of R.M. Ltd. as at 315t March, 2017.
Prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

R.M. Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2017
Note | 31.3.2017 31.3.2016
Particulars No. F F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital 15,00,000 10,00,000
O G Baeen | oo g
2. | Non-Current Liabilities :
Long-term Borrowings 1 1,00,000 2,00,000
3. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 1,00,000 1,10,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 2 95,000 80,000
Total 25,45,000 19,90,000
II - Assets :
1. | Non-Current Assets :
(a) Fixed Assets:
(i) Tangible Assets 3 10,10,000 9,00,000
(i1) Intangible Assets 4 2,80,000 2,00,000
(b) Non-Current Investments : 5,00,000 —
2. | Current Assets :
(a) Inventories 1,80,000 1,00,000
(b) Trade Receivables 2,00,000 1,50,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 3,75,000 6,40,000
Total 25,45,000 19,90,000
67/4/3 21 P.T.O.




18.

19.

Notes to Accounts :

Note . 31.3.2017 | 31.3.2016
Particulars
No. 4 T
1. Long-term Borrowings :
9% Debentures
1,00,000 | 2,00,000
1,00,000 | 2,00,000
2. Short-term Provisions :
Provision for Tax 95,000 80,000
95,000 80,000
3. | Tangible Assets : 12,10,000 | 11,40,000
Plant and Machinery
Accumulated Depreciation (2,00,000) | (2,40,000)
10,10,000 | 9,00,000
4. Intangible Assets :
Goodwill
2,80,000 | 2,00,000
2,80,000 | 2,00,000
5. Qash an.d Cash Equivalents : 70,000 | 3,50,000
(1) Cash in Hand
(ii) Bank Balance 3,05,000 | 2,90,000
3,75,000 | 6,40,000

Additional Information :

1) During the year,

a machine costing ¥ 80,000 on which

accumulated depreciation was ¥ 50,000 was sold for ¥ 30,000.
(il) 9% Debentures were released on 315t March, 2017.

ECUERC)
e 2

(stforenfors TrEieA)

PART B
OPTION 2

(Computerised Accounting)

“Tafsra e’ ge =1 319t AfSu |

Give the meaning of the term ‘Mixed Reference’.

YA SIEE | Tied sl T Tl G 9 foheal = 0N <l = 41T |

List any four attributes of information to be stored in payroll database.

67/4/3
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20.

21.

22.

23.

‘Sfarra (SHfep) Tfdedat’ qen ‘fafsme ditea=’ A fordl 9 MY W 3=ave
i |

Differentiate between ‘Generic Software’ and ‘Specific Software’ on any
four bases.

‘SEHT ST AT Fe €Y H IA=que hIfT |
STaT

Teh 38 AGTehd GiFea?R) <l faRivdst =1 Seai@ HifSy |

Differentiate between ‘desktop database’ and ‘server database’ ?
OR

State the features of a good accounting software.
TG AiFeaRR H geen fouiyarsti &1 g1 i oawds 7 ? UE TRl @
faferdt =61 Tmemsy STt 2 gean yeH e € |

AYAT

39 oI T A0 3¢ ST ST 1 SUTEATT sl T hiaT 8 | 39 feafa = ot
Ioci@ hifT RSraw 371 qodi o ST 61 ATawIehdl I8 Fohal @ |

Why is it necessary to have safety features in accounting software ?
Explain any two tools which provide data security.

OR

Name the value which represents absence of data. Also state the
situation which may require the use of these values.

fram fafirg 3 = 1,50,000 # T wrefa asfia w1 w1 fham | 38R sah
TATOAT T iEed 9 % ®9 § T 50,000 FH1 AW AT | I8 M 8T T
59Nt % 37d H gHH harg (Feamon) gear = 25,000 g, worh fhva (Ffeh
@) e 1 ST d U 36k JeAg™ shl 70T ShifTT q1 TH.uH. UFed §
BT ST ITATT Ld g FHeh! gL hl M1 Hi HIfT |

Nisan Ltd. purchased an embossing machine for ¥ 1,50,000. They paid
¥ 50,000 as installation and transport expenses. Assuming its salvage
value at the end of 5 years as ¥ 25,000, calculate depreciation by using
Straight Line Method and its rate using formulas in MS Excel.
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SET-1

Series BVM/5

Ud .

= 67/5/1

glermelf ®Ie HI IW-GETH & TE-I8

Roll No. T raed fod |

Candidates must write the Code on the
title page of the answer-book.

FHORT A= H A Toh 30 TA-9F § qlgd I8 27 3 |

JH-gT | gIfe 719 1 3R fgu U dig T B SWgRas % JE-U8 W
g |

FUIT T A b 30 IH-99 H 23 9 7 |

FUAT T 6T I TAEAT & T € Ugel, T 1 ShATH Havd ford |

3 UH-IA I UGH o 1T 15 fiee &1 9w fon T 2 | SA-ae W foair qaig
T 10.15 5 5T ST@W | 10.15 S H 10.30 1 b BT hadd IH-UF I TeTl
3R 38 AT & GHF d IW-YIEIhT T HIg IR g faE |

Please check that this question paper contains 27 printed pages.

Code number given on the right hand side of the question paper should be
written on the title page of the answer-book by the candidate.

Please check that this question paper contains 23 questions.
Please write down the Serial Number of the question before
attempting it.

15 minute time has been allotted to read this question paper. The question
paper will be distributed at 10.15 a.m. From 10.15 a.m. to 10.30 a.m., the
students will read the question paper only and will not write any answer on
the answer-book during this period.

etRa @& : 3 w92

Time allowed : 3 hours

AETITH
ACCOUNTANCY

S7feHaTH 37 : 80
Maximum Marks : 80

67/5/1 1 P.T.0.
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AT (7397 :

(i) TEIA-T75 GUSI JAYE 8- FIN @ |

(i) @ & Tyl & forg fAard & |

(iii) @US & & gl 19T 8 — 13017 faarwvrl &7 [Fvayor agr 3if¥eicia aa@red |
(v) @UE @ & &acT 0% &1 [dehcy & J941 & IK feifaw |

(v) 4] 397 & T GUS] & IR TH & €U W i@ T+ F1eT |

General Instructions :

(1) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.

(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and
Computerised Accounting.

(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.

(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

U &
(TR TATSAT, WSS WHT qUT HEU AT o T8 eaTe)
PART A

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organisations,
Partnership Firms and Companies)

1. T IAHHA e o9 foxfiy faerw dam w=ar 8, 90 9w o1 991 =3
QAT 8 | 39 g0 aIR fopt S arel g1 31 fofia faemont & am i |

AYAT
‘ST 9T I GrAT AR HH o SATUR T 3Z@ HiT |

A not-for-profit organisation prepares three financial statements, one of

which is the Income and Expenditure Account. Name the other two
financial statements prepared by it.

OR

State the basis of preparing ‘Income and Expenditure Account’.

67/5/1 2
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2. W, W qu 3 UH G F AR & | A B AT %ém%mwﬁaﬁwﬁ
o ATEieR % ®9 § YA fgan | wE, st 91 I o I UG i TUET SHIFT | 1

S, B and J were partners in a firm. T was admitted as a partner in the

partnership firm for %th share of profits. Calculate the sacrificing ratio of

S, B and J.

3. U drgEkl o % foued % oH auelt @ ¥ wmaika oty giwratae s
gk oI T 2,00,000 o1 | 39 fafag afewaft o 50% @ 9EeR ® 4 20%
& 9 W o o, A Tl & 40% H, AR 8 30% & A W S fedn
T | WY HT 5% ATAAd T T TAT IEH F© U A&l g | AW IR
%I Teh TG A 39 g o U FueH ® o T |
ITYFd o TIQ Tmaees UsHm=n yfafsear Hifv | 1

At the time of dissolution of a partnership firm, the book value of sundry
assets transferred to Realisation Account was ¥ 2,00,000. 50% of these
sundry assets were taken by partner A at 20% discount, 40% of

remaining assets were sold at a profit of 30% on cost. 5% of the balance
was found obsolete and realised nothing. The remaining assets were
taken over by a creditor in full settlement of his claim.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above.

4. U Al BH % gAited W AfeiRad ufmmtia @ fo oramee wfafse @fse | 1

Give the accounting entry for unrecorded assets in case of reconstitution

of a partnership firm.

5.  ‘ofera IS o1 R oref g 2 1
AT
RG] oh WA o fTT 39y Fidi & A1 ST | 1
What is meant by ‘Reserve Capital’ ?
OR

Name the sources that may be available for redemption of debentures.

67/5/1 3 P.T.0.



S =

3 T feufai o1 3g@ I [eh 3Tavia am=d: doit T 97 fean S g |
HAYAT

S AW % SER W TRl St @ qun giEdqRia St @ W STaue
HINT |

State the two situations under which interest on capital is generally
provided.

OR
Distinguish between Fixed Capital Account and Fluctuating Capital

Account on the basis of ‘Credit Balance’.

“Frot o IRfte =i @ st e & Srfafted gfayfa fifiem w= &
Tormgl i 1 3T 1 3gW hifoT |
ST

ek Hlehel I ITAN Hd FC ol Afaf@H, 2013 hI FE= 111 %
T o TR Teh Hrot & fefa faawor § orer gft quifzw |

State any three purposes other than ‘writing off the preliminary expenses

of the company’ for which Securities Premium Reserve can be utilised.

OR

Using imaginary figures, present the share capital of a company in its
Balance Sheet according to the provisions of Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013.

T FH ohl BT 1 JeATohd (ISl o a8 o 3FEd @9 o & a9 o HT T
fopan ST o | @ T TR | 9

2014 — 15 : T 20,000 (T 5,000 % Teh STETURI AT TfEd)
2015 — 16 : T 40,000 (T 10,000 I Teh FHTLR I o I=Tq )
2016 — 17 : T 40,000

w1t <kl oM I |

67/5/1 4



The goodwill of a firm was to be valued at two years’ purchase of the
average profits of the last three years. The profits were as under :

2014 — 15 : ¥ 20,000 (including an abnormal gain of ¥ 5,000)
2015 - 16 : T 40,000 (after charging an abnormal loss of ¥ 10,000)
2016 — 17 : T 40,000

Calculate the amount of goodwill.

frafafed g=m1 @ 31.3.2018 &1 TWd ¥ & U 9Rd A @9 *
HA-59F @I o ST § @l shl ST a1} =i shl ufst Y oy hifse |

¥ g | Y g
feraTor 319/, 2017 | 31 W=, 2018
T T
AW =er 8,000 9,500
37 =al 7,000 12,500

¥ ¥ g« H T 1,20,000 FE1 I goN fEE 31 AT, 2017 S TET 99 %
T 5,000 Tftaferd & | 3

From the following information, calculate the amount of subscription to
be credited in the Income and Expenditure Account of Bharat Sports
Club for the year ending 31.3.2018.

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31st March, 2017 315t March, 2018
N T
Advance
Subscription 8,000 9,500
Outstanding
Subscription 7,000 12,500

During the year, the club received ¥ 1,20,000 as subscription which
included ¥ 5,000 for the year ending 315t March, 2017.

5 P.T.O.



10.

11.

1 379, 2011 ! Teh SfehTT HFET TH a8 g’ 3 T 100 I35 & 25,000, 9%
ROl 1 e 5% % a2 W ok feet e 10% & Aftem W 8 | 34
SROTYST Rl SNEH 31 HTE, 2018 &1 AT AT | HEHT 3 UG o e o U
AT =IAH UGS MY FoF HT GoA a1 EeIH RO e A &
%9 AT ATAFIE, 2013 % TEUHT % ITHAR R |
RUTTSA o YN I ATEITH Uemm=n gfafseat Hifsr |

On 15t April, 2011, XYZ, a banking company issued 25,000, 9%
Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 5% redeemable at a premium
of 10%. These debentures were redeemable on 315t March, 2018. The

company created the necessary minimum amount of Debenture

Redemption Reserve and purchased the required amount of debenture

redemption investments as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

Pass necessary journal entries for redemption of debentures.

Jt qeT TH Th B ok THGR  qAT 5 : 3 h A H A-gIH dfed 7 | 3|
mﬁ%w%fmsﬁﬁ@wmm | Sh st St % R

T 20,000 a1 Efd AR & 9= 9I % fAT T 4,000 ART | AEIER
s wfafseat g

() & Tt NftEm 6 ist o Sgeg™ ¥ @1 T, a9

(i) =& Earta ffeem St qeget afy 1 e e form e |

V and S are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio of

5 : 3. They admitted G as a new partner for %th share of profits. G

brought ¥ 20,000 as capital and ¥ 4,000 as his share of goodwill
premium. Give necessary journal entries.

) when the amount of goodwill premium was retained in the
business, and

(i1)  when the amount of goodwill premium was fully withdrawn.

67/5/1 6
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12. %, @ qU1 7T T B o AHGR 9 | 31.3.2018 I & < T &l 15 a1 39 A
wH o feuf T Frefafaa ger & o

31.3.2018 <! &, W AT T o1 feafa feemon

L ALY 7,000 | S T Tehs 12,000
T G 9,000 | TTER 32,000
HITR eafagfd sy 10,000 | BI=R 30,000
NIGEJIERCIG) 6,000 | TTE 40,000
g Thed 8,000
% 40,000
g 30,000
T 20,000 90,000
1,22,000 1,22,000

% Sl I W I8 IR AT foh ThES T HIg oA @l AT, HAe hl T 24,000
Toh = @HT o1, WC &I T 10,000 ¥ HH HET AT G HETRK &Afaqfd 6l

T 7,000 <1 T <¥ar off |

% ol Hog W 3G o fAIq srrareares Usm=n wfafseat i |

67/5/1
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A, B and C were partners in a firm. A died on 31.3.2018 and the Balance
Sheet of the firm on that date was as under :

Balance Sheet of A, B and C as at 31.3.2018

Liabilities Amount | ssets Amount
Creditors 7,000 | Cash at Bank 12,000
General Reserve 9,000 | Debtors 32,000
Workmen’s 10,000 | Furniture 30,000
Compensation Fund
Profit and Loss Account 6,000 | Plant 40,000
Capital : Patents 8,000

A 40,000

B 30,000

C 20,000 | 90,000

1,22,000 1,22,000

On A’s death it was found that patents were valueless, furniture was to
be brought down to ¥ 24,000, plant was to be reduced by ¥ 10,000 and

there was a liability of ¥ 7,000 on account of workmen’s compensation.

Pass the necessary journal entries for the above at the time of A’s death.

67/5/1 8



13. @, @ Q1 7T @GR & | Ik TR ¢RET ®Es: T 60,000, T 40,000 T
T 20,000 off | ITHT T fIUTH STHUTT 2:2: 1 T | HIEEK Hol@ & TR
3= 5% i a9 S W AN ¢F o1 | $6eh AfiNad @ I T 1,500 Jd W8 o

T o1 | ISl W SIS S h UYETd W & I dad oF | Jd T I A1
5% HITHE ¢ o1 | a4 & 7T w4 &1 g 9 T 80,000 AT & I
gurEeH foRT fomT A8l o Sl 31Ut § e feam M | o+ &Rl i T

aeITd U AT THRIeH Sfafee i |

ST
& YT T Th BH ok IEeR 9 | 31 AN, 2018 i 3814 TH i Teh 4T HIZER
s 1 (i o= | 31 9/, 2018 &1 & qun W o feufa foawor f=fafad

YRR | o
31.3.2018 1 ¢t qoT U @t fearfe ferawor
Sorat Tfw et afw
3 T
TR 18,000 | S & Uehg 1,000
= E= 2,000 | TTER 40,000
LS i 6,000
Al 30,000 e 3,000
15,000 45,000 | Sigieg Fiudt 15,000
65,000 65,000

9 T ! frfafigd vl @ 7= |igER s % o geed g5u

(i) WA T 20,000 AR, EH ¥ T 4,500 I IGH1 @A A=W AT
SR, S99 sgeE™ | € et SR |

(ii) @aﬁwﬁ%maﬂi

(iv) TR T 5% & YoIsrd TRl |

W 9o BT |
(iii) eI’ % 5% Rl "l RN o TIT Teh WAL ST |

(v) ¥ 1 T 5,000 T GHeATRA TRl |
AR @A, TTSIEN o Yofl @Td a5 BH 1 IR feufa faamo dam

HIfT |

67/5/1
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A, B and C were partners. Their fixed capitals were ¥ 60,000, ¥ 40,000
and ¥ 20,000 respectively. Their profit sharing ratio was 2 : 2 : 1.
According to the partnership deed, they were entitled to interest on
capital @ 5% p.a. In addition, B was also entitled to draw a salary of
T 1,500 per month. C was entitled to a commission of 5% on the profits
after charging the interest on capital, but before charging the salary
payable to B. The net profits for the year, ¥ 80,000, were distributed in
the ratio of their capitals without providing for any of the above
adjustments. Showing your workings clearly, pass the necessary
adjustment entry.

OR
T and N were partners in a firm. On 315t March, 2018 they decided to
admit M as a new partner. On 315" March, 2018 the Balance Sheet of T
and N stood as follows :

Balance Sheet of T and N as at 31.3.2018

Liabilities Am;unt Assets Am;unt
Creditors 18,000 | Cash at Bank 1,000
General Reserve 2,000 | Debtors 40,000
Capital : Stock 6,000
T 30,000 Furniture 3,000
N 15,000 45,000 | Freehold Property 15,000
65,000 65,000

They agreed to admit M as a new partner subject to the following terms
and conditions :

1) M will bring in ¥ 20,000 of which ¥ 4,500 will be treated as his
share of goodwill premium to be retained in the business.

(i1)) M will be entitled to ith share of the profits in the firm.

(iii) A provision for doubtful debts was to be created at 5% on the
debtors.

(iv)  Furniture was to be depreciated by 5%.
(v) Stock was to be revalued at ¥ 5,000.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and Opening
Balance Sheet of the new firm.

67/5/1 10



14.

%, @ AT 7T Th BH o TSGR I qAT 3 : 3 : 4 % AT § TH-FIH Fied o |
1.4.2017 %I 39 YSft qAT =] @l & ¥ fHTARGd TR 9

Ioft @ =] @t
3 T
% 4,00,000 ST 20,000 T4
tC| 5,00,000 ST 10,000 =T
T 6,00,000 ST 15,000 T
3k el Horg | fAefeiiad w1 graeE o

() IS W 9% vid a9 =T

(ii) @ I T 50,000 JATEH oa

1.1.2016 ! T 5 BH &l T 2,00,000 T Th U 6% dT¥eh &aTs & W feam |
a9 H 3ITeh AR : & T 40,000, @ T 75,000 9T T T 55,000 & | 1.1.2018
HIH F T 2,00,000 I Al IS w1 A9 RAT | T H RO W S oA G
& ®H 1 Yg A T 4,00,000 AT |

31.3.2018 ! FHT o8 & U ®d o1 ew-grA faftaieq @mar qon daeert &
7S] WA IR I |

A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio

of 3 : 3 : 4. On 1.4.2017 the balances in their Capital and Current
Accounts were as follows :

Capital Accounts | Current Accounts
3T 3
A 4,00,000 Cr. 20,000 Dr.
B 5,00,000 Cr. 10,000 Dr.
C 6,00,000 Cr. 15,000 Dr.

Their partnership deed provided for the following :
1) Interest on Capital @ 9% p.a.
(ii)  Salary to A @ T 50,000 per quarter

On 1.1.2016 C had given a loan of ¥ 2,00,000 to the firm at 6% per
annum interest. During the year their drawings were A ¥ 40,000,
B ¥ 75,000 and C ¥ 55,000. On 1.1.2018, A introduced further capital
T 2,00,000. The net profit of the firm before allowing interest on C’s loan
was ¥ 4,00,000.

Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of the firm for the year

ending 31.3.2018 and the Current Accounts of the partners.
1 11 P.T.O.
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1E|5. ?;1.3é2218ﬁwmatf%%qg@%wwa%méqﬁwm
(Al d Henld :
frar i
IR A — Uhs 70,000
EED 3,00,000
Ted ?‘ET :
2016 — 2017 40,000
2017 — 2018 3,75,000
2018 — 2019 20,000
5w % foe @ 1,64,000
EERRIGED 14,000
TSI FEEdT Yoh 45,000
HHGH qT A 55,000
NIEZTMETIE) 11,000
T a8 we ol % 9% ot | few 2,40,000
HeRIEEIY 5,000
ETRIER 12,500
s fiftem 6,760
FIER = 800
e & 9,570
ERIEtE R 38,000
U AHTER-GET T fosha 300
S AY W 1,740
Uhg T&d 43,000

IRfFd WY ¥ 31.3.2018 I THT 9N % 0T T[€ ged FAd ol WItd Td
PTAH @Il dIR HIT |

67/5/1 12



Particulars Am;unt
Opening Balance — Cash 70,000
Bank 3,00,000
Subscriptions Received :
2016 — 2017 40,000
2017 - 2018 3,75,000
2018 — 2019 20,000
Donations for Gym 1,64,000
Admission Fees 14,000
Life Membership Fee 45,000
Wages and Salaries 55,000
Locker Rent 11,000
Invested in 9% debentures of XYZ Ltd. 2,40,000
Health Journals 5,000
Stationery 12,500
Insurance Premium 6,760
Courier Charges 800
Municipal Taxes 9,570
Machinery Purchased 38,000
Sale of Old Newspapers 300
Interest on Bank Balance 1,740
Cash in Hand 43,000

13

Following is the summary of cash transactions of Good Health Club for
the year ending 31.3.2018 :

From the above summary prepare a Receipts and Payments Account of
Good Health Club for the year ending 31.3.2018.

P.T.O.
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16. ISl ST AT ST Teh ®H § TTER & 991 3 : 1 : 1% U H oY sied
Y | 31 W, 2017 Sl IBMH U HBH 1 foered w3 o1 Fof o= | 39 fafa
I 3TeR! el faawor f Jhm o

31.3.2017 Rl HIZhoT, JAFEAF a1 A9 o1 fearfa feamon

TG 11,500 | s 6,000
T 3,500 | TTER 48,400
h ger . |fey o %

' fau gea@ 2,400 | 46,000
Hghd 50,000 ST wih 16,000
I 25,000 i 2,000
S 14,000 89,000 | fafay Tt 34,000

1,04,000 1,04,000
I8 WeHfd g3 1 :

(i)  HIEHhd T 2,600 H HAL o @ 991 T 40,000 % TER, T 34,400 H oM
LT T 10,000 % TR T YTAH 98 $HT TR W HAT |

(ii) S TR AU &ieh @l T 14,000 H o7 37 fafay srataat =
T 28,800 H T (S I&deh Hed & 10% ¥ o) |

(iii) 9 A9 31 Tafay rafaei sl g5 qod & 90% T T qAT I8 R

o

T PTAE HH HT IAEIRIed o |

(iv) ¥ GAGRI ohl Teh T ThA hid dTell Usie ohl TR od o 50% T
9 T T | foeed = T 600 9, SRt yrae S F foRam |

I WTaT, S @TaT 991 TISERT o Yot Wi I Hif |

YT

67/5/1 14



T, TH q97 st Ush BH o HEE & a1 AT —,— o

11,1
2 3

6
Sied & | 319, 2017 bl %A o1 fEufd faewor Feafaiad yor o -

31.3.2017 <R U, TH AAT =t <1 fearfa feawon

gsft SiEes TiER 40,000
™ 30,000 ENIEE] 30,000
T 30,000 BTt 12,000
s 28,000 88,000 | TTF 22,000

2 foat 12,000 | fafeg @™ 20,000

. g7 : gad ROl
HH = 12,000 | 3 forw wreram 1,000 19,000
fafay wer 18,000 | Uhg 7,000
1,30,000 1,30,000

% Irgurd  An-g

Igea fafer o6t &t 3 Sy @ rahr Tgwr fohan e agier fefeifad @ fore

HeHd gl :

(i)  HIEce IRET T ¥ I oI HH: 20% T 15% G SR |
(i) T G HeTeR X SRR 10% AT 7% 1 HeIsTd Tl SIRAT |
(iii) G M W I@GH &l T 1,500 TS SRAT |
(iv) &t o ST UEU i T HH hl TR I Jeaehd T 21,000 Feram T |

(v)  WH o dTq] W& aTel TEiGRI o off 3 3Teh1™T TG0 hid o 9=Tq Ysil ol
HYA A A fawreH ITgUTa H wHEG i 1 ol forn | 3 ISt
G # onived ryan wl, IR HIE 7, Bl b =] @Al b AT F
TG foRam SRAT |

gTifed ®H 1 g @TdT, HReR W 4Si @i qen feufd foeto duw

HIfT |
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Michael, Jackson and John were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 3 : 1: 1. On 315t March, 2017, they decided to dissolve their firm.
On that date their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Michael, Jackson and John as at 31.3.2017

Liabilities Am;“nt Assets Am;“nt
Creditors 11,500 | Bank 6,000

Loan 3,500 | Debtors 48,400

. Less : Provision for

Capltal : Doubtful Debts 2,400 46,000
Michael 50,000 Stock in Trade 16,000
Jackson 25,000 Furniture 2,000
John 14,000 | g9 00 | Sundry Assets 34,000
1,04,000 1,04,000

It was agreed that :

(i)

(i1)

(iii)

(iv)

Michael was to take over Furniture at ¥ 2,600 and Debtors
amounting to ¥ 40,000 at ¥ 34,400 and the Creditors of ¥ 10,000
were to be paid by him at this figure.

Jackson was to take over all the stock in trade at ¥ 14,000 and
some of the other Sundry Assets at ¥ 28,800 (being 10% less than
book value).

John was to take over the remaining Sundry Assets at 90% of the
book value and assumed the responsibility for the discharge of the
loan.

The remaining debtors were sold to a debt collecting agency for
50% of the book value. The expenses of dissolution ¥ 600 were
paid by John.

Prepare Realisation Account, Bank Account and Partners’ Capital
Accounts.

67/5/1
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N, S and B were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
proportion of %, é and % respectively. The Balance Sheet of the firm as

at 315t March, 2017 was as follows :

Balance Sheet of N, S and B as at 31.3.2017

Liabilities Amount | A ssets Amount

Capital : Freehold Premises 40,000

N 30,000 Machinery 30,000

S 30,000 Furniture 12,000

B 28,000 | gg 000 | Stock 22,000
Bills Payable 12,000 | Sundry Debtors 20,000

Less : Provision for

General Reserve 12,000 | Bad Debts 1,000 19,000

Sundry Creditors 18,000 | Cash 7,000

1,30,000 1,30,000

B retired from the business on the above date and the partners agreed to
the following :

(1) Freehold premises and stock were to be appreciated by 20% and
15% respectively.

(ii))  Machinery and furniture were to be depreciated by 10% and 7%
respectively.

(iii)  Provision for bad debts was to be increased by ¥ 1,500.
(iv)  On B’s retirement goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 21,000.

(v)  The continuing partners decided to adjust their capitals in their
new profit-sharing ratio after retirement of B. Surplus/deficit, if
any, in their capital accounts was to be adjusted through their
current accounts.

Prepare Realisation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the Balance

Sheet of the reconstituted firm.
17 P.T.O.
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Taa fdAfies 9 T 10 &% & 2,00,000 9T 3T I 25% Hfem @, S
Aeed & @Y <F o, it @ @ Ful famm | 4,50,000 3w % fow
e 9o Y | 1,00,000 30 % TIQ 3ATeEAl I T L fean m don stae
T A8 L TG | Y ATAGehT hl AT SMER T A& fohan 71 | Ui
379 TR BT A FfTiad JehR & ST ot

A W . T 49l 1w (hifw afza)

A& T . T 350 U A

oW qYT AfqH AT W TN
e W UTed SAfafierd T 1 FHEISH A6 W < TR T o fofam mam |
e W ¥ N1 ¥ Afaied aed iy, afe g oft, w1 auE = e mm |
g, fSEa 7,000 31N & fofu smega foham o, 3 S@ed URT &1 YA &
foReT | 3TTEeH o L U9, 3Heh 3TN o1 &0 L Tl TR | 36k 99aTq YoM
qen sfeam e |1 e
Fed, TS99 10,500 73 o U 31ded fomam om, 3 wom qeon Af<w I=mT
YTaH &1 fohaT | 3ok 3791 1 oft gXor ot form R | 5wt fepw T weft ateTt o
T 11-50 Sfd 3791 Ui Yea Hiar i g e fu o |
Tae fafiee & &l § Iwdea oHcHl o fole Taweh UsHm=T Jiafseat
i |

AIAT

e e 3 T 100 &% % 25,000 THAT 30T Sl T R g & &
foru s stmf=ra fohu | wfa 319 Uit w1 Yram Fefafed g & <F o -

ded | . ¥ 20 yfd 1w
e T . F 30 9fd 379
T AT T . T 25 gfd 379

gEdl qur AfH e W T 25 Ufd AW
24,000 M o TIQ oG T gL a1 i STeGHI hl AT I A L
fen man | |t =T i S 8 qen fEfafed YRR € u g

18,000 M T .Ul

2,000 33T T . T 759fd 3T
2,500 373 T . T 50 9fd 31
1,500 3790 W . T 20 9fd 31

HEAT A I I A 0 K o B w75 9id 7 | w9 g | wo
fopu TTU 37Tt W1 T 95 Ui 3T qUT Wew i R feam e |
ITFd A o ToIu gt Y geaent # sTragTes UsHmH=n gfafseat Hifsr |
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Royal Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10
each at a premium of 25% payable with application. Applications for
4,50,000 shares were received. Applications for 1,00,000 shares were
rejected and money refunded. Pro-rata allotment was made to the
remaining applicants. The amount per share was payable as follows :

On Application : ¥ 4 per share including premium

On Allotment : ¥ 3-50 per share

Balance on 15t and Final Call.

Excess application money received with applications was adjusted with
sums due on allotment.

Application money in excess of sums due on allotment, if any, was
refunded. Raghu, who had applied for 7,000 shares failed to pay
allotment money. His shares were forfeited immediately after allotment.
Afterwards the first and final call was made.

Nandan, who had applied for 10,500 shares, failed to pay the first and
final call. His shares were also forfeited. All the forfeited shares were
reissued at ¥ 11-50 fully paid up, to Meeta.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Royal Ltd.

OR

Saral Ltd. invited applications for issuing 25,000 equity shares of ¥ 100
each at par. The amount per share was payable as follows :

On Application : T 20 per share
On Allotment : T 30 per share
On First Call : T 25 per share

On Second and Final Call : < 25 per share

Applications were received for 24,000 shares and the shares were allotted
to all the applicants. All calls were made and were received as follows :

On 18,000 shares : Full amount

On 2,000 shares : % 75 per share
On 2,500 shares : T 50 per share
On 1,500 shares : T 20 per share

The company forfeited those shares on which less than ¥ 75 per share
were received. The forfeited shares were reissued at ¥ 95 per share fully
paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
the company.

67/5/1 19 P.T.0.



18.

19.

20.

Qs g
foeheu 1
(Tt feramort =1 fergerwon)
PART B
Option 1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

‘T nifafafern’ s e 37 B 2

What is meant by ‘operating activities’ ?

‘FIY YaTE feer GUR o % ol 3 3e9dl & 3g@ HINT |

State any two objectives of preparing ‘Cash Flow Statement’.

Hrot rfufem, 2013 i TR IO, 9F 1 % IFER ot & feufa foemor
frafefaa uel =t foh gea sideri a Iusfivent o er=aria guiten Smerm 2
(i) s Affaery
(i) Gfeust g=g
(i) ST weq g=
(iv) WeH ARR
(v) T
(vi) TY-gT feremor =1 91 3w
(vii) SROT9S I T2
(viii) o Y
et
(i) forcfiar weeer, qom (i) 3= YA & forw focfiw foveiwor & wew = 989 &

HHATRT |

Under which major heads and sub-heads will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III, Part I
of the Companies Act, 2013 ?

) Bank Overdraft

(i1)  Subsidy Reserve

(iii) Capital Redemption Reserve

(iv)  Mining Rights

(v) Patents

(vi)  Debit balance in the Statement of Profit and Loss

(vii) Debenture Redemption Reserve

(viii) Provision for Taxation

OR

Explain briefly the importance of financial analysis for (i) Financial
Manager, and (ii) Top Management.

67/5/1 20



EE

:Il. frfafea e & e fafiees 1 qertorss feufa faato dam il

31.3.2017 | 31.3.2016

fererm T s
T T

areT it 25,00,000 | 25,00,000
=9 U9 e 6,00,000 | 10,00,000
dHiafy 3UR 16,00,000 | 15,00,000
EIS GG 5,00,000 |  4,50,000
Torft afEefaat 35,00,000 | 25,00,000
e (sr=a) 10,50,000 | 15,00,000
e qREr 6,50,000 | 14,50,000

From the following information prepare Comparative Balance Sheet of

X Ltd. :
31-3-2017 | 31-3-2016
Particulars Amount Amount
3 3

Share Capital 25,00,000 25,00,000
Reserves and Surplus 6,00,000 10,00,000
Long-term Borrowings 16,00,000 15,00,000
Current Liabilities 5,00,000 4,50,000
Fixed Assets 35,00,000 | 25,00,000
Investments (Non-Current) 10,50,000 15,00,000
Current Assets 6,50,000 14,50,000

21
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22. T fafiee & geasl @y f=fafea Wi @ w@nfiea oga@ 1 oM

3
TS T A 10,00,000
oy qem Waq 6,00,000
AT HR 8,00,000
iR 1,50,000
ieh 4,50,000
LS 90,000
S T s 3,40,000
EERRR LI 10,00,000
e, <Fard 6,20,000

AT

I A §C foh Teh T 1 RO-EHAT I 0-50 7, Farsy fob Fefafd
feyfoat ® 918 31UTa SQm, 9T ST S0 hig INAdH gl an

() I HE % IUR W el yiEEE o e

(i) ¥ T w1 e e

(iii) #RARY 1 a0 foRam qem STfcehal s WAl 79N 1 fRHA ek TN
feRam

(iv) 8% =AY ko1 gred femam

67/5/1 22



From the following balances obtained from the books of Heera Ltd.

calculate proprietary ratio :

3T
Plant and Machinery 10,00,000
Land and Building 6,00,000
Motor Car 8,00,000
Furniture 1,50,000
Stock 4,50,000
Debtors 90,000
Cash at Bank 3,40,000
Non-Current Liabilities 10,00,000
Current Liabilities 6,20,000

OR

Assuming that the Debt to Equity ratio of a company is 0-50, state
whether this ratio would increase, decrease or remain unchanged in the

following cases :
(1) Purchase of fixed assets on a credit of 3 months
(i1) Issue of new shares for cash

(i1i) Purchased machinery and paid to the vendors by issue of equity
shares

(iv)  Obtained 8% long-term loan

23 P.T.O.
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23. 319, 2018 %l THE fafies & Ffafiaa feafa faewor & Uhe varg oo daw

i
T feafes
31.3.2018 =t feorfa feramor
e | 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
forazom 9. T T
I - ST T 3Ty
1. | sttt fafer .
(31) @79 it 6,30,000 |  5,60,000
() w=g TE oM 1 3,80,000 |  1,82,000
2. %nqﬁtm‘rﬁ
(1) =AIR I 2,08,000 |  1,82,000
(¥) 3= =T ST 14,000 28,000
By 12,32,000 |  9,52,000
II - gttt
1. | 3TreT gt
(31) woTe ufEratEt
(i) 7o aiEatEt 2 3,92,000 |  2,80,000
2. mqtrﬁumﬁ'ﬁ
(37) wreTE 1,26,000 |  1,82,000
(9) AR T 6,30,000 |  4,20,000
(|) Tehg Td Uehg oo 84,000 70,000
Ey 12,32,000 |  9,52,000
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@Al o AIeH ;
e
Sy N— 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
g. T T
1. | 9 UG AT ¢
AY-B1 forawor & 9w 2,00,000 1,00,000
= = 1,80,000 82,000
3,80,000 1,82,000
2. | g gfEeafat
T8 T 4,50,000 3,60,000
TR (o) qeasE (58,000) (80,000)
3,92,000 2,80,000
STfarE T :

T 42,000 H TH GUA WA w1 W W wwb@ geus™ T 28,000 o,

T 56,000 H S=T T |

From the following Balance Sheet of Axe Ltd. as at 315t March, 2018,

prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

Axe Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 31.3.2018
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital 6,30,000 5,60,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 3,80,000 1,82,000
2. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 2,08,000 1,82,000
(b) Other Current Liabilities 14,000 28,000
Total 12,32,000 9,52,000
67/5/1) P.T.O.



Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
II - Assets :
Non-Current Assets :
(a) Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible Assets 2 3,92,000 2,80,000
Current Assets :
(a) Inventories 1,26,000 1,82,000
(b) Trade Receivables 6,30,000 4,20,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 84,000 70,000
Total 12,32,000 9,52,000
Notes to Accounts :
Note . 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
Particulars
No. 4 <
1. Reserves and Surplus :
Balance in the Statement of
Profit and Loss 2,00,000 | 1,00,000
General Reserve 1.80.000 89.000
3,80,000 | 1,82,000
2. Tangible Assets :
Machinery Cost 4,50,000 | 3,60,000
Accumulated Depreciation (58,000) |  (80,000)
3,92,000 | 2,80,000

Additional Information :

An old machinery costing ¥ 42,000, on which accumulated depreciation
was T 28,000 was sold for ¥ 56,000.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

ECLERC)
orerea 2

(erferamfcr wraTen)
PART B

Option 2
(Computerised Accounting)

‘UTyeuE SiEl (YUt waisT) o @ 31 @ 2

What is meant by ‘Parameter Queries’ ?

‘e’ =T T 3 7 2
What is meant by ‘Label’ ?

‘T’ =p1 319f EifTT | 39k fi9 @i <Rl FHETST |

Give the meaning of a ‘Graph’. Explain its three advantages.

ITANTRAT GRI Teh 99 fohU T Fe S2T&d o1 31T Hod o o aR qevTfad
AT <l THSATET, |
YT

‘TR’ (STIR) W1 R 37 B ? TIfYe YRR o JHIUERT @i FHEET |

Explain four advantages expected by the user for paying a high price for
a chosen server database.

OR
What is meant by a ‘voucher’ ? Explain different types of vouchers.

‘ez aun Fmife’ higd %I THET |

AT
At | oo T foeor G S % =W w1 3gE I |
Explain ‘Sequential’ and ‘Mnemonic’ codes.

OR
State the steps to construct Bank Reconciliation Statement in Tally.

GeTd BT T T 37 7 ? 38h ATHI Sl THATT |
What is meant by ‘Conditional Formatting’ ? Explain its benefits.
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Candidates must write the Code on the
title page of the answer-book.

o FHUA G F A foh 58 TeA-97 H Higd I8 27 B |

o THUA H M FNA H AR fU MU Fig TR Hl BH IT-YEH ® @IS W
ISICl

o YA AT F T h 39 THIT H 23 T 7 |

o  HUAT U T ST TTEAT & I | UgSA, T 1 shilTeh a9 {1 |

o 39 WU Wl UG o [T 15 e 1 w0 fean mn 8 | w9 1 faawn qals
T 10.15 5 5T ST@W | 10.15 S H 10.30 1 b BT hadd IH-UF I TeTl
3R 38 AT & GHF d IW-YIEIhT T HIg IR g faE |

e Please check that this question paper contains 27 printed pages.

e (Code number given on the right hand side of the question paper should be
written on the title page of the answer-book by the candidate.

e Please check that this question paper contains 23 questions.

e Please write down the Serial Number of the question before
attempting it.

e 15 minute time has been allotted to read this question paper. The question
paper will be distributed at 10.15 a.m. From 10.15 a.m. to 10.30 a.m., the
students will read the question paper only and will not write any answer on
the answer-book during this period.

AETITH
ACCOUNTANCY

FEiRa a7 : 3 T2 S7feHaTH 37 : 80

Time allowed : 3 hours Maximum Marks : 80
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AT (7397 :

(i) TEIA-T75 GUSI JAYE 8- FIN @ |

(i) @ & Tyl & forg fAard & |

(iii) @US & & gl 19T 8 — 13017 faarwvrl &7 [Fvayor agr 3if¥eicia aa@red |
(v) @UE @ & &acT 0% &1 [dehcy & J941 & IK feifaw |

(v) 4] 397 & T GUS] & IR TH & €U W i@ T+ F1eT |

General Instructions :

(1) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.

(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and
Computerised Accounting.

(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.

(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

U &
(TR TATSAT, WSS WHT qUT HEU AT o T8 eaTe)
PART A

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organisations,
Partnership Firms and Companies)

1. 33 oot =1 3g@ hife e stata amm=a: gt W) s e s = |
HYAT

S AT H U W TRl S @ qun aiEdqRia St @ W STaue
EAE L

State the two situations under which interest on capital is generally

provided.
OR
Distinguish between Fixed Capital Account and Fluctuating Capital

Account on the basis of ‘Credit Balance’.

67/5/2 2
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2. ‘orierm IS w1 R o7 g 2 1
HAYAT
RUTGAT < IMYH o fIC 3qtsy Gidl < 919 T | 1
What is meant by ‘Reserve Capital’ ?
OR

Name the sources that may be available for redemption of debentures.

3. U JAAWHN TS dF T faeror dOm tar 8, S99 @ w1 qun =5

QAT 2 | 39 g0 A9 fohU 9T aTet & 31 ferfia faawon & m &ifs | 1
JreraT
‘ST AT I GIAT TAR B h ATUR T 3@ hiT | 1

A not-for-profit organisation prepares three financial statements, one of
which is the Income and Expenditure Account. Name the other two
financial statements prepared by it.

OR

State the basis of preparing ‘Income and Expenditure Account’.

4. T GrEigd B1 % fIged % vy guet @ § wuEana fafay afwafat o
gk oI T 2,00,000 o1 | 37 fafag afemaft o 50% @ 9EeR ® 14 20%
& 92 W o o, A9 Tl & 40% i, AR 8 30% & A W S fe
T | WY BT 5% ATAAd T T JAT IEH FS I gl g | AW GREEferi
%I Teh THGR 7 194 g o ot fuer | of fomm |
ITFd o TIQ STraweres UsHm=n gfafsear Hifv | 1
At the time of dissolution of a partnership firm, the book value of sundry
assets transferred to Realisation Account was ¥ 2,00,000. 50% of these
sundry assets were taken by partner A at 20% discount, 40% of

remaining assets were sold at a profit of 30% on cost. 5% of the balance
was found obsolete and realised nothing. The remaining assets were
taken over by a creditor in full settlement of his claim.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above.

67/5/2 3 P.T.O.



w, o qur 3 U B % wEen 3 | A w A b %ém%mwﬁaﬁwﬁ
o ATEieR % ®9 § YA fgan | wE, st 91 I o I UG i TUET SHIFT |

S, B and J were partners in a firm. T was admitted as a partner in the

partnership firm for %th share of profits. Calculate the sacrificing ratio of

S, B and J.

% TR BH i GAied ohl feufa # sifvifed qaar % wr@mhd i ufafse
Qfe |

Give the accounting entry for an unrecorded liability in case of
reconstitution of a partnership firm.

Tsh BH <hl TAT(d I HeATohd [USc] 3 II o SHd TH s 3 NI & 3T h TR

& 2 | TUsd a9 ast & o Fefaigg o -

Ty T (&)

2015 —16 : 4,00,000 (T 50,000 T Ueh M &y Ffferd)
2016 — 17 : 5,00,000 (¥ 1,00,000 =l T ITETHT BT % U
2017 —18 : 2,50,000

Tt afsr <kt oM <hifST |

The goodwill of a firm is valued at 3 years’ purchase of the average profits
of last 3 years. The profits of the last three years were :

Year Profit (3)

2015-16 : 4,00,000 (including an abnormal gain of ¥ 50,000)

2016 — 17 : 5,00,000 (after charging an abnormal loss of ¥ 1,00,000)
2017 -18 : 2,50,000

Calculate the amount of the goodwill.

67/5/2 4



ferfeiiigd g | 31 9T, 2018 <l HATW N % AU TS TICH Fddl o
AT T I WA o THT 9 H @Al hl AW arell =w¢ i TR1 6 T0MET
hITTT. |
EL:RE EL:RE
foeor | 3191, 2017 | 3199, 2018
< <
AW ey 24,500 26,400
37eT =gl 14,600 23,700
Y | FA9 7 T 2,45,000 1 T Ied TR SEH T 14,000 31 A, 2017 H
THT 9 % dfeHfad o | 3
From the following information, calculate the amount of subscription to
be credited in the Income and Expenditure Account of Good Luck Sports
Club for the year ending 315t March, 2018.
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 315t March, 2017 315t March, 2018
< <
Advance

Subscription 24,500 26,400

Outstanding 14.600 93.700

Subscription ’ ’
During the year the club received ¥ 2,45,000 as subscription which
included ¥ 14,000 for the year ended 315 March, 2017.
‘SOl o YRR =1 Sl UM i o Afdiad Sfayfd Sifem §99 +
Topedl i o= SE9 T 3g@ hIfTT | 3

AUAT

HIcUfeh (el I IYAN Hd gC wFoAl Afaf=m, 2013 i F=h 111 %
LI o TTHR Teh hra-] & el foramor § o791 deit goiisy | 3

State any three purposes other than ‘writing off the preliminary expenses
of the company’ for which Securities Premium Reserve can be utilised.

OR

Using imaginary figures, present the share capital of a company in its
Balance Sheet according to the provisions of Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013.

5 P.T.O.



10.

11.

1319, 2011 % & fafies 3 T 100 3% & T 9,00,000, 9% 9T HT 6%
& 93 W i R | 39 ol o S 10% % W 9 REm o | 3
OO 31 O, 2018 I e & | HEHl AUEH, 2013 % @YUMl &
AR T 3 RO & MG 7q AAwIh =IaH RUIH IMYH o H1 o
fepam e oo sned fesT w1 s R |

31 HT=, 2018 ! UG & MG 7g AL TeHHT Tfafseat Hi |

On 15t April, 2011, K Ltd. issued ¥ 9,00,000, 9% Debentures of ¥ 100
each at a discount of 6% redeemable at a premium of 10%. These

debentures were redeemable on 315t March, 2018. The company created
the necessary minimum reserve for redemption of debentures and
purchased debenture redemption investments as per the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Pass necessary journal entries for redemption of debentures on
315t March, 2018.

freaHT Qe 7M1 T B H GrEieR off q°1 3 : 5 % U H ATH-EIH Sied
off | 3| @9 % i 9T & foIt $UR 1 Th T AIEER SR | T A
TS oT9TE 3 : 3 : 2 B | HHR A GSit o T T 2,00,000 T TA1(T 6
39 9T % fou smewess eanfa iftew fsr @mn | w1 6 a1 et
T 1,20,000 feram |

U el o foIT w1 Y GEashl B TTevdeh UsHmeen gfafseat Hifv |

Nirupama and Anupama were partners in a firm sharing profits and

losses in the ratio of 3 : 5. They admitted Kumar as a new partner for

L share in the profits. The new profit sharing ratio will be 3 : 3 : 2.

Kumar brought ¥ 2,00,000 as his capital and the necessary amount of

goodwill premium for his share of goodwill. The goodwill of the firm was
valued at ¥ 1,20,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
the firm.

67/5/2 6



12. 9aH, T 991 &7 U BH § ARigR 9 991 2: 21 196 UG H 1Y Sied 9 |
31 #E, 2018 I ed H FF B T | 39 Ty I wH w1 el foeo

frerferiRaa gpe @ o1 -

31.3.2018 ! e, W= ae gt =t fearfa feemor

TR 80,000 | S H Uhg 48,000
= G 45,000 | TSR 52,000
HTIR afayfd 20,000 | H=R 2,40,000
gt ERE| 3,50,000
e 2,00,000 AT @ 55,000
WA 3,00,000
g 1,00,000 6,00,000
7,45,000 7,45,000

9e %! G T HA=X Sl T 2,10,000 T e AT T G491 FIF HI T 30,000
¥ %A fopan T | HWR &fagld o fw T 12,000 1 T a1 TR TR

R

STYe THCAT o ToTT %H <hl JEaehl H SATATIeh U= Jla sl it |
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Pawan, Raman and Hina were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. Pawan died on 315t March, 2018. The Balance Sheet of

the firm on that date was as under :

Balance Sheet of Pawan, Raman and Hina as at 31.3.2018

Liabilities Amount | A ssets Amount
Creditors 80,000 | Cash at Bank 48,000
General Reserve 45,000 | Debtors 52,000
Workmen’s 20,000 | Furniture 2,40,000
Compensation Fund
Capital : Plant 3,50,000
P 2,00,000
awan Profit and Loss A/c 55,000
Raman 3,00,000
Hina 1,00,000 | 6,00,000
7,45,000 7,45,000

On Pawan’s death, furniture was to be brought down to ¥ 2,10,000 and
plant was to be reduced by ¥ 30,000. A claim of ¥ 12,000 was accepted

for workmen’s compensation.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of

the firm.

67/5/2 8
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13. 31.3.2018 &l @A 94 & U T T Fd o TG oAl ol AW
fafafad gr 2

fraw T
IR A — Uk 70,000
EE3 3,00,000
ged ?‘ET :
2016 — 2017 40,000
2017 — 2018 3,75,000
2018 — 2019 20,000
fw & forw gm 1,64,000
EENR T 14,000
TS HEHIdT Yeeh 45,000
HHGH qAT A 55,000
NIETMETIE) 11,000
T 918 Se fafies % 9% woEt 7 frewm 2,40,000
7o ufeRd 5,000
T 12,500
s fiftem 6,760
PR = 800
e & 9,570
ERIE e 38,000
I FHER-GE1 1 a5k 300
d I | 1,740
g g 43,000
ITYFd WY § 31.3.2018 HI FHT 9N % 0T T[S B FAS h Wd T
PIAH @A IR HIT | 6
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Following is the summary of cash transactions of Good Health Club for
the year ending 31.3.2018 :

Particulars Am;unt
Opening Balance — Cash 70,000
Bank 3,00,000
Subscriptions Received :
2016 — 2017 40,000
2017 - 2018 3,75,000
2018 — 2019 20,000
Donations for Gym 1,64,000
Admission Fees 14,000
Life Membership Fee 45,000
Wages and Salaries 55,000
Locker Rent 11,000
Invested in 9% debentures of XYZ Ltd. 2,40,000
Health Journals 5,000
Stationery 12,500
Insurance Premium 6,760
Courier Charges 800
Municipal Taxes 9,570
Machinery Purchased 38,000
Sale of Old Newspapers 300
Interest on Bank Balance 1,740
Cash in Hand 43,000

From the above summary prepare a Receipts and Payments Account of
Good Health Club for the year ending 31.3.2018.

67/5/2 10



14. o, @ Q1 7 @GR & | Ih TR ¢RET ®Es: T 60,000, T 40,000 AT
T 20,000 off | ITHT T fIUTH STHUTT 2:2: 1 T | HIEEK Hol@ & TR
3= 5% i a9 S W AN ¢F o1 | $6eh AfiNad @ i T 1,500 Jid WIg o

T A | It WSS T S I¥ET W o Wl dad oF & qd T I A9 H
5% HHITH T A1 | T4 o 0 ®BH &1 Yg @H T 80,000 o1 &Rl Iuged

gurEeH foRT foMT ARl o Yol 31Ut § &ife feam M | o719 1 &l T

aeITd U AT THRIeH Sfafee i |
AAAT

& YT T Tk BH & e’ 9 | 31 AN, 2018 i 37814 TH i Teh 4T HIEER
s 1 (i o= | 31 9/, 2018 &1 & qut W o feufa foawor f=fafad

YRR | o
31.3.2018 <R &1 qoIT U k1 fearfa feamon
Sorant Tfw et Tf
3 3
TR 18,000 | S & Uehg 1,000
= E= 2,000 | TSR 40,000
g Wik 6,000
i 30,000 et 3,000
© 15,000 45,000 | $idies gt 15,000
65,000 65,000

d TH ! fciad odi W 31 "IEieR 9 % foe d89d Ju

(i) W T 20,000 9, EE ¥ T 4,500 HI IGHT ©AMA AfEHEE AW
SR, S99 sgeE™ | € ekt SR |

(ii) TH ! ®H o AT & i T 9T BT |

(iii) eI % 5% 1 G on & fIQ Teh Jrae™ &= |

(iv) fteR T 5% & Hoag™ fohaT |
(v) ¥ 1 T 5,000 W GTHeATR fomal |
AT @A, TTSIEN o Yoil @Td a5 %A 1 IR feufa faamo dam

HIfT |
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A, B and C were partners. Their fixed capitals were ¥ 60,000, ¥ 40,000
and ¥ 20,000 respectively. Their profit sharing ratio was 2 : 2 : 1.
According to the partnership deed, they were entitled to interest on
capital @ 5% p.a. In addition, B was also entitled to draw a salary of
T 1,500 per month. C was entitled to a commission of 5% on the profits
after charging the interest on capital, but before charging the salary
payable to B. The net profits for the year, ¥ 80,000, were distributed in
the ratio of their capitals without providing for any of the above
adjustments. Showing your workings clearly, pass the necessary
adjustment entry.

OR
T and N were partners in a firm. On 315t March, 2018 they decided to
admit M as a new partner. On 315' March, 2018 the Balance Sheet of T
and N stood as follows :

Balance Sheet of T and N as at 31.3.2018

Liabilities Am;unt Assets Am;unt
Creditors 18,000 | Cash at Bank 1,000
General Reserve 2,000 | Debtors 40,000
Capital : Stock 6,000
T 30,000 Furniture 3,000
N 15,000 45,000 | Freehold Property 15,000
65,000 65,000

They agreed to admit M as a new partner subject to the following terms
and conditions :

1) M will bring in ¥ 20,000 of which ¥ 4,500 will be treated as his
share of goodwill premium to be retained in the business.

(i1)) M will be entitled to ith share of the profits in the firm.

(iii) A provision for doubtful debts was to be created at 5% on the
debtors.

(iv)  Furniture was to be depreciated by 5%.
(v) Stock was to be revalued at ¥ 5,000.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and Opening
Balance Sheet of the new firm.

67/5/2 12



15. o, @ qAT 7T Th BH o AHER I TAT 3: 3 : 4 h UG H ATH-FIH died 9 |
1.4.2017 %I 39 YSft qAT =] @l & ¥ fHTARGd TR 9

Ioft @ =] @t
3 T
% 4,00,000 ST 20,000 T4
tC| 5,00,000 ST 10,000 =T
T 6,00,000 ST 15,000 T
3k el Horg | fAefeiiad w1 graeE o

() IS W 9% vid a9 =T

(ii) @ I T 50,000 JATEH oa

1.1.2016 ! T 5 BH &l T 2,00,000 T Th U 6% dT¥eh &aTs & W feam |

a9 H 3ITeh AR : & T 40,000, @ T 75,000 9T T T 55,000 & | 1.1.2018
HIH F T 2,00,000 I Al IS w1 A9 TRAT | T H RO W S A G

& ®H 1 Yg A T 4,00,000 AT |

31.3.2018 ! FHT o8 & faw ®d o1 ew-grA faftieq @mar don el &
6] @I d9R I | 6
A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio

of 3 : 3 : 4. On 1.4.2017 the balances in their Capital and Current
Accounts were as follows :

Capital Accounts | Current Accounts
3T 3
A 4,00,000 Cr. 20,000 Dr.
B 5,00,000 Cr. 10,000 Dr.
C 6,00,000 Cr. 15,000 Dr.

Their partnership deed provided for the following :

1) Interest on Capital @ 9% p.a.

(ii)  Salary to A @ T 50,000 per quarter

On 1.1.2016 C had given a loan of ¥ 2,00,000 to the firm at 6% per
annum interest. During the year their drawings were A ¥ 40,000,
B ¥ 75,000 and C ¥ 55,000. On 1.1.2018, A introduced further capital
T 2,00,000. The net profit of the firm before allowing interest on C’s loan
was < 4,00,000.

Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of the firm for the year
ending 31.3.2018 and the Current Accounts of the partners.

13 P.T.O.
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16. ISl SIFTA AT ST Teh ®H § TTER & 491 3 : 1 : 1% U H oY sied
Y | 31 W, 2017 Sl IBMH U HBH 7 foered w3 o1 Fol o= | 39 fafa
i ITeR! el faawor f Jhm o

31.3.2017 Rl HIZhoT, JAFAF qAT A o1 frarfa feamon

TG 11,500 | s 6,000
T 3,500 | TTER 48,400
h ger . |fey o %

' fau gea@ 2,400 | 46,000
Hghd 50,000 ST wih 16,000
I 25,000 i 2,000
S 14,000 89,000 | fafay Tt 34,000

1,04,000 1,04,000
I8 WeHfd g3 1 :

(i)  HIEHhd T 2,600 H HAL o @ 991 T 40,000 % TER, T 34,400 H oM
LT T 10,000 % TR T YA 98 $HT TERT W HAT |

(i) S TR M T bl T 14,000 H o1 37 fafay srataat =
T 28,800 H T (S I&deh Hed & 10% ¥ o) |

(iii) 9 A9 31 Tafay rafaei sl g5 qod & 90% T T qAT I8 R

o

T PTAE HH HT IAEIRIed o |

(iv) ¥ GAGRI ohl Teh T ThA hid dTell Usid! ol TR T o 50% T
9 T T | foeed = T 600 9, SRt yrae S F foRam |

I WTaT, S @TaT 991 TISERT o Yot Wi I Hif |

YT
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T, T qAT ot T BH o TEER & a1 SHA: % s J % % I § ATH-BIH
Sied & | 319, 2017 bl %A o1 fEufd faewor Feafaiad yor o -
31.3.2017 <R U, TH AAT =t <1 fearfa feawon
qSft Higles uiEr 40,000
w 30,000 ENIE 30,000
ecs| 30,000 BterR 12,000
@t 28,000 88,000 | T 22,000
2 foat 12,000 | fafaw &R 20,000
: ge7 : gud oI
AT e 12,000 | o g™ 1,000 19,000
fafay er 18,000 | Uhg 7,000
1,30,000 1,30,000
Igea fafer o6t &t 3 Sy @ rahr Tgwr fohan e agier fefeifad @ fore
Hadd EQ :
(i)  HIEce IRET T ¥ I oI HH: 20% T 15% G SR |
(i) TG G BrTeR X SRR 10% AT 7% 1 HoIgTd TRl SIRAT |
(iii) G M W I@GH &l T 1,500 TS SRAT |
(iv) &t o ST UEU i T HH hl TR I Jeaehd T 21,000 Feram T |
(v) W ol =T¢] W@ a1l AR A o 3 7RIS UYT hid oh qv=d YSil ol
T T Y faueH eTguTa U uRita e W e foRn | e et
Grd # onive ryan &l, IR HIE 7, Bl b =] @Al & qEAH F
garntord feram SR |
gFifed ®H 1 g @TdT, HEieRi o st @rd qon feufd faawor duw
HIT |
67/5/2. 15
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Michael, Jackson and John were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 3 : 1: 1. On 315t March, 2017, they decided to dissolve their firm.

On that date their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Michael, Jackson and John as at 31.3.2017

Liabilities Am;“nt Assets Am;“nt
Creditors 11,500 | Bank 6,000

Loan 3,500 | Debtors 48,400

. Less : Provision for

Capltal : Doubtful Debts 2,400 46,000
Michael 50,000 Stock in Trade 16,000
Jackson 25,000 Furniture 2,000
John 14,000 | g9 00 | Sundry Assets 34,000
1,04,000 1,04,000

It was agreed that :

(i)

(i1)

(iii)

(iv)

Michael was to take over Furniture at ¥ 2,600 and Debtors
amounting to ¥ 40,000 at ¥ 34,400 and the Creditors of ¥ 10,000
were to be paid by him at this figure.

Jackson was to take over all the stock in trade at ¥ 14,000 and
some of the other Sundry Assets at ¥ 28,800 (being 10% less than
book value).

John was to take over the remaining Sundry Assets at 90% of the
book value and assumed the responsibility for the discharge of the
loan.

The remaining debtors were sold to a debt collecting agency for
50% of the book value. The expenses of dissolution ¥ 600 were
paid by John.

Prepare Realisation Account, Bank Account and Partners’ Capital
Accounts.

67/5/2
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N, S and B were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
proportion of %, é and % respectively. The Balance Sheet of the firm as

at 315t March, 2017 was as follows :

Balance Sheet of N, S and B as at 31.3.2017

Liabilities Amount | A ssets Amount

Capital : Freehold Premises 40,000

N 30,000 Machinery 30,000

S 30,000 Furniture 12,000

B 28,000 | gg 000 | Stock 22,000
Bills Payable 12,000 | Sundry Debtors 20,000

Less : Provision for

General Reserve 12,000 | Bad Debts 1,000 19,000

Sundry Creditors 18,000 | Cash 7,000

1,30,000 1,30,000

B retired from the business on the above date and the partners agreed to
the following :

(1) Freehold premises and stock were to be appreciated by 20% and
15% respectively.

(ii))  Machinery and furniture were to be depreciated by 10% and 7%
respectively.

(iii)  Provision for bad debts was to be increased by ¥ 1,500.
(iv)  On B’s retirement goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 21,000.

(v)  The continuing partners decided to adjust their capitals in their
new profit-sharing ratio after retirement of B. Surplus/deficit, if
any, in their capital accounts was to be adjusted through their
current accounts.

Prepare Realisation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the Balance

Sheet of the reconstituted firm.
17 P.T.O.
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Taa fdAfies 9 T 10 &% & 2,00,000 9T 3T 1 25% Hfem @, S
Aed & @Y <F o, it @ @ Ful o | 4,50,000 3w % fow
e 9o Y | 1,00,000 30 % TAQ 3ATeEAl I T L fean T o stae
T A8 L TTE | Y ATAGehT bl AT MR W A& fohan 71 | ufd
379 TR BT T FfIiad JehR § ST ot

A W . T 49l 1w (Hifw afza)

e W . T 3-50 Ufd A7

T qAT AW J=AT W ;. I
e W YT Afdierd TR ol THRISH 3TMeed T e TR § L o7 = |
IATEeT W ¥ N1 ¥ Afaierd Teed Tiyn, afe g oft, =1 auE o e mm |
g, fSEa 7,000 3N & fofw smega foham o, 3 3@ed UM &1 YA &
foReT | 3TTeeH o QL U9, 3Heh 3791 o1 &L L Tl T | 38k qe=irq wed
qer arf=aw FreAr |1 TS
Fed, S99 10,500 73 o U 3mded fomam om, 34 wom qeon Af<w I=mT
YTaH Tl fohaT | 3ok 3791 1 oft gXor Rt form R | gwor fepw T weft ateTt o
T 11-50 Ufd 3791 U1 g Hiar shi gA:Fifia =6t fog o |
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S |
e
e e 3 T 100 &% % 25,000 THAT 390 Sl T R FifHd & &

o 0

foru s stmf=ra fohu | ufa 319 Uit w1 Yram Fefafad ger @ < o -

HHed | . T 20 9fd 1w
e T . F 30 9fd 3790
T AT T . T 25 gfd 379

qEdl qur AfH e W T 25 Ui AW
24,000 M % TIQ oG T gL a1 i STeGHi hl AT I e L
fen man | |t =T Wit A € qen e TR € I g8

18,000 37N T . U

2,000 373 T . T 759fd 3T
2,500 33T T . T 50 9fd 31
1,500 3790 W . T 20 9fd 31

HEAT A I I A 0 K o B W T 75 9id I | w9 g | g
fopu TTU 37T T T 95 Ui 3T qUT Wew TG R feam e |
ITFd A o ToIu gt Y qedent ® stragges s gfafseat Hifsr |
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Royal Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10
each at a premium of 25% payable with application. Applications for
4,50,000 shares were received. Applications for 1,00,000 shares were
rejected and money refunded. Pro-rata allotment was made to the
remaining applicants. The amount per share was payable as follows :

On Application : ¥ 4 per share including premium

On Allotment : ¥ 3-50 per share

Balance on 15t and Final Call.

Excess application money received with applications was adjusted with
sums due on allotment.

Application money in excess of sums due on allotment, if any, was
refunded. Raghu, who had applied for 7,000 shares failed to pay
allotment money. His shares were forfeited immediately after allotment.
Afterwards the first and final call was made.

Nandan, who had applied for 10,500 shares, failed to pay the first and
final call. His shares were also forfeited. All the forfeited shares were
reissued at ¥ 11-50 fully paid up, to Meeta.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Royal Ltd.

OR

Saral Ltd. invited applications for issuing 25,000 equity shares of ¥ 100
each at par. The amount per share was payable as follows :

On Application : T 20 per share
On Allotment : T 30 per share
On First Call : T 25 per share

On Second and Final Call : < 25 per share

Applications were received for 24,000 shares and the shares were allotted
to all the applicants. All calls were made and were received as follows :

On 18,000 shares : Full amount

On 2,000 shares : % 75 per share
On 2,500 shares : T 50 per share
On 1,500 shares : T 20 per share

The company forfeited those shares on which less than ¥ 75 per share
were received. The forfeited shares were reissued at ¥ 95 per share fully
paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
the company.



wis 9
foeheu 1
(foreirar feraroti =t fergerwon)
PART B
Option 1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

18. U foiia srea) <Al fopegl @1 Taawr wifafafern & e i |

Give any two examples of investing activities of a finance company.

19. “TUerg vaTg foawer <1 o= 319t § 2
What is meant by ‘Cash Flow Statement’ ?

20. ¥ fafiee & geasi & wea ffafad AW @ w@ifics a6 ToE
Hifore

T
TATS qT TR 10,00,000
| qon Ha| 6,00,000
AT HR 8,00,000
iR 1,50,000
ih 4,50,000
SER 90,000
S T Uhg 3,40,000
S ECRECLIY 10,00,000
ELSEREl 6,20,000

AT
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I HMd §U foh Th T 1 RO-EHAT I 0-50 &, s foh FefaRaad

oo # o8 19T S, | 31ET $8H hig IHEdd T8l g :

() o € % YR W T uiErafeE s

(i) T 379 1 FIE

(iii) wQ o1 33 foRam qem STqfdehal sl THaT M 1 fHTFH e e

Tera

(v) 8% <raiafy kot yTed femam

From the following balances obtained from the books of Heera Ltd.

calculate proprietary ratio :

<
Plant and Machinery 10,00,000
Land and Building 6,00,000
Motor Car 8,00,000
Furniture 1,50,000
Stock 4,50,000
Debtors 90,000
Cash at Bank 3,40,000
Non-Current Liabilities 10,00,000
Current Liabilities 6,20,000
OR
67/5/2 21
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21.

Assuming that the Debt to Equity ratio of a company is 0-50, state
whether this ratio would increase, decrease or remain unchanged in the
following cases :

(1) Purchase of fixed assets on a credit of 3 months
(11) Issue of new shares for cash

(i1i) Purchased machinery and paid to the vendors by issue of equity
shares

(iv)  Obtained 8% long-term loan

Hro rfufm, 2013 1 G I 9F 1% ATER weot 6 feafa faawor 4§
freafefaa uel =t foh gea sideri @ Iusfivent o eF=aria guitan Smerm 2
(i) s Affaemy
(i) afeadt T==
(i) oSl wew g=
(iv) e 3R
(v) U
(vi) emY-gr feoremor &1 am 9
(vii) RIS SNE =
(viil) o TaEH
e
(i) fofa yeiwes, e (ii) 3= yeaed o o foxfte faveivor & wew i 989 §
HHATRT |

Under which major heads and sub-heads will the following items be

presented in the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III, Part I
of the Companies Act, 2013 ?

(1) Bank Overdraft

(i1))  Subsidy Reserve

(iii) Capital Redemption Reserve

(iv)  Mining Rights

(v) Patents

(vi)  Debit balance in the Statement of Profit and Loss
(vii) Debenture Redemption Reserve

(viii) Provision for Taxation

OR

Explain briefly the importance of financial analysis for (i) Financial
Manager, and (ii) Top Management.

67/5/2 22
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frefafaa g @ sreen fafide &1 W= R 1 AR fqawr Tar

EAlE L 4
2016 — 17 2017 — 18
Terarom T T3
< <
T B T 20,00,000 10,00,000
AT AN 2,00,000 50,000
. YT ¥ TR T | =Tl | 3T 61
IUYh TSIt hl AT
i 60% 50%
HAAR Al = 1,40,000 80,000
0 30% 30%
From the following information, prepare a Common Size Statement of
Profit and Loss of Ashoka Ltd :
2016 — 17 2017 - 18
Particulars Amount Amount
< <
Revenue from operations 20,00,000 10,00,000
Other income 2,00,000 50,000
Cost of materials consumed 60% of reve.nue 50% of reve-nue
from operations from operations
Employee benefit expenses 1,40,000 80,000
Tax rate 30% 30%
23 P.T.O.




E:E
5]
23. 319, 2018 %l THE fafies & Ffafiga feuafa faewor & Uhe varg oo daw

HIT

T feafes
31.3.2018 =t feorfa feramor
e | 31.8.2018 | 31.3.2017
forazom 9. T T
I - SHAT T 3Ty
1. | vt fAferat
(1) ofer gt 6,30,000 |  5,60,000
(9) d== ug e 1 3,80,000 |  1,82,000
2 %nqﬁa?rri :
(37) =AUR 2,08,000 |  1,82,000
(¥) 3= =T ST 14,000 28,000
£ 12,32,000 |  9,52,000
II - gttt
1. | 3T=reT gt
(31) woTe ufEratEt
(i) 7o aiEatEt 2 3,92,000 |  2,80,000
2. am_\trﬁumﬁﬁ :
(37) mrergE 1,26,000 |  1,82,000
(9) AR T 6,30,000 |  4,20,000
(|) Uhs T Vhg o 84,000 70,000
K3y 12,32,000 | 9,52,000
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@Al o AIeH ;
:ﬁz & 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
g. T T
1. | 9 UG AT ¢
AY-B1 forawor & 9w 2,00,000 1,00,000
= = 1,80,000 82,000
3,80,000 1,82,000
2. | g gfEeafat
T8 T 4,50,000 3,60,000
TR (o) qeasE (58,000) (80,000)
3,92,000 2,80,000
STfarE T :

T 42,000 H TH GUA WA w1 W W wwb@ geusm T 28,000 o,

T 56,000 H S=T T |

From the following Balance Sheet of Axe Ltd. as at 315t March, 2018,

prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

Axe Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 31.3.2018
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds :
(a) Share Capital 6,30,000 5,60,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 3,80,000 1,82,000
2. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 2,08,000 1,82,000
(b) Other Current Liabilities 14,000 28,000
Total 12,32,000 9,52,000
67/5/2 P.T.O.



Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
II - Assets :
Non-Current Assets :
(a) Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible Assets 2 3,92,000 2,80,000
Current Assets :
(a) Inventories 1,26,000 1,82,000
(b) Trade Receivables 6,30,000 4,20,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 84,000 70,000
Total 12,32,000 9,52,000
Notes to Accounts :
Note . 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
Particulars
No. 4 <
1. Reserves and Surplus :
Balance in the Statement of
Profit and Loss 2,00,000 | 1,00,000
General Reserve 1.80.000 89.000
3,80,000 | 1,82,000
2. Tangible Assets :
Machinery Cost 4,50,000 | 3,60,000
Accumulated Depreciation (58,000) |  (80,000)
3,92,000 | 2,80,000

Additional Information :

An old machinery costing ¥ 42,000, on which accumulated depreciation
was T 28,000 was sold for ¥ 56,000.
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19.

20.

21.

22,

G LCEC)
farerea 2
(erfireRfers eaTeR)
PART B

Option 2
(Computerised Accounting)

HAYT FIA1 GE19F TS 1 Tiafafy IgTIshA 9 § ?

What is the activity sequence of the basic information processing mode ?

‘321 SefteRtor ST @ 31ef B 2

What is meant by ‘Data Validation’ ?

T@Thd TATFRR § geedr fomiarsti &1 gH1 oI o7awves 7 ? UHt fohegl @
fafert =t avgmse St STeR-gReT M K § |

Why is it necessary to have safety features in accounting software ?
Explain any two tools that provide debtors security.

‘e’ qen i Higy i THSEy |
Jroqan
¢t T Seh TETYT foator dUR i o =AU T 3gW@ I |

Explain ‘Sequential’ and ‘Mnemonic’ codes.
OR

State the steps to construct Bank Reconciliation Statement in Tally.

ITANThAT GRT Teh 93 fohT 7T He S2T&d Wl AT Hod ¢ o IR qevTfad
AT <hl HEATST |

eI
“grToTeR” (aT3eR) W1 @ 31 3 2 fafte yehr & ymoTehi w6t awEmsy |

Explain four advantages expected by the user for paying a high price for
a chosen server database.

OR
What is meant by a ‘voucher’ ? Explain different types of vouchers.

“gerd ®IEfET w1 @ 31} 2 39k ATl Sl HHEATST |

What is meant by ‘Conditional Formatting’ ? Explain its benefits.
27
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Candidates must write the Code on the
title page of the answer-book.

o FHUA G F A foh 38 Y97 H Higd Y8 27 B |

o THUA H M FNA H AR fU MU Fig TR Hl BH IT-YEH ® @IS W
ISICl

o YA AT F T h 39 THIT H 23 T 7 |

o  HUAT U T ST TTEAT & I | UgSA, T 1 shilTeh a9 {1 |

o 39 WU Wl UG o [T 15 e 1 w0 fean mn 8 | w9 1 faawn qals
T 10.15 5 5T ST@W | 10.15 S H 10.30 1 b BT hadd IH-UF I TeTl
3R 38 AT & GHF d IW-YIEIhT T HIg IR g faE |

e Please check that this question paper contains 27 printed pages.

e (Code number given on the right hand side of the question paper should be
written on the title page of the answer-book by the candidate.

e Please check that this question paper contains 23 questions.

e Please write down the Serial Number of the question before
attempting it.

e 15 minute time has been allotted to read this question paper. The question
paper will be distributed at 10.15 a.m. From 10.15 a.m. to 10.30 a.m., the
students will read the question paper only and will not write any answer on
the answer-book during this period.

AETITH
ACCOUNTANCY

FEiRa a7 : 3 T2 S7feHaTH 37 : 80

Time allowed : 3 hours Maximum Marks : 80
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TTAT=T 3397 :

(i) TEIFH-TAG GUEI T fqymE- &N G/

(i) @ve & Tyl & forg srfAart & |

(iii) @US @ & 3 laheq & - [ [9arn &7 396199 a9 S7fyeicrd aiared |
(v) @UE @ & &acT 0% &1 [dehc & J941 & IoK feifaw |

() 1 I97 F T GUsl & I T & T W Iorg T ey |

General Instructions :

(i) This question paper contains two parts — A and B.
(it)  Part A is compulsory for all.

(iti) Part B has two options — Analysis of Financial Statements and
Computerised Accounting.

(iv) Attempt only one option of Part B.
(v)  All parts of a question should be attempted at one place.

QUg H
(TR WITST, WIS WHT a1 BT o T8 AEesT)
PART A

(Accounting for Not-for-Profit Organisations,
Partnership Firms and Companies)

1. TH Al BH o faeed & a0 SEe @Td § WG fofag aiesdt= s
& oI T 2,00,000 o1 | 37 fafag afewaf o 50% @ 9Eer ® 1 20%
& 9 W o o, A Tt & 40% H, AN 8 30% & A W S fedn
T | WY T 5% ATAAd T TN qAT IHH FS I gl g | AW GREEferi
%! Teh THGR 3T g o qUi (ueH | o o |
ST o foTu. STrageres U= gfafsear S |
At the time of dissolution of a partnership firm, the book value of sundry
assets transferred to Realisation Account was ¥ 2,00,000. 50% of these
sundry assets were taken by partner A at 20% discount, 40% of
remaining assets were sold at a profit of 30% on cost. 5% of the balance
was found obsolete and realised nothing. The remaining assets were
taken over by a creditor in full settlement of his claim.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above.

67/5/3 2
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‘smfera goft’ w1 o o1ed B 2

AAAT
UL o e o foTT 3uersy |ral @ 9 ST |
What is meant by ‘Reserve Capital’ ?

OR

Name the sources that may be available for redemption of debentures.

3 < feafaat 1 3g@ Fifve Rmes svarfa am=a: 46t W = foan s 2 |
e

S AT H MER W TR St @ qun giEdeid gSt @ H o STee

Hifs |

State the two situations under which interest on capital is generally
provided.

OR
Distinguish between Fixed Capital Account and Fluctuating Capital
Account on the basis of ‘Credit Balance’.

w, o quT S U B % WEER 3 | A H A b %émés%qq@ar&q;ﬁ
o ATEieR % ®9 § YA fgam | wE, st a°1 I o I UG Sl VAT ST |

S, B and J were partners in a firm. T was admitted as a partner in the

partnership firm for %th share of profits. Calculate the sacrificing ratio of
S, B and J.

Teh STV TeA A faxier foeror dam e g, 590 @ w1 don =5
QAT 2 | 359k g0 991 fohU I aTe @t 3= faiie foemon & 7 A |
JreraT

‘I qAT T WAT IR T & ATUR HT IgE hilNT |

A not-for-profit organisation prepares three financial statements, one of

which is the Income and Expenditure Account. Name the other two
financial statements prepared by it.

OR

State the basis of preparing ‘Income and Expenditure Account’.

Teh GTeiei! BH § “HTeieR <Al <gar 1 3g@ hifau |

State the ‘liability of a partner’ in a partnership firm.

~



'? Teh BH hl TAT(A 1 oAk IS 9= a1 o SHd AW % 4 NI & I
SR T 7 | fUsel ar= aui o a9 fHefafed o
Y &y (F)
2013-14 : 2,00,000
2014 -15 : 3,00,000
2015 —16 : 4,50,000 (T 50,000 T Ueh T &y FfHIq)
2016 — 17 : 3,50,000 (T 90,000 =l T STETHT FT % U
2017 -18 : 2,60,000
IS IRRUNICIRIGEIETIE L
The goodwill of a firm is valued at 4 years’ purchase of average profits of
last five years. The profits of the last five years were :
Year Profit (<)
2013 -14 : 2,00,000
2014 -15 : 3,00,000
2015-16 : 4,50,000 (including an abnormal gain of ¥ 50,000)
2016 — 17 : 3,50,000 (after charging an abnormal loss of ¥ 90,000)
2017-18 : 2,60,000
Calculate the amount of the goodwill.
8.  ffcrfa o & 3191, 2018 I AT FU AW % fore TN fohohe e

A & =Y {sllda;\rll-llq&‘[ﬁ'@?ﬁzﬁﬁ\ﬂld Tt I <hl TR <kl TOMET

Hifv |
ELREEt a9 Iy
fereron 3191, 2017 | 3199, 2018
T T
A <ar 15,500 21,600
37Ed =gl 7,800 25,200

I8 § F9 3 T 2,20,000 T =<1 ITed fomn foE® T 2,800, 31 W, 2017 I
AT §T 9 % FFfad o |

67/5/3 4



From the following information, calculate the amount of subscription to
be credited in the Income and Expenditure Account of Roshanara Cricket
Club for the year ended 315t March, 2018.

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 318t March, 2017 315t March, 2018
< <
Advance 15,500 21,600
Subscription 5,5 ’
Outstanding 0 95 9
Subscription 7,80 5,200

During the year the club received ¥ 2,20,000 as subscription which
included ¥ 2,800 for the year ended 315t March, 2017.

1 379, 2012 % TR fAfiRs 3 T 100 8% & T 5,00,000, 10% T <h
5% % g W e foham | g oTasl 1 e 10% o R W owEr oar | Y
RO 31 HTE, 2018 I MEHT & | ot fufEm, 2013 & YEYHEl %
AR AT 3 RO o MG g ATTLIH =T KU MG T I Godl
fore e =words seE et 61 s feRa |

31 AT, 2018 %1 RUGHAT & I gg ATTTIH TsiH=T Tfafseat HfT |

On 15t April, 2012, Samir Ltd. issued ¥ 5,00,000, 10% Debentures of
¥ 100 each at a discount of 5% redeemable at a premium of 10%. The

debentures were redeemable on 315t March, 2018. The company created
the necessary minimum reserve for redemption of debentures and
purchased debenture redemption investments as per the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Pass necessary journal entries for redemption of debentures on
31t March, 2018.

5 P.T.O.



10.

11.

‘SO o TR 1 Sl IR i % SAfdRad Sfayd Sifem §99 *
fopmal T 37 3e21 I 3g@ HINT |
arera

ek el I ITAN Hd FY HFoA] Afaf=m, 2013 i = 111 %
T o TR Th Hrot o fefa faawor § orer gsft quifse |

State any three purposes other than ‘writing off the preliminary expenses

of the company’ for which Securities Premium Reserve can be utilised.

OR
Using imaginary figures, present the share capital of a company in its

Balance Sheet according to the provisions of Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013.

% T A Teh BH o AEER o | 35 o9 i YT % foTT %ol bl Teh

TIEER =T | T&01 30 ISl o T = 3,00,000 G @AM o 794 9T 6
T sTrevess Eafa iftrm Ofy @ | w1 'l 1 g 1,60,000
foperm o | o ey faWTSE oA 20 1: 180 |

e el o ToTT BH ShT JEdehl § SATavaeh UsHTE= Fiafseat hifere |

Kanu and Manu were partners in a firm. They admitted Tarun as a new

partner for ith share of profits. Tarun brought ¥ 3,00,000 as his capital

and the necessary amount of goodwill premium for his share of goodwill.
The goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 1,60,000. The new profit

sharing ratio will be 2 : 1 : 1.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
the firm.

67/5/3 6
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12.  3AdT, Seitar 9o S T B o GEiek o | 31 °E, 2018 i AT

Tey B T8 | 38 fafy i o el foero Frforfaa wem & o

31.3.2018 st ATaT, Feftar qm TrH=sa ot ferfa faero

R 5 giEr T >
ISE ALY 40,000 | S T Ushs 55,000
o= 999 63,000 | TTER 40,000
ge7 - Tfee kol
=T Wiy Aty 2
32,000 e g@aE 2,000 38,000
IS BT 1,30,000
ST 2,00,000 I T mefe 4,12,000
i 2,00,000
T 1,00,000 5,00,000
6,35,000 6,35,000

AT 1 I T Heil=X Sl T 36,000 FF FRAT STTT T2 T HI T 4,00,000

Toh = AR QT | AR &fdgfd & ol T 15,000 1 T graT TR fohaT

R

Ig WA BY b AT o fsargeh 1 o TN 61 el U1 61 Prae qid
fean mn, Sudda wieAl % fow wH hl qEdenl W stEwaes UsHEEn gfafseat

HIf |
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Anita, Babita and Chamanpreet were partners in a firm. Anita died on
31 March, 2018. The Balance Sheet of the firm on that date was as
under :

Balance Sheet of Anita, Babita and Chamanpreet as at 31.3.2018

Liabilities AMOUNt | A gsets Amount
Creditors 40,000 | Cash at Bank 55,000
General Reserve 63,000 | Debtors 40,000

Employees’ Provident Less : Provision

Fund 32,000 | for Doubtful

v Debts 2,000 38,000
Capital : Furniture 1,30,000

Anita 2,00,000 i[lant'and 4,12,000

achinery
Babita 2,00,000
Chamanpreet 1,00,000 5,00,000
6,35,000 6,35,000

On Anita’s death the furniture was to be reduced by ¥ 36,000 and plant
was to be brought down to ¥ 4,00,000. A claim of ¥ 15,000 on account of
workmen’s compensation was accepted.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of

the firm assuming that half the amount due to Anita’s executor was paid

to her immediately.

67/5/3 8



13. &, @ AU T UH BH o APER I AT 3: 3 : 4 % UG H ATH-gIH died 9 |
1.4.2017 %I 39 STl qAT =] @Al & ¥ fHTRGd TR 9

Ioft @ =] @t
3 T
% 4,00,000 ST 20,000 T4
tC| 5,00,000 ST 10,000 =T
T 6,00,000 ST 15,000 T
3k el Horg | fAefeiiad w1 graeE o

() IS W 9% vid a9 =T
(i) % sl T 50,000 IATTHH I

1.1.2016 I T 4 ®H &l T 2,00,000 T Th K 6% TN A & T feam |

a9 H 3ITeh AR : & T 40,000, @ T 75,000 9T T T 55,000 & | 1.1.2018
HIH F T 2,00,000 I Al IS w1 A9 RAT | T H RO W S ¢ F

& ®H 1 Yg A T 4,00,000 AT |

31.3.2018 %l U IY & fofu ®H 1 eu-g fafr=ise @rar e e %
6] @I d9R I | 6
A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio

of 3 : 3 : 4. On 1.4.2017 the balances in their Capital and Current
Accounts were as follows :

Capital Accounts | Current Accounts
3T 3
A 4,00,000 Cr. 20,000 Dr.
B 5,00,000 Cr. 10,000 Dr.
C 6,00,000 Cr. 15,000 Dr.

Their partnership deed provided for the following :
1) Interest on Capital @ 9% p.a.
(ii)  Salary to A @ T 50,000 per quarter

On 1.1.2016 C had given a loan of ¥ 2,00,000 to the firm at 6% per
annum interest. During the year their drawings were A ¥ 40,000,
B ¥ 75,000 and C ¥ 55,000. On 1.1.2018, A introduced further capital
T 2,00,000. The net profit of the firm before allowing interest on C’s loan
was ¥ 4,00,000.

Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of the firm for the year
ending 31.3.2018 and the Current Accounts of the partners.

9 P.T.O.
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i. 31.3é2218ﬁwmaﬁ%%qg@'%wwa%méqﬁwm
(Al d Henld :
frar i
IR A — Uhs 70,000
EED 3,00,000
Ted ?‘ET :
2016 — 2017 40,000
2017 — 2018 3,75,000
2018 — 2019 20,000
5w % foe @ 1,64,000
EENRES 14,000
TSI FEEdT Yoh 45,000
HHGH qT A 55,000
NIEZTMETIE) 11,000
T a8 we ol % 9% ot | few 2,40,000
HeRIEEIY 5,000
ETRIER 12,500
s fiftem 6,760
FIER = 800
e & 9,570
ERIEtE R 38,000
U AHTER-G31 T fosha 300
S AY W 1,740
Uhg T&d 43,000

IRfFd WY ¥ 31.3.2018 I THT 9N % 0T T[€ ged FAd ol WItd Td
PTAH @Il dIR HIT |

67/5/3 10



Particulars Am;unt
Opening Balance — Cash 70,000
Bank 3,00,000
Subscriptions Received :
2016 — 2017 40,000
2017 - 2018 3,75,000
2018 — 2019 20,000
Donations for Gym 1,64,000
Admission Fees 14,000
Life Membership Fee 45,000
Wages and Salaries 55,000
Locker Rent 11,000
Invested in 9% debentures of XYZ Ltd. 2,40,000
Health Journals 5,000
Stationery 12,500
Insurance Premium 6,760
Courier Charges 800
Municipal Taxes 9,570
Machinery Purchased 38,000
Sale of Old Newspapers 300
Interest on Bank Balance 1,740
Cash in Hand 43,000

11

Following is the summary of cash transactions of Good Health Club for
the year ending 31.3.2018 :

From the above summary prepare a Receipts and Payments Account of
Good Health Club for the year ending 31.3.2018.

P.T.O.



15. o, @ Q1 7 AEER 9 | I6hI TR 4T SRS T 60,000, T 40,000 e
T 20,000 off | 3T TN FIUTSH UG 2: 2 : 1 97 | WEEK! W@ % ITHR
3= 5% i a9 S W AN ¢F o1 | $6eh AfiNad @ i T 1,500 Jid WIg o
T o1 | ISl W SIS S h UYETd W & I dad oF | Jd T I A1
5% HITHE ¢ o1 | a4 & 7T w4 &1 g 9 T 80,000 AT & I
gurEeH foRT foMT ARl o Yol 31Ut § &ife feam M | o719 1 &l T
aeId BU STTaedh TS e i |

ST
& YT T Tk BH & IEeR 9 | 31 AN, 2018 Sl 37814 TH hi Tsh AT HIZER
s 1 (i for=m | 31 9/, 2018 &1 & dut W o feufa foawor f=fafad

YRR | o ;
31.3.2018 k1 ¢t qeT uA o1 ferfa feaor
Sorat Tfw et afw
3 T
TR 18,000 | S & Uehg 1,000
= E= 2,000 | TTER 40,000
g Wik 6,000
Al 30,000 e 3,000
- _15,000 45,000 | Sigieg Fiadt 15,000
65,000 65,000

d TH ! fiad odi W 31 "IEieR 9 % foe d89d Ju
(i) WA T 20,000 AR, EH ¥ T 4,500 I IGH1 @A A=W AT
SR, S99 sgeE™ | € ekt SR |

(i) UH ! ®H & ATH & i T 9Ted B |

(iii) AR % 5% <Rl "l RN o TIT Teh Y™ ST |

(iv) TR T 5% & YoIgrd TRl |

(v) I & T 5,000 T TR TR |

AR @A, TTSIEN o Yoil @Td qfl 5 BH 1 IR feufa faamo dam
HfT |

67/5/3 12



A, B and C were partners. Their fixed capitals were ¥ 60,000, ¥ 40,000
and ¥ 20,000 respectively. Their profit sharing ratio was 2 : 2 : 1.
According to the partnership deed, they were entitled to interest on
capital @ 5% p.a. In addition, B was also entitled to draw a salary of
T 1,500 per month. C was entitled to a commission of 5% on the profits
after charging the interest on capital, but before charging the salary
payable to B. The net profits for the year, ¥ 80,000, were distributed in
the ratio of their capitals without providing for any of the above
adjustments. Showing your workings clearly, pass the necessary
adjustment entry.

OR
T and N were partners in a firm. On 315t March, 2018 they decided to
admit M as a new partner. On 315' March, 2018 the Balance Sheet of T
and N stood as follows :

Balance Sheet of T and N as at 31.3.2018

Liabilities Am;unt Assets Am;unt
Creditors 18,000 | Cash at Bank 1,000
General Reserve 2,000 | Debtors 40,000
Capital : Stock 6,000
T 30,000 Furniture 3,000
N 15,000 45,000 | Freehold Property 15,000
65,000 65,000

They agreed to admit M as a new partner subject to the following terms
and conditions :

1) M will bring in ¥ 20,000 of which ¥ 4,500 will be treated as his
share of goodwill premium to be retained in the business.

(i1)) M will be entitled to ith share of the profits in the firm.

(iii) A provision for doubtful debts was to be created at 5% on the
debtors.

(iv)  Furniture was to be depreciated by 5%.
(v) Stock was to be revalued at ¥ 5,000.

Prepare Revaluation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and Opening

Balance Sheet of the new firm.

13 P.T.O.



> S

Taa fdAfies 9 T 10 &% & 2,00,000 9T 3T 1 25% Hfem @, S
Aed & @Y <F o, it @ @ Ful o | 4,50,000 3w % fow
e 9o Y | 1,00,000 30 % TAQ 3ATeEAl I T L fean T o stae
T A8 L TG | I ATAGehT bl AT SMER T A& Toham 7= | Ui
379 TR BT T FfIiad JehR § ST ot

A W . T 49l 1w (Hifw afza)

JATE T . T 350 Ui A

W qYT AfqH AT W I
e W UTed SAfafierd T 1 FHEISH A€ W o TR § o fofam mam |
e W ¢ U1 ¥ Afafera 3mmded Uiy, afe w1 off, s g o fean mm |
g, fSEa 7,000 3N & fofw smega foham o, 3 3@ed UM &1 YA &
foReT | 3TTEeH o L U9, 3ok 3791 o1 &L L Tl TR | 36k 99aTq YoM
qen sfeam e |1 e
Fed, TS99 10,500 73 o U 31ded fomam o, 4 wom qeon Af<w I=mT
YTaH Tl foha | 3Teh 3791 1 ot gXor Rt foram TR | geor fepw T wedt ateTt o
T 11-50 Sfd 3791 Ui Yea Hiar i g Frifa e fu o |
T fafiee &1 q&ael § STdea oHcHl o folg 3Taweh UsHm=T Jfafseat
i |

AYAT

e e 3 T 100 &% % 25,000 THAT 390 Sl T R Fifed & &
foru e stmf=ra fohu | wfa 319 Uit w1 gram F=fafed g & <F o -

HAed | . T 20 yfd 1w
e T/ . F 30 9fd 3791
T AT T . T 25 gfd 379

gEdl qur AfH e W T 25 Ui AW
24,000 M o TTQ oG T gL a1 i STeGhi hl AT I 3 L
fen man | |t =T i SR S qen et TR € e g

18,000 37N T . Ul i

2,000 373 T . T 759fd 3T
2,500 373 T . T 50 9fd 3T
1,500 379 T . T 20 9fd 31

HEAT A I I A 0 K o B w75 9id 7 | w9 g | F
fopu TTT 37T W1 T 95 Ui 3T qUT Wew TG R feam e |
ITFd A o ToIu gt Y qeaent ® stragges UsHmH=n gfafseat Hifs |
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Royal Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10
each at a premium of 25% payable with application. Applications for
4,50,000 shares were received. Applications for 1,00,000 shares were
rejected and money refunded. Pro-rata allotment was made to the
remaining applicants. The amount per share was payable as follows :

On Application : ¥ 4 per share including premium

On Allotment : ¥ 3-50 per share

Balance on 15t and Final Call.

Excess application money received with applications was adjusted with
sums due on allotment.

Application money in excess of sums due on allotment, if any, was
refunded. Raghu, who had applied for 7,000 shares failed to pay
allotment money. His shares were forfeited immediately after allotment.
Afterwards the first and final call was made.

Nandan, who had applied for 10,500 shares, failed to pay the first and
final call. His shares were also forfeited. All the forfeited shares were
reissued at ¥ 11-50 fully paid up, to Meeta.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Royal Ltd.

OR

Saral Ltd. invited applications for issuing 25,000 equity shares of ¥ 100
each at par. The amount per share was payable as follows :

On Application : T 20 per share
On Allotment : T 30 per share
On First Call : T 25 per share

On Second and Final Call : < 25 per share

Applications were received for 24,000 shares and the shares were allotted
to all the applicants. All calls were made and were received as follows :

On 18,000 shares : Full amount

On 2,000 shares : % 75 per share
On 2,500 shares : T 50 per share
On 1,500 shares : T 20 per share

The company forfeited those shares on which less than ¥ 75 per share
were received. The forfeited shares were reissued at ¥ 95 per share fully
paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
the company.

67/5/3] 15 P.T.O.
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17. IS, SIFdA qUT S9 Th ®H § TTgR & q91 3 : 1 : 1% FUTd H oY sied
¥ | 31 W, 2017 S IBMH U ®H 7 foered w1 o1 Fol o= | 39 fafa
%I 3TeR! el faawor f yhm o

31.3.2017 Rl HIZhoT, JAFEAF a1 A9 o1 frarfa feamon

TG 11,500 | s 6,000
T 3,500 | TTER 48,400
h ger . |fey o %

' fau gea@ 2,400 | 46,000
Hghd 50,000 ST wih 16,000
JFE 25,000 i 2,000
S 14,000 89,000 | fafaw Tt 34,000

1,04,000 1,04,000
I8 WeHfd g3 1 :

(i)  HEHhd T 2,600 H AL o @M 991 T 40,000 % IER, T 34,400 H oM
AT T 10,000 % TR T YTAH I8 $HT TERT W AT |

(i) S TR A Tk @l T 14,000 H o1 3 fafay srataat =
T 28,800 H T (S G&dsh Hed & 10% ¥ ) |

(iii) 9 AT 31 fafag gedf=i S & Ged & 90% T T qel 39 R
T YA HH HT IAEIRied fom |

(iv) ¥ GAGRI ohl Teh VT ThA hid dTell Usid! i T&Ih Hod o 50% T
9 T T | foeed = T 600 9, SRt yrae S F foRam |

I WTaT, S @TaT 991 TISERT o Yot Wi I Hif |

YT
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T, TH q97 st Tsh BH o HTSER I qAT HAW: % o El % % I § ATH-BIH
Sied & | 319, 2017 bl %A o1 fEufd faewor Feafaiad yor o -
31.3.2017 <R U, TH AAT =t <1 fearfa feawon
qSft Higles uiEr 40,000
w 30,000 ENIE 30,000
ecs| 30,000 BterR 12,000
@t 28,000 88,000 | T 22,000
2 foat 12,000 | fafaw &R 20,000
: ge7 . gud ol
AT e 12,000 | o g™ 1,000 19,000
fafay er 18,000 | Uhg 7,000
1,30,000 1,30,000
Igea fafer o6t &t 3 Sy @ rahr Tgwr fohan e agier fefeifad @ fore
Hadd EQ :
(i)  HIEce IRET T ¥ I oI HH: 20% T 15% G SR |
(i) T G HrfeR T SRERT: 10% T 7% 1 HoIgTd IRl STRAT |
(i) g RO R YE@EGH Hl T 1,500 TSR SRAT |
(iv) &t o TSRS UEU i T HBH hl TR I Jeamehd T 21,000 Feram T |
(v) W I =Te] W& ITc HISIQRI A o o TR YT hid oh qv=rd YSil ol
T T Y fINSE STUT § UG S Wi vl fomn | e gSh
Grd # oTiYe ryan wl, IR HIE 7, Bl b =] @Al & AT F
gurtora feram SR |
gTifed ®H 1 gAHcAThd @TdT, |ReR % 4o @rd qon feufd feeor un
HIT |
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Michael, Jackson and John were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 3 : 1: 1. On 315t March, 2017, they decided to dissolve their firm.

On that date their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Michael, Jackson and John as at 31.3.2017

Liabilities Am;“nt Assets Am;“nt
Creditors 11,500 | Bank 6,000

Loan 3,500 | Debtors 48,400

. Less : Provision for

Capltal : Doubtful Debts 2,400 46,000
Michael 50,000 Stock in Trade 16,000
Jackson 25,000 Furniture 2,000
John 14,000 | g9 00 | Sundry Assets 34,000
1,04,000 1,04,000

It was agreed that :

(i)

(i1)

(iii)

(iv)

Michael was to take over Furniture at ¥ 2,600 and Debtors
amounting to ¥ 40,000 at ¥ 34,400 and the Creditors of ¥ 10,000
were to be paid by him at this figure.

Jackson was to take over all the stock in trade at ¥ 14,000 and
some of the other Sundry Assets at ¥ 28,800 (being 10% less than
book value).

John was to take over the remaining Sundry Assets at 90% of the
book value and assumed the responsibility for the discharge of the
loan.

The remaining debtors were sold to a debt collecting agency for
50% of the book value. The expenses of dissolution ¥ 600 were
paid by John.

Prepare Realisation Account, Bank Account and Partners’ Capital
Accounts.

67/5/3
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N, S and B were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
proportion of %, é and % respectively. The Balance Sheet of the firm as

at 315t March, 2017 was as follows :

Balance Sheet of N, S and B as at 31.3.2017

Liabilities Amount | A ssets Amount

Capital : Freehold Premises 40,000

N 30,000 Machinery 30,000

S 30,000 Furniture 12,000

B 28,000 | gg 000 | Stock 22,000
Bills Payable 12,000 | Sundry Debtors 20,000

Less : Provision for

General Reserve 12,000 | Bad Debts 1,000 19,000

Sundry Creditors 18,000 | Cash 7,000

1,30,000 1,30,000

B retired from the business on the above date and the partners agreed to

the following :

1) Freehold premises and stock were to be appreciated by 20% and
15% respectively.

(ii))  Machinery and furniture were to be depreciated by 10% and 7%
respectively.

(iii)  Provision for bad debts was to be increased by ¥ 1,500.
(iv)  On B’s retirement goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 21,000.

(v)  The continuing partners decided to adjust their capitals in their
new profit-sharing ratio after retirement of B. Surplus/deficit, if
any, in their capital accounts was to be adjusted through their
current accounts.

Prepare Realisation Account, Partners’ Capital Accounts and the Balance

Sheet of the reconstituted firm.
19 P.T.O.



18.

19.

20.

wis 9@
faweu 1
(Terfrar ferarott =t fergeworD)
PART B
Option 1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

U T sra i forfia Rafafrl & #1E  3ere AR |
Give any two examples of financing activities of a finance company.
Tehg JaTg fIaur dIR i & T Uehg Ud Ushg goai’ 1 279 T |

Give the meaning of ‘cash and cash equivalents’ while preparing cash
flow statement.

Hro rfufm, 2013 6 G I 9F 1% ATER weot 6 feafa faawor
frafefaa uei =t foh gea sidei @ Iusfivent o or=aria g s 2
(i) e arferfoed
(i) afeaS ==
(i) oSl weE g=
(iv) WgH 3R
(v) T
(vi) TTH-gIH foramer =1 AW 2y
(vii) RO e <
(viii) = JTE9™
IrerEt
(i) forcfia yegeh, qom (i) 3= TeuH & fou focfiw foveiwor & wew <l 9ew §
HHARRY |
Under which major heads and sub-heads will the following items be

presented in the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III, Part I
of the Companies Act, 2013 ?

1) Bank Overdraft

(i1))  Subsidy Reserve

(iii) Capital Redemption Reserve

(iv)  Mining Rights

(v) Patents

(vi)  Debit balance in the Statement of Profit and Loss
(vii) Debenture Redemption Reserve

(viii) Provision for Taxation

OR
Explain briefly the importance of financial analysis for (i) Financial
Manager, and (ii) Top Management.
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EE

&
21. g fafiee & geasi @y ffafea Wi @ w@nfiea omga@ 6 oM
@ﬁ? : 4
3
TS T A 10,00,000
oy qem Waq 6,00,000
AT HR 8,00,000
iR 1,50,000
ieh 4,50,000
LS 90,000
S T s 3,40,000
EERRR LI 10,00,000
e, <Fard 6,20,000
Jrera
I A §C foh Teh T 1 RO-EHAT I 0-50 7, Farsy fob Fefafd
feyfoat ® 918 31UTa SQm, 9T ST S0 hig INAdH gl an 4

() o TEH % 3UR W SRl gl s s
(i) ¥ 3T k1 Ave e

(iii) #RARY 1 3a foRam qem STgfcehal s WAl 379N 1 fRHA ek TN
feRam

(iv) 8% =AY ko1 gred femam
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From the following balances obtained from the books of Heera Ltd.

calculate proprietary ratio :

3T
Plant and Machinery 10,00,000
Land and Building 6,00,000
Motor Car 8,00,000
Furniture 1,50,000
Stock 4,50,000
Debtors 90,000
Cash at Bank 3,40,000
Non-Current Liabilities 10,00,000
Current Liabilities 6,20,000

OR

Assuming that the Debt to Equity ratio of a company is 0-50, state
whether this ratio would increase, decrease or remain unchanged in the

following cases :
(1) Purchase of fixed assets on a credit of 3 months
(i1) Issue of new shares for cash

(i1i) Purchased machinery and paid to the vendors by issue of equity
shares

(iv)  Obtained 8% long-term loan

67/5/3 22



EE
(=]
22.

fraffead ge1 @ o, fafids &1 9= R 1 Av-giH foato dum

I : 4
2016 — 17 2017 - 18
Taawor i i
< <
T B ST 20,00,000 10,00,000
I AN 3,00,000 80,000
. T 8 AN T | STl o 3T o6
3UYh qSret hl AT
i 40% 30%
Hoar afed == 2,40,000 1,80,000
BT 40% 40%
From the following information prepare a common size Statement of
Profit and Loss of R.K. Ltd :
2016 — 17 2017 - 18
Particulars Amount Amount
< <
Revenue from operations 20,00,000 10,00,000
Other income 3,00,000 80,000
. 40% of Revenue 30% of Revenue
Cost of materials consumed ; )
from operations from operations
Employee benefit expenses 2,40,000 1,80,000
Tax rate 40% 40%
23 P.T.O.




EE
(=]

23. 319, 2018 %l THE fafies & Ffafiaa feafa faewor & Uhe varg oo daw

i
T feafes
31.3.2018 =t feorfa feramor
e | 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
forazom 9. T T
I - ST T 3Ty
1. | sttt fafer .
(31) @79 it 6,30,000 |  5,60,000
() w=g TE oM 1 3,80,000 |  1,82,000
2. %nqﬁtm‘rﬁ
(1) =AIR I 2,08,000 |  1,82,000
(¥) 3= =T ST 14,000 28,000
By 12,32,000 |  9,52,000
II - gttt
1. | 3TreT gt
(31) woTe ufEratEt
(i) 7o aiEatEt 2 3,92,000 |  2,80,000
2. mqtrﬁumﬁ'ﬁ
(37) wreTE 1,26,000 |  1,82,000
(9) AR T 6,30,000 |  4,20,000
(|) Tehg Td Uehg oo 84,000 70,000
Ey 12,32,000 |  9,52,000
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@Al o AIeH ;
:ﬁz & 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
9. T T
1. | 9 UG AT ¢
AY-B1 forawor & 9w 2,00,000 1,00,000
T = 1,80,000 82,000
3,80,000 1,82,000
2. | g gfEeafat
EENIERIRSIEI | 4,50,000 3,60,000
TR (o) qeasE (58,000) (80,000)
3,92,000 2,80,000
STfarE T :

T 42,000 H TH T W B W W THET geIsE@ T 28,000 o,

T 56,000 H S=T T |

From the following Balance Sheet of Axe Ltd. as at 315t March, 2018,

prepare a Cash Flow Statement :

Axe Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 31.3.2018
Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. | Shareholder’s Funds:
(a) Share Capital 6,30,000 5,60,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 3,80,000 1,82,000
2. | Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payables 2,08,000 1,82,000
(b) Other Current Liabilities 14,000 28,000
Total 12,32,000 9,52,000
67/5/3) P.T.O.



Note | 31.3.2018 31.3.2017
Particulars No. F F
II - Assets :
Non-Current Assets :
(a) Fixed Assets :
(i) Tangible Assets 2 3,92,000 2,80,000
Current Assets :
(a) Inventories 1,26,000 1,82,000
(b) Trade Receivables 6,30,000 4,20,000
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 84,000 70,000
Total 12,32,000 9,52,000
Notes to Accounts :
Note . 31.3.2018 | 31.3.2017
Particulars
No. 4 <
1. Reserves and Surplus :
Balance in the Statement of
Profit and Loss 2,00,000 | 1,00,000
General Reserve 1.80.000 89.000
3,80,000 | 1,82,000
2. Tangible Assets :
Machinery Cost 4,50,000 | 3,60,000
Accumulated Depreciation (58,000) |  (80,000)
3,92,000 | 2,80,000

Additional Information :

An old machinery costing ¥ 42,000, on which accumulated depreciation
was T 28,000 was sold for ¥ 56,000.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

ECLERC)
orerea 2

(erferamfcr wraTen)
PART B

Option 2
(Computerised Accounting)

T’ ST T 37 R ?
What is meant by ‘Attributes’ ?

FrEaI & w4 31 B 2

What is meant by ‘Hardware’ ?

AT ot TETeRT JUTTeT <ht TR ATl bl U |

Explain four limitations of Computerised Accounting System.

ITANTRAT GRI Teh 99 fohU T Fe S2T&d o 31T Hod o o aR qevTfad
AT I THATET, |
YT

“aTures’ (ATS=R) w1 RN AY 7 2 fafte yeR o yHIvTeR 6 TwEse |

Explain four advantages expected by the user for paying a high price for
a chosen server database.

OR
What is meant by a ‘voucher’ ? Explain different types of vouchers.

‘ez aun Fmife’ higd %I THET |

AT
et o Sk guTgT foerur dUR S o = N T 3g@ HINT |
Explain ‘Sequential’ and ‘Mnemonic’ codes.

OR
State the steps to construct Bank Reconciliation Statement in Tally.

G BT T T 37 7 ? 38k ATHI Sl THATT |
What is meant by ‘Conditional Formatting’ ? Explain its benefits.
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